

# APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS 2014-15



**GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN** 

# APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS

for the year 2014-2015

**GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN** 

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Pages
Intro	ductory to Appropriation Accounts	1
Sumn	nary of Appropriation Accounts	2-15
	ficate of the Comptroller and Auditor ral of India	16-17
Appr	opriation Accounts:	
	President, Vice-President/ Governor, Administrator of Union Territories	18
	Interest Payments	19
	Public Service Commission	20
	Public Debt	21-22
001.	State Legislatures	23-24
002.	Council of Ministers	25
003.	Secretariat	26-28
004.	District Administration	29-30
005.	Administrative Services	31-33
006.	Administration of Justice	34-38
007.	Elections	39-40
008.	Revenue	41-42
009.	Forest	43-48
010.	Miscellaneous General Services	49
011.	Miscellaneous Social Services	50-54
012.	Other Taxes	55-59
013.	Excise	60-61
014.	Sales Tax	62-64
015.	Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits	65-68
016.	Police	69-73
017.	Jails	74-75
018.	Public Relation	76
019.	Public Works	77-93
020.	Housing	94-97
021.	Roads and Bridges	98-110
022.	Area Development	111-114

		Pages
023.	Labour and Employment	115-118
024.	Education, Art and Culture	119-137
025.	Treasury and Accounts Administration	138-139
026.	Medical and Public Health and Sanitation	140-156
027.	Drinking Water Scheme	157-182
028.	Special Programmes for Rural Development	183-185
029.	Urban Plan and Regional Development	186-197
030.	Tribal Area Development	198-272
031.	Rehabilitation and Relief	273
032	Civil Supplies	274-276
033.	Social Security and Welfare	277-299
034.	Relief from Natural Calamities	300-308
035.	Miscellaneous Community and Economic Services	309-315
036.	Co-operation	316-318
037.	Agriculture	319-332
038.	Minor Irrigation and Soil Conservation	333-335
039.	Animal Husbandry and Medical	336-340
040.	State Enterprises	341
041.	Community Development	342-348
042.	Industries	349-352
043.	Minerals	353-357
044.	Stationery and Printing	358
045.	Loans to Government Servants	359
046.	Irrigation	360-386
047.	Tourism	387-389
048.	Power	390-398
049.	Compensation and Assignments to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions	399
050.	Rural Employment	400-401
051.	Special Component Plan for Welfare of Scheduled Castes	402-467
	Appendix :	468-469

# **INTRODUCTORY TO APPROPRIATION ACCOUNTS**

This compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Rajasthan for the year 2014-15 presents the accounts of sums expended in the year ended 31 March 2015 compared with the sums specified in the Schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

In these Accounts :-

'O' stands for original grant or appropriation,

- 'S' stands for supplementary grant or appropriation,
- 'R' stands for re-appropriation, withdrawals or surrenders sanctioned by a competent authority.

Charged appropriations and expenditure are shown in *italics*.

	umber and name of ant or appropriation		nt of grant/ opriation	Expend-
8		Revenue	Capital	Revenue
			( <b>₹</b> in thousand)	
	President, Vice-President/ Governor, Administrator of			
	Union Territories Charged	10,75,07		9,74,96
	Interest Payments <i>Charged</i>	1,05,25,18,24		1,04,62,89,56
	Public Service Commission			
	Charged	28,79,36		19,77,44
	Public Debt Charged		49,56,89,02	
001.	State Legislatures Voted	49,41,62		17 76 16
	Charged	30,77		47,26,46 <i>16,15</i>
002.	Council of Ministers Voted	11,88,96		8,49,83
003.	Secretariat	2.50.67.21	1	0 07 76 90
	Voted Charged	2,50,67,21 2	1	2,27,76,82
004.	District Administration Voted <i>Charged</i>	3,83,54,12 21,91		3,48,14,80 21,45
005.	Administrative Services	21,71		21,10
005.	Voted Charged	1,41,67,68 <i>11,71</i>		1,28,10,29 <i>11,64</i>
006.	Administration of Justice Voted	5,76,44,08		5,39,02,65
	Charged	75,57,38		73,07,89
007.	Elections Voted <i>Charged</i>	3,57,92,69 2		3,36,60,19

### **ACCOUNTS 2014-15**

ire	Sav	ing	Exce	ess
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	(₹in tho	pusand)		
	1,00,11			
	62,28,68			
	9,01,92			
49,60,04,38			(Excess	3,15,36 <b>₹3,15,36,084</b>
	2,15,16			
	14,62			
	3,39,13			
	22,90,39	1		
	2			
	35,39,32			
	46			
	13,57,39			
	7			
	37,41,43			
	2,49,49			
	21,32,50			
	2			

	mber and name of nt or appropriation		nt of grant/ opriation	Expende
9- 44	······································	Revenue	Capital	Revenue
			( <b>₹</b> in thousand)	
008.	Revenue			
	Voted	6,40,00,88		5,79,04,89
	Charged	3		
009.	Forest			
	Voted	7,47,86,32	2,23,41,01	6,30,62,11
	Charged	50,00		45,76
010.	Miscellaneous General			
	Services			
	Voted	6,18,48,07		6,17,52,43
011.	Miscellaneous Social			
	Services			
	Voted	1,13,72,86	23,15,00	71,25,68
	Charged	3		
012.	Other Taxes			
	Voted	5,16,32,75	3,74,78,37	4,34,14,28
	Charged	6,02		6,00
013.	Excise			
	Voted	1,23,22,90	2	1,10,03,17
	Charged	12		12
014.	Sales Tax			
	Voted	6,54,01,77		6,01,77,93
	Charged	31		29
015.	Pensions and Other			
	Retirement Benefits			
	Voted	98,95,11,11		96,28,97,11
	Charged	1,20,04		11,21
016.	Police			
	Voted	38,50,99,37	84,74,42	37,63,85,49
	Charged	41,16		38,71
017.	Jails			
	Voted	1,47,40,48	••	1,42,12,27
	Charged	2	••	

Capital         Revenue         Capital         Revenue         Capital $(\overline{\ell}in thousand)$ $60.95.99$ $3$ 1,34.92,42         1,17,24,21         88,48,59 $4.24$ 95,64              6.86,04         42,47,18         16,28,96              95,64              74,78,34         82,18,47         3,00,00,03              13,19,73         2              52,23,84               52,23,84               2,66,14,00               2,66,14,00               2,45	ure	Sa	aving	Exc	ess
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
$3$ $1,34,92,42$ $1,17,24,21$ $88,48,59$ $4,24$ $95,64$ $95,64$ $6,86,04$ $42,47,18$ $16,28,96$ $3$ $74,78,34$ $82,18,47$ $3,00,00,03$ $2$ $13,19,73$ $2$ $52,23,84$ $52,23,84$ $2,66,14,00$ $2,66,14,00$ $1,08,83$ 64,81,33 $87,13,88$ $19,93,09$		(₹in t	housand)		
$3$ $1,34,92,42$ $1,17,24,21$ $88,48,59$ $4,24$ $95,64$ $95,64$ $6,86,04$ $42,47,18$ $16,28,96$ $3$ $74,78,34$ $82,18,47$ $3,00,00,03$ $2$ $13,19,73$ $2$ $52,23,84$ $52,23,84$ $2,66,14,00$ $2,66,14,00$ $1,08,83$ 64,81,33 $87,13,88$ $19,93,09$		60 95 99			
$4,24$ $95,64$ $6,86,04$ $42,47,18$ $16,28,96$ $3$ $74,78,34$ $82,18,47$ $3,00,00,03$ $2$ $13,19,73$ $2$ $13,19,73$ $2$ $52,23,84$ $52,23,84$ $2,66,14,00$ $1,08,83$ $1,08,83$					
$4,24$ $95,64$ $6,86,04$ $42,47,18$ $16,28,96$ $3$ $74,78,34$ $82,18,47$ $3,00,00,03$ $2$ $13,19,73$ $2$ $13,19,73$ $2$ $52,23,84$ $52,23,84$ $2,66,14,00$ $1,08,83$ $1,08,83$					
$95,64$ $6,86,04$ $42,47,18$ $16,28,96$ $3$ $74,78,34$ $82,18,47$ $3,00,00,03$ $2$ $13,19,73$ $2$ $13,19,73$ $2$ $52,23,84$ $52,23,84$ $2,66,14,00$ $2,66,14,00$ $1,08,83$ 64,81,33 $87,13,88$ $19,93,09$	1,34,92,42	1,17,24,21	88,48,59		••
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		4,24			
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$					
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		95,64			
$3$ $74,78,34$ $82,18,47$ $3,00,00,03$ $2$ $2$ $13,19,73$ $2$ $13,19,73$ $2$ $13,19,73$ $2$ $52,23,84$ $52,23,84$ $2,66,14,00$ $2,66,14,00$ $1,08,83$ 64,81,33 $87,13,88$ $19,93,09$					
74,78,34 $82,18,47$ $3,00,00,03$ $2$ $13,19,73$ $2$ $13,19,73$ $2$ $52,23,84$ $52,23,84$ $2,66,14,00$ $2,66,14,00$ $1,08,83$ 64,81,33 $87,13,88$ $19,93,09$	6,86,04		16,28,96		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		3			
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	74 78 34	82,18,47	3 00 00 03		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$					
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$					
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		13,19,73	2		••
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$					
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$		52,23,84			
<i>1,08,83</i> 64,81,33 87,13,88 19,93,09					
<i>1,08,83</i> 64,81,33 87,13,88 19,93,09					
64,81,33 87,13,88 19,93,09		2,66,14,00			
		1,08,83			
	64.81.33	87.13.88	19.93.09		
5.00.01					
5,28,21 2					••

	umber and name of ant or appropriation		nt of grant/ opriation	Expende
8		Revenue	Capital	Revenue
			( <b>₹</b> in thousand)	
018.	Public Relation			
0101	Voted	77,94,09		49,60,19
	Charged	1		•••
019.	Public Works			
	Voted	4,19,32,45	13,97,64,86	3,72,60,42
	Charged	2,00		1,09
020.	Housing			
	Voted	77,32,15	25,19,41	62,48,06
	Charged	1		
021.	Roads and Bridges			
	Voted	17,21,39,03	32,81,25,28	16,28,32,19
	Charged	1,70,90		1,69,28
022.	Area Development			
	Voted	24,10,89	3,48,13,14	18,13,16
	Charged	4	1,35	
023.	Labour and Employment			
	Voted	4,83,19,47	4,42,01	4,70,58,76
	Charged	4		
024.	Education, Art and			
	Culture			
	Voted	1,93,18,57,38	53,66,56	1,65,70,32,02
	Charged	44,81		43,89
025.	Treasury and Accounts			
	Administration			
	Voted	1,94,94,18	3,00,00,00	1,86,59,69
	Charged	3		
026.	Medical and Public			
	Health and Sanitation			
	Voted	62,51,68,73	3,46,25,35	50,81,44,97
	Charged	69,56		28,45

ire	Sa	Saving		ess
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	(₹in t	housand)		
	28,33,90 1	 		
7,09,61,18 	46,72,03 <i>91</i>	6,88,03,68 		
6,49,34 	14,84,09 <i>1</i>	18,70,07 		
23,99,82,44 	93,06,84 <i>1,62</i>	8,81,42,84 		
2,57,67,75 <i>1,33</i>	5,97,73 4	90,45,39 2	 	
1,54,33 	12,60,71 4	2,87,68		
25,19,64 	27,48,25,36 92	28,46,92 		
3,00,00,00 	8,34,49 <i>3</i>	 	 	
2,23,28,67	11,70,23,76 <i>41,11</i>	1,22,96,68		

	umber and name of ant or appropriation		nt of grant/ opriation	Expend
8		Revenue	Revenue Capital	
			( <b>₹</b> in thousand)	
027.	Drinking Water Scheme			
	Voted	25,01,77,11	35,73,70,96	24,03,27,33
	Charged	48,09		46,69
028.	Special Programmes for			
	Rural Development			
	Voted	5,94,70,37	2,74,80,01	3,10,29,94
	Charged	1		
029.	Urban Plan and Regional			
	Development			
	Voted	28,63,76,09	12,80,91,12	22,98,24,16
	Charged	3	1	
030.	Tribal Area			
	Development			
	Voted	63,52,64,28	27,32,47,60	51,30,07,65
	Charged	1,77		1,39
031.	Rehabilitation and			
	Relief			
032.	Civil Supplies			
	Voted	5,77,12,40	6	5,61,06,91
	Charged	2		
033.	Social Security and			
	Welfare			
	Voted	55,92,12,83	3,01,81,62	53,58,85,78
	Charged	2,59		1,98
034.	Relief from Natural			
	Calamities			
	Voted	24,38,91,99	57,03	23,11,90,96
	Charged	84		82

re	Saving		Excess	
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	(₹in t	housand)		
33,08,01,73	98,49,78	2,65,69,23		
	1,40			
2,74,80,00	2,84,40,43	1		
	1			
7,07,48,58	5,65,51,93	5,73,42,54		
	3	1		
21,16,63,04	12,22,56,63	6,15,84,56		
	38			
	16,05,49	6		
	2			
45,83,96	2,33,27,05	2,55,97,66		
	61			
	1,27,01,03	57,03		
	2			

Number and name of grant or appropriation			nt of grant/ opriation	Expend	
8		Revenue	Capital	Revenue	
			(₹in thousand)		
035.	Miscellaneous Community and Economic Services				
	Voted	8,47,72,06	1,12,48,21	3,98,20,44	
036.	Co-operation				
	Voted	4,62,33,45	65,85,81	4,53,34,86	
	Charged	1			
037.	Agriculture				
	Voted	19,56,79,88	4,29,96,10	15,46,90,57	
	Charged	13,28		13,26	
038.	Minor Irrigation and				
	Soil Conservation				
	Voted	1,24,48,22	1,67,30	1,12,10,97	
	Charged	3,69		3,65	
039.	Animal Husbandry				
	and Medical				
	Voted	6,32,05,73	2,30,37	5,11,34,79	
	Charged	1,01		62	
040.	State Enterprises				
	Voted	1,42,67	54,53,68	1,32,35	
	Charged	1			
041.	Community Development				
	Voted	50,93,59,07	1,65,06	44,57,14,14	
	Charged	18,57		18,57	
042.	Industries				
	Voted	1,43,88,81	20,21,58	1,34,24,43	
	Charged	2			
043.	Minerals				
	Voted	1,96,98,01	1,03,55,97	1,02,46,85	
	Charged	1			

ure	Sa	aving	Exce	ess
Capital	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital
	(₹in t	housand)		
1,06,60,33	4,49,51,62	5,87,88		
59,77,84 	8,98,59 1	6,07,97 		
3,09,65,90	4,09,89,31	1,20,30,20		
	2			
78,86	12,37,25	88,44		
	4			
77,45 	1,20,70,94 <i>39</i>	1,52,92 		
54,53,68	10,32			
	1			
1,19,48 	6,36,44,93 	45,58 	 	
-81,64,25	9,64,38	1,01,85,83		
	2			
-4,64,52 	94,51,16 1	1,08,20,49 		

Number and name of grant or appropriation			Amount of grant/ appropriation		
0		Revenue	Capital	Revenue	
			(₹in thousand)		
044.	Stationery and Printing				
	Voted	31,45,70	1,34,01	30,05,97	
	Charged	1,72		1,71	
045.	Loans to Government				
	Servants				
	Voted		9		
046.	Irrigation				
	Voted	18,14,74,09	11,65,59,22	17,02,88,28	
	Charged	5,87	2	5,60	
047.	Tourism				
	Voted	24,91,80	37,38,00	20,78,38	
	Charged	1			
048.	Power				
	Voted	1,03,84,95,56	36,00,00,10	91,14,40,02	
049.	Compensation and				
	Assignments to Local				
	Bodies and Panchayati				
	Raj Institutions				
	Voted	80,53,41	••	8,62	
050.	Rural Employment				
	Voted	36,11,45,41	37,09,81	23,89,85,50	
051.	Special Component				
	Plan for Welfare of				
	Scheduled Castes				
	Voted	61,64,26,83	30,49,44,20	45,09,85,34	
	Charged	2			
	VOTED	10,01,39,87,01	2,33,10,03,35	8,65,13,60,10	
TOTA	AL CHARGED	1,06,46,97,18	49,56,90,40	1,05,70,38,18	
GRA	ND TOTAL	11,07,86,84,19	2,82,66,93,75	9,70,83,98,28	

Excess		aving	S	ure	
Capita	Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	
		housand)	(₹in t		
		5,36	1,39,73	1,28,65	
			1		
		9			
		2,11,68,34	1,11,85,81	9,53,90,88	
		2	27		
		12,87,14	4,13,42	24,50,86	
			1		
		5,32,87,30	12,70,55,54	30,67,12,80	
			80,44,79		
		1	12,21,59,91	37,09,80	
	 	4,97,46,10 	16,54,41,49 2	25,51,98,10 	
••	••	55,69,28,70	1,36,26,26,91	1,77,40,74,65	
3,15,36	••	5	76,59,00	49,60,05,71	
3,15,36	••	55,69,28,75	1,37,02,85,91	2,27,00,80,36	

Serial	Number and name of the	Ex	cess
Number	appropriation	Revenue	Capital
		₹	₹
1.	Public Debt		3,15,36,084

The excess over the following One *charged* appropriation requires regularisation :-

As the grants and appropriations are for gross amounts required for expenditure, the expenditure figures shown against them do not include recoveries adjusted in accounts in reduction of expenditure. The net expenditure figures are shown in Finance Accounts.

The reconciliation between the total expenditure according to the Appropriation Accounts for 2014-15 and that shown in the Finance Accounts for that year is indicated below :-

			VOTED	
	-	Revenue 1	Capital 2	Total 3
	-		( <b>₹</b> in thousand)	
	Total expenditure according to Appropriation Accounts	8,65,13,60,10	1,77,40,74,65	10,42,54,34,75
Deduct :	Total of recoveries	25,42,01,36	6,37,29,33	31,79,30,69
	- Net total expenditure as shown in Statement No. 11 of the Finance Accounts	8,39,71,58,74	1,71,03,45,32	10,10,75,04,06
			CHARGED	
	-	Revenue 4	Capital 5	Total 6
	-		( <b>₹</b> in thousand)	
	Total expenditure according to Appropriation Accounts	1,05,70,38,18	49,60,05,71	1,55,30,43,89
Deduct :	Total of recoveries	3		3
	_			

The details of the recoveries referred to above are given in Appendix at page 468-469.

# CERTIFICATE OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

This Compilation containing the Appropriation Accounts of the Government of Rajasthan for the year ending 31 March 2015 presents the accounts of the sums expended in the year compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Acts passed under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India. The Finance Accounts of the Government for the year showing the financial position along with the accounts of the receipts and disbursements of the Government for the year are presented in a separate compilation.

The Appropriation Accounts have been prepared under my supervision in accordance with the requirements of the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971 and have been compiled from the vouchers, challans and initial and subsidiary accounts rendered by the treasuries, offices and departments responsible for the keeping of such accounts functioning under the control of the Government of Rajasthan and the statements received from the Reserve Bank of India.

The treasuries, offices and or departments functioning under the control of the Government of Rajasthan are primarily responsible for preparation and correctness of the initial and subsidiary accounts as well as ensuring the regularity of transactions in accordance with the applicable laws, standards, rules and regulations relating to such accounts and transactions. I am responsible for preparation and submission of Annual Accounts to the State Legislature. My responsibility for the preparation of accounts is discharged through the office of the Principal Accountant General (Accounts and Entitlement). The audit of these accounts is independently conducted through the office of the Principal Accountant General (General and Social Sector Audit) in accordance with the requirements of Articles 149 and 151 of the Constitution of India and the Comptroller and Auditor General's (Duties, Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971, for expressing an opinion on these Accounts based on the results of such audit. These offices are independent organisations with distinct cadres, separate reporting lines and management structure.

The audit was conducted in accordance with the Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. These Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance that the accounts are free from material misstatement. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

On the basis of the information and explanations that my officers required and have obtained and according to the best of my information as a result of test audit of the accounts and on consideration of explanations given, I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the Appropriation Accounts read with observations in this compilation give a true and fair view of the accounts of the sums expended in the year ended 31 March 2015 compared with the sums specified in the schedules appended to the Appropriation Act passed by the State Legislature under Articles 204 and 205 of the Constitution of India.

Points of interest arising from study of these accounts as well as test audit conducted during the year or earlier years are contained in my Reports on the Government of Rajasthan being presented separately for the year ended 31 March 2015.

# (SHASHI KANT SHARMA) Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Date : Place : New Delhi

### PRESIDENT, VICE-PRESIDENT/GOVERNOR, ADMINISTRATOR OF UNION TERRITORIES (ALL CHARGED)

#### Major head : Revenue - 2012. President, Vice-President/Governor, Administrator of Union Territories

		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Original	10,58,47	10,75,07	9,74,96	- 1,00,11
Supplementary	16,60	10,70,07	2,71,20	1,00,11
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1,00,05
Note and comment:				

#### Revenue

1. Provision of ₹ 16.60 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary appropriation was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than original budget estimates.

### **INTEREST PAYMENTS (ALL CHARGED)**

### Major head : Revenue - 2049. Interest Payments

		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Original	1,04,70,36,08	1,05,25,18,24	1,04,62,89,56	- 62,28,68
Supplementary	54,82,16	1,00,20,10,21	1,01,02,09,00	02,20,00
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				61,14,40
<b>NT</b> . <b>T</b> .				

#### Notes and comments:

#### Revenue

- 1. Supplementary appropriation of ₹ 54,82.16 lakh obtained in March 2015 was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 62,28.68 lakh, a sum of ₹ 1,14.28 lakh remained unsurrendered.

#### PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (ALL CHARGED)

#### Major head : Revenue - 2051. Public Service Commission

		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Original	24,11,39	28,79,36	19,77,44	- 9,01,92
Supplementary	4,67,97			,,,,,,,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				9,01,84

#### Notes and comments:

#### Revenue

- 1. Provision of ₹ 4,67.97 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary appropriation mainly to meet expenditure on conducting various examinations, payment of bonus and increased dearness allowance was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
102.	Public Service Commission State Public Service Commission Rajasthan Public Service (	nission			
	O S R	24,11.39 4,67.97 - 9,01.84	19,77.52	19,77.44	- 0.08

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,67.97 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary appropriation mainly to meet expenditure on conducting the various examinations, payment of bonus and dearness allowance at increased rate was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  9,01.84 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) non-conducting of competitive examination as per prescribed calendar, (ii) less expenditure on pay and allowances since the posts of Chairman and four members remaining vacant from seven months and 9 months respectively and (iii) non-receipt of revised sanction for purchase of computers.

#### PUBLIC DEBT (ALL CHARGED)

Major h	heads : Capital - 6003. Internal Debt of the State Government and 6004. Loans and Advances from the Central Government			
		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Capital				
Original	49,56,89,02	49,56,89,02	49,60,04,38	+ 3,15,36
Supplementary				₹3,15,36,084)
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				15,28,53
Notes and comments:				

#### Capital

1. The expenditure exceeded the appropriation by ₹ 3,15,36,084, which requires regularisation.

2. In view of final excess of ₹ 3,15.36 lakh, the surrender of ₹ 15,28.53 lakh was injudicious.

3. Excess occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head	Total appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
106. (02)	Internal Debt of the State Government Compensation and other Bonds Special Bond (Power Bonds) 8.50% Tax Free Rajasthan State Special Bonds, 2015			

Reasons for incurring expenditure of  $\gtrless$  18,43.91 lakh without obtaining authorisation have not been intimated (August 2015).

18.43.91

+ 18,43.91

4. Excess mentioned in note (3) above was offset by saving which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
6003. 108.	<ul><li>6003. Internal Debt of the State Government</li><li>108. Loans from National Co-operative</li><li>Development Corporation</li></ul>				
	0	48,55.05	42,77.42	42,77.42	
	R	- 5,77.63		,	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 5,77.63 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

# PUBLIC DEBT - (Concld.)

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
6004.	Loans and Advances from t	he Central			
	Government				
02.	Loans from State / Union T Plan Scheme	erritory			
101.	Block Loans				
(02)	Loan for External Aided Pro	ojects			
[09]	Rajasthan Minor Irrigation				
	Development Scheme- JICA	A			
	0	4,27.24			
	-	.,	3,29.43	3,29.43	
	R	- 97.81		_,	
(Augu	Reasons for surrendering th st 2015).	e provision of	₹ 97.81 lakh on 31 M	arch 2015 have not	been intimated
02	Loans from State / Union T	erritory			
02.	Plan Scheme	cintory			
101	Block Loans				
	Loan for External Aided Pro	oiects			
. ,	Rajasthan Urban Area Deve	0			
	Investment Programme Pha	-			
	0	24,46.26			
	U	24,40.20	15,66.04	15,66.04	
	R	- 8,80.22	15,00.04	15,00.04	••
	R Bassons for the entirinated		0.22 lath have not ha		4 2015)

Reasons for the anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  8,80.22 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

#### **GRANT No. 001 - STATE LEGISLATURES**

#### Major head : Revenue - 2011. Parliament/State/Union Territory Legislatures

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	46,43,70	49,41,62	47,26,46	- 2,15,16
Supplementary	2,97,92	, ,		, ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2,09,80
Charged				
Original	30,77	30,77	16,15	- 14,62
Supplementary			,	,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				14,62
Notes and comments:				

# Revenue

## Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 2,15.16 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 2,97.92 lakh obtained in March 2015 to meet increased expenditure on pay and allowances was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 2,15.16 lakh, a sum of ₹ 5.36 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2011.	Parliament/State/Unior	n Territory			
	Legislatures	-			
02.	State/ Union Territory	Legislatures			
101.	Legislative Assembly				
(01)	Legislature				
	0	20,21.79			
	S	2,97.92	21,69.41	21,67.03	- 2.38
	R	- 1,50.30			

Supplementary grant of  $\gtrless$  2,97.92 lakh obtained in March 2015 to meet increased expenditure on pay and allowances was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,50.30 lakh was attributed to non-conducting of meetings of samitis due to election of Local Bodies and Gram Panchayats in financial year 2014-15 and less free travel facility availed by Hon'ble members.

# GRANT No. 001 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2011.	Parliament/State/Union T	erritory			
	Legislatures				
02.	State/ Union Territory Le	gislatures			
103.	Legislative Secretariat	-			
	0	24,12.69			
			23,59.97	23,57.00	- 2.97
	R	- 52.72			

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  52.72 lakh was attributed to less execution of repairs and maintenance works by the Public Works Department.

#### **GRANT No. 002 - COUNCIL OF MINISTERS**

#### (ALL VOTED)

#### Major head : Revenue - 2013. Council of Ministers

		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Original	11,88,96	11,88,96	8,49,83	- 3,39,13
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				3,42,50
Notes and comments:				
Revenue				
1. In the context of final saving	of ₹ 3,39.13 lakh	, surrender of ₹ 3,42	.50 lakh was excessiv	ve.
2. Saving occurred mainly unde	er the following he	eads:-		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2013. Council of Ministers				

- 101. Salary of Ministers and Deputy Ministers
  - O 2,76.72 R - 1,55.10 1,21.62

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,76.72 lakh was estimated for payment of pay and allowances to newly constituted council of ministers, but due to less number of ministers in new council of ministers in comparison to previous council of ministers resulted in provision of  $\gtrless$  1,55.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

105.	Discretionary grant by M	inisters			
(01)	(01) Amount of discretionary grant by				
	the Chief Minister				
	0	50.00			
			3.48	3.48	
	R	- 46.52			
			1 / 1	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	1 7

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 46.52 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

GRANT No. 003 - SECRETARIAT				
Major heads :Revenue - 2052. Secretariat-General Services, 2251. Secretariat-Social Services and 3451. Secretariat-Economic Services Capital – 5475. Capital Outlay on other General Economic Services				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original Supplementary	2,50,67,17	2,50,67,21	2,27,76,82	- 22,90,39
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)	. 1			22,88,64
Charged				
Original	2	2		- 2
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2
Capital				
Voted				
Original	1	1		- 1
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1

#### Notes and comments :

#### Revenue

26

#### Voted

Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 42,31.63 lakh, ₹ 3,56,83.73 lakh, ₹ 1,72,73.58 lakh, ₹ 45,19.38 lakh and ₹ 22,90.39 lakh respectively ranging from 9.14 *per cent* to 70.36 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons have been cited for the savings every year.

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2052.	Secretariat-General Servic	es			
090.	Secretariat				
(01)	Cabinet and General Servi	ces			
	(Pay and allowances of Ch	nief			
	Minister's office, General				
	Administration Departmen	nt,			
	Transport, Civil Aviation)				
[01]	Through the Department of	of Personnel			
	0	26,45.00	20,68.25	20 68 25	
	R	- 5,76.75	20,08.25	20,68.25	••
allowa	Anticipated saving of ₹ nces than estimated and no	5,76.75 lakh was			on pay and
090.	Secretariat				
(02)	Department of Personnel				
[01]	Department of Personnel				

[01] Department of Personnel (Pay and allowances of Department of Personnel, Chief Secretary's office, Information Technology, Minority Affairs, State Mission)

O 49,64.23 R - 4,50.06 45,14.17 45,14.16 - 0.01

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  4,50.06 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant, less expenditure on pay and allowances on officers and employees awaiting posting orders from State Government and non-purchase of new furniture.

- 090. Secretariat
- (04) Finance Department

O 22,51.50 R - 2,32.34 20,19.16 20,19.03 - 0.13

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,32.34 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances than estimated and non-filling of vacant posts during the year.

2251.	Secretariat-Social Services

#### 090. Secretariat

(01) Education Department, Art and Culture 0 9,58.50 R - 1.50.21 8,08.29 8,08.28 - 0.01

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,50.21 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances than estimated and non-filling of vacant posts during the year.

#### GRANT No. 003 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
3451.	Secretariat-Economic Servi	ices			
090.	Secretariat				
(01)	State Level Planning Mach	inery			
[06]	State New Enforcement Co	ouncil			
	0	1,25.94			
			35.89	35.89	
	R	- 90.05			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,25.94 lakh was estimated for financial assistance to innovative projects received from NGOs and Educational Institutions. The projects were to be scrutinised by a committee of three specialists and financial assistance was to be given by the consent of Council after the suggestions of this committee.

However, due to work of re-organisation of State New Enforcement Council being under process there was anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  90.05 lakh under the head, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

102. District Planning Machinery

(03) District Poverty Alleviation Project under World Bank Assistanceexpenditure for second phase

> O 62,50.00 55,84.64 55,84.64 R - 6,65.36

Anticipated saving of ₹ 6,65.36 lakh was attributed mainly to delayed commencement of project works and less number of Social Help Groups being established.

••

#### **GRANT No. 004 - DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION**

#### Major head : Revenue - 2053. District Administration

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	3,83,54,10	3,83,54,12	3,48,14,80	- 35,39,32
Supplementary	2		, , ,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				35,19,07
Charged				
Original	5	21,91	21,45	- 46
Supplementary	21,86	;-	,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				47
Notes and comments :				

#### Revenue

#### Voted

- 1. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 30,80.24 lakh, ₹ 34,79.18 lakh, ₹ 49,93.92 lakh, ₹ 36,60.88 lakh and ₹ 35,39.32 lakh respectively ranging from 9.23 *per cent* to 14.87 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons have been cited for the savings every year.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 35,39.32 lakh, a sum of ₹ 20.25 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
	District Administration District Establishments Collectorate Offices				
	O S R	88,67.68 0.01 - 7,42.64	81,25.05	81,11.07	- 13.98
of 2,23	Anticipated saving of ₹ 7 35 sanctioned posts and (ii) Reasons for the final savin	less office exper	nses incurred by Dist	trict Collectors office	s.

#### 093. District Establishments

(02) Magistrate

0	9,26.98			
S	0.01	6,88.08	6,87.58	- 0.50
R	- 2,38.91			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,38.91 lakh was attributed mainly to 411 posts remaining vacant out of 560 sanctioned posts.

#### GRANT No. 004 - (Concld.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2053. District Administratio</li><li>094. Other Establishments</li><li>(01) Sub-divisional Establish</li></ul>				
O R	59,05.30 - 4,01.81	55,03.49	55,02.76	- 0.73
Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,01.81 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) 1,096 posts remaining vacant out of 2,324 sanctioned posts and (ii) less purchase of furniture for 43 new Sub-divisional Offices.				

(02)	Tehsil Offices				
	0	2,09,69.26	1 0 4 7 1 1 5	1.04.66.20	4.05
	R	- 14,98.11	1,94,71.15	1,94,66.20	- 4.95

Anticipated saving of ₹ 14,98.11 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) 5,070 posts remaining vacant out of 10,487 sanctioned posts and (ii) less expenditure incurred on medical by Tehsil Offices.

101. Commissioners

094. Other Establishments

0	11,16.90			
		9,58.30	9,58.26	- 0.04
R	- 1,58.60			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,58.60 lakh was attributed mainly to 65 posts remaining vacant, out of 220 sanctioned posts.

800. Other expenditure

(02) Guarantee Act for providing Rajasthan Public Services

0	5,62.74	88.98	88.94	- 0.04
R	- 4,73.76	00.70	00.71	0.01

Provision of ₹ 5,62.74 lakh was estimated for establishment of new offices in all districts under the administrative control of District Collectors.

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,73.76 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant as the process of postings in new offices was under process.

Major he	Major heads :Revenue - 2051. Public Service Commission, 2052. Secretariat-General Services, 2062. Vigilance and 2070. Other Administrative Services				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	1,35,14,71	1,41,67,68	1,28,10,29	- 13,57,39	
Supplementary	6,52,97				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				13,52,89	
Charged					
Original	10,53	11,71	11,64	- 7	
Supplementary	1,18		, -		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				7	

**GRANT No. 005 - ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES** 

#### Notes and comments :

#### Revenue

#### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 13,57.39 lakh, provision of ₹ 6,52.97 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was unnecessary as actual expenditure was less than original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2070.	Other Administrative Serv	ices			
003.	Training				
(01) Harish Chandra Mathur Rajasthan					
	Institute of Public Admini	stration,			
	Jaipur				
[01]	Direction and Administrat	ion			
	0	11,19.16			
	S	27.59	10,23.25	10,23.28	+0.03
	R	- 1,23.50	,	,	

Provision of  $\gtrless$  27.59 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 1,23.50 lakh have not intimated (August 2015).

# GRANT No. 005 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2070. 104. (01)					
	0	3,82.41			
	R	- 3,82.41			
	Entire provision of ₹ 3,82.4 (₹ 2,70.00 lakh) on 31 March overnment of India.				
114. (01)	Purchase and Maintenance Vehicle State Garage and Automobi Department				
	S	31,08.37 3,23.95 - 3,04.17	31,28.15	31,28.11	- 0.04
view	Provision of $₹$ 3,23.95 lakh of anticipated saving under th		h 2015 through supp	lementary grant was	excessive in
	Reasons for the anticipated		17 lakh have not bee	n intimated (August	2015).
	Guest Houses, Government Hostels etc. Expenses on State Guest	-			
	O R	2,50.00 - 87.03	1,62.97	1,62.97	
(Augu	Reasons for surrendering th st 2015).	e provision of ₹ 8	37.03 lakh on 31 Mai	rch 2015 have not be	een intimated
	Guest Houses, Government Hostels etc. Rajasthan House, New Delh				
	O S R	5,27.41 70.00 - 55.50	5,41.91	5,41.92	

Provision of  $\gtrless$  70.00 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant to meet increased expenditure mainly on contract and mess arrangement was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 55.50 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

## GRANT No. 005 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2070.	Other Administrative	Services			
115.	Guest Houses, Gover				
	Hostels etc.				
(03)	Circuit House				
	0	31,72.38			
	S	58.00	28,75.19	28,74.75	- 0.44
	R	- 3,55.19			
	Provision of ₹ 58.00	lakh obtained in Ma	urch 2015 through su	upplementary grant	mainly to meet
increa	sed expenditure on m	ess arrangement was	s unnecessary in vie	w of anticipated sa	ving under the

Provision of  $\gtrless$  58.00 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant mainly to meet increased expenditure on mess arrangement was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  3,55.19 lakh was attributed to (i) 223 posts remaining vacant and (ii) reduction in job basis work of housekeeping in circuit houses.

115.	Guest Houses, Government Hostels etc.	-			
(08)	Rajasthan Bhawan Vashi, Navi Mumbai				
	0	3,04.51	6.01	6.01	
	R	- 2,98.50	0.01	0.01	••

Provision of ₹ 2,98.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-starting of newly constructed rest house Rajasthan Bhawan at Vashi, Navi Mumbai during 2014-15.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
103.	Vigilance Lokayukta / Sub-Lokayukta Lokayukta Secretariat				
	S	0.15	4,05.43	4,05.42	- 0.01
	R	4,05.28			

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  4,05.28 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 mainly to meet expenditure on (i) transfer of expenditure from head "2070-104" due to opening of new budget head and (ii) appointment on vacant posts and newly sanctioned posts.

# **GRANT No. 006 - ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE**

# Major head : Revenue - 2014. Administration of Justice

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	5,67,37,28	5,76,44,08	5,39,02,65	- 37,41,43
Supplementary	9,06,80	- , - , ,	- , , - ,	, , -
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				37,13,60
Charged				
Original	71,20,26	75,57,38	73,07,89	- 2,49,49
Supplementary	4,37,12		, ,	, - , -
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2,38,87
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				

# Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 9,06.80 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 37,41.43 lakh, a sum of ₹ 27.83 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2014. 105. (02)	Administration of Justic Civil and Session Courts Civil and Additional Civ Chief Judicial Magistrat	s vil Judges and			
	O R	98,47.72 - 90.96	97,56.76	97,41.64	- 15.12
	Anticipated saving of ₹ Reasons for the final sav		-	•	
105. (03)	Civil and Session Courts Muncif and Judicial Ma Courts				
	0	1,27,87.89	1,22,27.42	1,22,25.25	- 2.17
	R	- 5,60.47			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,60.47 lakh was attributed mainly to 522 posts remaining vacant.

#### GRANT No. 006 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
105.	Administration of Justice Civil and Session Courts Court under N. I. Act				
	0	11,24.72	8,44.92	8,43.94	- 0.98
	R	- 2,79.80	0,1102	0,10171	5.70

Provision of ₹ 2,79.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to 139 posts remaining vacant.

105. Civil and Session Courts

- (18) Various schemes under the recommendations of XIII Finance Commission
- [01] Morning-Evening Courts

O 25,86.81

R

- 25,86.81

Entire provision of ₹25,86.81 lakh was surrendered (₹10,71.73 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹15,15.08 lakh) on 31 March 2015 since the scheme of Morning/ Evening Court did not materialised during the year due to policy matter.

••

During 2012-13 and 2013-14, the entire provision had also been surrendered/ re-appropriated to other heads.

105.	Civil	and	Session	Courts
------	-------	-----	---------	--------

- (18) Various schemes under the recommendations of XIII Finance Commission
  [07] District Alternative Dispute
  - Resolution Centre (ADR)-Training to Mediators

0	3,75.47			
S	50.45	1,08.28	1,08.15	- 0.13
R	- 3,17.64			

Provision of ₹ 3,75.47 lakh was estimated for creating and running of mechanism for Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) Centres in National Plan of Action under XIII Finance Commission. Further, provision of ₹ 50.45 lakh obtained for same reason through supplementary grant in March 2015 was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 3,17.64 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) slow progress in implementation of various schemes because of 217 posts under different cadres remaining vacant out of 501 sanctioned posts, (ii) less expenditure on creating and running of mechanism for ADR Centres, (iii) less expenditure on mediators' training as the trainings were organised at Circuit House/ RTDC/ Public Training Institutions on government rates, (iv) less office expenditure incurred on ADR Centres running in court premises due to non-construction/ under construction of their own building and (v) less expenditure on pay and allowances of contractual personnel's as the expenditure of these were classified under Major head '2235' after construction of ADR Centres own building.

#### GRANT No. 006 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
114.	Administration of Ju Legal Advisers and Through the Home J Prosecution Staff	Counsels			
	O R	57,44.04 - 2,94.95	54,49.09	54,47.81	- 1.28
					1

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,94.95 lakh was attributed to 159 posts of Assistant Public Prosecutors remaining vacant as the matter was subjudice and 695 posts remaining vacant in different cadres from October 2014 to 31 March 2015.

116. State Administrative Tribunals

(01) Motor Accident Claim Tribunal

0	5,94.10			
S	1,77.38	6,53.58	6,53.56	- 0.02
R	- 1,17.90			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,77.38 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant to meet increased expenditure on pay and allowances, travelling expenses and rent, rates and tax/royalty was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,17.90 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to 161 posts under different cadres remaining vacant. The vacant posts could not be fulfilled during the year due to election code of conduct for Local Bodies elections.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
 <ul> <li>14. Administration of Justice</li> <li>05. Civil and Session Courts</li> <li>01) District and Additional District Judges Courts</li> </ul>				
O S R	1,59,23.05 5,66.68 97.77	1,65,87.50	1,65,83.19	- 4.31

Provision of ₹ 5,66.68 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant mainly to meet increased expenditure on filled vacant posts, increase in rates of dearness allowance and payment of bonus.

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  97.77 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 mainly to meet expenditure on (i) purchase of Laptops for Judicial officers, (ii) maintenance of old laptops, (iii) expected recruitment process for Steno and LDC in district courts, (iv) expenditure on technical man power working under E-court Project in district courts borne by State Government, (v) payment of outstanding bills and disturbance allowance to Judicial Officers on transfer and (vi) payment of outstanding medical claims of Judicial Officers.

## GRANT No. 006 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
105.	Administration of Justice Civil and Session Courts Special Courts for Schedule and Scheduled Tribes (Atroo Eradication)				
	O R	9,93.01 93.19	10,86.20	10,85.88	- 0.32
payme	Additional funds of ₹ 93.19 ent of pay and allowances as p	lakh were prov	0 11	1	rch 2015 for
	Civil and Session Courts Various schemes under the recommendations of XIII Fi Commission Training to Judiciary Office				
	0	2,58.60	3,65.36	3,64.98	- 0.38
	R Civil and Session Courts Various schemes under the recommendations of XIII Fi Commission Training to Public Prosecuto				
	O R	1,55.20 1,70.15	3,25.35	3,24.86	- 0.49
re-ann	Additional funds of $\gtrless$ 2,			-	0

Additional funds of ₹ 2,76.91 lakh under the above two heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for execution of action plan approved by High Level Monitoring Committee.

# 117. Family Courts

(01) Through the Law Department

0	6,40.89			
		11,04.97	11,01.93	- 3.04
R	4,64.08			

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  4,64.08 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for payment of pay and allowances as per the trend of six month's expenditure.

# Charged

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 2,49.49 lakh, provision of ₹ 4,37.12 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary appropriation was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 2,49.49 lakh, a sum of ₹ 10.62 lakh remained unsurrendered.

# GRANT No. 006 - (Concld.)

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
102.	Administration of Justice High Courts High Court Administration	L			
	O S R	66,16.01 2,14.08 - 2,26.24	66,03.85	65,96.59	- 7.26

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,14.08 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary appropriation was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving and final saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,26.24 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts of Hon'ble Judges and other posts in High Court remaining vacant, (ii) non-starting of recruitment process of LDC and (iii) non-starting of cleaning work of High Court premises at Jodhpur on contract basis.

Reasons for the final saving of  $\gtrless$  7.26 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

<b>GRANT No</b>	. 007 -	<b>ELECTIONS</b>
-----------------	---------	------------------

	<b>GRANT</b> N	Io. 007 - ELECTIONS				
Major heads :Revenue - 2015. Elections and 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes						
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
Revenue						
Voted						
Original	3,55,51,23	3,57,92,69	3,36,60,19	- 21,32,50		
Supplementary	2,41,46			<i>, ,</i>		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				18,80,57		
Charged						
Original	2	2		- 2		
Supplementary		2		- 2		

Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)

# Notes and comments :

# Revenue

# Voted

- 1. Supplementary grant of ₹ 2,41.46 lakh obtained in March 2015 mainly for payment of pending liabilities of Parliament Elections was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 21,32.50 lakh, a sum of ₹ 2,51.93 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
Elections Electoral Officers				
O S R	17,97.38 37.88 - 98.25	17,37.01	17,36.74	- 0.27
<b>G</b> 1 (	f = 2700111	1 1	2015	• • •

Supplementary grant of ₹ 37.88 lakh obtained in March 2015 was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 98.25 lakh was attributed mainly to 104 posts remaining vacant for more than 6 months.

2

## GRANT No. 007 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
	Elections Preparation and Printing or Rolls	f Electoral			
	0	31,50.00	28,59.07	28,57.11	- 1.96
from I	R Provision of ₹ 2,90.93 lak District Election Offices rela			due to non-receipt o	f Certificates
105.	Charges for Conduct of El Parliament	ections to			
	S R	1,50,00.00 2,02.88 16.97	1,52,19.85	<i>, ,</i>	- 1,66.16
	Reasons for the final savin	g of ₹ 1,66.16 lakł	have not been intin	nated (August 2015).	
2515. 800. (01) [02]	Programmes	Elections			
	0	1,40,30.00	1,23,98.45	1,23,28.61	- 69.84
	R	- 16,31.55	1,23,70.43	1,23,20.01	- 07.04
	Provision of ₹ 16.31.55 lal	kh was surrendered	1 (₹ 14.46.50 lakh) a	nd re-appropriated to	o other heads

Provision of ₹ 16,31.55 lakh was surrendered (₹ 14,46.50 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,85.05 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to (i) elections of Members of Zila Parishads/ Panchayat Samitis in 16 districts conducted through EVM instead of ballot paper, (ii) candidates were elected unopposed in some places, (iii) less expenditure on preparation of voter lists for Panchayat Elections after developing new software for using voter lists prepared for Assembly/ Parliament elections and (iv) less payment of honorarium to enumerators after appointment of State Level Agency for preparation of voter lists.

Final saving of ₹ 69.84 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount by District Election Officers drawn through AC Bill for elections of Local Bodies.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head:-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
Elections Issue of Photo Identity Carc Voters	ls to			
0	2,00.00	3,06.84	3,06.84	
R	1,06.84			

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,06.84 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

# **GRANT No. 008 - REVENUE**

# Major heads :Revenue - 2029. Land Revenue and

# 2052. Secretariat-General Services

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	6,33,59,81	6,40,00,88	5,79,04,89	- 60,95,99
Supplementary	6,41,07	, , ,	, , ,	, ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				60,81,81
Charged				
Original	3	3		- 3
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				3
Notes and comments :				

# Revenue

# Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 60,95.99 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 6,41.07 lakh obtained in March 2015 was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than original budget estimates.
- Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 1,70,77.39 lakh, ₹ 1,37,30.99 lakh, ₹ 97,35.58 lakh, ₹ 72,08.34 lakh and ₹ 60,95.99 lakh respectively ranging from 9.52 *per cent* to 30.32 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons have been cited for the savings every year.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
 Land Revenue Survey and Settlement Op District Staff	perations			
0	60,07.06	52,78.05	52,76.88	- 1.17
R	- 7,29.01	d an 21 Manak 20	15	

Provision of ₹ 7,29.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant and non-sanction of leave salary/ selection pay scale/ arrear etc.

## GRANT No. 008 - (Concld.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
 Land Revenue Land Records Training School Revenue Research and Tr Institute, Ajmer	aining			
O R	18,14.98 - 1,61.91	16,53.07	16,53.06	- 0.01

Provision of ₹ 1,61.91 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant due to transfer and left the training by some Patwar Trainees during Patwar Training Programme and (ii) late submission of bills by Rajasthan Knowledge Corporation Limited for IT Training in Patwar Training Centres.

103. Land Records

(07) Modernisation of National Land **Records Programme** 

0

56,80.48 5,15.48 5,16.05 +0.57- 51,65.00 R

Provision of ₹ 51,65.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 48,97.06 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,67.94 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to (i) selection of agency for construction of modern record room being under process, (ii) less expenditure on supply of computers as only one computer supplied in Sub-Registrar Offices for computerisation of registered documents, (iii) no claim was presented by NIC for data entry of valuation details as the work was to be done by NIC at their own level, (iv) work of scanning and preservation of old documents was under process, (v) supply of hardware to 137 Sub-Registrar Offices was under process and (vi) less expenditure on preparation of web-site by Sub-Registrar Offices.

# **GRANT No. 009 - FOREST**

# Major heads :Revenue - 2406. Forestry and Wild Life

		- 4406. Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life			
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	7,47,86,29	7,47,86,32	6,30,62,11	- 1,17,24,21	
Supplementary	3	,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	0,00,02,11	-,-,=,=-	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1,16,73,10	
Charged					
Original	20,00	50,00	45,76	- 4,24	
Supplementary	30,00	50,00	45,70	- 4,24	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				3,72	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	2,23,41,01	2 22 41 01	1 24 02 42	00 10 50	
Supplementary		2,23,41,01	1,34,92,42	- 88,48,59	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				84,68,50	
Notes and comments :					

#### Revenue

Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 1,17,24.21 lakh, a sum of ₹ 51.11 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 66,03.24 lakh, ₹ 1,34,70.05 lakh, ₹ 1,54,23.07 lakh, ₹ 1,88,28.65 lakh and ₹ 1,17,24.21 lakh respectively ranging from 13.62 *per cent* to 25.13 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons have been cited for the savings every year.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2406.	Forestry and Wild Life				
01.	Forestry				
001.	Direction and Administrat	ion			
(01)	General Direction				
	0	24,95.82	21,74.11	21,68.33	- 5.78
	R	- 3,21.71	,	,	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,21.71 lakh was attributed mainly to 119 posts remaining vacant out of 489 sanctioned posts.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 5.78 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

# GRANT No. 009 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess + Saving -
				(₹ in lakh)	0
01.	Forestry and Wild Life Forestry Forest Conservation, De	velopment			
(11)	and Regeneration Integrated Forest Securit (1:3)	y Scheme			
	0	4,00.00	2,53.83	2,49.99	- 3.84
	R	- 1,46.17			
	Provision of ₹ 4,00.00 la he Government of India. bated saving of ₹ 1,46.17 l	However, due to les	s receipt of funds fr	om the Government	
	Forestry Forest Conservation, De and Regeneration	velopment			
(17)	Conservation of Forestry recommendations of XII Commission				
	0	3,16.14			
	R	3,16.14	2,21.99	2,21.95	- 0.04
and m	Provision of ₹ 94.15 lak aintenance, detailed reaso	h was surrendered of		-	ire on repairs
	Forestry Forest Conservation, De and Regeneration	velopment			
	Prevention of Illegal Mir Forest Department	ning			
	0	2,28.00	69.24	69.24	
	R	- 1,58.76	09.24	09.24	
intima	Reasons for surrenderir ted (August 2015).	ng the provision of	₹ 1,58.76 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ave not been
01. 102. (25)	Forestry Social and Farm Forestry External assistance recei Rajasthan Forestry and F Project Phase-II	ved for			
	0	1,50,99.69 - 49,55.34	1.01.44.35	1.01.44.35	
	R	- 49,55.34	1,01,44.35	_,,	
	Drawinian of $\mp 1.50.004$	0 lath was actimate	d for different for	atmy activities taken	un under the

Provision of ₹ 1,50,99.69 lakh was estimated for different forestry activities taken-up under the project. However, there was anticipated saving of ₹ 49,55.34 lakh under the head which was surrendered (₹ 30,97.91 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 18,57.43 lakh) on 31 March 2015, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

#### GRANT No. 009 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2406.	Forestry and Wild Life				
02.	Environmental Forestry and	nd Wild			
	Life				
110.	Wild Life Preservation				
(01)	Tiger Project, Ranthambh	ore			
	0	40,18.53			
		, -	10,49.70	10,49.55	- 0.15
	R	- 29,68.83		·	

Provision of ₹ 40,18.53 lakh was estimated for development, maintenance, improvement and protection of habitat and relocation of inhabitants in sanctuary areas. However, there was anticipated saving of ₹ 29,68.83 lakh under the head which was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) non-receipt of consent of villagers for displacement from village, (ii) non-receipt of second instalment of annual work plan from the Government of India and (iii) less release of grants by the State Government.

- 02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life
- 110. Wild Life Preservation
- (02) Tiger Project, Sariska

0

26,30.00 3,83.79 3,83.78 - 0.01 - 22,46.21 R

Provision of ₹ 26,30.00 lakh was estimated for development, maintenance, improvement and protection of habitat and relocation of inhabitants from sanctuary areas. However, there was anticipated saving of ₹ 22,46.21 lakh under the head which was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) non-receipt of consent of villagers for displacement from village and (ii) non-receipt of second instalment of annual work plan from the Government of India.

- 02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life
- 110. Wild Life Preservation
- (03) Maintenance of Forest Areas

0 50,11.17 44,41.69 44,19.89 - 21.80 R - 5,69.48

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,69.48 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) 262 posts remaining vacant out of 1144 sanctioned posts, (ii) non-receipt of second instalment for other sanctuaries from the Government of India and (iii) less expenditure incurred on Beer Sanctuary, Dholpur due to late release of sanction.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 21.80 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life

110. Wild Life Preservation

(04) Development of Ghana Bird Sanctuary 0 2,00.00 46.67 46.67 R - 1.53.33

Provision of ₹ 1,53.33 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of second instalment of annual work plan from the Government of India and cancellation of Siberian Crane Yojana.

••

#### GRANT No. 009 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2406. 02. 110. (06)	Forestry and Wild Life Environmental Forestry and Wild Life Preservation Development of Eco-touris				
	O R Reasons for surrendering	3,20.00 - 2,89.31 the provision of ₹	30.69 2,89.31 lakh on	30.69 31 March 2015 hav	 ve not been
	ted (August 2015). Environmental Forestry and Public Gardens Through the agency of Pub Department				
	O R	17,55.69 - 1,15.76	16,39.93	16,39.83	- 0.10

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,15.76 lakh was attributed to (i) 86 various posts remaining vacant including vacancies after death of nine officers/ personnel on duty and voluntary retirement taken by two employees, (ii) non-drawl of salary by the employees on long leave and (iii) non-joining the parent office by five employees working on deputation at Amber Development Authority.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads: -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2406.	Forestry and Wild Life				
01.	Forestry				
001.	Direction and Administr	ation			
(02)	Subordinate and expert s	taff			
	0	3,75,75.19			
	S	0.01	3,79,76.93	3,79,70.14	- 6.79
	R	4,01.73			

Additional funds of ₹ 4,01.73 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for payment of (i) arrears to work charged employees on account of revision of Pay Scale-2008 from July 2013 and (ii) scholarship and stipend for training to newly appointed Assistant Forest Conservators.

Reasons for the final saving of  $\gtrless$  6.79 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

01. Forestry

- 102. Social and Farm Forestry
- (26) National Forestry Programme
- [01] State Forest Development Agency

S	0.01			
		2,29.20	2,29.20	
R	2,29.19			

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  2,29.19 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

# Capital

Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 88,48.59 lakh, a sum of ₹ 3,80.09 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 49,43.55 lakh, ₹ 20,22.55 lakh, ₹ 27,44.09 lakh, ₹ 16,30.16 lakh and ₹ 88,48.59 lakh, respectively ranging from 8.82 *per cent* to 68.01 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Reasons for these persisting savings have not been intimated by the department.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4406.	1 2 2	and			
01.	Wild Life Forestry				
070.		6			
(02)	Through the Principal Chie				
	Conservator of Forest, For Department	est			
	0	15,20.00			
			11,70.00	11,70.00	
	R	- 3,50.00			
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of ₹	5 3,50.00 lakh or	a 31 March 2015	have not been
01. 101.	Forestry Forest Conservation, Deve and Regeneration	lopment			

(07) Conservation of Bio-diversity (Forest Conservation and Ecological Tourism)

> O 3,02.29 R - 2,07.87 94.42 94.42

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  2,07.87 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Forestry
- 102. Social and Farm Forestry
- (08) Conservation and Development of Sambhar moisture land

O 1,08.97 R - 1,08.97

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,08.97 lakh was estimated to reduce silting of lake and to increase lift span of wetland. However, entire provision of  $\gtrless$  1,08.97 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

..

#### GRANT No. 009 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4406.	Capital Outlay on Forest	y and			
	Wild Life	•			
01.	Forestry				
102.	Social and Farm Forestry	,			
(14)	Forestry work assisted by	/ NABARD			
	0	1,54,59.75			
	0	1,0 1,0 > 1 0	82,92.68	82,40.27	- 52.41
	R	- 71,67.07	,		
					11.1

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 71,67.07 lakh and final saving of ₹ 52.41 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 02. Environmental Forestry and Wild
- Life
- 110. Wild Life
- (08) Biological Park, Kailana

0

R

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,00.00 lakh was estimated for development of Biological Park, Kailana for promoting eco-tourism and improving the microclimate of area. However, entire provision of  $\gtrless$  2,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

3,08.09

••

3,08.09

••

•••

2,00.00

- 2,00.00

4,46.00

- 1,37.91

- 02. Environmental Forestry and Wild
- Life
- 111. Zoological Park
- (02) Bird Relief Centre

0

R

Provision of ₹ 4,46.00 lakh was estimated to provide medical assistance to local and migratory birds and establishment of five rescue centres in the State. However, provision of ₹ 1,37.91 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

02. Environmental Forestry and Wild Life 800. Other expenditure (01) Environmental Plantation O 3,97.59 R 38.57 4,36.16 1,29.82 - 3,06.34

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  38.57 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 and final saving of  $\gtrless$  3,06.34 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

# **GRANT No. 010 - MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL SERVICES**

# Major head : Revenue - 2075. Miscellaneous General Services

		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	4,26,63,16	6,18,48,07	6,17,52,43	- 95,64
Supplementary	1,91,84,91	, , ,		,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				95,64

	ORINI				
	Major h	34 34 Capital – 42	<ul> <li>venue - 2250. Other Social Services, 3425. Other Scientific Research and 3435. Ecology and Environment</li> <li>apital – 4250. Capital Outlay on Other Social Services an 5425. Capital Outlay on Other Scientific and Environmental Research</li> </ul>		
			Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Reven	ue			((()))	
	oted				
	Original	1,13,72,86			
	Supplementary		1,13,72,86	71,25,68	- 42,47,18
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2015)				42,46,38
Ch	parged				
	Original	3	3		- 3
	Supplementary		5		- 5
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2015)				3
Capita	al				
Vo	oted				
	Original	23,15,00	23,15,00	6,86,04	- 16,28,96
	Supplementary				
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2015)				16,10,59
Notes	and comments :				
Reven	ue				
Vo	oted				
1. Sa	ving occurred mainly u	nder the following h	neads :-		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2250. 102. (01)	Other Social Services Administration of Rel Charitable Endowmen Devasthan and Dharm	its Acts			
	0	13,46.78	10 (2.00	10 (2.00	0.10
	R	- 82.88	12,63.90	12,63.80	- 0.10
	Anticipated saving of	1	attributed mainly to	(i) lace avrandit	ira on nou and

Anticipated saving of ₹ 82.88 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant, (ii) non-submission of claims by priests/ managers of temples in the absence of successor and (iii) non-utilisation of entire 13 departmental vehicles due to 5 posts of vehicle users remaining vacant.

# **GRANT No. 011 - MISCELLANEOUS SOCIAL SERVICES**

GRANT No.	011 -	(Contd.)
-----------	-------	----------

		GRANT	<b>10. 011 -</b> ( <i>Coma.</i> )		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2250. 800. (02) [01]	Pilgrimage Yojana	ojana			
	0	15,00.00			
	_	- 3,71.55	11,28.45	11,28.45	
	Provision of ₹ 15,00.00 lak <i>n Pilgrimage Yojana, 2014</i> . I ed in provision of ₹ 3,71.55 la	However, actu	al number of beneficia	ries being less than	
01. 800.	Other Scientific Research Survey of India Other expenditure Science and Technology				
	0	6,77.98			
		6,77.98 - 83.63	5,94.35	5,94.35	
	R				
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 83.6	3 lakh was at	tributed mainly to posts	s remaining vacant.	
	Survey of India Other expenditure Sursek/ SatCom Network				
	0	2,38.16			
	n	2,38.16	60.42	60.42	
			1 21 1 1 201/	- • • • •	
ceiling	Provision of ₹ 1,77.74 lakh g and non-release of sanction			o mainly due to red	luction in plan
01. 800. (04)	Survey of India Other expenditure Science and Social				
	0	79.80			
	D	70.00			
	R Entire analising of ₹ 70.80	- 79.80	undered on 21 March	2015 mainly due t	a nadu ation in
plan c	Entire provision of ₹ 79.80 eiling and non-release of sanc			•	o reduction in
01. 800. (05)	Survey of India Other expenditure Science Communication and Popularity	1			
	0	6,01.90			
	D	2 02 72	2,08.17	2,25.18	+ 17.01

R - 3,93.73 Provision of ₹ 3,93.73 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to reduction in plan ceiling and non-release of sanction because of election code of conduct.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 17.01 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

#### GRANT No. 011 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 800.	Other Scientific Research Survey of India Other expenditure Research and Developmen	t			
	O R	1,98.77 - 1,64.89	33.88	33.32	- 0.56

Provision of ₹ 1,64.89 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to reduction in plan ceiling and non-release of sanction because of election code of conduct.

# 3435. Ecology and Environment

- 03. Environmental Research and Ecological Regeneration
- 102. Environmental Planning and Co-ordination
- (02) Common Effluents Treatment Plant

O 2,00.00

R

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,00.00 lakh was estimated to treat effluents discharged from Small Scale Industries to save rivers from water pollution. However, entire provision of  $\gtrless$  2,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

During 2012-13 and 2013-14 also the entire provision had been surrendered with the same reason.

- 03. Environmental Research and Ecological Regeneration
- 102. Environmental Planning and Co-ordination
- (04) National River Conservation Scheme

0

R

28,58.00

- 28,58.00

Entire provision of ₹ 28,58.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 24,03.02 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 4,54.98 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

During 2012-13 and 2013-14 also the entire provision had been surrendered and re-appropriated respectively with the same reason.

- 03. Environmental Research and Ecological Regeneration
- 102. Environmental Planning and Co-ordination
- (05) Rajasthan State Bio-diversity Board

0	3,05.25			
		2,03.46	2,03.46	•
R	- 1,01.79			
ъ · ·		c 1 '		1.

Provision of ₹ 3,05.25 lakh was estimated for releasing grants to Rajasthan State Bio-diversity Board to meet expenditure on pay and allowances and other activities of Board. However, provision of ₹ 1,01.79 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to availability of funds with the Board.

#### GRANT No. 011 - (Contd.)

2. Saving mentioned in note (1) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
3435.	Ecology and Environment				
03.	03. Environmental Research and				
	Ecological Regeneration				
102.	Environmental Planning ar	nd			
	Co-ordination				
(03)	National Lake Conservation	n Plan			
	0	28,95.61			
			32,68.82	32,52.71	- 16.11
	R	3,73.21	·		

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  3,73.21 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent release of State share.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 16.11 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

# Capital

# Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 16,28.96 lakh, a sum of ₹ 18.37 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4250.	Capital Outlay on Other So	ocial			
	Services				
800.	Other expenditure				
(01)	Facilities to Pilgrims				
[01]	Through the Religious Toy	vn			
	Development Committee				
	0	15,00.00	6,76.76	6,74.62	- 2.14
	R	- 8,23.24	0,70.70	0,74.02	2.17

Provision of ₹ 8,23.24 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) delay in release of administrative and financial sanction of new works, delay in declaration of executive agency of these works and non-release of work order because of election code of conduct, (ii) non-execution of works for 32 temples because of non-selection of consultant by PDCORE for preparing Master Plan and (iii) cancellation of construction work of Assistant Commissioner Office, Jaipur-I building and Dharmshala at Pali.

# 5425. Capital Outlay on Other Scientific

- and Environmental Research
- 800. Other expenditure
- (02) Science and Technology

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,37.35 lakh on 31 March 2015 and final saving of ₹ 16.23 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

# GRANT No. 011 - (Concld.)

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditu (₹ in laki	0
5425.	Capital Outlay on Other Scientific			
	and Environmental Research			
800.	Other expenditure			
(03)	Science City			
[01]	Science and Technology Department			
	O 4,50.00			. <b>.</b>
	R - 4,50.00			
	Reasons for surrendering the entire prov	ision of ₹ 4.50.00	lakh on 31 March	1 2015 have not been

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of  $\gtrless$  4,50.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	GRANT No	o. 012 -	OTHER TAXE	S	
Major h		2041. 2045. 3055.	<b>Road Transpor</b>	les, Id Duties on nd Services and	rt and
	Cupitui		Loans for Road		
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	4,43,20,09		5 1 6 00 55	4.2.4.1.4.20	00 10 45
Supplementary	73,12,66		5,16,32,75	4,34,14,28	- 82,18,47
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					81,28,91
Charged					
Original	63		6.02	6.00	2
Supplementary	5,39		6,02	6,00	- 2
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					2
Capital					
Voted					
Original	3,74,78,37		3,74,78,37	74,78,34	- 3,00,00,03
Supplementary			3,74,78,37	74,70,34	- 3,00,00,03
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					3,00,00,03
Notes and comments :					
Revenue					
Voted					
<ol> <li>Supplementary grant of expenditure was less than</li> <li>Out of final saving of ₹ 8</li> <li>Saving occurred mainly u</li> </ol>	the original bud 2,18.47 lakh, a su	get estii 1m of ₹	mates. 89.56 lakh remai		-
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2030. Stamps and Registration</li><li>02. Stamps-Non-Judicial</li><li>102. Expenses on Sale of Sale</li></ul>					
0	18,00.00				
R	- 1,50.00		16,50.00	15,64.90	- 85.10
Provision of ₹ 1 50 0	, 1	ndered	on 31 March 20	15 since payment o	of commission to

Provision of ₹ 1,50.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 since payment of commission to vendors was made as per the sale of Non-Judicial Stamps. The sale of stamps was adversely affected in the month of March 2015 after reduction in limit of issuance of stamps from ₹ 3.00 lakh to ₹ 0.50 lakh to vendors.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 85.10 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

#### GRANT No. 012 - (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Stamps and Registration Registration Direction and Administra District Organisation	tion			
O S R	23,65.16 3,27.03 - 2,79.79	24,12.40	24,10.24	- 2.16

Provision of ₹ 3,27.03 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,79.79 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) provision was estimated under 'Office expenses' for providing better facilities to tax payers in compliance to budget declaration but due to engagement of officers/ employees in *campaign for recovery of arrears* from December 2014 resulted in less expenditure, (ii) provision was estimated under 'Professional and Special Services' for payment of *On Spot Inspection Fees* but due to engagement of officers/ employees in *campaign for recovery of arrears* from December 2014 the claim of fees could not be submitted, (iii) less requirement of contract personnel on the posts of Group D/ Security Guards due to non-establishment of 5 new Circle offices and 25 new Sub-Registrar offices and (iv) less requirement of *computer machine with man* due to non-establishment of new offices.

2041. Taxes on Vehicles

001. Direction and Administration

(01) Director Transport

0	7,99.42			
S	65.17	6,88.90	6,88.73	- 0.17
R	- 1,75.69			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  65.17 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,75.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to 48 posts, out of 147 sanctioned posts, remaining vacant whole year.

101. Collection Charges

(01) Regional Transport Officer

0	51,20.78			
S	10,12.92	58,01.37	58,00.33	- 1.04
R	- 3,32.33			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  10,12.92 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 3,32.33 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) non-payment of arrears, (iii) less number of contract personnel for security guards, drivers and group D were made available by the firm (REXCO) and (iv) less payment of outstanding liabilities due to procedural lapses.

#### GRANT No. 012 - (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Taxes on Vehicles Inspection of Motor Vehic Inspection	eles			
O S R	22,99.80 2,12.25 - 4,65.44	20,46.61	20,45.76	- 0.85
Provision of ₹ 2.12.25	lakh obtained in	March 2015	through supplementary	orant was

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,12.25 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 4,65.44 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) non-fixation of pay and non-payment of arrears of selection grade pay scale/ ACP to personnel, (ii) less number of vehicles hired in subordinated offices and (iii) less number of contract personnel made available by the firm (REXCO).

- 2045. Other Taxes and Duties on Commodities and Services
  - 103. Collection Charges- Electricity Duty
  - (03) Proportionate Expenditure of Joint Establishment transrerred from M.H. 2040-Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.

Ο	7,61.05			
S	62.85	7,06.74	7,06.74	
R	- 1,17.16			

Provision of ₹ 7,61.05 lakh was estimated for transfer of actual joint establishment expenditure from Major Head 2040-Taxes on Sales, Trade etc. in proportion to revenue received under Sales Tax, Power Tax and Entertainment Tax. Further, supplementary grant of ₹ 62.85 lakh obtained in March 2015 in anticipation of collection of more receipts was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head. However, actual transfer of proportionate charges was less than the estimates resulted in there was anticipated saving of ₹ 1,17.16 lakh which was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

# 3055. Road Transport

- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and other Undertakings
- (02) Grant to Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation for Viability Gap Fund

0	15,00.00		
S	18,64.23	29,84.98	29,84.98
R	- 3,79.25		

Supplementary grant of ₹ 18,64.23 lakh obtained in March 2015 for grants to Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation for re-imbursement of Viability Gap Fund for operation of Rural Bus Services was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 3,79.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of sanction for re-imbursement claims after comment made by the Finance Department on justification of claim.

# GRANT No. 012 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
3055.	Road Transport				
190.	Assistance to Public Sec	tor and Other			
	Undertakings				
(03)	Grants-in-aid for re-imb	ursement of			
	amount of Free/ Concess	sional travels			
	in the Buses of Rajastha	n State Road			
	Transport Corporation				
	0	1,50,00.00			
	S	10,00.00	1,54,19.95	1,54,19.95	
	R	- 5,80.05			

Supplementary grant of  $\gtrless$  10,00.00 lakh obtained in March 2015 for payment of re-imbursement claims received from Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation (RSRTC) against the free/ concessional travels in buses was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

However, an amount of ₹ 5,80.05 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of claims in the last quarter of financial year from RSRTC.

- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings
- (06) Re-imbursement of Difference Amount of VAT on Diesel

0	2,94.00		
S	20,00.00	19,05.28	19,05.28
R	- 3,88.72		

Provision of ₹ 2,94.00 lakh was estimated for re-imbursement claims of Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation (RSRTC) for difference amount of VAT on diesel. Further, supplementary grant of ₹ 20,00.00 lakh obtained in March 2015 for same reason was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

However, less claims for difference amount of VAT on diesel to RSRTC were sanctioned, resulted in there was anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  3,88.72 lakh under the head which was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings
- (10) Reform Linked Plan- Grants-in-aid to Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation

0

R

- 50,00.00

1,20,00.00

Provision of ₹ 1,20,00.00 lakh was estimated for release of grants of ₹ 10,00.00 lakh per month to Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation on compliance of terms and conditions of Reform Linked Plan as per the declaration made in budget speech. However, due to non-compliance with entire terms and conditions of Reform Linked Plan by the RSRTC, the State Government sanctioned ₹ 70,00.00 lakh resulting in provision of ₹ 50,00.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 49,71.57 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 28.43 lakh) on 31 March 2015.

70,00.00

70,00.00

# Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5055.	Capital Outlay on Road	Transport			
190.	Investment in Public Sec	-			
	Undertakings				
(07)	e				
	0	3,60,00.00	60,00.00	60,00.00	
	R	- 3,00,00.00	00,00100		••

Provision of ₹ 3,60,00.00 lakh was estimated for share capital to Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation against assets transferred to Rajasthan State Bus Terminal Service Corporation under Reform Linked Plan in compliance to the declaration made in budget speech. However, due to non-implementation of proceedings to transfer the assets after deciding to constitute Bus Terminal Development Authority instead of Corporation by the State Government and the existence of proposed Authority was not came in form during the year, the anticipated saving of ₹ 3,00,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

Major	<ol> <li>State Excise</li> <li>Investment in General Financial and Trading Institutions</li> </ol>			
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ <i>in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	1,23,22,90	1,23,22,90	1,10,03,17	- 13,19,73
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)	<b>7</b>			13,16,82
Charged				
Original	12	12	12	
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year				
Capital				
Voted				
Original	2	2		- 2
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)	5			2
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. Saving occurred mainly	under the following h	eads :-		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2039. State Excise</li><li>001. Direction and Admi</li><li>(01) Head Office</li></ul>	nistration			
0	20,02.93	14 10 17	14 10 14	0.02
R	- 5,90.76	14,12.17	14,12.14	- 0.03

**GRANT No. 013 - EXCISE** 

# Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,90.76 lakh was attributed to less expenditure on advertisement releases through radio/ television/ news papers to create public awareness regarding side effects of liquor and other drugs on health, measures taken to prevent illegal production and sale of liquors.

## GRANT No. 013 - (Concld.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
State Excise Direction and Adm Preventive Force	inistration			
O R	66,09.41 - 5,90.01	60,19.40	60,17.03	- 2.37
 			1.	1 11

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  5,90.01 lakh was attributed to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to resignation/ voluntary retirement taken by 98 servicing ex-service man from preventive force, (ii) 110 vehicles made available on hire against total sanction of 148 vehicles as the rate fixed by government was less than the market rate which resulted in less expenditure on hired vehicles and (iii) late receipt of sanction of home guards and less availability of home guards against 400 vacant posts in preventive force.

- 001. Direction and Administration
- (03) Other establishment

O 37,10.44 R - 1,36.04 35,74.40 35,73.89 - 0.51

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,36.04 lakh was attributed mainly to 347 posts remaining vacant under various cadres against 1145 sanctioned posts and 40 vehicles made available on hire against total sanction of 132 vehicles as the rate fixed by government was less than the market rate which resulted in less expenditure on hired vehicles.

# **GRANT No. 014 - SALES TAX**

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	4,95,02,74	6,54,01,77	6,01,77,93	- 52,23,84
Supplementary	1,58,99,03		, , ,	, ,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				51,97,74
Charged				
Original	2	31	29	- 2
Supplementary	29			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1
Notes and comments :				

# Major head : Revenue - 2040. Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.

# Revenue

# Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 52,23.84 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 1,58,99.03 lakh obtained in March 2015 mainly for payment of Investment Subsidy and Special Incentive Package under Rajasthan Investment Promotion Policy was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 52,23.84 lakh, a sum of ₹ 26.10 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Taxes on Sales, Trade etc. Direction and Administrat Head Office				
O S R	28,02.99 4,48.52 - 6,00.90	26,50.61	26,41.68	- 8.93

Supplementary grant of  $\gtrless$  4,48.52 lakh obtained in March 2015 was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 6,00.90 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant under various cadres in internal inspection parties, (ii) non-filling of vacant posts under ACTO, JCTO and Tax Assistant and (iii) less expenditure on advertisement and computerisation.

Reasons for the final saving of  $\gtrless$  8.93 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

#### GRANT No. 014 - (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Taxes on Sales, Trade etc. Direction and Administration Divisional Staff				
O S R	19,77.24 1,33.43 - 3,45.73	17,64.94	17,64.92	- 0.02

Supplementary grant of ₹ 1,33.43 lakh obtained in March 2015 was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 3,45.73 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) posts remaining vacant under various cadres in internal inspection parties, (ii) non-filling of vacant posts under ACTO, JCTO and Tax Assistant and (iii) less expenditure on office expenses and contract charges.

101. Collection Charges

(02) Other District Executive Staff

0	1,18,02.38			
S	2,43.04	1,07,66.48	1,07,58.32	- 8.16
R	- 12,78.94			

Supplementary grant of ₹ 2,43.04 lakh obtained in March 2015 was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 12,78.94 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) non-filling of vacant posts under ACTO, JCTO and Tax Assistant, (iii) less payment of interest on refund of tax to claimants and (iv) less expenditure on hiring of vehicles and contract charges.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 8.16 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

800. Other expenditure

- (02) Rajasthan Investment Promotion Policy
- [01] Wages/ Employment Grant

0	49,18.00			
		37,63.73	37,63.73	
R	- 11,54.27			

Provision of ₹ 11,54.27 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of claims for grant from beneficiary units.

- 800. Other expenditure
- (02) Rajasthan Investment Promotion Policy
- [02] Interest Grant

0	1,56,22.00			
		93,54.39	93,54.39	
R	- 62,67.61			

Provision of ₹ 62,67.61 lakh was surrendered (₹ 12,29.82 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 50,37.79 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of claims for grant from beneficiary units.

# GRANT No. 014 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2040.	Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.				
800.	Other expenditure				
(02)	Rajasthan Investment Pro	notion			
	Policy				
[05]	Employment Generation S	ubsidy			
	0	9,39.98			
		·	4,87.09	4,87.09	
	R	- 4,52.89			

Provision of ₹ 4,52.89 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of claims for grant from beneficiary units.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head: -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2040.	Taxes on Sales, Trade etc.				
800.	Other expenditure				
(02)	Rajasthan Investment Pror	notion			
	Policy				
[06]	Novel/ Innovative Scheme	S			
	0	0.01			
	S	85,13.25	1,35,34.76	1,35,34.76	
	R	50,21.50			
	$A = \frac{1}{2} \left( \frac{1}{2} - \frac{1}{2} - \frac{1}{2} \right) = \frac{1}{2} \left( \frac{1}{2} - \frac{1}{2} - \frac{1}{2} - \frac{1}{2} \right)$	1 50 1-1-1			1

Additional funds of ₹ 50,21.50 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for payment of Special Incentive Packages under Rajasthan Investment Promotion Policy.

# **GRANT No. 015 - PENSIONS AND OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS**

# Major head : Revenue - 2071. Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	90,36,99,99	98,95,11,11	96,28,97,11	- 2,66,14,00
Supplementary	8,58,11,12			y y y
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2,51,58,78
Charged				
Original	1,20,04	1,20,04	11,21	- 1,08,83
Supplementary		1,20,04	11,21	- 1,00,05
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1,08,82
Notes and comments :				

#### Revenue

#### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 2,66,14.00 lakh, provision of ₹ 8,58,11.12 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant to meet more expenditure on payment of pension and other retirement benefits was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 2,66,14.00 lakh, a sum of ₹ 14,55.22 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2071.	Pensions and Other Re-	tirement			
	Benefits				
01.	Civil				
101.	101. Superannuation and Retirement Allowances				
(01)	Pensions to State employ	oyees			
	0	49,70,00.00			
	S	4,30,00.00	50,00,00.00	49,84,36.43	- 15,63.57
	R	- 4,00,00.00			

Provision of ₹ 4,30,00.00 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive in view of total saving of ₹ 4,15,63.57 lakh under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,00,00.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 2,16,00.23 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,83,99.77 lakh) on 31 March 2015 keeping in view the trend of monthly expenditure upto February 2015 due to non-submission of complete cases of new revised pension pre-2006 and pre-2013 by the departments and delay in payment of cases finalised by banks.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 15,63.57 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

# GRANT No. 015 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2071	Pensions and Other Retirer	nent			
	Benefits				
01.	Civil				
110.	Pensions of Employees of	Local			
	Bodies				
(01)	Pension to employees of Z	ila			
	Parishads and Panchayat S	amitis			
	0	60,00.00			
		<i>,</i>	57,70.00	57,68.81	- 1.19
	R	- 2,30.00	·	·	

Provision of ₹ 2,30.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of pension claims of employees of Zila Parishads and Panchayat Samitis.

- 01. Civil
- 111. Pensions to Legislators

0	11,00.00			
		9,80.00	9,69.00	- 11.00
R	- 1,20.00			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,20.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to (i) non-finalisation of pension cases of members of thirteenth Legislative Assembly who lost their seat in the election because of non-submission of 'No Dues Certificate' and (ii) non-payment of increased amounts of family pension w.e.f. August 2014 to spouse of ex-members by treasuries.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 11.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Civil
- 200. Other Pension
- (01) Payment of Retirement Benefits under New Contributory Pension Scheme

0	0.01			
S	1,99.99 - 1,98.34	1.66	1.13	- 0.53
R	- 1,98.34			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,99.99 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant for payment of pension benefits due to death/ disability of employees/ officers recruited after 01.04.2004 was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 1,98.34 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of claims for payment of pension benefits.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads: -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2071.	Pensions and Other R	Retirement			
	Benefits				
01.	Civil				
102.	Commuted Value of	Pensions			
	0	5,90,00.00			
	C	2,2 0,0 010 0	6,66,00.00	6,64,61.97	- 1,38.03
	R	76,00.00		, ,	,

# GRANT No. 015 - (Contd.)

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  76,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 to meet increased payment of pension benefits to old and new pensioners due to revision in pay scales w.e.f. July 2013.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 1,38.03 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2071.	Pensions and Other Re	tirement			
	Benefits				
01.	Civil				
104.	Gratuities				
(01)	Gratuity to State Emple	oyees			
	0	12,25,00.00			
	S	1,75,00.00	14,45,00.00	14,44,94.98	- 5.02
	R	45,00.00			

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  45,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 to meet increased payment of pension benefits to old and new pensioners due to revision in pay scales w.e.f. July 2013.

01. 104. (02)					
	0	5,00.00			
	S	1,00.00	12,00.00	11,99.02	- 0.98
	R	6,00.00			

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  6,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 to meet increased expenditure on payment of amounts due to deaths while on duty.

01.	Civ	il		
10-	-		-	

105. Family Pensions

0	12,25,00.00			
S	75,00.00	13,25,00.00	13,24,78.05	- 21.95
R	25,00.00			

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  25,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 to meet the increased payment of pension benefits to pensioners retired before July 2006 due to revision in pay scales w.e.f. July 2013.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 21.95 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

### GRANT No. 015 - (Concld.)

5. In view of final excess/ saving under the following heads, reduction/ augmentation of provision was excessive :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01.	Pensions and Other Retin Benefits Civil Leave Encashment Bene				
	O S R	7,00,00.00 1,00,00.00 - 30,00.00	7,70,00.00	7,73,67.39	+ 3,67.39

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,00,00.00 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant for payment of increase in dearness allowance and keeping in view the trend of monthly expenditure upto February 2015 was excessive as there was anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 30,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to (i) non-submission of information regarding final expenditure by Works Departments and (ii) less payment on encashment of un-availed Privilege Leave than estimated as the balance of leave of each employee could not be ascertained. However, expenditure incurred excess by ₹ 3,67.39 lakh, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

01. Civil

- 117. Government contribution for defined Contribution Pension Scheme
- (01) Government contribution in Defined Contribution Pension Scheme

0	2,50,00.00			
S	74,95.81	3,56,90.34	3,56,11.60	- 78.74
R	31,94.53			

Additional funds of ₹ 31,94.53 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for payment of government contribution in *Defined Contribution Pension Scheme* in proportion to employees contribution.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 78.74 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

### Charged

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2071.	Pensions and Other Retire	ement			
	Benefits				
01.	Civil				
106.	Pensionery charges in resp	pect of High			
	Court Judges				
	0	1,20.00			
			10.00	10.00	
	R	- 1,10.00			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,10.00 lakh was surrendered ( $\gtrless$  1,08.79 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads ( $\gtrless$  1.21 lakh) on 31 March 2015 as per the actual payment of retirement benefits to High Court Judges during the year.

### **GRANT No. 016 - POLICE**

### Major heads :Revenue - 2055. Police and 2070. Other Administrative Services Capital - 4055. Capital Outlay on Police and 6216. Loans for Housing

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	35,33,22,82	38,50,99,37	37,63,85,49	- 87,13,88
Supplementary	3,17,76,55	00,00,00,00	57,05,05,15	07,10,00
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				84,80,77
Charged				
Original	27,52			- <i>(</i> -
Supplementary	13,64	41,16	38,71	- 2,45
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2
Capital				
Voted				
Original	84,28,82	84,74,42	64,81,33	- 19,93,09
Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)	45,60	UT, / T, T2	01,01,55	19,93,09
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				

Revenue

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 87,13.88 lakh, provision of ₹ 3,17,76.55 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 87,13.88 lakh, a sum of ₹ 2,33.11 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
101.	Police Criminal Investigation and Crime Branch Special Branch	l Vigilance			
	O S R	91,22.31 1,30.08 - 4,73.30	87,79.09	87,79.09	
	<b>D</b> rovision of $\neq$ 1.20.08	lath obtained in	March 2015	through gunnlamontary	grant was

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,30.08 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,73.30 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to less expenditure on pay and allowances after transfer of police personnel to other districts.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Police Special Police Sepoy Unit				
0	5,49,61.35			
S	4,74.59	5,48,21.76	5,47,05.35	- 1,16.41
R	- 6,14.18			
Drovision of F	17150 Jolth obtained	m March 2015	through supplement	and anot wood

Provision of ₹ 4,74.59 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 6,14.18 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly as the details of income tax were not furnished by the employees of the department in time which resulted in payment of pay and allowances was not made.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 1,16.41 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 109. District Police
- (01) General Police
- [01] General Police (Direction)

0	18,14,59.03			
S	2,18,49.00	19,90,78.56	19,89,96.49	- 82.07
R	- 42,29.47			

Provision of ₹ 2,18,49.00 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 42,29.47 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) deployment of night patrolling home guards against 3489 vacant posts in Police Department resulted in less expenditure on pay and allowances, (ii) payment of honorarium to night patrolling home guards deployed for elections of Panchayati Raj Institutions was made by the Election Department, (iii) details of income tax were not furnished by the employees of the department in time resulted in payment of pay and allowances was not non-completion physical efficiency and weight examination made, (iv) of process. (v) non-submission of bills of ₹ 1,15,27,956 in time by Pariksha Timing Technologies India, Hyderabad, (vi) non-receipt of 17 medium and 4 heavy vehicles during the year against the supply order and (vii) non-receipt of terri-cott suiting for uniform even after release of supply order.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 82.07 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 109. District Police
- (02) Security Forces for Central Office, Banks etc.
- [01] Central Offices
  - 0

R

28,50.70			
	27,42.11	27,42.12	+0.01
- 1,08.59			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,08.59 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2055.	Police				
109.	District Police				
(10)	Police Commissionerate S	ystem			
[02]	Traffic Police				
	0	45,77.28			
	S	9,45.24	53,57.53	53,57.53	
	R	- 1,64.99			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  9,45.24 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 1,64.99 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) non-sanction of leave of employees who were absent from duty, (ii) less receipt of applications for surrender leave, (iii) reduction in plan ceiling and (iv) payment of honorarium to traffic home guards deployed for Panchayat elections was made by the Election Department.

111. Railway Police

0	52,23.65			
S	3,06.45	53,61.72	53,61.72	
R	- 1,68.38			

Provision of ₹ 3,06.45 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,68.38 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) posts remaining vacant after transfer of personnel and (ii) non-payment of arrears of pay fixation and dearness allowance till the end of financial year.

# 114. Wireless and Computers

(01) Wireless (Special Police)

0	50,34.11		
S	52.64	47,07.07	47,07.07
R	- 3,79.68		

Provision of ₹ 52.64 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 3,79.68 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) posts of two Directors and one Superintendent of Police remaining vacant after their retirement in the middle of the financial year, (ii) non-payment of arrears in 20 sub-judice cases even after finalisation by the Court and (iii) non-reconsideration of royalty and spectrum charges resulted in demand not being sanctioned.

115. Modernisation of Police Force

(02) Modernisation of Crime Branch

0	4,18.89			
S	90.88	95.29	95.28	- 0.01
R	- 4,14.48			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  90.88 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 4,14.48 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of vehicles and equipments from suppliers till the end of financial year.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2055.	Police					
115. (04)	115. Modernisation of Police Force					
	O S R	38,49.91 26,12.86 - 13,31.07	51,31.70	51,31.70		
Provision of $\gtrless$ 26,12.86 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.						
from s	Anticipated saving of $\gtrless$ 13,31.07 lakh was attributed to non-receipt of vehicles and equipments from suppliers till the end of financial year.					
115.	Modernisation of Police Fo	orce				

(05) Modernisation of General Police (Wireless)

> O 2,29.18 R - 1,10.84 1,18.34 ...

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,10.84 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to non-purchase of equipments as the tenders received from suppliers were not as per the required specification.

- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Police Development Fund

0	13,00.00		
		10,33.52	10,33.52
R	- 2,66.48		

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,66.48 lakh was attributed to non-receipt of road barriers to control the traffic from suppliers till the end of financial year.

- 2070. Other administrative Services
  - 107. Home Guards
  - (01) Urban Civil Defence

0	42,89.51			
S	19,17.23	61,08.03	61,01.43	- 6.60
R	- 98.71			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  19,17.23 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 98.71 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to 128 posts remaining vacant under various cadres.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 6.60 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

# Capital

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4055.	Capital Outlay on Police	e			
	Police Housing				
(01)	Through the Rajasthan	State Road			
	Development and Const				
	Corporation Limited				
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	16,98.00			
			83.25	83.25	
	R	- 16,14.75			
	Reasons for surrenderi	ng the provision o	of ₹ 16.14.75 lakh or	n 31 March 2015	have not been

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 16,14.75 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 211. Police Housing
- (03) Through Awas Vikas Limited[90] Construction Works

0	67,30.80			
S	45.60	63,98.08	63,98.08	
R	- 3,78.32			
- · ·				

Provision of ₹ 45.60 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant for construction of residential quarters for police staff was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,78.32 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

### **GRANT No. 017 - JAILS**

# Major head : Revenue - 2056. Jails

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	1,24,39,78	1,47,40,48	1,42,12,27	- 5,28,21
Supplementary	23,00,70	1,47,40,40	_,,	0,20,21
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				5,31,90
Charged				
Original	2	2		- 2
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2
Notes and comments :				

### Revenue

Voted

1. In view of final saving of ₹ 5,28.21 lakh, provision of ₹ 23,00.70 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive.

2. In the context of final saving of ₹ 5,28.21 lakh, the surrender of ₹ 5,31.90 lakh was excessive.

3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2056. 001.	Jails Direction and Administrat	ion			
	O S R	8,20.57 1,92.25 - 1,24.80	8,88.02	8,98.87	+ 10.85

Provision of ₹ 1,92.25 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,24.80 lakh and final excess of  $\gtrless$  10.85 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

101. Jails

(01) Central Jail

0	60,41.91			
S	21,08.45	73,38.58	73,36.05	- 2.53
R	- 8,11.78			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  21,08.45 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant for purchase of machinery and equipments, medicines and food grains for Central Jails was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 8,11.78 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

# GRANT No. 017 - (Concld.)

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2056. 101. (02)					
	O R	31,42.86 90.29	32,33.15	32,29.74	- 3.41
	Jails Lock-ups				
	0	18,52.50	22,45.37	22,46.20	+0.83
	R	3,92.87	,,	,	

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  4,83.16 lakh under the above two heads through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

# **GRANT No. 018 - PUBLIC RELATION**

# Major head : Revenue - 2220. Information and Publicity

	wiajor nea	u . Kevenue - 22		·	
			Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Reven	ue				
Vo	oted				
	Original	77,94,09	77,94,09	49,60,19	- 28,33,90
	Supplementary				
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2015)				28,33,75
Ch	narged				
	Original	1	1		- 1
	Supplementary		1		1
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2015)				1
Notes	and comments :				
Reven	ue				
Vo	oted				
1. Sa	ving occurred mainly unde	er the following l	heads :-		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
60.	Information and Publicity Others Direction and Administra	-			
	0	66,74.19			
	R	- 27,09.59	39,64.60	39,64.59	- 0.01
	Anticipated saving of tment for payment of o rtisement and Publicity) p	utstanding liabil			
	Others Field Publicity				
	0	6,81.24	5,83.17	5,83.17	
	R	- 98.07	5,05.17	5,05.17	

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  98.07 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to 71 posts remaining vacant, out of 188 sanction posts. These posts are vacant since 2011-12.

# **GRANT No. 019 - PUBLIC WORKS**

	GRANT No	. 019 -	PUBLIC WORK	KS (S	
Major heads : Revenue - Capital -					
			Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand)</i>	6
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	4,11,61,14				
Supplementary	7,71,31		4,19,32,45	3,72,60,42	- 46,72,03
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					46,73,51
Charged					
Original	2,00		2,00	1,09	- 91
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					91
Capital					
Voted					
Original	13,97,64,79		13,97,64,86	7,09,61,18	- 6,88,03,68
Supplementary	7				,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					6,98,21,37

# Notes and comments :

### Revenue

### Voted

- 1. Provision of ₹ 7,71.31 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2059. 80. 001. (01) [01]	Public Works General Direction and Administrat Direction Headquarter and Division	ion			
	O S R	34,95.35 1,06.73 - 2,21.27	33,80.81	33,84.41	+ 3.60
80. 001. (01) [02]	General Direction and Administrat Direction Superintendence	ion			
	O S R	50,09.40 4.03 - 4,69.95	45,43.48	45,43.30	- 0.18
80. 004. (01)	General Planning and Research Research				
	O S R	16,05.31 9.50 - 2,36.51	13,78.30	13,76.65	- 1.65

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,20.26 lakh under the above three heads obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure under all the three heads was less than original budget estimates.

However, reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  9,27.73 lakh under the above three heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Direction
- [03] Execution

0	2,02,42.30			
S	1,05.75	1,87,22.90	1,87,22.13	- 0.77
R	- 16,25.15			

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2059.	Public Works				
80.	General				
053.	Maintenance and Repairs				
(01)	Through the Public Works				
	Department for various D	epartments			
[01]	Special and General Repai	rs			
	0	52,10.50			
	S	26.27	50,66.72	50,66.10	- 0.62
	R	- 1,70.05			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,32.02 lakh under the above two heads obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure under the above two heads was less than original budget estimates.

However, there was anticipated saving of ₹ 17,95.20 lakh under the above two heads, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 052. Machinery and Equipment
- (01) Maintenance of Machinery
- [02] Restoration and freight expenses

0

R

14,57.01 - 1,37.03 - 1,37.03

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,37.03 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to less expenditure on wages, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 053. Maintenance and Repairs
- (02) Education Department
- [02] Secondary Education

Ο

R

3,75.00 - 2,23.84 1,51.16 1,51.51 + 0.35

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,23.84 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to less expenditure on maintenance and repairs, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 053. Maintenance and Repairs
- (04) Registrar, Revenue Board

0

R

1,00.25 1,00.25

Provision of ₹ 5,00.00 lakh was estimated for repairs of District Revenue Office buildings by Public Works Department. However, due to less utilisation of funds by PWD, anticipated saving of ₹ 3,99.75 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

5,00.00

- 3,99.75

•••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2059.	Public Works				
80.	General				
053.	Maintenance and Repairs				
(10)	Commissioner, Commerc	ial Taxes			
	Department				
	0	1,07.57			
	S	51.98	28.30	18.64	- 9.66
	R	- 1,31.25			

Provision of ₹ 51.98 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant due to increase in demand for maintenance and repairs of buildings was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head. However, provision of ₹ 1,31.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to delay in commencement of maintenance works by PWD.

Reasons for the final saving of  $\gtrless$  9.66 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 053. Maintenance and Repairs
- (21) Department of Personnel, Secretariat

0	5,00.00			
S	4,28.00	6,16.46	6,17.45	+ 0.99
R	- 3,11.54			

Provision of ₹ 4,28.00 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant due to increase in demand for maintenance and repairs of buildings was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head. However, provision of ₹ 3,11.54 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

### 80. General

- 053. Maintenance and Repairs
- (22) Social Justice and Empowerment Department

0	1,50.00			
		56.27	56.27	
R	- 93.73			

..

Provision of ₹ 93.73 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to less expenditure on maintenance and repairs, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

80.	General
-----	---------

- 799. Suspense
- (03) Miscellaneous Public Works Advances
- [01] Charges

O 1,50.00 R - 1,50.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,50.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

**3.** *Suspense* - The Minor head "Suspense" temporarily accommodates receipts and disbursements which are in the nature of interim transactions. However, further payment or adjustments of values are necessary before the transactions can be completed and finally accounted for. Accordingly, the amounts under "Suspense" are carried forward from year to year.

In Public Works accounts, the "Suspense" head has three sub-divisions viz.- (i) Stock, (ii) Miscellaneous Public Works Advance and (iii) Workshop Suspense as explained below:-

- (i) Stock Under this head the value of materials, which are required not for any particular works, but for general use in the division, are accounted for. The value of materials issued for use on specific works or sold or transferred to other divisions is cleared from the accounts by transfer under this sub-division. A detailed head purchase, is also now operated to record the value of the materials received, but not paid for within the Month. The sub-division "Stock" will, therefore, show a balance indicating the book value (as distinct from market value) of the materials held in stock and unadjusted charges connected with manufacture, if any, and Charged to this sub-division thereby reducing the value of the materials received but still to be paid for or adjusted.
- (ii) Miscellaneous Public Works Advances Under this head, the value of stores sold on credit, expenditure incurred on deposit works in excess of deposits received, value of cash lost or stores still to be written off, sums recoverable from Government Servants, etc. are accounted for. The balance represents the amounts which are recoverable.
- (iii) **Workshop Suspense** Charges for jobs executed or other operations in the workshop of the Public Works Department are booked under this sub-head pending recovery or adjustment of the charges.

The break-up of "Suspense" transactions in this grant in 2014-15 is given below together with the opening and closing balances, under the different sub-heads of 'Suspense':-

Sub-division of the Minor head ''Suspense''	Opening balance Debit (+) Credit (-)	Debits during the year	Credits during the year	Closing balance Debit (+) Credit (-)
		(₹in la	kh)	
Stock	(+) 4,59.92	••	2.56	(+) 4,57.36
Miscellaneous Public Works Advances	(+) 2,34.79		1.01	(+) 2,33.78
Total	(+) 6,94.71	••	3.57	(+) 6,91.14

# Capital

# Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 6,88,03.68 lakh, the surrender of ₹ 6,98,21.37 lakh was excessive.
- Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 22,32.95 lakh, ₹ 1,09,80.48 lakh, ₹ 1,35,71.66 lakh, ₹ 2,77,73.48 lakh and ₹ 6,88,03.68 lakh respectively ranging from 14.50 *per cent* to 49.23 *per cent* of the total budget of the Grant. The savings were stated to be mainly due to slow progress/ less execution of works than originally estimated.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads: -

	Head		1	Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4055.	Capital Outlay on Police					
211.	Police Housing					
(02)	Through the Public Works					
	Department					
[90]	Construction Works					
	0	25,29.34				
				16,40.45	16,47.72	+7.27
	R	- 8,88.89				
	<b>D</b> · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	•		<b>A A A A A</b>		

Provision of ₹ 8,88.89 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to less expenditure on construction works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

Reasons for the final excess of  $\gtrless$  7.27 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works
  - 80. General
  - 001. Direction and Administration
  - (01) Percentage Charges (General Area)
  - [91] Percentage Charges for establishment expenditure (2059)

O 34,85.71 R - 12,49.96 22,35.75 22,24.27 - 11.48

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 12,49.96 lakh and final saving of ₹ 11.48 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Percentage Charges (General Area)
- [93] Percentage Charges for Roads and Bridges (3054)

0

8,38.41 8,34.10 - 4.31

R - 4,68.68

Reasons for the anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  4,68.68 lakh and final saving of  $\gtrless$  4.31 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

13.07.09

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
80. 051. (03)	Capital Outlay on Public General Construction General Building (Admin Justice) New High Court Building (through the R.S.R.D.C.)	istration of			
	O R	75,52.00	38,50.00	38,50.00	
	General Construction General Building (Admin Justice) Rajasthan Judicial Acader Building, Jodhpur (throug R.S.R.D.C.)	istration of			
	0	4,98.87	2,00.00	2,00.00	
been ir	R Reasons for surrendering ntimated (August 2015).	- 2,98.87	₹ 40,00.87 lakh und	er the above two he	ads have not
051. (03)	General Construction General Building (Admin Justice) Other Judicial Building	istration of			
	0	83,13.42	44,04.85	43,96.88	- 7.97
80. 051. (03) [04]	R General Construction General Building (Admin Justice) Village Court	- 39,08.57			
	0	3,35.08	50.80	58.76	+ 7.96
80. 051. (04) [01]	R General Construction General Building (Jails) Through the Chief Engine Works Department	- 2,84.28			
	0	54,88.50	18,98.45	19,00.36	+ 1.91
	R	- 35,90.05			

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
4059. 80. 051. (04) [03]	Capital Outlay on Public V General Construction General Building (Jails) Construction of building un recommendations of XIII H Commission O R	nder the	4,76.50	4,76.96	+ 0.46		
80. 051. (05) [02]	General Construction	·					
	O R	5,36.71 - 5,35.03	1.68	1.68			
to less	Provision of ₹ 84,43.28 lakh under the above five heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).						
"1050	Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 7.97 lakh and final excess of ₹ 7.96 lakh under the heads $(4059, 80, 051, (03))$ and $(4059, 80, 051, (03))$ respectively have not been intimated (August 2015)						

ds "4059-80-051 (03)[03]" and "4059-80-051(03)[04]" respectively have not been intimated (August 2015).

80. 051. (06)	General Construction General building (Build constructed under Polic Modernisation Scheme)	e			
	0	51,76.99	10.85.00	10,85.00	
	R	- 40,91.99	10,83.00	10,05.00	
	Provision of ₹ 40.91.99	lakh was surrender	red on 31 March 20	15 mainly due to non-c	completion

Provision of ₹ 40,91.99 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to non-completion of work due to excess work load on Public Works Department.

- 80. General
- 051. Construction
- (07) General Building (Co-operative Department)
- [01] Through the Chief Engineer, Public Works Department

0 4.24.25 - 4,24.25 R

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 4,24.25 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

•••

..

•••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
80. 051.	Capital Outlay on Public W General Construction General Building (Stamps Registration Department)				
	O R	9,57.50 - 5,03.01	4,54.49	4,54.49	
80. 051. (31)	General Construction General Building (Social J Empowerment Departmen	ustice and			
	O R	12,03.85	5,09.79	5,09.79	
80. 051. (36)	General Construction				
	0	5,81.08	3,74.96	3,74.96	
051.	R General Construction Local Bodies Department	- 2,06.12			
	0	3,00.00			
	R	- 3,00.00			
80. 051. (53)	General Construction Directorate of Gau Sewa				
	0	6,19.47			
	R Reasons for surrendering t	- 6,19.47			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 23,22.66 lakh under the above five heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

80. General

- 052. Machinery and Equipment
- (01) Percentage Charges (General Area)
- [92] Percentage Charges for Tools and Plants (2059)

0	8,71.42			
		5,58.94	5,56.07	- 2.87
R	- 3,12.48			

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 3,12.48 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 202. (01)	Capital Outlay on Education Art and Culture General Education Secondary Education Building Construction Works	n, Sports,			
	0	14,05.03	2.00.00	2 0 4 80	C 01
	R -	11,04.13	3,00.90	2,94.89	- 6.01
detaile	Provision of ₹ 11,04.13 lak ed reasons for which have no Reasons for the final saving	t been intimated	(August 2015).		ion of works,
203. (01)	General Education University and Higher Educ		ave not been intimate	ed (August 2015).	
	0	7,92.19		1.05.51	
	R	- 3,06.68	4,85.51	4,85.51	
constru	Provision of ₹ 3,06.68 lal uction for new building, deta	ch was surrende			-
104. (01)	Technical Education Polytechnics Building Construction Works				
	0	5,37.30	2 50 40	2 00 55	
	R	- 1,57.90	3,79.40	3,80.55	+ 1.15
detaile	Provision of ₹ 1,57.90 lakhed reasons for which have not			due to less execution	on of works,
01. 110. (01)	Capital Outlay on Medical a Public Health Urban Health Services Hospital and Dispensaries Ayurvedic (Including Pharm Construction Works				
	0	2,44.25			

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  2,44.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 2,44.25

R

••

••

•••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
01. 110. (05)	Capital Outlay on Medical Public Health Urban Health Services Hospital and Dispensaries Allopathy (Directorate of M and Health Services) Construction Works						
	O R	4,40.72	3,00.15	3,00.21	+ 0.06		
001. (01)	Medical Education, Trainin Research Direction and Administration (Medical Education) Medical Education-Buildin Construction Works	ng and					
	O R	5,88.75 - 2,35.59	3,53.16	3,53.17	+ 0.01		
less ex	Provision of ₹ 3,76.16 lakh ecution of works, detailed re				2015 due to		
105. (02)	Medical Education, Trainin Research Allopathy Medical College, Bikaner Construction Works	ag and					
	0	61,73.93	28,97.37	29,63.76	+ 66.39		
	R -	32,76.56					
detaile	Provision of $₹$ 32,76.56 laled reasons for which have no			due to less executi	on of works,		
uctant		t been miniated (A	14gust 2013).				

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 66.39 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

03. Medical Education, Training and Research 105. Allopathy (02) Medical College, Bikaner [91] Percentage Charges for Establishment expenditure (2059) O 4,93.91R -2,62.122,31.79 2,37.10 +5.31

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  2,62.12 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

Reasons for the final excess of  $\gtrless$  5.31 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
03. 105. (02)	Capital Outlay on Medical Public Health Medical Education, Trainin Research Allopathy Medical College, Bikaner Percentage Charges for Roads and Bridges (3054)				
	0	1,85.22	86.92	88.91	+ 1.99
	R	- 98.30			
(Augu	Reasons for surrendering th st 2015).	ne provision of ₹9	98.30 lakh on 31 Ma	rch 2015 have not b	been intimated
03. 105. (03)	Medical Education, Trainin Research Allopathy Medical College, Udaipur Construction Works	ig and			
	0	45,11.95	21,92.34	21,92.34	
	R -	23,19.61	<b>7</b> -	<b>7</b> - · -	
detaile	Provision of $\gtrless$ 23,19.61 laked reasons for which have no			5 due to less execu	tion of works,
105. (03)	Medical Education, Trainin Research Allopathy Medical College, Udaipur Percentage Charges for Establishment expenditure	-			
	0	3,60.95			
	R	- 1,85.56	1,75.39	1,75.39	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	,	₹ 1,85.56 lakh on	31 March 2015 h	nave not been
105. (04)	Medical Education, Trainin Research Allopathy Medical College, Ajmer Construction Works	ag and			
	0	9,04.96	6 02 22	7.01.12	
	R	- 2,11.74	6,93.22	7,01.12	+ 7.90
	Provision of ₹ 2.11.74 lak	h was surrendered	1 on 31 March 2015	5 due to less execut	tion of works.

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,11.74 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

Reasons for the final excess of  $\gtrless$  7.90 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

			0. 01) = (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 105. (06)	Capital Outlay on Medica Public Health Medical Education, Train Research Allopathy Medical College, Kota Construction Works	ning and			
	0	36,63.57	10 50 00	10 50 00	
	R	36,63.57 - 23,92.58	12,70.99	12,70.99	
	Provision of $₹ 23,92.58$		ared on 31 March 201	5 due to less execu	ution of works
detaile	ed reasons for which have				tion of works,
03. 105. (06)	Medical Education, Train Research Allopathy Medical College, Kota Percentage Charges for Establishment expenditu	ing and			
	0	2,93.08			
	R	2,93.08	1,01.68	1,01.68	
intima	Reasons for surrenderin ted (August 2015).	g the provision	of ₹ 1,91.40 lakh on	31 March 2015	have not been
03. 105. (11)	Medical Education, Train Research	ning and			
	0	3,68,20.00			
	R	- 3,63,20.00	5,00.00	5,00.00	
	Reasons for the anticipat		3,20.00 lakh have not	been intimated (Au	gust 2015).
60. 101. (02)	Capital Outlay on Inform and Publicity Others				gase 2010).
	0	2,58.75	1 42 10	1 42 10	
	R	- 1,15.57	1,43.18	1,43.18	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare Scheduled Castes, Schedul Other Backward Classes a Minorities	led Tribes,			
03.	Welfare of Backward Clas	ses			
277.	Education				
(01) [90]	Construction of Hostel Bus Construction Works	ildings			
	0	5,57.63	34.78	36.61	+ 1.83
	R	- 5,22.85			
4235.	Capital Outlay on Social S and Welfare	ecurity			
02.	Social Welfare				
102.	Child Welfare				
(01) [90]	Building Construction Works				
	0	9,95.58	6,68.48	6,68.44	- 0.04
	R	- 3,27.10			
	Other Social Security and Welfare Programme Other expenditure Board of Sailors, Soldiers Construction of building of rehabilitation centre for wa	hostel and			
	0	3,27.29	23.04	23.04	
	R	- 3,04.25			
4250. 203. (02) [90]	Capital Outlay on Other Se Services Employment Training Construction Works	ocial			
	0	20,39.20	3,37.28	3,37.28	
	R	- 17,01.92	2,27.20	2,27.20	••

Provision of  $\gtrless$  29,71.69 lakh under the above five heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
203.	Capital Outlay on Other So Services Employment Training Percentage charges for Esta expenditure (2059)				
	0	1,63.14	26.98	26.98	
	R	- 1,36.16	20.70	20.70	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 1,36.16 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ave not been
	Capital Outlay on Animal H Veterinary Services and Ar Health	-			
	Building through the Chief Public Works Department Construction Works	Engineer,			
	0	17,69.91	8,05.97	8,07.28	+ 1.31
	R	- 9,63.94		0,07120	
101.	Veterinary Services and Ar Health	imal			
(03) [90]	Construction of building of Hospitals and Dispensaries of XVI financed by NABARI Construction Works	under RIDF			
	0	3,53.98	1,98.97	1,97.69	- 1.28
	R	- 1,55.01			
101. (05)	Veterinary Services and Ani Strengthening and Renovat Veterinary Hospitals and D under RIDF XVI financed NABARD (25:75)	ion of ispensaries			
	0	2,25.00	1,17.26	1,18.48	+ 1.22
	R	- 1,07.74			
004.	Capital Outlay on Non-Fern Mining and Metallurgical I Mineral Exploration and Development Research and Development Mines buildings Construction Works	ndustries			
	0	10,16.66	4,67.40	4,67.80	+0.40
	R	- 5,49.26	4,07.40	+,07.00	⊤ <b>0.40</b>

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5475.	Capital Outlay on Other	General			
	Economic Services				
800.	Other expenditure				
(14)	India Strengthening Stat	istical Project			
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	2,65.50			
			1,02.40	1,02.38	- 0.02
	R	- 1,63.10			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  19,39.05 lakh under the above five heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public W	orks			
80.	General				
051.	Construction				
(01)	General Building (Land Rev	venue)			
[01]	Through the Chief Engineer	r, Public			
	Works Department				
	0	67,60.82			
		,	86,16.35	86,45.92	+29.57
	R	18,55.53	<i>,</i>	<i>,</i>	
	Additional funds of ₹ 18,55	.53 lakh were pro	vided through re-app	propriation on 31 M	arch 2015 for
accele	rated progress of works. How	vever, detailed rea	asons have not been	intimated (August 2	015).

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 29.57 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health
  - 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
  - 105. Allopathy
  - (05) Medical College, Jodhpur
  - [90] Construction Works

0	24,52.65			
		54,06.42	54,06.41	- 0.01
R	29,53.77			

Additional funds of ₹ 29,53.77 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4250.	Capital Outlay on Other	Social			
	Services				
203.	Employment				
(09)	Building construction of minority majority areas	I.T.I. in			
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	23,47.94	30,29.98	30,29.98	
	R	6,82.04			

Additional funds of ₹ 6,82.04 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

5. In view of final excess under the following head, reduction of provision was excessive :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public V	Vorks			
80.	General				
051.	Construction				
(02)	General Building (other				
	Administrative Services -	General			
	Administrative Building)				
[01]	Through the Chief Engine	er, Public			
	Works Department				
	0	14,99.81			
	-	, · - · -	12,61.45	19,74.01	+7,12.56
	R	- 2,38.36	,	- ,	.,

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  2,38.36 lakh on 31 March 2015 and final excess of  $\gtrless$  7,12.56 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

### **GRANT No. 020 - HOUSING**

### Major heads :Revenue - 2216. Housing Capital - 4216. Capital Outlay on Housing and 6216. Loans for Housing

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹ in thousand)	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	69,26,17	77,32,15	62,48,06	- 14,84,09
Supplementary	8,05,98	,= _,= =	,-,-,	,,.,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				17,44,99
Charged				
Original	1			_
Supplementary		1		- 1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	25,19,41	25,19,41	6,49,34	- 18,70,07
Supplementary			0, 12,0	10,10,01
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				18,31,86
Notes and comments :				

#### Revenue

Voted

- 1. Supplementary grant of ₹ 8,05.98 lakh obtained in March 2015 mainly to meet expenditure on wages and repairs/ maintenance of government residential buildings was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. In view of final saving of ₹ 14,84.09 lakh, surrender of ₹ 17,44.99 lakh was excessive.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2216.	Housing				
05.	General Pool Accommoda	tion			
053.	3. Maintenance and Repairs				
(01)	Public Works Department				
	(General expenditure)				
[01]	Work Charged establishme	ent			
	0	14,54.55			
	S	1,52.65	13,14.70	13,14.71	+ 0.01
	R	- 2,92.50		,	

Provision of ₹ 1,52.65 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant mainly to meet expenditure on wages was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  2,92.50 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2216.	Housing				
05.	General Pool Accommodati	on			
053.	Maintenance and Repairs				
(02)	Judicial Department				
[02]	Other maintenance expendi	ture			
	0	4,60.00			
			3,89.73	3,77.04	- 12.69
	R	- 70.27			
	Reasons for surrendering t	he provision of <b>F</b>	₹ 70.27 lakh on 31	March 2015 and fin	al saving of
₹ 12.6	9 lakh have not been intimate	ed (August 2015)			

- 05. General Pool Accommodation
- 053. Maintenance and Repairs
- (03) Parliamentary Affairs Department
- [02] Other maintenance

0	2,17.36		
S	2,82.64	2,54.49	2,54.49
R	- 2,45.51		

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,82.64 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant mainly to meet expenditure on repairs and maintenance of government residential buildings was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 2,45.51 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-release of sanction of ₹ 1,50.00 lakh for repairs and maintenance works by the State Government and less execution of works by the Public Works Department against the sanctions already released.

05. 053. (07)	General Pool Accommoda Maintenance and Repairs Residential building of Re Department				
	O R	5,00.00	40.53	40.53	
05. 053. (08)	General Pool Accommoda Maintenance and Repairs Residential building of Po Department	tion			
	O R	16,00.00 - 5,16.76	10,83.24	10,73.83	- 9.41

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure <i>(₹ in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
2216.	Housing				
05.	General Pool Accommodat	ion			
800.	Other expenditure				
(01)	Works				
[03]	For Chief Minister and Min	isters			
	Bungalow				
	0	2,00.00			
	S	2,00.00	3,11.34	3,24.03	+ 12.69
	R	- 88.66			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  10,64.89 lakh under the above three heads on 31 March 2015, final saving of  $\gtrless$  9.41 lakh under the head "2216-05-053 (08)" and final excess of  $\gtrless$  12.69 lakh under head "2216-05-800 (01) [03]" have not been intimated (August 2015).

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2216.	Housing				
05.	General Pool Accommodation				
053.	53. Maintenance and Repairs				
(01)	Public Works Department				
	(General Expenditure)				
[11]	[11] Proportionate expenditure relating to				
	Major Head 2059- Establishmen	nt			
	0	0.01	0.01	2,60.54	+ 2,60.53

Final excess of  $\gtrless$  2,60.53 lakh was due to adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per the expenditure incurred under head 2059. The adjustment of proportionate expenditure is a routine process and every year the State Government makes provision under this head. During 2014-15, the State Government has estimated only a token provision under the head which resulted in excess expenditure exhibited.

Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 18,70.07 lakh, a sum of ₹ 38.21 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4216.	Capital Outlay on Housing				
	Government Residential Bu				
106.	. General Pool Accommodation				
(01)	General Residential Buildin				
[90]	` L	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	Chief Engineer, Public Wor	·ks			
	Department)				
	0	5,20.01	4,77.33	4,39.13	- 38.20
	R	- 42.68	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	.,	20120

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 42.68 lakh on 31 March 2015 and final saving of ₹ 38.20 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

		(110Bust 2010).			
700. (01)	Government Residential Bo Other Housing General Residential Buildin (Judicial Housing) Construction Work (Throu Chief Engineer, Public Wo Department)	ngs gh the			
	0	14,42.66	<b>-</b> - 00	<b></b> 00	0.01
	R	- 13,85.67	56.99	57.00	+ 0.01
700. (01)	Government Residential Bo Other Housing General Residential Buildin (Judicial Housing) Percentage Charges for Est Expenditure (2059)	uildings ngs			
	0	1,15.42			
	R	- 1,10.86	4.56	4.56	
700.	Government Residential Bo Other Housing General Residential Buildin (for Revenue Department) Construction Work	-			
	0	2,66.86			
	R	- 1,71.63	95.23	95.22	- 0.01
	D (		<b>T</b> 1 < <0 1 < 1 1 1		

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  16,68.16 lakh under the above three heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

Major he	ads : Revenue - 30 Capital - 48	54. Roads and Brid 51. Capital Outlay 53. Capital Outlay	ges on Village and Sn	
	Metallurgical Industries and 5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges			
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	17,21,39,03	17,21,39,03	16,28,32,19	- 93,06,84
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1,84,09,54
Charged				
Original	1 1,70,89	1,70,90	1,69,28	- 1,62
Supplementary	1,70,89			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1,63
Capital				
Voted				
Original	32,81,25,28	32,81,25,28	23,99,82,44	- 8,81,42,84
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				8,87,62,01
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				
<ol> <li>In view of final saving of</li> <li>Saving occurred mainly u</li> </ol>			4 lakh was excessiv	ve.
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>3054. Roads and Bridges</li> <li>03. State Highways</li> <li>337. Road Works</li> <li>(01) Maintenance and Rest</li> <li>[01] Maintenance of Roads</li> </ul>				
0	1,13,81.50	1 10 56 57	1 12 56 06	0 51
R	1,13,81.50 - 1,24.93	1,12,56.57	1,12,30.00	- 0.51
Anticipated saving of	₹ 1,24.93 lakh was a	attributed to less expe	nditure on mainter	ance works.

**GRANT No. 021 - ROADS AND BRIDGES** 

GM11(1 1(0: 021 - (Comu.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 337. (01)	Roads and Bridges State Highways Road Works Maintenance and Restorat Repairs on the recommend XIII Finance Commission				
	0	20,00.00			
	R	- 10,13.12	9,86.88	9,86.88	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 10,13.12 lakh on	31 March 2015 I	nave not been
337. (01)	State Highways Road Works Maintenance and Restorat Contract on Road repairs b result and execution (OPR	based on			
	0	20,00.00			
	R	- 20,00.00			
intima	Reasons for surrendering t ted (August 2015).	the entire provision	n of ₹ 20,00.00 lakh	on 31 March 2015	have not been
337. (02)	State Highways Road Works Maintenance and Restorat (National Highways) Maintenance of Roads	ion			
	0	7,02.30	4,86.81	4,86.80	- 0.01
	R	- 2,15.49	4,00.01	4,80.80	- 0.01
	Reasons for the anticipated	d saving of ₹ 2,15.4	19 lakh have not bee	n intimated (Augus	t 2015).
800. (01)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Maintenance and Restorat District Roads District Roads	ion of			
	0	70,50.25	(0.04.71	(0.04.70	0.01
	R	- 1,25.54	69,24.71	69,24.70	- 0.01
	Reasons for the anticipate	d saving of ₹ 1,25.5	54 lakh have not bee	n intimated (Augus	t 2015).
800. (01)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Maintenance and Restorat District Roads Repairs on the recommend XIII Finance Commission				
	0	45,00.00	28,35.02	28,35.02	
	R	- 16,64.98	20,55.02	20,33.02	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  16,64.98 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

#### 10 11)

		GRANT No	. 021 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
04. 800. (01)	Roads and Bridges District and Other Roads Other expenditure Maintenance and Restorat District Roads Contract on Road Repairs result and execution (OPR	based on			
	0	20,00.00			
	R	- 20,00.00			••
	Reasons for surrendering t ted (August 2015). District and Other Roads	he entire provisio	on of ₹ 20,00.00 lakh	on 31 March 2015 h	ave not been
(02)	Other expenditure Rural Roads Roads financed from Prad Gram Sadak Yojana	hanmantri			
	0	10,00.00			
	R	- 10,00.00			
intimat	Reasons for surrendering t ted (August 2015).	he entire provisio	on of ₹ 10,00.00 lakh	on 31 March 2015 h	ave not been
800. (02)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Rural Roads Contract on Road Repairs result and execution (OPR				
	0	60,00.00			
	R	- 60,00.00			

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of  $\gtrless$  60,00.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
3054.	Roads and Bridges				
	District and Other Road	S			
800.	Other expenditure				
(02)	Rural Roads				
[03]	Repairs on the recomme	endations of			
	XIII Finance Commission	on			
	0	3,79,00.00	4.02.00.40	1.02.00.16	0.22
	R	24,98.48	4,03,98.48	4,03,98.16	- 0.32

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 24,98.48 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

1	Δ	1
T	υ	T

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
3054.	Roads and Bridges				
80.	General				
001.	Direction and Administratio	n			
(01)	Proportionate expenditure e under M.H. 2059- Public W				
[01]	Establishment				
	0	0.01		38,07.22	+ 38,07.22
	R	- 0.01		,	, - ,

Final excess of ₹ 38,07.22 lakh was due to adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per the expenditure incurred under head 2059. The adjustment of proportionate expenditure is a routine process and every year the State Government makes provision under this head. During 2014-15, the State Government has estimated only a token provision under the head resulted in excess expenditure exhibited.

- 797. Transfers to/ from Reserve Fund/ Deposit Account
- (02) Transfer to State Road Development Fund (SRDF)

O 2,40,00.00 R 40,00.00 2,80,00.00 2,80,00.00

Additional funds of  $\neq$  40,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for transfer of increased cess amount received on sale of petrol and diesel to SRDF.

80. General

00.	General				
797.	Transfers to/ from Reserve Fund/				
	Deposit Account				
(03)	Transfer to Central Road F (100 % Central)	Fund			
	0	2,28,17.00			
			2,46,56.20	2,86,44.40	+ 39,88.20
	R	18,39.20			

Additional funds of ₹ 18,39.20 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for transfer of amount to Central Road Fund as received from Government of India .

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 39,88.20 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

4. In view of final excess under the following head, reduction in provision was excessive :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
3054.	Roads and Bridges				
02.	02. Strategic and Border Roads				
337.	7. Road Works				
(01)	01) Through the Border Road				
	Development Board (100 % Central)				
[01]	Maintenance and Restoration				
	0	3,34,89.54			
			2,10,40.38	2,23,28.54	+ 12,88.16
	R	- 1,24,49.16			

Provision of ₹ 3,34,89.54 lakh was estimated as per the trend of previous year's expenditure because the expenditure was incurred directly on roads by the Border Road Development Board at international border areas for which the sanction was issued by the Government of India. The expenditure reported by Border Road Development Board was less than the estimation resulted in provision of ₹ 1,24,49.16 lakh being surrendered (₹ 40,35.20 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 84,13.96 lakh) on 31 March 2015.

However, actual expenditure was incurred more than the estimation resulted in excess expenditure of ₹ 12,88.16 lakh incurred under the head, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

5. **Subvention from Central Road Fund** - A part of the revenue realised from excise and import duties on motor spirit is credited to the 'Central Road Fund' which is constituted by Government of India. From that Fund, 80 *per cent* of the proceeds are given out as subventions to the States for expenditure on schemes of road development approved by Government of India. The amount received as subvention is credited to the accounts as grants received from Government of India and is, transferred to the deposit head "Subventions from Central Road Fund" under the Public Account against provision for such transfer made in this grant.

Expenditure booked under this grant every year is met to the extent decided by Government by transfer of amount from the deposit head towards reduction of expenditure under this grant. The subvention of  $\gtrless$  2,86,44.40 lakh was received during the year.  $\gtrless$  1,94,42.22 lakh was spent during the year on approved schemes.

The balance against the deposit head on 31 March 2015 was ₹ 1,07,41.03 lakh.

An account of the transactions relating to the deposit head during 2014-15 appears in Statements No. 21 and 22 of the Finance Accounts 2014-15 under Major Head "8449".

### Capital

### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 8,81,42.84 lakh, surrender of ₹ 8,87,62.01 lakh was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4851.	Capital Outlay on Village	and Small			
	Industries				
200.	Other Village Industries				
(03)	3) Road Construction in Salt Areas				
[90]	Construction works				
	0	2,13.10	6.58	6.58	
	R	- 2,06.52	0.50	0.50	

Provision of ₹ 2,13.10 lakh was estimated for providing roads, electricity, infrastructure in salt areas. However, ₹ 2,06.52 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to (i) late receipt of sanction of schemes as the state budget (Modified Budget) was passed in July 2014 because of Parliament election and after that staff and machineries were engaged to conduct the elections of Municipal Corporations/ Local Bodies, (ii) non-starting of road works from Jodhpur Salt to Nakta Salt due to oppose of scheme by Municipality Board, Nawa and (iii) late receipt of sanction (dated 03-02-2015) for construction of 6 KM road from Ahu, Ajmer to Khakhadi road.

- 5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges
  - 02. Strategic and Border Roads
  - 337. Road Works
  - (03) Through Border Road Development Board

0 50,33.82 42,87.80 43,14.13 +26.33- 7.46.02 R

Provision of ₹ 50,33.82 lakh was estimated as per the trend of previous year's expenditure because the expenditure was incurred directly on roads by the Border Road Development Board at international border areas for which the sanction was issued by the Government of India. The expenditure reported by Border Road Development Board was less than the estimation resulted in provision of ₹7,46.02 lakh being surrendered on 31 March 2015.

However, actual expenditure was incurred more than the estimation resulted in excess expenditure of ₹ 26.33 lakh incurred under the head, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 03. State Highways
- 337. Road Works
- (01) Construction
  - 0

1,74,72.57 1,16,14.43 1,16,14.43 •• R - 58.58.14

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 58,58.14 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 337. (07)	Capital Outlay on Roads a State Highways Road Works Roads financed by State R Development Fund Construction works	-			
		1,16,05.31	1,01,31.75	1,01,31.75	
	R	- 14,73.56			
Howev	Provision of ₹ 14,73.56 la ver, detailed reasons have n			due to less execution	on of works.
337. (07)	State Highways Road Works Roads financed by State R Development Fund Percentage charges for Establishment expenses (2)				
	0	9,28.42	95.64	95.64	
	R	- 8,32.78	20101	20101	
337. (07)	State Highways Road Works Roads financed by State R Development Fund Percentage charges for To Plants (2059)				
	0	2,32.11	23.91	23.91	
	R	- 2,08.20	23.71	23.71	
337. (07)	State Highways Road Works Roads financed by State R Development Fund Percentage charges for Ro Bridges (3054)				
	0	3,48.16	35.87	25.97	
	R	- 3,12.29	55.87	35.87	
to adju	Provision of ₹ 13,53.27 la stment of percentage charg			rendered on 31 Mar	ch 2015 due
337.	State Highways Road Works Construction of Roads fro Private Partnership (P.P.P				

O 2,21,23.89 R - 2,16,63.14 4,60.75 4,60.75

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,16,63.14 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
04. 800.	Capital Outlay on Roads District and Other Roads Other expenditure Urban Roads					
	0	36,47.79	22.22.20	22.22.20		
	R	- 13,15.40	23,32.39	23,32.39		
Howev	Provision of ₹ 13,15.40 l ver, detailed reasons have	akh was surre	ndered on 31 March 2015		tion of works.	
800. (11)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Roads of R.I.D.F. finance NABARD Road Upgradation Project (Navdasham)	-				
	O R	2,69,73.45 - 45,54.34	2,24,19.11	2,24,19.12	+ 0.01	
800. (11)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Roads of R.I.D.F. finance NABARD Road Upgradation Projec (Vinshtitam)	ed by				
	0	1,25,44.25	14,20.49	14,76.97	+ 56.48	
	R -	1,11,23.76				
Provision of ₹ 1,56,78.10 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).						

Reasons for the final excess of  $\gtrless$  56.48 lakh under head "5054-04-800(11)[16]" have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 04. District and Other Roads
- 800. Other expenditure
- (14) Roads financed by State Road Development Fund
- [90] Construction works

0	29,85.84		
		18,32.15	18,32.15
R	- 11,53.69		

Provision of  $\gtrless$  11,53.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
04. 800. (14)	Capital Outlay on Roads District and Other Roads Other expenditure Roads financed by State I Development Fund Percentage charges for Establishment expenses (	Road			
	0	2,38.86	1,12.81	1,12.81	
	R	- 1,26.05	,	,	
charge	Provision of ₹ 1,26.05 la s as per works outlay.	kh was surrendere	d on 31 March 2015	due to adjustment of	of percentage
800.	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Grants on the recommend XIII Finance Commission				
	0	11,39.93		1 10	
	R	- 2,68.44	8,71.49	8,71.49	
intima	Reasons for surrenderin ted (August 2015).	g the provision of	f ₹ 2,68.44 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ive not been
800.	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Public Private Partnership Contribution (Private)	0			
	0	5,00.00			
	R	- 5,00.00			
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the entire provision	on of ₹ 5,00.00 lakh o	on 31 March 2015 h	ave not been
800. (21)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Rajasthan Road Area Mo Project financed by Worl Rural link roads				
	0	4,42,47.79	3,87,07.26	3,90,61.20 -	+ 3,53.94
	R	- 55 40 53	3,07,07.20	5,70,01.20	· <i>J</i> , <i>J</i> , <i>J</i> , <i>J</i> , <i>J</i> +

R - 55,40.53

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  55,40.53 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 3,53.94 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

•••

#### GRANT No. 021 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
04. 800. (21)	Capital Outlay on Roads District and Other Roads Other expenditure Rajasthan Road Area Mo Project financed by Work Percentage charges for Establishment	dernisation			
	O R	35,45.48	30,97.35	31,25.66	+ 28.31
800. (21)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Rajasthan Road Area Mo Project financed by Work Percentage charges for To Plants O	dernisation d Bank pols and			
	R	8,86.38	7,74.34	7,81.42	+ 7.08
800. (21)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Rajasthan Road Area Mo Project financed by Work Percentage charges for Ro Bridges	d Bank			
	O R	13,29.55 - 1,68.04	11,61.51	11,72.12	+ 10.61

Provision of ₹ 7,28.21 lakh under the above three heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to adjustment of percentage charges as per works outlay.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 46.00 lakh under the above three heads have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 04. District and Other Roads
- 800. Other expenditure
- (22) Roads financed from Pradhanmantri Gram Sadak Yojana
- (01) Rural Roads

0	9,31,00.00	4,05,66.00	4,05,66.00
R	- 5,25,34.00		

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 5,25,34.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
05. 337.	Capital Outlay on Roads a Roads Road Works	U U			
(01)	Construction of Inter-State	e Roads			
	0	12,00.00	9,33.50	9,33.49	- 0.01
	R	- 2,66.50			
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 2,66.50 lakh on	31 March 2015 h	ave not been
001. (01)	General Direction and Administrat Percentage Charges Percentage Charges for Establishment expenditure				
	0	1,03,15.84	82,90.80	83,04.50	+ 13.70
	R	- 20,25.04	02,70.00	03,01.20	1 13.70
001. (01)	General Direction and Administrat Percentage Charges Percentage Charges for Ro Bridges (3054)				
	0	38,68.45	21.00.05	21.14.10	. 5 1 4
	R	- 7,59.40	31,09.05	31,14.19	+ 5.14

Provision of ₹ 27,84.44 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to adjustment of percentage charges as per works outlay.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 18.84 lakh under the above two heads have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Machinery and Equipments
- [92] Percentage Charges for Tools and Plants

0	25,78.95	20,72.70	20,76.13	+ 3.43
R	- 5,06.25	20,72.70	20,70.13	1 3.43

Provision of  $\gtrless$  5,06.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to adjustment of percentage charges as per works outlay.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

the following houds :					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 337.	Capital Outlay on Roads State Highways Road Works Provision for renewal an modernisation of roads	-			
	0	63,29.65			
	R	43,60.66	1,06,90.31	1,08,05.44	+ 1,15.13
due to	Additional funds of ₹ 4 accelerated progress of w		e provided through re-	-appropriation on	31 March 2015
	Reasons for the final exc	cess of ₹ 1,15.13 l	akh have not been intir	mated (August 201	15).
337.	State Highways Road Works Roads financed by Centr Fund	ral Road			
	0	1,56,75.25	1,62,02.48	1,62,02.48	
	R	5,27.23			
to acce	Additional funds of ₹ 5,2 elerated progress of works		rovided through re-app	propriation on 31	March 2015 due
337.	State Highways Road Works Construction of Roads u Finance Commission	nder XIII			
	0	11,39.93	19,62.70	19,62.70	
	R	8,22.77	17,02.70	17,02.70	
	Additional funds of ₹ 8 (	22 77 lakh were n	rovided through re-an	propriation on 31	March 2015 due

Additional funds of ₹ 8,22.77 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to receipt of more funds from the Government of India.

- 04. District and Other Roads
- 800. Other expenditure
- (02) Other Road Construction Programme
- [01] Rural Roads

0	2,43,18.58			
		3,58,35.71	3,58,35.69	- 0.02
R	1,15,17.13			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,15,17.13 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to accelerated progress of works.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
04. 800. (11)	Capital Outlay on Roads a District and Other Roads Other expenditure Roads of R.I.D.F. financed NABARD Road Up-gradation Project (Shashtadasham)	l by			
	0	24,98.71	30,64.40	30,64.38	- 0.02
	R	5,65.69	,	,	
800. (11)	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Roads of R.I.D.F. financed NABARD Missing Link Project II (Ashtadasham)	l by			
	0	57,07.35	64,56.45	64,56.43	- 0.02
	R	7,49.10	0-,305	0-1,505	- 0.02
re-app	Additional funds of ₹ 1 ropriation on 31 March 201				ided through
800.	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Construction of Air Strips				
	0	4,42.49 16,44.29	20,86.78	20,85.92	- 0.86
	R	16,44.29	20,00.70	20,05.92	0.00
due to	Additional funds of ₹ 16, accelerated progress of wor		provided through re-	appropriation on 3	March 2015
800.	District and Other Roads Other expenditure Roads under Special Priori	ity			
	0	35,56.19	49,69.86	49,69.87	+ 0.01
	R	14,13.67	49,09.80	49,09.87	+ 0.01
due to	Additional funds of ₹ 14, accelerated progress of wor		provided through re-	appropriation on 3	March 2015
190.	General Investments in Public Sect other Undertakings Road Infrastructure Develo Company of Rajasthan Lir	opment			
	0	0.01	25.00.00	25 00 00	
	R	24,99.99	25,00.00	25,00.00	
					1 201 5 6

Additional funds of ₹ 24,99.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for investment in Road Infrastructure Development Company of Rajasthan Limited.

<b>GRANT No. 022 - AREA DEVELOPMENT</b>					
Major head	27( Capital - 457	05. Command Area 75. Capital Outlay Areas Program	<ol> <li>Other Special Area Programmes and</li> <li>Command Area Development</li> <li>Capital Outlay on Other Special Areas Programmes and</li> <li>Capital Outlay on Command Area Development</li> </ol>		
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	24,10,89				
Supplementary		24,10,89	18,13,16	- 5,97,73	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				5,97,73	
Charged					
Original	4	4		- 4	
Supplementary				,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				4	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	3,48,13,13	2 40 12 14	2576775	00 45 20	
Supplementary	1	3,48,13,14	2,57,67,75	- 90,45,59	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				90,32,32	
Charged					
Original	1,35	1,35	1,33	- 2	
Supplementary		1,00	1,00	2	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2	

#### . • • .... . . . ----

### Notes and comments :

### Revenue

### Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2705.	Command Area Developm	nent			
107.	Gang Nahar Project				
(01) Through the Commissioner Area					
	Development				
[01]	Direction and Administrat	ion			
	0	8,74.18			
			5,25.30	5,25.30	
	R	- 3,48.88			

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 3,48.88 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

### Capital

### Voted

- 1. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 22,69.65 lakh, ₹ 52,28.09 lakh, ₹ 20,83.90 lakh, ₹ 1,02,24.32 lakh and ₹ 90,45.39 lakh respectively ranging from 7.88 *per cent* to 25.98 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. One of the reasons for the persistent savings over these years was reduction in plan ceiling.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4575.	Capital Outlay on Other	Special			
	Areas Programmes				
06.	Border Area Developme	nt			
	(Central Assistance)				
800.	Other expenditure				
(01)	For Zila Parishads				
	(Rural Development Cel	1)			
	0	1,05,10.30			
			70,74.80	70,74.80	
	R	- 34,35.50			

Provision of ₹ 34,35.50 lakh was surrendered (₹ 34,07.49 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 28.01 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India.

GRANT No.	022 -	(Contd.)
-----------	-------	----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4705.	Capital Outlay on Comm	and Area			
	Development				
102.	Development of Chamba	ıl Area			
(01)	Through the Area Develo	opment			
	Commissioner	-			
[01]	Land Development				
	0	21,56.77			
		,	10,23.36	10,23.35	- 0.01
	R	- 11,33.41	,	·	

Provision of ₹ 21,56.77 lakh was estimated for On Farm Development (O.F.D.) works i.e., construction of field channels, realignment of field boundaries and land shaping/ levelling etc. in 9000 hectares. However, there was anticipated saving of ₹ 11,33.41 lakh under the head which was due to (i) non-execution of works in time because of changes made in XII Plan by the Government of India in June 2014 resulted in sanction was received late from the State Government and consequently delay in tendering, (ii) less expenditure on pay and allowances after compulsory retirement taken by some personnel and posts of 26 Junior Engineers remaining vacant and (iii) less operation of machineries resulted in less expenditure on maintenance and diesel oil.

- 103. Development of Bhakra and
  - Gang Area
- (03) Amarsingh Jassana Distributory
- [02] Amarsingh Jassana Project

O 1,00.03 R - 86.60

Provision of ₹ 86.60 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-availability of cement in department during November 2014 to January 2015 resulted in non-execution of *On Farm Development* works.

- 106. Development of Bisalpur Area
- (01) Through the Development Commissioner cum Area Development Commissioner
- [01] Headquarter

O 5,75.75 R - 1,35.51 4,40.22 - 0.02

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,35.51 lakh was attributed to 46 posts remaining vacant out of 123 sanctioned posts.

- 106. Development of Bisalpur Area
- (01) Through the Development Commissioner cum Area Development Commissioner
- [02] Land Development Works

0	13,43.43			
		4,32.37	4,17.29	- 15.08
R	- 9,11.06			

#### GRANT No. 022 - (Concld.)

Provision of  $\gtrless$  13,43.43 lakh was estimated for construction of pucca water courses in 12000 hectares area. However, provision of  $\gtrless$  9,11.06 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to (i) construction work was executed only in 2163 hectares area as the work is done only in four months in a year and the work was also obstructed because of dispute with farmers for construction of water courses and (ii) posts of 18 Jr. Engineers remaining vacant, out of 27 sanctioned posts.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 15.08 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4705.	Capital Outlay on Com	nand Area			
	Development				
	Gang Nahar Project				
(01)	Through the Chief Engi				
	Command Area Develop (Indira Gandhi Nahar Pa				
	Bikaner)	iojeci,			
[01]	Land Development Wor	rks (from			
	Gang Nahar Project area				
	0	62,41.84			
	S	0.01	46,98.92	47,00.25	+ 1.33
	R	- 15,42.93			
	Reasons for the anticipa	ted saving of ₹ 15,4	42.93 lakh have not	been intimated (Augu	ıst 2015).
	Bhakra Irrigation Project				
(01)	Through the Chief Engi				
	Command Area Develop				
	Indira Gandhi Nahar Pro Bikaner	oject,			
[01]	Land Development Wor	rk (Bhakra			
[01]	Irrigation Project)				
	0	16,82.00			
	R	- 16,82.00			
	D		-16 = 16 = 16 = 00 = 1.1	h	1 / 1

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 16,82.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

### 3. Mandi Development Fund-

The *Mandi* Development Fund was established in 1965-66 for ensuring speedy development of *Mandis* commanded or benefited by the Chambal Irrigation Project.

The fund, which is a non-interest bearing reserve, is fed by annual contribution from revenue of an amount equal to 50 *per cent* of the estimated sale proceeds of land in the *Mandis*.

No contribution was made to the fund during 2014-15. No expenditure was incurred during the year on development of *Mandis*. The balance at the credit of the fund on 31 March 2015 was ₹ 3.12 lakh, which appears in Statement No. 22 of the Finance Accounts 2014-15.

### **GRANT No. 023 - LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT**

#### Major heads : Revenue - 2230. Labour and Employment and 3475. Other General Economic Services Capital – 4250. Capital Outlay on Other Social Services

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	4,07,67,53 75,51,94	4,83,19,47	4,70,58,76	- 12,60,71	
Supplementary	75,51,94				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				12,59,40	
Charged					
Original	4				
Supplementary		4		- 4	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				4	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	4,42,01	4 40 01	1.54.00		
Supplementary		4,42,01	1,54,33	- 2,87,68	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2,87,68	
Notes and comments :					
Revenue					
Voted					
1. In view of final saving of ₹ 12,60.71 lakh, provision of ₹ 75,51.94 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive.					
2. Saving occurred mainly un	der the following	heads :-			

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	Labour and Employment Labour				
101.	Industrial Relations				
(02)	Mobile Industrial Court				
	0	5,81.53			
	S	1.00	4,94.42	4,94.42	
	R	- 88.11			

Provision of ₹ 88.11 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts of Hon'ble Judges remaining vacant.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
<ul><li>2230. Labour and Employment</li><li>01. Labour</li><li>103. General Labour Welfare</li><li>(01) Labour Welfare Centres</li></ul>					
O S R	2,42.45 0.35 - 79.43	1,63.37	1,63.36	- 0.01	
Anticipated saving of ₹ 79.43 lakh was attributed mainly to non-payment of arrears of ACP to officers/ employees.					

 02. Employment Service

 101. Employment Services

 (01) General Office

 O 9,53.50

 S 99.08

 R - 1,47.13

Provision of  $\gtrless$  99.08 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,47.13 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) posts remaining vacant, death of some employees and voluntary retirement, (ii) cases of granting selection grade and ACP was under process and (iii) less organisation of Employment Fairs.

- 02. Employment Service
- 800. Other expenditure
- (09) Rajasthan Unemployment Allowance Scheme-2012
- [01] Unemployment Allowance

0

R

23,87.00 - 3,69.59 20,17.41 20,16.66 - 0.75

Provision of ₹ 3,69.59 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to receipt of less applications from beneficiaries for unemployment allowance.

- 03. Training
- 003. Training of Craftsmen and Supervisors
- (01) Crafts Training Scheme

0	83,55.30			
		77,68.10	77,68.08	- 0.02
R	- 5,87.20			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,87.20 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant.

- 03. Training
- 101. Industrial Training Institutes
- (03) Vocational Training Improvement

Project (under World Bank assistance)

0	3,23.20			
		1,79.49	1,79.48	- 0.01
R	- 1,43.71			

Provision of ₹ 1,43.71 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant and non-starting of training programmes for new Vocational Projects.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
108. (02)	Other General Economic S Urban Oriented Employme Programmes National Urban Livelihood Administrative expenses	ent			
	O R	1,89.34 - 75.57	1,13.77	1,13.76	- 0.01
allowa	Provision of ₹ 75.57 lakh nces. However, detailed rea	was surrendered o		1	e on pay and
(02)	Assistance to Municipal Co National Urban Livelihood Development Works	-			
	O R	20,05.48 - 3,21.17	16,84.31	16,84.31	
	Reasons for the anticipated		17 lakh have not bee	n intimated (August	2015).
(02)	<ul> <li>192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils</li> <li>(02) National Urban Livelihood Mission</li> <li>[01] Development Works</li> </ul>				
	0	23,92.90	19,62.48	19,62.48	
	R	- 4,30.42	, ,		
Reasons for the anticipated saving of $\gtrless$ 4,30.42 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).					
	ving mentioned in note (2) e following heads :-	above was offset	by excess expenditu	re which occurred r	nainly under
	Head		Total grant	Actual	Excess +

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2230.	Labour and Employment	t			
01.	Labour				
103.	General Labour Welfare				
(07)	Building and other Cons	truction			
	Labour Welfare Board, I	Rajasthan			
	0	1,75,00.00			
	S	74,44.05	2,51,95.36	2,51,95.36	
	R	2,51.31			

Additional funds of ₹ 2,51.31 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for transferring the actual Cess amount received during 2013-14 to the accounts of the Board.

#### GRANT No. 023 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	Labour and Employment				
01.	Labour				
103.	General Labour Welfare				
(08)	National Health Insurance	Scheme			
	0	16,37.31	26,44.73	26,44.73	
	R	10,07.42			

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  10,07.42 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India as the amount of central share was not included in original provision.

#### Capital

#### Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4250	Capital Outlay on Other So	cial			
	Services				
203.	Employment				
(04)	Training				
[01]	Tools and Plants				
	0	1,42.50			
	R	- 79.31	63.19	63.19	

Provision of ₹ 79.31 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to (i) non-supply of complete order by firms, (ii) rejection of equipments supplied by firms as the specification of material was not as per the supply order and (iii) non-availability of material on DGS&D rate contract.

203. Employment

- (07) Vocational Training Improvement Project (under World Bank assistance)
- [01] Tools and Plants

0	2,99.50		
		91.14	91.14
R	- 2,08.36		

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,08.36 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to (i) non-supply of complete order by firms, (ii) rejection of equipments supplied by firms as the specification of material was not as per the supply order and (iii) non-availability of material on DGS&D rate contract.

<b>GRANT No. 024 - EDUCATION, ART AND CULTURE</b>					
Major ho		<ul> <li>2070. Other Admin</li> <li>2202. General Educe</li> <li>2203. Technical Educe</li> <li>2204. Sports and Ye</li> <li>2205. Art and Culture</li> <li>4202. Capital Outlan</li> <li>Art and Culture</li> <li>6202. Loans for Educe</li> </ul>			
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	1,93,18,57,29 9	1 02 19 57 29	1 65 70 22 02	27 49 25 26	
Supplementary	9	1,93,18,57,38	1,65,70,32,02	- 27,48,25,36	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				27,45,93,07	
Charged					
Original	13,31	44.01	42.90	02	
Supplementary	31,50	44,81	43,89	- 92	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				93	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	53,66,56	53,66,56	25,19,64	- 28,46,92	
Supplementary		55,00,50	23,19,01	20,10,72	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				29,00,09	
Notes and comments :					
Revenue					
Voted					
1. Out of final saving of $\gtrless 2$	7,48,25.36 lakh, a	a sum of ₹ 2,32.29 lakł	n remained unsurren	dered	
2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-					
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
<ul> <li>2202. General Education</li> <li>01. Elementary Education</li> <li>001. Direction and Administration</li> <li>(01) General expenditure</li> </ul>					

O 96,69.48 R - 7,72.75 88,96.73 88,89.02 - 7.71

Anticipated saving of ₹ 7,72.75 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) nonreceipt of sanction for sports and other basic facilities from the State Government, (iii) delay in release of sanction for computerisation and (iv) rate contract from DGS&D not having materialised.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 7.71 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101.	General Education Elementary Education Government Primary Sch Upper Primary Schools for				
	O R	1,25,84.69 - 22,73.39	1,03,11.30	1,03,09.81	- 1.49
101.	Elementary Education Government Primary Sch Upper Primary Schools for	nools			
	O R	41,59.08 - 7,54.56	34,04.52	34,03.67	- 0.85
mainly	Provision of ₹ 30,27.95 due to posts of III-grade	lakh under the abo			March 2015
101.	Elementary Education Government Primary Sch Primary Schools for Boy				
	0	1,35,81.53 - 12,18.69	1,23,62.84	1,23,61.86	- 0.98
	R	- 12,18.69			
filled u	Anticipated saving of ₹ ip and posts remaining vac		attributed mainly to	posts of III-grade	teachers not
101.	Elementary Education Government Primary Sch Primary Schools (through Director, Sanskrit Educat	n the			
	0	1,13,37.27			
	R	- 11,26.01	1,02,11.26	1,02,11.13	- 0.13
heads of	Anticipated saving of ₹ posts remaining vacant an of account.				
01.	Elementary Education				

- 01. Elementary Education101. Government Primary Schools
- (06) Public Schools

0	11,54.09		
		10,50.86	10,50.86
R	- 1,03.23		

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,03.23 lakh was attributed to less expenditure on pay and allowances.

•••

- 01. Elementary Education109. Scholarships and Incentives(05) Pre-matric scholarships for children of Scheduled Castes

0	22,86.82		
		20,61.30	20,61.30
R	- 2,25.52		

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2202. General Education				
01. Elementary Educat	ion			
109. Scholarships and In	ncentives			
(06) Pre-matric scholars of Scheduled Tribe	<b>1</b>			
0	20,81.00	19,42.49	19,42.49	
R	- 1,38.51	,		

Provision of ₹ 3,64.03 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 as per the demand received from subordinate offices.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 111. Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan
- (01) Education Guarantee Scheme

O 26,04,33.22 R - 81,53.03 25,22,80.19 ...

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  81,53.03 lakh was attributed to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (07) Inspection
- [01] Establishment Expenditure

0

R - 7,11.98

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  7,11.98 lakh was attributed to less demand received from subordinate offices and less applications received from students for educational tour.

25,18.34

25,18.09

- 0.25

32.30.32

- 01. Elementary Education
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (01) Upper Primary Schools (Boys)
- [01] Establishment Expenditure

O 31,31,51.84 R - 5,92,69.94 25,38,81.90 25,38,54.86 - 27.04

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,92,69.94 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) posts of III-grade teachers not filled up, (ii) posts remaining vacant and (iii) less claims received for tour and medical re-imbursement.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 27.04 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
01.	Elementary Education				
197.	Assistance to Block Pane	chayats/			
	Intermediate level Panch	ayats			
. ,	Upper Primary Schools (	,			
[01]	Establishment Expenditu	re			
	0	3,28,95.42			
			2,83,08.99	2,83,08.46	- 0.53
	R	- 45,86.43			
01.	Elementary Education				
	Assistance to Block Pane	chayats/			
	Intermediate level Panch	ayats			
(03)	Primary Schools (Boys)				
[01]	Establishment Expenditu	re			
	0	3,96,02.33			
		- 1,39,85.91	2,56,16.42	2,56,12.00	- 4.42
	R	- 1,39,85.91			
Provision of ₹ 1,85,72.34 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts of III-grade teachers not filled up and posts remaining vacant.					
01	Elementary Education				

- 01. Elementary Education
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (07) Inspection
- [01] Establishment Expenditure

0

97,77.05 78,91.43 78,89.55 - 1.88 - 18,85.62 R

Provision of ₹ 18,85.62 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to posts remaining vacant and less expenditure on hired vehicles.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (10) Grants to Panchayat Samitis for **Primary Schools**

0	29,60,00.00			
		29,56,56.49	29,56,56.00	- 0.49
R	- 3,43.51			

Provision of ₹ 3,43.51 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less grants released by the State Government.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 800.	General Education Elementary Education Other expenditure Madarsa Schools				
	0	61,17.26	45,82.73	45,82.73	
	R	- 15,34.53			

Provision of ₹ 61,17.26 lakh was estimated to release grants to Madarsa Schools for Honorarium to Para-teachers, Chief Minister' Madarsa Modernisation Scheme and Rajeev Gandhi Vidhyarthi Digital Scheme.

However, provision of ₹ 15,34.53 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) posts of 739 "Urdu Shiksha Sahayogis" of phase six remaining vacant out of 3326 posts resulted in less payment of honorarium, (ii) non-payment of honorarium to 2500 Computer Shiksha Sahayogis due to non-receipt of sanction for issuing merit list and counselling, (iii) receipt of less sanction for purchase of furniture, computers etc., (iv) non-implementation of Rajeev Gandhi Vidhyarthi Digital Scheme and (v) non-receipt of funds from Government of India under Scheme for Providing Quality Education in Madarsas' (SPQEM).

- 01. Elementary Education
- 800. Other expenditure
- (08) Madarsa Board

Mudulbu Dourd			
0	2,66.23		
		1,52.68	1,52.68
R	- 1,13.55		

Provision of ₹ 1,13.55 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to 16 posts remaining vacant under various cadres because of non-availability of personnel for deputation in Board and less expenditure on pay and allowances etc. of Chairman and Members of Board because of vacant posts.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 800. Other expenditure
- (14) Re-imbursement to private schools under Right to Education-General Expenditure

0	1,10,50.00			
		83,92.35	83,91.46	- 0.89
R	- 26,57.65			

Provision of ₹ 26,57.65 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to payment under re-imbursement of fees to private schools on admission of eligible students under Right to Education being made on the basis of actual verification of students.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) General expenditure

0	43,47.28			
		33,16.08	33,08.99	- 7.09
R	- 10,31.20			

Reasons for the anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  10,31.20 lakh and final saving of  $\gtrless$  7.09 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		]	Fotal grant	exp	Actual enditure <i>in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 101.	General Education Secondary Education Inspection General expenditure						
	0	49,88.56 - 7,90.29		41,98.27	/11	1,95.90	- 2.37
	R	- 7,90.29		-1,90.27	1	1,75.70	- 2.57
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision	of ₹	7,90.29 lakh	on 31 N	March 2015	have not been
107.	Secondary Education Scholarships Other Institutes						
	0	5,00.00 - 3,61.45		1,38.55	1	1,38.55	
	R	- 3,61.45					
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision	of ₹	3,61.45 lakh	on 31 N	March 2015	have not been
107.	Secondary Education Scholarships Pre-matric Scholarships to of Other Backward Classe						
	0	21,38.54		20 15 02	20	) 14 55	- 0.48
	R	21,38.54 - 1,23.51		20,15.03	20	),14.55	- 0.40
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision	of ₹	1,23.51 lakh	on 31 N	March 2015	have not been
107.	Secondary Education Scholarships Pre-matric Scholarships to of Minority Class	students					
	0	46,80.00		44,25.27	1/	4,25.11	- 0.16
	R	- 2,54.73		44,23.27	-+-	+,23.11	- 0.10
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision	of ₹	2,54.73 lakh	on 31 N	March 2015	have not been
109.	Secondary Education Government Secondary Sc Boys Schools	chools					
	O 4	8,22,63.98	40	067116	10 00	1670	1 74 69
	R	8,22,63.98 5,35,92.52	42	2,86,71.46	42,83	0,40.70	- 1,24.68
	Passons for the anticipate	d solving of 75	25 02	52 lokh and fin	ol covin	$a of \neq 1.944$	8 lakh hava not

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 5,35,92.52 lakh and final saving of ₹ 1,24.68 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 109.	General Education Secondary Education Government Secondary Girls Schools	Schools			
	0	7,53,23.77	6,12,26.49	6,12,18.21	- 8.28
	R	- 1,40,97.28	0,12,20.19	0,12,10.21	0.20
been ii	Reasons for the anticip ntimated (August 2015).	ated saving of ₹ 1,4	40,97.28 lakh and fin	al saving of ₹ 8.28 1	akh have not
109.	Secondary Education Government Secondary Handicapped Integrated	Education			
	0	4,60.27 - 4,37.16	23.11	21.45	- 1.66
	R	- 4,37.16			1100
intima	Reasons for surrenderited (August 2015).	ng the provision of	of ₹ 4,37.16 lakh or	n 31 March 2015 ha	ave not been
109. (07)	Secondary Education Government Secondary Rashtriya Madhyamik S Abhiyan Madhyamik Shiksha Ab General expenditure	Shiksha			
	O S	9,00,52.96 0.01	2,82,35.73	2 82 31 41	- 4.32
	R	- 6,18,17.24	2,02,55.75	2,02,51.41	- 4.52
	Reasons for the anticipation of the second s	ted saving of ₹ 6,18	8,17.24 lakh have not	been intimated (Aug	ust 2015).
109. (08)	Secondary Education Government Secondary Girls Hostel Girls Hostel-General ex				
	0	66,85.50	18,70.40	18,70.40	
	R	- 48,15.10	18,70.40	18,70.40	
funds	Provision of ₹ 48,15.10 from the Government of		ered on 31 March 20	015 mainly due to le	ess receipt of
109. (09)	Secondary Education Government Secondary Model School Model School-General				
	0	2,06,05.60	77 04 00	77.04.00	
	R	- 1,28,09.58	77,96.02	77,96.02	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,28,09.58 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 109.	General Education Secondary Education Government Secondary Sc Cycle distribution to stude Class IX studying in gover schools of urban and rural	nts of mment			
	0	40,62.50	9,27.38	9,27.38	
	R	- 31,35.12			
cycle d	Provision of $\gtrless$ 31,35.12 la listribution.	ikh was surrendere	ed on 31 March 20	15 due to delay in t	endering for
109.	Secondary Education Government Secondary Sc I.C.T.	hools			
	0	36,25.00	13,19.61	13,19.61	
	R	- 23,05.39	10,19.01	10,17.01	••
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 23,05.39 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	we not been
109.	Secondary Education Government Secondary Sc Computerisation of Second Education				
	0	1,91.06			
	R	- 1,86.57	4.49	4.49	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 1,86.57 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ve not been
109.	Secondary Education Government Secondary Sc Distribution of Lap-Top	hools			
	0	49,41.68			
	R	- 49,41.68			
intimat	Reasons for surrendering t ted (August 2015).	he entire provision	of ₹ 49,41.68 lakh	on 31 March 2015 h	ave not been
001.	University and Higher Edu Direction and Administrat Directorate				
		1			

O 12,06.44 R - 1,28.67 10,77.76 - 0.01

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,28.67 lakh was attributed to posts remaining vacant.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
03.	University and Higher Edu	ucation			
102.	Assistance to Universities				
(01)	Grants to Rajasthan Unive	rsity			
	0	75,00.01	67,80.00	67,80.00	
	R	- 7,20.01	- ,		

Provision of ₹ 7,20.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of grants to Rajasthan University. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 102. Assistance to Universities
- (02) Grants to Jai Narain Vyas University, Jodhpur

0 80,00.01 76,78.16 76,78.16 - 3.21.85 R

Provision of ₹ 3,21.85 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of grants to Jai Narain Vyas University, Jodhpur. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 102. Assistance to Universities
- (07) Grants to Sanskrit University

0

5,59.97 4,03.95 4.03.95 - 1.56.02 R

2.39.41

Provision of ₹ 1,56.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) reduction in ceiling of "grants for creation of capital assets" resulted in expenditure was not incurred on construction of Road and Mantrapratishthan Bhawan and (ii) less release of grants for salary because of more income of University.

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 102. Assistance to Universities
- (09) Grants to Bikaner University

0

1,19.65 1,19.65 •• - 1.19.76 R

Provision of ₹ 1,19.76 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of grants to Bikaner University. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 102. Assistance to Universities
- (12) Matasya University, Alwar
  - 0 4.88.53 1,00.00 1.00.00 •• - 3,88.53 R

Provision of ₹ 3,88.53 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of grants to Matasya University. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

•••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 102.	General Education University and Higher Edu Assistance to Universities Shekhawati University, Sil				
	O R	4,18.00 - 2,42.33	1,75.67	1,75.67	
	D ( = 0.40.00.1.1		1 01 16 1 00	1 7 1 1 1	<b>C</b>

Provision of ₹ 2,42.33 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of grants to Shekhawati University. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 102. Assistance to Universities
- (15) Sardar Patel Police Security and Criminal Justice University, Jodhpur

0 18,00.00 12,16.81 12,16.81 ••• - 5,83.19 R

Provision of ₹ 5,83.19 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of grants to Sardar Patel Police Security and Criminal Justice University. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 102. Assistance to Universities
- (16) Dr. Bhimrao Ambedkar Law University, Jaipur

0

2.23.00 47.10 47.10 •• - 1,75.90 R

Provision of ₹ 1,75.90 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of grants to Dr. Bhimrao Ambedkar Law University. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 103. Government Colleges and Institutes
- (02) Government College (for men)

0 5,43,72.93 5,17,71.44 5,17,79.13 +7.69R - 26,01.49

Anticipated saving of ₹ 26,01.49 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts of lecturers/ personnel remaining vacant, (ii) delay in posting of Principals in five Government Colleges which resulted in non-purchase of furniture in these colleges, (iii) less receipt of applications for "Mahila Yogyata Chhatravritti" and (iv) non-release of sanction for English Language Lab and Computerisation of Library in Government Colleges through RajComp.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
<ul><li>2202. General Education</li><li>03. University and H</li><li>103. Government Coll</li><li>(08) Law College</li></ul>	ligher Education				
0	10,19.58 - 4,86.79	5,32.79	5,32.79		
R - 4,86.79 Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,86.79 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).					
<ul><li>03. University and H</li><li>107. Scholarships</li><li>(04) Chief Ministers'</li><li>Scholarship</li></ul>	-				
0	27,00.00 - 10,56.06	16,43.94	16,43.94		
	- 10,56.06   ),56.06 lakh was surrender <i>Higher Education Scholars</i>		5 due to less applica	ations received	
<ul><li>03. University and H</li><li>800. Other expenditur</li><li>(03) Innovatives/ Nov</li><li>College Education</li></ul>	re vel Schemes of				
0	5,00.00	3,00.00	3,00.00		
R	- 2,00.00				

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,00.00 lakh was attributed to reduction in plan ceiling.

- 04. Adult Education
- 200. Other Adult Education Programme
- (01) Through the Director, Literacy and Continuous Education

0	12,30.62			
		9,74.86	9,74.76	- 0.10
R	- 2,55.76			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,55.76 lakh was attributed to 41 posts remaining vacant under various cadres.

04. Adult Education

- 200. Other Adult Education Programme
- (02) Sakshar Bharat Abhiyan

0	47,37.25		
		30,37.70	30,37.70
R	- 16,99.55		

Provision of ₹ 16,99.55 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2202. General Education	on			
04. Adult Education				
200. Other Adult Edu	cation Programme			
(03) Operation of Ma	hatma Gandhi			
Library and Read	ding Rooms			
0	8,13.50			
		4,70.12	4,70.12	
R	- 3,43.38			

Provision of ₹ 8,13.50 lakh was estimated for incentives to promoters and news papers-magazines for operation of Mahatma Gandhi Libraries at Lok Shiksha Kendra which are under the administrative control of Gram Panchayats. However, provision of ₹ 3,43.38 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of duty certificates of promoters working at Lok Shiksha Kendra and bills/ vouchers of news papers and magazines from Gram Panchayats.

- 05. Language Development
- 103. Sanskrit Education
- (03) Sanskrit School
  - 0

1,26,32.17

R

1,17,09.11 1,16,94.79 - 14.32 - 9.23.06

Anticipated saving of ₹ 9,23.06 lakh was attributed to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant and pay and allowances of some employees and teachers were drawn from other heads of account.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 14.32 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 003. Training
- (03) District Education and Training School

0	57,15.35			
S	0.01	39,06.07	38,96.11	- 9.96
R	- 18,09.29			

Provision of ₹ 18,09.29 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) less number of students in alternative 8<sup>th</sup> Board Examination and (iii) delay in approval of programme from the Government of India.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 9.96 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

80. General

004. Research

(01) State Education Research and Training Institute

 $\cap$ 

0	8,27.18			
		7,19.33	7,19.30	- 0.03
R	- 1,07.85			

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 1,07.85 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹ in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2203.	Technical Education				
104.	Assistance to Non-Govern				
(0.1)	Technical Colleges and In				
(04)	Manikya Lal Verma Texti Bhilwara	le Institute,			
	0	3,70.00	1,20.00	1 20 00	
	R	- 2,50.00	1,20.00	1,20.00	
	Assistance to Non-Govern Technical Colleges and In Engineering College, Ajm	stitutes			
	0	3,21.31	79.00	79.00	
	R	- 2,42.31			
104.	Assistance to Non-Govern Technical Colleges and In				
(10)	Woman Engineering Colle Ajmer				
	0	2,36.00	59.00	59.00	
	R	- 1,77.00	27.00	27.00	
	Provision of ₹ 6 69 31 lakt	under the abov	e three heads was su	rrendered on 31 Mar	sh 2015 due to

Provision of ₹ 6,69.31 lakh under the above three heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to release of grants as per their requirement.

- 105. Polytechnics
- (02) Polytechnic School through central assistance

0	9,76.50			
		4,01.01	4,01.02	+ 0.01
R	- 5,75.49			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  5,75.49 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant and non-release of sanction by the State Government for utilisation of funds received from the Government of India.

- 105. Polytechnics
- (03) Other Services for Polytechnic Schools

Schoo

0	3,85.00		
		1,27.96	1,27.96
R	- 2,57.04		

Provision of ₹ 2,57.04 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to availability of less number of guest faculty than estimated after decision of government for priority to be given to retired personnel as faculty and less expenditure on security and cleanliness in Polytechnic Colleges as the construction of 15 new college buildings was under progress.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
105.	Technical Education Polytechnics Community development t the Director, Polytechnic	hrough			
	0	1,62.73 - 1,35.96	26.77	26.77	
	R	- 1,35.96			
	Provision of ₹ 1,62.73 h loyed persons. However, du nder the head which was sur	e to reduction in j	plan ceiling there wa		
101.	Sports and Youth Services Physical Education Sports Department – Various Sport Programme				
	0	16,07.69	10,20.74	10 20 74	
	R	- 5,86.95	10,20.74	10,20.74	••
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 5,86.95 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ve not been
	Physical Education Corporal Education- Schoo	1			
	0	6,16.58	5 02 77	5 02 79	0.01
	R	6,16.58 - 1,12.81	5,03.77	5,05.78	+ 0.01
	Reasons for the anticipated	saving of ₹ 1,12.8	31 lakh have not beer	n intimated (August 2	2015).
(01)	Youth Welfare Programme students National Cadet Corps Senior Branches	s for			
	0	18,79.70	16 10 11	16.07.20	2.01
	R	- 2,69.59	16,10.11	16,07.20	- 2.91
works	Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,6 already sanctioned in subor				by PWD for
(02)	Youth Welfare Programme students National Service Scheme (				
[01]	College O R	5,30.00	3,56.53	3,56.53	

- 1,73.47 R

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,73.47 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
102.	Sports and Youth Services Youth Welfare Programme students Grants-in-aid to Rajasthan	es for			
	Scouts and Guides	1			
	0	13,55.10	8,05.96	8,05.96	
	R	- 5,49.14	0,05.70	0,00.70	
expend	Provision of $\gtrless$ 5,49.14 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to (i) postponement of 17 <sup>th</sup> National Scout and Guide Jamboree which was to be held at Jaipur in January 2015 and (ii) less expenditure on pay and allowances as 33 deputation posts remained vacant in the organisation.				
	Sports and Games Grants to Rajasthan Sports	Council			
	0	23,27.92	10 42 75	10 43 75	
	R	- 3,84.17	19,43.75	19,45.75	
	Reasons for the anticipated	1 saving of ₹ 3,84	1.17 lakh have not be	en intimated (Augu	st 2015).
	Sports and Games Sports University, Jhunjhu	nu			
	0	1,76.85			
	R	1,76.85 - 1,71.85	5.00	5.00	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	of ₹ 1,71.85 lakh o	n 31 March 2015	have not been
102.	Art and Culture Promotion of Arts and Cul Assistance to Autonomous and Voluntary Agencies				
	0	2,50.00	1,50.00	1,50.00	
	R	- 1,00.00	,	<u>,</u>	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	of ₹ 1,00.00 lakh o	n 31 March 2015	have not been
102	Promotion of Arts and Cul	turo			

- 102. Promotion of Arts and Culture
- (13) Ravindra Manch
  - O 4,56.01 R - 1,66.00 - 0.01

Reasons for the anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,66.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2205. Art and Culture</li><li>103. Archaeology</li><li>(02) Museums and Monuments</li></ul>				
O S R Anticipated saving of ₹ 4	12,19.56 0.01 - 5,89.91	6,29.66	6,29.66	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,89.91 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less execution of works for maintaining monuments at Bharatpur (Rana Sanga Penorama, Ber Forte, Vatika and Safed Mahal), Jhalawar (Mauborda and Dalhanpur) and Bundi (Kamleshwar Mahadev Mandir) due to late receipt of sanction and delay in tendering, (ii) non-receipt of sanction for development work of Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaya Museum and (iii) less expenditure on conservation, renovation and development work at Government Museum, Mount Abu.

103. Archaeology

(03) Establishment of International Museum in Sawai Man Singh Town Hall

> O 11,50.00 R - 11,50.00

Entire provision of ₹ 11,50.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-release of funds to Amber Development and Management Authority during the year being unable to utilise the funds released earlier for establishment of International Museum in Sawai Man Singh Town Hall.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
01.	Elementary Education				
102.	Assistance to Non-Govern	ment			
	Primary Schools				
(01)	Upper Primary Schools for	boys			
	0	0.02			
			7,51.39	7,51.39	••
	R	7,51.37		·	

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  7,51.37 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

### GRANT No. 024 - (Contd.)

	IIJ			A	<b>F</b>
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 109.	General Education Secondary Education Government Secondary Sch Gargi Award	ools			
	O R	8,80.00 3,16.94	11,96.94	11,96.94	
2015 ł	Reasons for providing addinave not been intimated (Aug	tional funds of <b>a</b>	₹ 3,16.94 lakh throu	gh re-appropriation	on 31 March
110.	Secondary Education Assistance to non-Governm Secondary Schools Other Schools	ent			
	0	0.01		0.00	
	R	9,38.87	9,38.88	9,38.88	
2015 ł	Reasons for providing addinave not been intimated (Aug		₹ 9,38.87 lakh throug	gh re-appropriation	on 31 March
102.	University and Higher Educ Assistance to Universities Grants to Sukhadia Univers				
	0	30,00.01	21 25 00	21 25 00	
	R	1,34.99	31,35.00	31,35.00	
2015 ł	Reasons for providing addinave not been intimated (Aug		₹ 1,34.99 lakh throuş	gh re-appropriation	on 31 March
102.	University and Higher Educ Assistance to Universities Brij University, Bharatpur	eation			
	0	31.00	2 00 00	2 00 00	
	R	1,69.00	2,00.00	2,00.00	
2015 ł	Reasons for providing addinave not been intimated (Aug		₹ 1,69.00 lakh throuş	gh re-appropriation	on 31 March

- 03. University and Higher Education
- 104. Assistance to Non-Government
- Colleges and Institutes
- (02) Colleges

0	50.02		
		9,04.85	9,04.85
R	8,54.83		

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 8,54.83 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2202. General Education</li><li>05. Language Develop</li><li>103. Sanskrit Education</li><li>(02) Sanskrit Colleges</li></ul>	pment			
O R	23,23.24 11,76.76	35,00.00	34,99.99	- 0.01
	of ₹ 11,76.76 lakh were p C pay scales in complian			
<ul><li>2203. Technical Education</li><li>105. Polytechnics</li><li>(01) General Expendition</li></ul>				
O R	91,71.95 6,45.63	98,17.58	98,17.57	- 0.01
Reasons for prov 2015 have not been intim	iding additional funds of ated (August 2015).	7 ₹ 6,45.63 lakh thro	ugh re-appropriation	n on 31 March
<ul><li>2205. Art and Culture</li><li>102. Promotion of Arts</li><li>(15) Rajasthan Archae</li><li>Development and</li><li>Authority</li></ul>	ological Property			
Ο	13,00.00	15,72.00	15,72.00	
R	2,72.00			

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  2,72.00 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

### Capital

### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 28,46.92 lakh, the surrender of ₹ 29,00.09 lakh was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4202.	Capital Outlay on Educat Art and Culture	ion, Sport,			
02. Technical Education					
	Polytechnics				
	Through the Director, Te	chnical			
	Education				
	0	18,12.92	4,01.87	4,01.87	
	R	- 14,11.05	,	,	

Provision of ₹ 14,11.05 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to (i) less execution of works for construction of new Polytechnic Colleges, (ii) non-purchase of machineries at the level of Polytechnic Colleges under *Upgradation of Existing Polytechnic* scheme and (iii) provision was estimated for commencing new courses in five Colleges but the approval was received only for two colleges from AICTE resulted in less expenditure incurred.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4202.	Capital Outlay on Educ	ation, Sport,			
	Art and Culture				
03.	Sports and Youth Servi	ces			
102.	Sport Stadia				
(01)	Through the Sport Depa	artment-			
	District Sports Complex				
	0	27,98.33			
			14,17.92	14,29.52	+ 11.60
	R	- 13,80.41	,	,	
				1 0 - 11 - 6	

Reasons for the anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  13,80.41 lakh and final excess of  $\gtrless$  11.60 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 04. Art and Culture
- 105. Public Libraries
- (01) Library Building
- [01] Building

0	2,00.44			
		1,16.31	1,16.31	
R	- 84.13			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 84.13 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4202.	Capital Outlay on Education	n, Sport,			
	Art and Culture				
01.	01. General Education				
203.	University and Higher Educ	ation			
(06)	Sanskrit College				
[01]	Building				
	0	5,00.00	4,89.49	5,48.87	+ 59.38
	R	- 10.51			

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 59.38 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

•••

#### **GRANT No. 025 - TREASURY AND ACCOUNTS ADMINISTRATION**

	Capital – 79	<b>999.</b> Appropriation	to the Contingency	Fund
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	1,94,94,18	1,94,94,18	1,86,59,69	- 8,34,49
Supplementary		_,_ ,_ ,	_,,_,_,	-,- ,, ,,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				8,82,28
Charged				
Original	3	3		- 3
Supplementary		J	••	5
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				3
Capital				
Voted				
Original		3,00,00,00	3,00,00,00	
Supplementary	3,00,00,00	5,00,00,00	3,00,00,00	
Amount surrendered during the year				
Notos and comments .				

#### Major heads : Revenue - 2054. Treasury and Accounts Administration Capital – 7999. Appropriation to the Contingency Fund

### Notes and comments :

#### Revenue

#### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 8,34.49 lakh, surrender of ₹ 8,82.28 lakh was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2054.	Treasury and Accounts				
	Administration				
097.	Treasury Establishment				
(02)	Computerisation of treasure	ies under			
~ /	the recommendations of XI				
	Finance Commission				
	0	2,50.00			
	R	- 2,50.00			

Provision of ₹ 2,50.00 lakh was estimated for preparation of database of pensioners/government employees under *Integrated Human Resource Management System Project* as per the recommendations of XIII Finance Commission. The work has to be done by National Informatics Centre as executing agency but due to non-utilisation of funds during the year by them, the entire provision of ₹ 2,50.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 26.95 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,23.05 lakh) on 31 March 2015.

#### GRANT No. 025 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	Treasury and Accounts Administration Local Fund Audit				
(01)	Director, Local Fund Acco	ounts			
	0	29,60.05	23,72.71	23,71.76	- 0.95
	R	- 5,87.34	<i>`</i>		

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,87.34 lakh was attributed mainly to 413 posts remaining vacant under various cadres against 799 sanctioned posts.

- 800. Other expenditure
- (02) Director, Pension and Pensioner's Welfare

0 17.35.61 15,70.97 15,70.93 - 0.04 - 1.64.64 R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,64.64 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) non-posting/ delay in posting on the sanctioned posts of Accounts Officers/ Assistant Accounts Officers for revision of pension cases under New Pension Rules, 2013, (ii) non-filling the posts of employees/ officers against death on duty and after retirements, (iii) non-purchase of high speed printer and less receipt of sanction for purchase of computers, (iv) Identity Cards of employees retired before 01-07-2013 could not be prepared due to vacant posts and (v) less expenditure of postage and stationery due to less receipt of revised pension cases of employees retired before and after 2006.

- 800. Other expenditure
- (03) Director, Inspection

0

9,48.04 7,67.23 7.67.17 - 0.06 R - 1.80.81

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,80.81 lakh was attributed mainly to 172 posts remaining vacant entire year against 297 sanctioned posts.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
097.	Treasury and Accounts Administration Treasury Establishment Treasury Establishment				
(01)	0	1,11,32.45	1,14,93.93	1,15,44.29	+ 50.36
	R	3,61.48			

Additional funds of ₹ 3,61.48 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 mainly to meet expenditure on (i) pay and allowances and (ii) hiring of retired personnel on contractual charges in treasuries for timely payment of Social Security Pension.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 50.36 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

GRANT No. 026 – MEDICAL AND PUBLIC HEALTH AND SANITATION					
Major h	Major heads :Revenue - 2210. Medical and Public Health, 2211. Family Welfare and 3606. Aid Materials and Equipment Capital - 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health and 6210. Loans for Medical and Public H		lealth		
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	62,51,68,68	(	62,51,68,73	50,81,44,97	- 11,70,23,76
Supplementary	5				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					11,69,00,09
Charged					
Original	69,56		69,56	28,45	- 41,11
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					40,80
Capital					
Voted					
Original	3,46,25,35		3,46,25,35	2,23,28,67	- 1,22,96,68
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					1,22,96,10
Notes and comments :					
Revenue					
Voted					
1. Out of final saving of ₹ 11				remained unsurrer	ndered.
2. Saving occurred mainly u	nder the followi	ng head			_
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2210. Medical and Public He</li><li>01. Urban Health Services</li><li>001. Direction and Adminis</li><li>(01) Head Office establisher</li></ul>	- Allopathy stration				
0	82,43.22		50 45 00		<b>2 2 2</b>
S R	0.01 - 28,97.85		53,45.38	53,42.18	- 3.20

# 

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  28,97.85 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) non-release of grants to Jhalawar Medical College and Society after transfer the control of College to Medical Education Department from Medical and Health Department, (iii) non-release of sanction for training to medical personnel and nursing staff for implementation of *Suraj Sankalp Patra* and (iv) non-purchase of computers sets.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Health	l			
01.	Urban Health Services- Al	lopathy			
110.	Hospital and Dispensaries				
(01)	Teaching Hospitals				
[01]	Jawahar Lal Nehru Hospit	al, Ajmer			
	0	41,05.78			
		,	34,31.03	34,30.77	- 0.26
	R	- 6,74.75			

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  6,74.75 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) 547 posts remaining vacant out of 1137 sanctioned posts and (ii) less expenditure on water charges after replacing damaged meters.

- 01. Urban Health Services- Allopathy
- 110. Hospital and Dispensaries
- (01) Teaching Hospitals
- [04] P.B.M. Men's Hospital, Bikaner

O 44,71.72 R - 4,84.87 39,86.85 39,88.47 + 1.62

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  4,84.87 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) 273 posts remaining vacant out of 1495 sanctioned posts, (ii) less expenditure on electricity/ water as per actual consumption and (iii) non-receipt of sanction for deployment of 55 ward boys on contract.

- 01. Urban Health Services- Allopathy
- 110. Hospital and Dispensaries
- (01) Teaching Hospitals
- [05] P.B.M. Zanana Hospital, Bikaner

O 5,88.72 R - 1,21.50 4,67.22 4,68.22

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 1,21.50 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Urban Health Services- Allopathy
- 110. Hospital and Dispensaries
- (01) Teaching Hospitals
- [10] Zanana Hospital, Jaipur

Ο	19,18.11			
		17,96.21	17,94.39	- 1.82
R	- 1,21.90			

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,21.90 lakh was attributed to less expenditure on pay and allowances, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

+1.00

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
01. 110. (01)	Medical and Public Health Urban Health Services- All Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals Mahatma Gandhi Hospital,						
	0	38,11.02	22 75 07	22 75 06	- 0.01		
	R	- 4,35.95	33,75.07	55,75.00	- 0.01		
(ii) exp	Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,3 benditure on electricity charge			254 posts remaining	g vacant and		
110. (01)	Urban Health Services- All Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals Ummed Hospital, Jodhpur	opathy					
	0	30,23.27	28,96.20	28.06.16	- 0.04		
	R	- 1,27.07	28,90.20	28,90.10	- 0.04		
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,27.07 lakh was attributed mainly to 299 posts remaining vacant.						
110. (01)	Urban Health Services- All Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals T.B. and Isolation Diseases Jodhpur	s Hospital,					
	0	4,66.26	2 51 17	3,51.16	- 0.01		
	R	- 1,15.09	3,31.17	3,51.10	- 0.01		
various	Anticipated saving of ₹ 1, s cadres.	15.09 lakh was at	tributed mainly to 6	55 posts remaining v	acant under		
110. (01)	Urban Health Services- All Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals Mathura Das Mathur Hosp Jodhpur						
	0	30,10.72	28 28 04	28 28 02	0.02		
	R	30,10.72 - 1,81.78	28,28.94	28,28.92	- 0.02		
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,8	1.78 lakh was attri	ibuted mainly to 475	posts remaining vac	ant.		
110. (01)	Urban Health Services- All Hospital and Dispensaries Teaching Hospitals Maharao Bhim Singh Hosp Kota						
	0	28,79.23 - 2,88.37	25,90.86	25,90.86			
	R	- 2,88.37	23,70.00	23,70.00			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,88.37 lakh was attributed mainly to 222 posts remaining vacant.

••

#### GRANT No. 026 - (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2210. Medical and	Public Health			
01. Urban Health	n Services- Allopathy			
110. Hospital and	Dispensaries			
(01) Teaching Ho	spitals			
[33] New Hospita	ıl, Kota			
0	12,80.61	11,70.51	11,70.51	
R	- 1,10.10	11,7 0.01		

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,10.10 lakh was attributed mainly to 163 posts remaining vacant out of 252 sanctioned posts.

- 01. Urban Health Services- Allopathy
- 110. Hospital and Dispensaries
- (02) Mobile Hospitals
- [08] Other Mobile Surgical Units

O 6,49.64 R - 1,08.60 5,41.04 5,40.93 - 0.11

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,08.60 lakh was attributed mainly to 40 posts remaining vacant out of 79 sanctioned posts under various cadres and reduction in plan ceiling.

- 01. Urban Health Services- Allopathy
- 110. Hospital and Dispensaries
- (03) Other Hospitals and Dispensaries
- [01] General Hospital

O 5,10,28.56 4,91,19.06 4,90,74.87 - 44.19 R - 19,09.50

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  19,09.50 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) less purchase of machinery and equipments, (iii) less expenditure on power and water charges, (iv) less expenditure on operation and maintenance of vehicles, (v) less expenditure on repairs and maintenance, livery (dresses), contract services and food grains and (vi) non-purchase of computer sets.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 44.19 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Urban Health Services- Allopathy
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District
- level Panchayats
- (01) District level Establishment
- [03] T. B. Clinic

#### O 24,25.20 R - 2,07.24 22,17.96 22,17.96

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,07.24 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant.

		UNANT	(0. 020 - (Conta.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 196. (01)	Medical and Public Health Urban Health Services- Al Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats District level Establishment Grants for Establishment of Clinic	ls/ District			
	0	1,00.00			
	R	- 1,00.00			
sanctio	Entire provision of ₹ 1,00 on for establishment of Ferti		surrendered on 31 M	arch 2015 due to	non-release of
101.	Urban Health Services- Other System of Medicine Ayurveda Direction and Administrati	on			
	0	16,78.92 - 2,41.95	14,36.97	14,36.89	- 0.08
	R	- 2,41.95	11,50.57	11,50.05	0.00
finalisa	Anticipated saving of ₹ 2 ation of Assured Career Pro		s attributed mainly to	posts remaining v	acant and less
101. (03)	Urban Health Services- Other System of Medicine Ayurveda Education Ayurveda Model College				
	0	1,70.00			
	R	- 1,70.00			
from tl	Entire provision of ₹ 1,70. he Government of India.	00 lakh was sur	rendered on 31 March	2015 due to non-r	eceipt of funds
101. (06)	Urban Health Services- Other System of Medicine Ayurveda Grants-in-aid Grants to Rajasthan Ayurv University, Jodhpur	eda			

0	19,01.65	10,21.32	10,21.32
R	- 8,80.33		

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  8,80.33 lakh was attributed to less release of grants to Rajasthan Ayurvedic University, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Health				
02.	Urban Health Services-				
	Other System of Medicine				
102.	Homeopathy				
(01)	Hospital and Dispensaries				
	0	16,00.97	14,13.26	14,13.29	+ 0.03
	R	- 1,87.71			

Provision of ₹ 1,87.71 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less expenditure on pay and allowances, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 02. Urban Health Services-
  - Other System of Medicine

103. Unani

(01) Hospitals and Dispensaries

O 10,21.73 R - 1,39.08 8,82.65 8,82.63 - 0.02

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,39.08 lakh was attributed mainly to 157 posts remaining vacant under various cadres out of 314 sanctioned posts.

- 03. Rural Health Services- Allopathy
- 104. Community Health Centres
- (01) Community Health Centres

O 4,36,66.30 R - 69,46.09 3,67,20.21 3,67,16.99 - 3.22

Anticipated saving of ₹ 69,46.09 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant and less purchase of machinery and equipments.

- 03. Rural Health Services- Allopathy
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (01) Block level establishment
- [01] Primary Health Centres

0	4,92,84.53			
		4,64,17.22	4,64,14.19	- 3.03
R	- 28,67.31			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 28,67.31 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant and (ii) less expenditure on power, water charges, drugs and medicines.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Health				
04.	Rural Health Services-				
	Other Systems of Medicine				
102.	Homeopathy				
(01)	Hospital and Dispensaries				
	0	6,80.16	5,51.93	5,51.91	- 0.02
	R	- 1,28.23	-,,	- ,> -	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,28.23 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to 77 posts remaining vacant out of 188 sanctioned posts.

- 04. Rural Health Services-
- Other Systems of Medicine
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Through the National Rural Health Mission
- [01] Ayurveda Department State Share (15%)
  - 0

R

Entire provision of ₹ 3,50.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of sanction for scheme from the Government of India and consequent non-release of state share.

••

•••

••

3.50.00

- 3,50.00

05.	Medical Education, Trainin	ng and			
	Research				
105.	Allopathy				
(01)	Education				
[02]	Medical College, Bikaner				
	0	56,26.83			
	S	0.01	50,70.95	50,73.95	+ 3.00
	R	- 5,55.89			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,55.89 lakh was attributed mainly to 160 posts remaining vacant out of 592 sanctioned posts.

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (01) Education
- [03] Medical College, Udaipur

0	45,48.77			
		40,78.04	40,75.99	- 2.05
R	- 4,70.73			

Provision of ₹ 4,70.73 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to 259 posts remaining vacant and less expenditure on stipends due to posts of Senior Residents remaining vacant.

••

### GRANT No. 026 - (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2210. Medical and Pu	blic Health			
05. Medical Educat	ion, Training and			
Research	-			
105. Allopathy				
(01) Education				
[04] Medical College	e, Ajmer			
0	44,72.64			
		43,08.60	43,07.56	- 1.04
R	- 1,64.04			
Anticipated sav 523 sanctioned posts.	ing of ₹ 1,64.04 lakh was	attributed mainly to	202 posts remaining	g vacant out of
05. Medical Educat Research	ion, Training and			

- 105. Allopathy
- (01) Education
- [05] Medical College, Jodhpur

0	47,58.87	11 72 22	11 72 22	0.01
R	- 2,85.64	44,73.23	44,73.22	- 0.01

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,85.64 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) 117 posts remaining vacant and (ii) less expenditure on stipend due to 25 posts of Senior Residents remaining vacant and sanction of education leave to CAS PG Doctors.

105. (01)	Medical Education, Traini Research Allopathy Education Medical College, Kota	ng and			
	0	40,13.46	26 12 14	26 11 20	0.96
	R	- 4,01.32	36,12.14	36,11.28	- 0.86

Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,01.32 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) 118 posts remaining vacant out of 138 sanctioned posts and (ii) non- receipt of sanction for extension period of temporary Doctors working against vacant posts due to transfer.

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 105. Allopathy
- (03) Health Science University
- [01] Rajasthan Health Science University, Jaipur

0	1,34,91.23		
S	0.01	23,18.39	23,18.39
R	- 1,11,72.85		

Provision of ₹ 1,11,72.85 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-release of sanction by the State Government for transfer the funds to PD account of RUHS.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
05. 800. (01)	Medical and Public Health Medical Education, Traini Research Other expenditure Free Check-up Scheme Medical College and attac of Hospital, Jodhpur	ng and				
	0	8,15.22				
	R	- 2,49.75	5,65.47	5,65.46	- 0.01	
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,49.75 lakh was attributed mainly to 409 posts remaining vacant.					
800. (01)	Medical Education, Traini Research Other expenditure Free Check-up Scheme Medical College and attac of Hospital, Kota					
	0	7,28.02			0.01	
	R	7,28.02 - 2,89.27	4,38.75	4,38.76	+ 0.01	
328 sa	Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,89.27 lakh was attributed mainly to 298 posts remaining vacant out of 328 sanctioned posts.					
101.	Public Health Prevention and Control of National Malaria Eradicati Programme					
	0	67,37.96				
	R	- 5,63.96	61,74.00	61,72.42	-1.58	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,63.96 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant and (ii) less expenditure on material and supply, contract charges.

- 06. Public Health
- 101. Prevention and Control of Diseases
- (19) Free Medicine Distribution Schemes
- [01] Through the Director, Medical and Health Services

O 57,31.01 R - 19,40.32 37,90.69 37,89.48 - 1.21

Provision of ₹ 19,40.32 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) non-release of grants to Jhalawar Medical College and Society under *Chief Minister Free Medicine Scheme* after transfer the control of College to Medical Education Department from Medical and Health Department, (iii) less expenditure on operation and maintenance of office vehicles, (iv) less purchase of machinery and equipments, (v) less expenditure on drugs and medicines and (vi) non-purchase of computer sets.

		GRAN I NO	. 026 - ( <i>Conta.)</i>			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
06. 101. (20)	Medical and Public Health Public Health Prevention and Control of Free Test Schemes Through the Director, Me Health Services	f Diseases				
	0	78,07.20	42.24.00	11.05.10	07.75	
	R	- 35,82.32	42,24.88	41,97.13	- 27.75	
Provision of ₹ 35,82.32 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) less release of grants, (iii) less purchase of machinery and equipments and (iv) less expenditure on contract charges.						
	Reasons for the final savi	ng of ₹ 27.75 lakh	have not been intima	ted (August 2015).		
101.	Public Health Prevention and Control of National AIDS Control P					
	0	51,46.45	21,00.39	21,00.39		
	R	- 30,46.06	,	,		
the Go	Provision of ₹ 30,46.06 la overnment of India.	akh was surrendere	ed on 31 March 2015	due to non-receipt	of funds from	
104. (01)	Public Health Drug Control Drug Control Establishme Through the Director, Me Health Services					
	0	13,01.86				
	R	- 4,04.71	8,97.15	8,97.12	- 0.03	
	Anticipated saving of $\gtrless$ 4,04.71 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant.					
107.	Public Health Public Health Laboratorie Bacteriological Laborator	es	- 1	C		

O 5,43.65 A,37.91 4,37.57 - 0.34 R - 1,05.74

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,05.74 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant and less expenditure on contract charges.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
06. 190. (01)	Medical and Public Healt Public Health Assistance to Public Sect Undertakings Assistance to Public Sect Undertakings Assistance to Rajasthan I Services Corporation	or and other or and other Medical				
	0	2,11,59.99 - 82,60.06	1,28,99.93	1,28,99.93		
	R	- 82,60.06	, ,	, ,		
Provision of ₹ 82,60.06 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of funds to Rajasthan Medical Services Corporation limited under <i>Free Medicine Scheme</i> after receipt of funds from NRHM.						
197. (01)	<ul> <li>06. Public Health</li> <li>197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats</li> <li>(01) Block level Establishment</li> <li>[01] Block Chief Medical Officer</li> </ul>					
	0	72,92.29 - 2,48.43	70,43.86	70,43.55	- 0.31	
	R					
105. (03)	Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,48.43 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant. 2211. Family Welfare 105. Compensation (03) Step for Population Control [07] Assistance to BPL Women on First					
	Delivery O	3,50.00	2,43.10	2,43.10		
	R	- 1,06.90	<i>`</i>	·		
intima	Reasons for surrenderin ted (August 2015).	g the provision of	₹ 1,06.90 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ve not been	
105.	Compensation					

- 105. Compensation(03) Step for Population Control[12] Shubh Laxmi Yojana

0	1,26,02.00	1,06,36.07	1,06,36.07	
R	-19,65.93			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 19,65.93 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

•••

<b>GKAN I NO. 020 - (</b> <i>Conta.)</i>					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
196. (01)	Family Welfare Assistance to Zila Parishac level Panchayats District level establishmen District Family Welfare Bu	t			
	0	32,58.42	20.20.94	20.22.27	6 57
	R	32,58.42 - 3,28.58	29,29.84	29,23.27	- 6.57
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 3,28.58 lakh	on 31 March 2015	have not been
(01)	Assistance to Block Panch Intermediate level Panchay Block level establishment Rural Family Welfare Cen Primary Health Centres	/ats			
	0	26,74.68 - 4,92.31	21,82.37	21,82.26	- 0.11
	R	- 4,92.31	21,02.37	21,02.20	- 0.11
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 4,92.31 lakh	on 31 March 2015	have not been
(01)	Assistance to Block Panch Intermediate level Panchay Block level establishment Rural Sub-Centres	•			
	0	4,04,46.42	2 07 72 27	2 07 72 12	0.24
	R	- 6,74.05	3,97,72.37	3,97,72.13	- 0.24
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 6,74.05 lakh	on 31 March 2015	have not been
	Other Services and Supplie Conventional Contraceptiv				
	0	14,00.00	6 20 07	6 20 06	0.01
	R	- 7,61.93	6,38.07	6,38.06	- 0.01
	Reasons for surrendering	the provision of	₹ 7 61 03 Jakh	on 31 March 2015	have not been

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  7,61.93 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
800. (02)	Family Welfare Other expenditure National Rural Health M (NRHM) Below Poverty Line Chi Jeevan Raksha Kosh(30	ef Minister's				
	O R	48,28.50	30,78.50	30,78.50		
the Go	Provision of ₹ 17,50.00 overnment of India.		d on 31 March 2015	due to less receipt o	f funds from	
(02)	<ul> <li>00. Other expenditure</li> <li>02) National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)</li> <li>02] State Wide Emergency Ambulance Services (EMRI) (50:50)</li> </ul>					
	O R	58,59.00 - 7,42.10	51,16.90	51,16.90		
the Go	Provision of ₹ 7,42.10 1 wernment of India and co	akh was surrendered		due to less receipt of	f funds from	
(02)	Other expenditure National Rural Health M (NRHM) National Rural Health M (NRHM) (15:85)					
	O R	12,62,45.00	7,74,70.58	7,74,70.58		
heads	Provision of ₹ 4,87,74.4 (₹ 1,30,56.33 lakh) on 3	2 lakh was surrend		· · · · ·		

and consequent less release of State share.

- 800. Other expenditure
- (03) National Urban Health Mission (NUHM)
- [03] National Urban Health Mission

0	2,03,09.10		
		52,88.17	52,88.17
R	- 1,50,20.93		

Provision of ₹ 1,50,20.93 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

•••

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>2210. Medical and P</li> <li>01. Urban Health</li> <li>110. Hospital and D</li> <li>(01) Teaching Hosp</li> <li>[08] Sawai Man Sin</li> </ul>	Services- Allopathy Dispensaries Ditals			
O R	1,18,61.55 15,65.09	1,34,26.64	1,34,25.87	- 0.77
Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 15,65.09 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 Mar 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).				
<ul> <li>03. Rural Health S</li> <li>197. Assistance to I</li> <li>Intermediate k</li> <li>(01) Block level ess</li> <li>[03] Health Sub Ce</li> </ul>	Block Panchayats/ evel Panchayats ablishment			
0	57,07.33	69,72.49	69,71.48	- 1.01
R	12,65.16			

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  12,65.16 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for payment of pay and allowances.

04.	Rural Health Services-
	Other Systems of Medicine

- 101. Ayurveda
- (01) Hospital and Dispensaries

O 3,48,91.20 R 7,38.89 3,56,30.09 3,56,29.54 - 0.55

Additional funds of ₹ 7,38.89 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 mainly to meet expenditure on increased Dearness Allowance and payment of outstanding medical claims.

## 2211. Family Welfare

001. Direction and Administration

(02) State Family Welfare Bureau

0	9,08.34			
S	0.01	28,04.41	28,04.38	- 0.03
R	18,96.06			

Additional funds of ₹ 18,96.06 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to receipt of more funds from the Government of India.

## Capital

## Voted

- 1. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 1,19.27 lakh, ₹ 26,41.35 lakh, ₹ 67,06.86 lakh, ₹ 42,79.78 lakh and ₹ 1,22,96.68 lakh respectively ranging from 5.39 *per cent* to 42.49 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons have been cited for the savings every year.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medica	ıl and			
	Public Health				
01.	Urban Health Services				
110.	Hospital and Dispensaries	8			
(07)	Construction Works through	0			
	Medical and Health Depa	rtment			
[01]	Construction Works				
	0	1,44,27.00	1 10 22 70	1 10 22 20	0.50
	R	- 24,93.21	1,19,33.79	1,19,33.20	- 0.59
01.	Urban Health Services				
110.	Hospital and Dispensaries	8			
	Works under XIII Financ				
	Commission (D.M.H.S.)				
[90]	Construction Works				
	0	25,76.45			
			19,71.15	19,71.15	
	R	- 6,05.30			

Provision of ₹ 30,98.51 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to slow progress of works.

- 02. Rural Health Services (Directorate of Medical and Health Services)
- 800. Other expenditure
- (02) NABARD Loan based Schemes
- [01] Construction of Health Sub-Centres

O 1,06,34.26 R - 1,06,34.26

Entire provision of ₹ 1,06,34.26 lakh was surrendered (₹ 71,90.56 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 34,43.70 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to non-release of sanction for construction of buildings of 1079 Health Sub-Centres and less amount received by NABARD against loans.

••

••

••

•••

••

..

#### GRANT No. 026 - (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>4210. Capital Outlay on Public Health</li> <li>03. Medical Education Research</li> <li>105. Allopathy</li> <li>(07) Other expenditure</li> <li>[02] Medical College, 1</li> </ul>	n, Training and			
O R Provision of ₹ 2,2 sanction of proposal of t Hospital and (ii) non-supp	-	ED, Bikaner for sup	ply of water in Col	lege and PBM
<ul> <li>03. Medical Education Research</li> <li>105. Allopathy</li> <li>(07) Other expenditure</li> <li>[03] Medical College,</li> </ul>				

O 6,15.01 R - 6,00.69 14.32 14.32

Provision of ₹ 6,00.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India under *Pradhan Mantri Swasthya Suraksha Yojana-III*.

03.	Medical Education, Traini	ng and		
	Research			
105.	Allopathy			
(07)	Other expenditure			
	Medical College, Ajmer			
	0	1,90.91	4.33	4.33
	R	- 1,86.58	т.55	т.55

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,86.58 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to non-purchase of machinery and equipments for Para-medical courses under Centrally Sponsored Scheme due to non-receipt of second instalment from the Government of India.

03. Medical Education, Training and Research

105. Allopathy

- (07) Other expenditure
- [05] Medical College, Jodhpur

0	3,35.96 - 3,35.96
R	- 3,35.96

Entire provision of ₹ 3,35.96 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India because of non-submission of utilisation certificate for funds released earlier.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medica	l and			
	Public Health				
03.	Medical Education, Train	ing and			
	Research				
105.	Allopathy				
(07)	Other expenditure				
[06]	Medical College, Kota				
	0	6,50.01			
			29.97	29.97	
	R	- 6,20.04			

Provision of ₹ 6,20.04 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to (i) non-receipt of sanction from the Government of India for purchase of machinery and equipments under *Pradhan Mantri Swasthya Suraksha Yojana* and (ii) less payment of outstanding liabilities by PWD, Kota.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical	and			
	Public Health				
02.	Rural Health Services (Dire	ectorate			
	of Medical and Health Serv	ices)			
800.	Other expenditure				
(02)	NABARD Loan based Sche	emes			
[02]	Construction of Primary He	alth			
	Centres				
	0	15,40.44			
			34,36.14	34,36.14	
	R	18,95.70			

Additional funds of ₹ 18,95.70 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for construction of 100 Primary Health Centres building.

- 02. Rural Health Services (Directorate of Medical and Health Services)
- 800. Other expenditure
- (02) NABARD Loan based Scheme
- [03] Construction of Community Health Centres

0	12,79.21	28,27.21	28,27.21
R	15,48.00	20,27.21	20,27.21

Additional funds of ₹ 15,48.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for construction of 25 Community Health Centres building.

••

Major heads : Revenue - 2215. Water Supply and Sanitation Capital - 4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	23,78,79,33	25 01 77 11	24.02.27.22	09 40 79
Supplementary	23,78,79,33 1,22,97,78	25,01,77,11	24,03,27,33	- 98,49,78
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				92,48,32
Charged				
Original	5,00	40.00		1.40
Supplementary	43,09	48,09	46,69	- 1,40
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1,39
Capital				
Voted				
Original	32,99,94,85 2,73,76,11	35,73,70,96	33,08,01,73	- 2,65,69,23
Supplementary	2,73,76,11			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2,07,19,95
Notes and comments:				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. In view of final saving of March 2015 was excessiv		supplementary gran	t of ₹ 1,22,97.78	lakh obtained in
2. Out of final saving of ₹ 98	8,49.78 lakh, a sum (	of ₹ 6,01.46 lakh rem	ained unsurrender	ed.
3. Saving occurred mainly u	nder the following h	eads:-		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2215. Water Supply and Sar</li><li>01. Water Supply</li><li>101. Urban Water Supply I</li><li>(01) Water Supply Scheme</li></ul>	Programmes			
O S R	1,11,13.46 5,16.40 - 3,09.89	1,13,19.97	1,13,05.49	- 14.48

**GRANT No. 027 - DRINKING WATER SCHEME** 

157

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Water Supply Urban Water Supp	ly Programmes			
S	5,42.71 16.00 - 1,35.34	4,23.37	4,19.38	- 3.99
Urban Water Supp				
S	1,89,11.46 2,50.24 - 5,45.75	1,86,15.95	1,86,04.93	- 11.02
Urban Water Supp				
S	59,78.00 50.00 - 2,55.35	57,72.65	56,90.89	- 81.76
Urban Water Supp				
S	97,18.72 73.45 - 2,73.14	95,19.03	94,79.03	- 40.00
Urban Water Supp				
S	46,89.80 33.00 - 1,58.69	45,64.11	45,50.93	- 13.18
Urban Water Supp				
S R	46,16.50 11.00 - 1,81.40	44,46.10	42,77.12	- 1,68.98
	Water Supply and Water Supply Urban Water Supply Water Supply School O S R Water Supply Urban Water Supply Water Supply School O S R Water Supply School O S R	Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Scheme, BarmerO $5,42.71$ SS $16.00$ RR $-1,35.34$ Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Scheme, JaipurO $1,89,11.46$ SS $2,50.24$ RR $-5,45.75$ Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Scheme, JodhpurO $59,78.00$ SS $50.00$ RR $-2,55.35$ Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Jodhpur Lift Canal, JodhpurO $97,18.72$ SS $73.45$ RR $-2,73.14$ Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Scheme, KotaO $46,89.80$ SS $33.00$ RR $-1,58.69$ Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Scheme, UdaipurO $46,16.50$ SMater Supply Scheme, UdaipurO $46,16.50$ SS $11.00$ RR $-1,81.40$	SWater Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Scheme, BarmerO $5,42.71$ 16.00 RS $16.00$ RR $-1,35.34$ Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Scheme, JaipurO $1,89,11.46$ SS $2,50.24$ RR $-5,45.75$ Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Jodhpur Lift Canal, JodhpurO $97,18.72$ SS $73.45$ RPolyply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Scheme, KotaO $46,89.80$ SS $33.00$ RC $45,64.11$ RWater Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Scheme, UdaipurO $46,689.80$ SS $11.00$ RA $-1,58.69$	expenditure ( $\mathcal{E}$ in lakh)Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Scheme, Barmer( $\mathcal{F}$ in lakh)O $5,42.71$ S16.00 4,23.374,19.38R $-1,35.34$ 4,23.374,19.38Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Scheme, Jaipur( $\mathcal{F}$ in lakh)( $\mathcal{F}$ in lakh)O $1,89,11.46$ S $2,50.24$ ( $\mathcal{R}$ $1,86,15.95$ $1,86,04.93$ R $-5,45.75$ $1,86,15.95$ $1,86,04.93$ Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Scheme, Jodhpur $57,72.65$ $56,90.89$ O $59,78.00$ S $57,72.65$ $56,90.89$ R $-2,55.35$ $57,72.65$ $56,90.89$ Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Jodhpur Lift Canal, Jodhpur $95,19.03$ $94,79.03$ O $97,18.72$ S $73.45$ ( $73.45$ $95,19.03$ $94,79.03$ Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Scheme, Kota $45,64.11$ $45,50.93$ O $46,89.80$ S $33.00$ R $45,64.11$ $45,50.93$ Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Urban Water Supply Programmes Water Supply Scheme, Udaipur $44,46.10$ $42,77.12$

Provision of  $\gtrless$  9,50.09 lakh under the above seven heads obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant for running of water supply schemes was excessive in view of anticipated and final saving under the heads.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  18,59.56 lakh under the above seven heads have not been intimated (August 2015).

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 3,33.41 lakh under the above seven heads have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101.	Water Supply and Sanita Water Supply Urban Water Supply Pro Water Supply Scheme, B	grammes			
	O S R	16,35.80 34.00 - 1,65.10	15,04.70	14,69.97	- 34.73
101.	Water Supply Urban Water Supply Pro Water Supply Scheme, B	-			
	O S R	15,21.76 1,01.50 - 1,09.80	15,13.46	15,05.89	- 7.57
101.	Water Supply Urban Water Supply Pro Water Supply Scheme, B	-			
	O S R	41,32.00 27.00 - 3,43.15	38,15.85	37,78.28	- 37.57

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,62.50 lakh under the above three heads obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant for running of water supply schemes was excessive in view of anticipated and final saving under the heads.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 6,18.05 lakh on 31 March 2015 and final saving of ₹ 79.87 lakh under the above three heads have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Water Supply
- 101. Urban Water Supply Programmes
- (12) Other Urban Water Supply Schemes

0	4,06,85.62			
S	39,34.57	4,33,49.33	4,33,53.45	+ 4.12
R	- 12,70.86			
Duesticieu	$af \mp 20.2457$ labels abtained	in March 2015 through		t fan mannin a

Provision of ₹ 39,34.57 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant for running of water supply schemes was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 12,70.86 lakh and final excess of ₹ 4.12 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Water Supply
- 102. Rural Water Supply Programmes
- (01) Other Rural Water Supply Schemes

0	9,00,28.17			
S	71,19.12	9,56,03.25	9,55,21.76	- 81.49
R	- 15,44.04			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  71,19.12 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant mainly to meet increased expenditure on improvement in water distribution system was excessive in view of anticipated and final saving under the head.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 15,44.04 lakh and final saving of ₹ 81.49 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102. (07)	Water Supply and Sanita Water Supply Rural Water Supply Prog Hiring of Vehicles (Rura Inspection of Water Supp Rent of Vehicles	grammes l) for			
	O R	8,05.60 - 5,17.60	2,88.00	2,87.23	- 0.77
intima	Reasons for surrenderin ted (August 2015).		f ₹ 5,17.60 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ave not been
001.	Sewerage and Sanitation Direction and Administra Execution	ation			
	0	2,22,20.80	2,01,62.98	2 01 59 13	- 3.85
	R	- 20,57.82	2,01,02.90	2,01,37.13	5.05
	Reasons for the anticipat	ed saving of ₹ 20,5	7.82 lakh have not be	en intimated (Augus	t 2015).
001.	Sewerage and Sanitation Direction and Administra Shilp Shala	ation			
	0	51,34.21 - 11,02.36	40,31.85	40,22.98	- 8.87
	R Research for the entiring				alth have not
been in	Reasons for the anticipa ntimated (August 2015).	ted saving of $\chi$ 11	1,02.30 lakii aliu lilia		akn nave not
192. (01)	Sewerage and Sanitation Assistance to Municipali Municipal Councils Maintenance of Sewerag Grants to Municipalities				
	0	6,60.00	3,23.00	3,22.28	- 0.72
	R	- 3,37.00	·	·	

Provision of ₹ 3,37.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of amount on account of Sewerage Tax.

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Water Supply and Sanitat Water Supply Rural Water Supply Progr Water Supply Scheme, Sa Gandheli	rammes			
	O R	41,43.75 3,28.74	44,72.49	44,44.48	- 28.01

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  3,28.74 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 to meet expenditure on operation of water supply scheme and payment of pending liabilities of electicity charges and water charges.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 28.01 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

## Capital

### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 2,65,69.23 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 2,73,76.11 lakh obtained in March 2015 was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 2,65,69.23 lakh, a sum of ₹ 58,49.28 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 7,05,24.69 lakh, ₹ 5,93,18.06 lakh, ₹ 1,78,04.63 lakh, ₹ 2,00,41.29 lakh and ₹ 2,65,69.23 lakh respectively ranging from 7.43 *per cent* to 40.25 *per cent* of the total budget of the Grant. The savings were stated to be mainly due to less execution of works than estimated.
- 4. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4215.	Capital Outlay on Water				
	Supply and Sanitation				
01.	Water Supply				
101.	Urban Water Supply				
(01)	General Urban Water Su	pply			
	Schemes				
[02]	Other Urban Water Supp	ly Schemes			
	0	2,14,36.61	1 55 91 00	1 55 00 01	0.10
	R	- 58,55.61	1,55,81.00	1,55,80.81	- 0.19

Provision of ₹ 58,55.61 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to delay in schemes and slow progress of works.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Suppl Water Supply to Jaipur fro Bisalpur Project (JBIC)	•			
	O S	3,40.00 85.00	4,25.00	- 17,35.00	- 21,60.00
	<i>Minus</i> expenditure was du nt of share for providing dr y Project as per agreement b	inking water in	Cantonment Area, J	aipur from Bisalpu	•
2015).	Reasons for non- utilisatio	n of entire prov	ision of ₹ 4,25.00 lak	ch have not been in	ntimated (August
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Replacement of old and Ne Environment friendly pipe facility for clean water to c	on- lines and			
	O S R	35,14.00 9,86.00 - 9,31.00	35,69.00	35,68.95	- 0.05

- 01. Water Supply
- 101. Urban Water Supply
- (01) General Urban Water Supply Schemes
- [18] Modernisation, Upgrading and Strengthening of Water Supply Schemes

0	2,00.00			
S	1,50.00	2,37.00	2,36.68	- 0.32
R	- 1,13.00			

Supplementary grant of  $\gtrless$  11,36.00 lakh under the above two heads obtained in March 2015 to meet increased expenditure on water supply schemes was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the heads.

Provision of ₹ 10,44.00 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to delay in change in pipe lines.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Re-generation and Promot of Filter Plants				
	O R	4,00.00	1,33.00	1,32.89	- 0.11
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Tonk-Deoli-Uniyara Wate Project	oly			
	O R	10,20.00 - 1,27.50	8,92.50	8,92.50	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Jawai-Pali-Jodhpur Pipe li Phase-II (Cluster Project)	oly			
	O R	11,56.00 - 4,97.49	6,58.51	6,58.50	- 0.01
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Water Supply Schemes aid National Capital Region P Board (NCRPB)	oly led from			
	0	2,04.00			
	R	- 2,04.00			

Provision of ₹ 10,95.99 lakh under the above four heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to delay in schemes and slow progress of works.

	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
anitation Supply n Water Supply rengthening and			
10,00.00	3,58.00	3,57.09	- 0.91
, Supply n Water Supply er-Sawai-madhopur	ed on 31 March 201:	5 due to late release	of sanction for
10,20.00			
Surrendering the entire provis (15). Supply n Water Supply Isund (Phalodi) Water	ion of ₹ 10,20.00 lak	h on 31 March 2015	have not been
			- 0.01 expenditure on
	- 6,42.00 ₹ 6,42.00 lakh was surrender Supply an Water Supply er-Sawai-madhopur / Scheme 10,20.00 - 10,20.00 - 10,20.00 Surrendering the entire provis 015). / Supply an Water Supply lsund (Phalodi) Water ne 37,50.00 7,72.00 - 12,53.77 ry grant of ₹ 7,72.00 lakh ob	y on Water anitation Supply in Water Supply rengthening and n of Administrative 10,00.00 -6,42.00 3,58.00 -6,42.00 3,58.00 -6,42.00 3,58.00 -6,42.00 3,58.00 -6,42.00 3,58.00 -6,42.00 3,58.00 -10,20.00 -10	expenditure ( $₹$ in lakh) y on Water anitation Supply n Water Supply rengthening and n of Administrative $ \begin{array}{c c} 10,00.00 \\ -6,42.00 \end{array} $ $3,58.00  3,57.09 \\ -6,42.00 \end{array} $ $4 6,42.00$ lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to late release 7  Supply in Water Supply er-Sawai-madhopur 7  Scheme $10,20.00 \\ -10,20.00 \end{vmatrix} $ $. $ surrendering the entire provision of $₹ 10,20.00$ lakh on 31 March 2015 15). 7  Supply surrendering the entire provision of $₹ 10,20.00$ lakh on 31 March 2015 15). 7  Supply Isund (Phalodi) Water ne $37,50.00 \\ 7,72.00 $ $32,68.23  32,68.22$

Provision of ₹ 12,53.77 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to delay in schemes and slow progress of works.

6,69.13

6,69.13

••

01.	Water	Supply	
-----	-------	--------	--

- 101. Urban Water Supply(01) General Urban Water Supply Schemes
- [46] Narmada Project

0	7,99.00
R	- 1,29.87

164

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Construction and opening of Water Refining Plant in So Block of Bikaner and other works	f 40 M.L.D. bhasar			
	O R	4,52.00	2,29.32	2,29.32	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Fatehpur-Laxmangarh Dri Water Project	oly			
	0	23,80.00	19,53.58	19,53.58	
	R	- 4,26.42			
2015 h	Reasons for surrendering t ave not been intimated (Au	-	7,78.97 lakh under	the above three head	s on 31 March
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Jawahar Lal Nehru Nation Renewal Mission (JNNUE Schemes	al Urban			
	O S R	68.00 6,80.00 - 3,76.00	3,72.00	3,71.95	- 0.05

Supplementary grant of  $\gtrless$  6,80.00 lakh obtained in March 2015 to meet increased expenditure on water supply schemes was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,76.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

01. Water Supply

- 101. Urban Water Supply
- (01) General Urban Water Supply Schemes
- [61] Urban Water Supply Scheme, Jodhpur (EAP)

O 1,03,05.00 55,46.66 ... R - 47,58.34

Provision of  $\gtrless$  47,58.34 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to non-utilisation of funds by the Water Resources Department.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Suppl Nagaur- Lift Water Suppl Phase-II	•			
	0	21,00.00 - 19,94.08	1,05.92	1,05.92	
	R	- 19,94.08			
	Provision of ₹ 19,94.08 la	kh was re-appropria	ated to other heads o	on 31 March 2015 du	e to delay in
tender	ing.				
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Supply/ Establishment/ O and Maintenance of Bulk Consumer Meter	peration			
	0	5,62.24 - 5,52.97	9.27	9.27	
	R	- 5,52.97	, <u> </u>	,	
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Deeg Water Supply Project	bly Schemes			
	0	10,20.00			
	R	- 10,08.51	11.49	11.49	
2015 h	Reasons for surrendering have not been intimated (Au		5,61.48 lakh under t	the above two heads	on 31 March
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Nagda-Anta-Baldevpura Supply Scheme	•			
	0	17,00.00	3,65.50	3,65.49	- 0.01
	R	- 13,34.50	5,05.50	5,05.47	- 0.01

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of ₹ 13,34.50 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

<b>GRANT No.</b>	027 -	(Contd.)
------------------	-------	----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4215.	Capital Outlay on Water				
	Supply and Sanitation				
01.	Water Supply				
101.	Urban Water Supply				
(01)	General Urban Water Supp	oly			
	Schemes				
[75]	200 MLD Water Purifier P	lant,			
	Surajpura (Urban)				
	0	16,00.00			
	S	29,19.04	43,62.62	43,62.62	
	R	- 1,56.42			

Supplementary grant of ₹ 29,19.04 lakh obtained in March 2015 to meet increased expenditure on water supply schemes was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  1,56.42 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Water Supply
- 101. Urban Water Supply
- (01) General Urban Water Supply Schemes
- [86] Construction work of Isarda Dam (Through the Water Resources Department)

O 3,40.00 R - 2,87.00 53.04 + 0.04

Provision of ₹ 2,87.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-utilisation of funds by the Water Resources Department.

- 01. Water Supply
- 101. Urban Water Supply
- (01) General Urban Water Supply Schemes
- [87] Chambal, Dholpur, Bharatpur Project Phase-I, Part-II (Urban)

0	10,20.00
R	- 10,20.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of  $\gtrless$  10,20.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

..

••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
01. 101. (05)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply Dewas Project Through the Public Health Engineering Department	and				
	0	27,20.00	10.01.00	10.00.00	- 00	
	R	27,20.00 - 17,18.77	10,01.23	10,08.23	+ 7.00	
schem	Provision of ₹ 17,18.77 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to delay in schemes and slow progress of works.					
	Reasons for the final exces	s of ₹ 7.00 lakh ha	ve not been intimate	d (August 2015).		
101.	Water Supply Urban Water Supply Summer Season Contingen	су				
	0	20,00.00 - 3,00.00	17,00.00	16,99.66	- 0.34	
	R	- 3,00.00	17,00.00	10,99.00	- 0.34	
101.	Water Supply Urban Water Supply Works under XIII Finance Commission					
	0	39,80.00	22.96.00	22.05.22	0.67	
	R	- 6,94.00	32,86.00	32,85.33	- 0.67	
2015 h	Reasons for surrendering that ave not been intimated (Aug		,94.00 lakh under th	ne above two heads of	on 31 March	
101.	Water Supply Urban Water Supply Restoration of Water Suppl	lv				

(08) Restoration of Water Supply Schemes against Depreciation Reserve Fund

0	0.01			
S	29,99.99	15,43.18	15,43.16	- 0.02
R	- 14,56.82			

Supplementary grant of ₹ 29,99.99 lakh obtained in March 2015 to meet increased expenditure on water supply schemes was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of ₹ 14,56.82 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 102. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Su Scheme Tonk-Uniyara-Deoli Wate Scheme from Bisalpur Dan	r Supply			
	O S R	21,46.60 21.21 - 6,04.78	15,63.03	15,63.03	
102. (01)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Su Scheme Indroka-Manaklav- Dantiv Supply Scheme (NABARI	vara Water			
	O S R	14,43.28 3,52.00 - 3,05.27	14,90.01	14,90.01	
102. (01)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Su Scheme Rewa Water Supply Scher				
	O S R Supplementary grant of ₹				

Supplementary grant of ₹ 4,96.57 lakh under the above three heads obtained in March 2015 to meet increased expenditure on water supply schemes was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the heads.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 11,41.33 lakh under the above three heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Water Supply
- 102. Rural Water Supply
- (01) Accelerated Rural Water Supply Scheme
- [30] Kolayat (Nokha) Water Supply Scheme

0		3,13.93			
S		12,45.71	12,68.61	12,68.61	
R		- 2,91.03			
~	1		1		

Supplementary grant of ₹ 12,45.71 lakh obtained in March 2015 to meet increased expenditure on water supply schemes was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 2,91.03 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to delay in schemes and slow progress of works.

••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Su Scheme Fluoride Control Project Ajmer-Pisangan	ıpply			
	0	62,88.38	53,75.54	53,75.54	
102. (01)	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Su Scheme Indroka-Manaklav-Khang Supply Scheme (NABARI	ta Water			
	0	2,00.01	1,00.00	1,00.00	
102.	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Modernisation, Strengtheni Renovation and Upgradation Department				
	0	3,50.00	2,35.00	2,33.46	- 1.54
102.	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Chambal-Baler-Sawai-mae Water Supply Scheme	- 1,15.00			
	0	2,98.31			
102.	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Deeg Water Supply Schen	- 2,98.31			
	0	4,68.30	1,71.76	1,71.73	- 0.03
	R	- 2,96.54			

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Strengthening, Rejuvena different components of Drinking Water Schemes	tion of Rural			
	0	6,00.00	4,92.00	4,90.28	- 1.72
	R	- 1,08.00	7,92.00	7,90.20	1.72
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Rural Water Supply Sche	eme-Bhimni			
	0	6,43.30	3,19.94	2 10 04	
	R	- 3,23.36	3,19.94	3,19.94	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Rural Water Supply Sche	eme-Madhvi			
	0	7,12.30	4,45.46	4,45.46	
	R	- 2,66.84	4,43.40	+,+5.+0	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Water Supply Project of of Navan	72 Villages			
	0	32,59.58	27,64.79	27,64.79	
	R	- 4,94.79	27,04.79	27,04.79	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jawai-Pali-Jodhpur Pipe Phase – II (Cluster Proje				
	0	25,97.60	22,04.38	22,04.38	
	R	- 3,93.22	22,07.30	22,04.30	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Gagrin Water Supply Sc	heme			
	0	25,09.80			0.01
	R	- 4,38.65	20,71.15	20,71.14	- 0.01

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 37,47.56 lakh under the above eleven heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Su Scheme Devniya-Shergarh-Chhaba Supply Scheme				
	O R	63,50.00 - 13,47.11	50,02.89	50,02.89	
have n	Reasons for re-appropriati ot been intimated (August 2	0 1	f ₹ 13,47.11 lakh to	other heads on 31	March 2015
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Su Scheme Tiveri-Mathania-Osian-Ba Bhopalgarh Water Supply (NABARD)	vdi-			
	O S R	18,81.52 13,92.68 - 1,64.20	31,10.00	31,09.61	- 0.39

Supplementary grant of ₹ 13,92.68 lakh obtained in March 2015 to meet increased expenditure on water supply schemes was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,64.20 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Water Supply
- 102. Rural Water Supply
- (01) Accelerated Rural Water Supply Scheme
- [49] Water Purification System Programme in the schools of rural areas

O 5,89.63 R - 5,89.63

Entire provision of ₹ 5,89.63 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to delay in schemes and slow progress of works.

••

••

••

••

•••

•••

- 01. Water Supply
- 102. Rural Water Supply
- (11) Churu-Bisau Water Supply Scheme (through the Chief Engineer, Project Management Cell, Churu)

O 2,49.21

R - 2,49.21

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 2,49.21 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Janta Jal Yojana				
	O R	5,00.00 - 3,61.77	1,38.23	1,38.22	- 0.01
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Nagda-Anta-Baldevpura Supply Project	Water			
	0	7,78.88	1,82.81	1,82.80	- 0.01
	R	- 5,96.07	1,02.01	1,02.00	0.01

Provision of ₹ 9,57.84 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to delay in schemes and slow progress of works.

01. Water Supply

102. Rural Water Supply

(36) Narmada Project (NABARD)

O 19,76.60 R - 9,67.71 10,08.89 10,08.89

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 9,67.71 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

01.	Water	Supply
-----	-------	--------

102. Rural Water Supply

 (43) National Rural Drinking Water Quality Control and Monitoring Programme
 0 10,78.58

R - 10,78.58 ... 23.06 + 23.06

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  10,78.58 lakh was attributed to delay in schemes and slow progress of works.

Reasons for incurring the expenditure of  $\gtrless$  23.06 lakh without provision have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Water Supply
- 102. Rural Water Supply
- (45) Nagaur Lift Canal Project Phase-II

(EAP)

0	1,78,46.60			
		10,42.36	10,42.36	
R	- 1,68,04.24			

Provision of ₹ 1,68,04.24 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to delay in schemes and slow progress of works.

..

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Boravas-Mandana Water S Project	Supply			
	0	21,72.44	4,26.12	4,26.12	
	R	- 17,46.32			
have no	Reasons for re-appropriat ot been intimated (August 2		on of ₹ 17,46.32 lakh t	o other heads on 3	31 March 2015
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Baran Cluster Project				
	0	6,38.30		- 1,30.53	- 1,30.53
	R	- 6,38.30			
expend	Reasons for surrendering liture of ₹ 1,30.53 lakh hav	-		h on 31 March 2	015 and <i>minus</i>
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Narmada F.R. Cluster Pro-	ject			
	0	22,96.60			
	R	- 20,20.01	2,76.59	2,76.58	- 0.01
have no	Reasons for re-appropriat ot been intimated (August 2	• •	on of ₹ 20,20.01 lakh t	o other heads on 3	31 March 2015
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Banswara-Pratapgarh Wat Project	er Supply			
	0	25,53.88	20,36.61	20,36.61	
	R	- 5,17.27	20,30.01	20,30.01	
progres	Provision of ₹ 5,17.27 lak ss of works.	h was surrender	red on 31 March 2015	due to delay in sch	nemes and slow
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Narmada Project Cluster (	D.R.)			
	0	15,16.60			
	R	- 13,05.95	2,10.65	2,10.65	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Narmada to Shiv Tehsil I Barmer Water Supply Pro (205 Villages)				
	0	23,94.90	4,00.00	4,00.00	
	R	- 19,94.90			
under	Reasons for re-appropria the above two heads have			o other heads on 31	March 2015
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply National Rural Drinking Programme- 5% Assured for Water Quality Contro	amount			
	0	28,15.48 - 14,70.20	13,45.28	13,45.28	
	R	- 14,70.20	10,10120		
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply National Rural Drinking Programme assistance an				
	0	38,62.70 - 26,97.06	11,65.64	11,65.63	- 0.01
	R	- 26,97.06	11,03.04		
Provision of ₹ 41,67.26 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 under the above two heads due to delay in schemes and slow progress of works.					
799.	Water Supply Suspense Stock				
	0	1,50,00.00	1,27,24.91	1,27,33.95	+ 9.04
	R	- 22,75.09			
Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of $\gtrless$ 22,75.09 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2015 and final excess of $\gtrless$ 9.04 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).					
799.	Water Supply Suspense Miscellaneous Public Wo Advances				
	$\cap$	5 00 00			

O 5,00.00 R - 2,34.24 2,65.76 2,58.22 - 7.54

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,34.24 lakh on 31 March 2015 and final saving of ₹ 7.54 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

5. Saving mentioned in note (4) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Chambal-Bhilwara Water Scheme	-			
	O S R	20,40.00 6,80.00 1,59.11	28,79.11	28,79.09	- 0.02
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Urban Water Supply Scher Jalore (Urban)	-			
	O R	3,40.00 9,65.79	13,05.79	13,05.78	- 0.01
101. (01)	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Chambal-Bhilwara Water S Scheme- Cluster	ly			
	O S R	45,40.00 9,00.00 8,32.71	62,72.71	62,70.99	- 1.72
101.	Water Supply Urban Water Supply General Urban Water Supp Schemes Sikar, Jhunjhunu, Khetari I Water Supply Project unde Kumbharam Lift Project	ntegrated			
	O S R	47,56.33 27,57.94 3,69.64	78,83.91	78,83.91	

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 23,27.25 lakh under the above four heads through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water So Scheme Chambal Project, Bharatp (NABARD)				
	O S R	10,76.60 2,21.00 1,29.18	14,26.78	14,26.78	
102. (01)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Su Scheme Rajsamand Water Supply (Bageri ka Naka) (NABAI	Scheme			
	O S R	2,00.00 1,00.00 1,00.00	4,00.00	3,99.58	- 0.42
102. (01)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Supply Scheme Ummed Sagar Water Supply Scheme				
	O R	15,00.01 8,65.21	23,65.22	23,65.21	- 0.01
102. (01)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Accelerated Rural Water Su Scheme Panchla-Devra-Chirai Wa Supply Scheme				
	O S R	16,16.60 24.50 2,27.66	18,68.76	18,68.76	
102. (02)	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Rural Water Supply Schem through Pipes Percentage charges (Prora transferred from M.H. 221 Supply and Sanitation 02-0	ta) 5-Water 001(09)			
	O S R	54,25.15 6,43.45 10,05.40	70,74.00	70,74.00	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102. (03)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Other Rural Water Supply Programmes Other Rural Water Supply	Schemes			
	O S R	4,68,65.30 57,42.56 42,92.14	5,69,00.00	5,68,13.49	- 86.51
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Summer Season Continger	ncy			
	O R	47,00.00 6,79.00	53,79.00	53,72.68	- 6.32
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Churu-Jhunjhunu Water Su Scheme (Apni Yojana Pha				
	0	39,43.20	86,52.76	86,52.75	- 0.01
102.	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Renovation and Repair of	47,09.56			
	0	6,00.00	7,96.00	7,95.74	- 0.26
102.	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Nagaur Lift Canal	1,96.00			
	0	39,99.40	48,09.74	48,09.74	
102.	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Pokaran-Phalsund Water S Scheme	8,10.34   Supply			
	0	23,22.98	93,99.56	93,99.55	- 0.01
102.	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Chambal-Bhilwara Water Scheme (EAP)	70,76.58	20,22100		
	0	49,63.20	82,75.92	82,75.92	
	R	33,12.72			

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Fatehpur-Laxmangarh Driv Water Project	nking			
	0	60,54.47	80,77.51	80,77.51	
	R	20,23.04			
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Rajgarh-Bungi Water Supp Project	, <b>-</b>			
	0	23,53.20	47,46.36	47,46.36	
	R	23,93.16			
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Lump sum Grant to B.W.S Swajal Dhara Yojana after of of favourable Maintenance Water Sub-plan upto One	completion of any			
	0	0.01	1,43.99	1,43.99	
	R	1,43.98	1,10.22	1,10177	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Narmada Project (D.R.)				
	0	9,36.60	18,60.75	18,60.75	
	R	9,24.15	10,00.72	10,00.70	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Barmer Lift Canal Water S Project Phase-II Part-B (Cluster Scheme of 68 Vill				
	0	10,14.23	22,08.16	22,08.15	- 0.01
	R	11,93.93	22,08.10	22,08.15	- 0.01
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Beawar-Jawaja Cluster Sch	neme			
	0	19,56.60	22 12 15	22 42 44	- 0.01
	R	2,85.85	22,42.45	22,42.44	- 0.01

# 180

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply Jawai Cluster Project - II				
	0	12,34.90	27,01.62	27,01.62	
102.	R Water Supply Rural Water Supply Bisalpur-Dudu Project, Ch Phagi and Bassi	14,66.72   aksu-			
	0	36,91.50	42,29.91	42,29.91	
	R	5,38.41	72,27.71	т <i>2,29.</i> 91	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Chambal-Bhilwara Water S Scheme- Cluster	Supply			
	0	46,55.78	57,67.24	57,67.23	- 0.01
	R	11,11.46	57,07.24	57,07.25	0.01
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Chambal-Dholpur-Bharatp Phase-I (Part-II)	ur Project			
	0	21,01.73	23,14.61	23,14.61	
	R	2,12.88	23,17.01	25,14.01	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Sikar, Jhunjhunu, Khetari I Water Supply Project unde Kumbharam Lift Project				
	0	35,40.37	85,93.98	85,93.98	
	R	50,53.61	00,700	00,70170	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Water Supply Project from Gandhi Lift Canal Scheme Ghator, Kanasar and Baap				
	0	3,19.14	10,61.23	10,61.23	
	R	7,42.09	10,01.23	10,01.23	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 102.	Capital Outlay on Wa Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Rural Water Supply National Rural Drink Programme (D.D.P.)	1			
	0	70,87.52	79,82.00	79,80.45	- 1.55
	R	8,94.48	17,02.00	79,00.10	1.00
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Rural Water Supply H Kansingh Siddh-Kide Phalodi (National Ru Water Programme 10	erth Mandor- ral Drinking			
	0	2,98.30	4,27.62	4,27.62	
	R	1,29.32	4,27.02	4,27.02	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Rural Water Supply F Malar-Jod-Hingadol- (National Rural Drink Programme 100% Ce	Phalodi- king Water			
	0	2,58.33	3,86.51	3,86.51	
	R	1,28.18	5,60.51	5,60.51	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply 14 Rural Village unde Urban Water Supply (National Rural Drink Programme 100% Ce	Scheme, Jalore king Water			
	0	4,17.62	5,49.52	5,49.52	
	R	1,31.90	5,19.52	5,19.52	
102.	Water Supply Rural Water Supply Nagaur Lift Canal Pro (DDP) Rural	oject Phase-II			
	S	0.01	5,42.53	5,42.53	
	R	5,42.52	5,72.35	5,72.55	

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 4,13,19.47 lakh under the above twenty nine heads through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 and final saving of ₹ 92.83 lakh under heads "4215-01-102 (03)[01] and 01-102 (08)" have not been intimated (August 2015).

6. In view of final saving under the following head, augmentation of provision was excessive:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4215.	Capital Outlay on Water				
	Supply and Sanitation				
01.	Water Supply				
102.	Rural Water Supply				
(03)	Other Rural Water Suppl	у			
	Programmes				
[05]	Maintenance Percentage	charges			
	(O&M) for Rural Scheme	s transferred			
	from Major Head 2215-	Water			
	Supply and Sanitation-01	-102			
	0	1,41,98.88	1,99,17.37	1,64,40.61	- 34,76.76
	R	57,18.49			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 57,18.49 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 and final saving of ₹ 34,76.76 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

7. *Suspense Transactions*: The break-up of 'Suspense' transactions accounted for in the Capital Section in 2014-15 is given below together with the opening and closing balance under the different suspense sub-heads :-

Sub-division of the Minor head "Suspense"	Opening balance Debit (+) Credit (-)	Debits during the year	Credits during the year	Closing balance Debit (+) Credit (-)
		(₹in l	akh)	
Stock	(+) 30,25.15	1,27,33.95	1,30,93.64	(+) 26,65.46
Miscellaneous Public Works Advances	(+) 31,06.22	2,58.23	88.82	(+) 32,75.63
Total	(+) 61,31.37	1,29,92.18	1,31,82.46	(+) 59,41.09

GIAN I 110, 020 - S	M LUAL I KUG	AIVINES FUR RUI	AL DEVELOFI	
Major hea	2: 2:	<ul> <li>501. Special Program</li> <li>515. Other Rural De</li> <li>810. New and Renew</li> <li>515. Capital Outlay Operation</li> <li>Development Provide Pro</li></ul>	velopment Progr able Energy on Other Rural	· /
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	4,77,18,43 1,17,51,94	5,94,70,37	3,10,29,94	- 2,84,40,43
Supplementary	1,17,51,94	5,74,70,57	5,10,29,94	2,01,10,13
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2,84,40,41
Charged				
Original	1	1		- 1
Supplementary		1		1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	2,74,80,01	2,74,80,01	2,74,80,00	- 1
Supplementary		_,. ,,	·,· ·,· ·,· · ·	-
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1

**GRANT No. 028 - SPECIAL PROGRAMMES FOR RURAL DEVELOPMENT** 

### Notes and comments :

### Revenue

### Voted

1. Supplementary grant of ₹ 1,17,51.94 lakh obtained in March 2015 was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original estimates.

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2501.	Special Programmes for	Rural			
	Development				
05.	Waste Land Developmen	nt			
	(State Share)				
196.	Assistance to Zila Parish	ads/			
	District level Panchayats	5			
(02)	For Integrated Catchmer	nt			
	Development				
[01]	Functional related				
	0	3,43,50.00			
	S	1,16,99.99	2,94,13.20	2,94,13.20	
	R	- 1,66,36.79			

Supplementary grant of ₹ 1,16,99.99 lakh was obtained in March 2015 in anticipation of funds received from the Government of India for *Integrated Catchment Management Programme* but the expected second instalment was not received from the Government of India resulted in provision of ₹ 1,66,36.79 lakh was surrendered (₹ 1,66,36.06 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 0.73 lakh) on 31 March 2015.

- 06. Self Employment Programme (State Share)
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (02) Rural Haat
- [01] Grants

0

R - 1,00.00

Entire provision of ₹ 1,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

••

••

••

1,00.00

- 06. Self Employment Programme (State Share)
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) National Rural Livelihood Mission
- [01] Grants

Ο	1,00,00.00		
S	50.00	 	
R	- 1,00,50.00		

Supplementary grant of ₹ 50.00 lakh was obtained in March 2015 in anticipation of receipt of funds from the Government of India for *National Rural Livelihood Mission* but due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India, the entire provision of ₹ 1,00,50.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

105
-----

# GRANT No. 028 - (Concld.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2515.	Other Rural Developmen	t			
	Programmes				
196.	Assistance to Zila Parisha	nds/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(05)	To District Rural Develop				
	Agency for establishment	expenditure			
	(state share)				
[01]	Functional related				
	0	21,96.98			
		,	7,40.73	7,40.73	
	R	- 14,56.25	·	·	

Provision of  $\gtrless$  14,56.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India than the norms .

# **GRANT No. 029 - URBAN PLAN AND REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT**

Major hea	Major heads : Revenue - 2216. Housing, 2217. Urban Development and 3055. Road Transport Capital - 4217. Capital Outlay on Urban Development, 5055. Capital Outlay on Road Transport, 6217. Loans for Urban Development and 7055. Loans for Road Transport				ort,
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	28,63,76,07	~ 4	28,63,76,09	22,98,24,16	- 5,65,51,93
Supplementary	2				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					5,64,53,67
Charged					
Original	3		3		- 3
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					3
Capital					
Voted					
Original	12,80,91,12	ĺ	12,80,91,12	7,07,48,58	- 5,73,42,54
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					5,60,93,37
Charged					
Original	1		1		1
Supplementary			1		-1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)	,				1

## Notes and comments :

### Revenue

Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 5,65,51.93 lakh, a sum of ₹ 98.26 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2217.	Urban Development				
05.	Other Urban Developme	ent Schemes			
190.	Assistance to Public Sec	ctor and			
	Other Undertakings				
(01)	Metro Rail Project				
[01]	Jaipur Metro Rail Corpo	oration			
	Limited				
	0	2,00,00.02	1,00,00.00	1,00,00.00	
	R	- 1,00,00.02	_,,	-,,	

Provision of ₹ 1,00,00.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 05. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings
- (02) Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure **Development Fund**
- [02] Jaipur City Transport Services Limited

0

46,20.02 21,15.00 21,15.00 R - 25,05.02

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 25,05.02 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Municipal Corporations
- (01) General Grants
- [01] Untied Grants

0

R

- 9.38.00

9,38.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 9,38.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

•••

•••

•••

#### Head

Total grant

••

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*) Excess + Saving -

- 2217. Urban Development
  - 80. General
  - 191. Assistance to Municipal Corporations
  - (05) Grants to Jaipur Development Authority

0

R

3,00.01

- 3,00.01

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 3,00.01 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Municipal Corporations
- (09) Special Grants to Economically Weaker Municipal Corporations for Election

O 9,12.00 R - 3,29.62 5,82.38 5,58.44 - 23.94

Provision of ₹ 9,12.00 lakh was estimated for expected expenditure on elections of Local Bodies in 2014 for Mayor/ President/ Chairman/ Members of Bodies through direct voting but the State Government vide notification dated 15 July 2014 has decided to conduct the elections of Mayor/ President/ Chairman of Urban Local Bodies through indirect voting due to which provision of ₹ 3,29.62 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

Final saving of ₹ 23.94 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount by District Election Officers drawn through AC Bill for elections of Local Bodies.

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Municipal

Corporations

(27) General infrastructural grant under XIII Finance Commission

51,32.78

51,32.78

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Municipal Corporations
- (28) General execution grant under XIII Finance Commission
  - O 41,58.87 R - 41,58.87

Provision of  $\gtrless$  51,36.66 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to release of less grants to Municipal Corporations under XIII Finance Commission, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

•••

## GRANT No. 029 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess + Saving -
80. 191. (29)	Urban Development General Assistance to Municipal Corporations Public Light Payment of Power bills			(₹in lakh)	
	0	1,03,25.00	88,34.71	88,34.71	
	R	- 14,90.29	,	,	
80. 191.	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015). General Assistance to Municipal Corporations	-	?₹14,90.29 lakh on	31 March 2015 h	ave not been
	Expenditure from Environ Health Fund Sewerage Treatment Plan				
	0	4,08.75			
	R	- 4,08.75			
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the entire provisio	on of ₹ 4,08.75 lakh	on 31 March 2015 l	nave not been
192. (01)	General Assistance to Municipalit Municipal Councils General Grants Untied Grants	ies/			
	0	22.74.00			

0	22,74.00		
		 25.00	+25.00
R	- 22,74.00		

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of  $\gtrless$  22,74.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 and expenditure of  $\gtrless$  25.00 lakh incurred without provision have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
  (03) Special Grants

0	6,08,10.81		
		5,91,10.95	5,91,10.95
R	- 16,99.86		

Provision of  $\gtrless$  16,99.86 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of special grants to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2217.	Urban Development				
80.	General				
192.	Assistance to Municipalitie	s/			
	Municipal Councils				
(09)	Special Grants to Economic	cally			
	Weaker Municipal Council	s /			
	Municipalities for Election				
	0	7,03.00			
		,	3,78.98	3,69.46	- 9.52
	R	- 3,24.02		,	

Provision of ₹ 7,03.00 lakh was estimated for expected expenditure on elections of Local Bodies in 2014 for President/ Chairman/ Members of Bodies through direct voting but the State Government vide notification dated 15 July 2014 has decided to conduct the elections of President/ Chairman of Urban Local Bodies through indirect voting resulted in provision of ₹ 3,24.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

Final saving of  $\gtrless$  9.52 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount by District Election Officers drawn through AC Bill for elections of Local Bodies.

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (14) Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission
- [01] Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission

O 3,41,50.58 R -1,47.76 3,40,02.82 3,40,02.82

Provision of ₹ 1,47.76 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of grants to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils under State Finance Commission, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

80. General

- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (22) Urban Infrastructural Development Scheme of Small and Medium Towns (UIDSSMT) (10:10:80)
- [01] Development Works

0	3,17,42.55			
		90,85.86	89,97.97	- 87.89
R	- 2,26,56.69			

Provision of ₹ 2,26,56.69 lakh was surrendered (₹ 1,88,48.40 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 38,08.29 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to less release of grants to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils under State Finance Commission, detailed reasons for which and for final saving of ₹ 87.89 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2217. 1	Urban Development				
80. 0	General				
192. 4	Assistance to Municipal	ities/			
l	Municipal Councils				
(28)	General infrastructural g	rants under			
2	XIII Finance Commissio	on			
(	0	1,50,32.43	1,48,31.20	1,48,31.20	
]	R	- 2,01.23	1,70,31.20	1,70,51.20	

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,01.23 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of general infrastructural grants from the Government of India under XIII Finance Commission for Municipalities/ Municipal Councils, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (29) General execution grant under XIII Finance Commission

0

R

- 1,02,31.13

1.02,31.13

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  1,02,31.13 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

•••

•••

••

#### 80. General

- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ Municipal Councils
- (33) Public Light
- [01] Payment of Power bills

	0	64,01.37			
	R	- 6,71.64	57,29.73	57,29.73	
80.	General				
192.	Assistance to Municipalitie	s/			
	Municipal Councils				
(33)	Public Light				
[02]	Transfer to Rajasthan Urba	n			
	Development Fund (RUDF	<b>)</b>			
	0	5,00.00			
	R	- 5,00.00			

Provision of ₹ 11,71.64 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in plan ceiling. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
80. 192. (36)	Urban Development General Assistance to Municipalitie Municipal Councils Operation and Maintenance Supply Schemes of Various Local Bodies Payment to PHED for Bulk	e of Water s Urban			
	Supply O R	2,20.00 - 1,40.80	79.20	79.20	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of ₹	1,40.80 lakh on (	31 March 2015 hav	ve not been
800.	General Other expenditure Urban and Native Planning Organisation	;			
	O R	13,03.29 - 1,11.44	11,91.85	11,90.06	- 1.79

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,11.44 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to transfer of 19 officers and employees to other departments on deputation.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2217.	Urban Development				
05.	Other Urban Development	Schemes			
190.	Assistance to Public Sector	and			
	Other Undertakings				
(02)	Rajasthan Transport Infrast	ructure			
	Development Fund				
[03]	Ajmer City Transport Serva	ices			
	Limited				
	0	0.04	10,00.00	10,00.00	
	R	9,99.96	10,00.00	10,00.00	

Additional funds of ₹ 9,99.96 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for Ajmer City Transport Services Limited, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2217.	Urban Development				
	General				
191.	Assistance to Municipal				
	Corporations				
(03)	Special Grants				
	0	5,60,26.43	5762214	5762214	
	R	16,06.71	5,76,33.14	5,76,33.14	

Additional funds of ₹ 16,06.71 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for release of special grants to Municipal Corporations, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Municipal Corporations
- (14) Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission
- [01] Grants under the recommendations of State Finance Commission

0 1,44,94.42 1,48,73.97 1,48,73.97 R 3.79.55

4,08.76

4.08.74

Additional funds of ₹ 3,79.55 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for release of more grants to Municipal Corporations under State Finance Commission, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ **Municipal Councils**
- (32) Water and Sewerage Project
- [01] Water and Sewerage Project

0

R

Additional funds of ₹ 4,08.74 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for release of more grants for Water and Sewerage Project, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

8,17.50

8,17.50

### 3055. Road Transport

- 800. Other expenditure
- (07) Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure **Development Fund**
- [04] Through the Transport Department

0	12,49.73		
R	3,79.17	16,28.90	16,28.90

Additional funds of ₹ 3,79.17 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for release of more grants for Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure Development Fund, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

## Capital

Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 5,73,42.54 lakh, a sum of ₹ 12,49.17 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4217.	Capital Outlay on Urban				
	Development				
03.	03. Integrated Development of Small				
	and Medium Towns				
800.	Other expenditure				
(01)	Assistance to Local Bod	ies,			
	Corporations, Urban Dev	elopment			
	Authorities, Urban Impre	ovement			
	Trusts etc.				
[02]	Shahari Jan Sahbhagi Yo	ojana			
	0	17,16.00	2,22.01	2,21.87	- 0.14
	R	- 14,93.99	<i>,</i>		

Provision of ₹ 14,93.99 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of funds for Shahari Jan Sahbhagi Yojana, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 03. Integrated Development of Small and Medium Towns
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Assistance to Local Bodies, Corporations, Urban Development Authorities, Urban Improvement Trusts etc.
- [04] Fire Brigade Services

	0	6,87.01 - 6,87.01
	R	- 6,87.01
03.	Integrated Development of	f
	Small and Medium Towns	
800.	Other expenditure	
(02)	Urban roads and drainage	etc. (ROB)
[07]	For various Urban Bodies	
	0	58,39.50

R - 7,36.10

51,03.40

•••

51,03.40

•••

•••

•••

<b>GRANT No.</b>	029 - (	(Contd.)
------------------	---------	----------

	<b>GRANT No. 029 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
03. 800. (03)	Capital Outlay on Urban Development Integrated Development of Small and Medium Town Other expenditure Jawahar Lal Nehru Nation Renewal Mission (JNNU) Development work throug Self Government Department	s nal Urban RM) gh Local nent				
	O R	2,07,84.98	40,17.11	40,17.11		
Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,81,90.98 lakh under the above three heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).					hree heads on	
800.	Slum Area Improvement Other expenditure Integrated House and Slu Development Plan (I.H.S.					
	O R	78,56.12 - 64,16.19	14,39.93	14,39.93		
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).		₹ 64,16.19 lakh or	n 31 March 2015	have not been	
800.	Slum Area Improvement Other expenditure Administrative Expenditu O	ıre 1,71.80				
	R	- 1,36.65	35.15	35.15		
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	g the provision of	₹ 1,36.65 lakh on	31 March 2015	have not been	
050.	Other Urban Developmen Land Development of Six main (EAP) Works- through th Urban Infrastructure Deve Project (RUIDP)	cities e Rajasthan				
	O R	5,00.00 - 3,83.98	1,16.02	1,16.02		
	IX	5,05.70				

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,83.98 lakh was attributed mainly to delay in Final Time Extension of works resulted in non-finalisation of contractor's final bills.

Hea	d	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4217. Capital C Developr				
	ban Development Schemes			
050. Land	1			
(03) Rajasthai	n Urban Sector			
	nent Investment Programme			
(RUSDIF	P) RUIDP Second Stage			
(EAP) Co	onstruction work			
0	4,64,99.82			
		1,96,54.18	1,84,05.17	- 12,49.01

- 2.68.45.64

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,68,45.64 lakh was attributed mainly to slow progress of works due to (i) termination of contracts in sewerage sector at Sikar, Nagaur, Bundi, Barmer, Rajsamand and water supply work at Churu due to non-performing of contract firms, (ii) delay in land availability for sewerage treatment plants / pumping stations due to local opposition, court stays, delay in land acquisition, political opposition, (iii) difficulties in execution of sewerage projects in many towns due to narrow lanes/ adverse soil conditions of deep excavation in saturated soil, (iv) shortage of sewerage contractors in market leading to low bidding and poor performance of contract firms in sewerage works, (v) delay in clearance of railway crossing and National Highway Authority of India, (vi) change in site of land and court stay in case of overhead water tanks at some towns has lead to delay in works, (vii) posts of supervisory technical field staff remaining vacant, (viii) delay in completion of deposit works for shifting of underground utilities by line agencies like, water supply, electric lines, (ix) 44 posts remaining vacant under various cadres, (x) delay in taking over of assets by PHED created by RUIDP and (xi) reduction in plan ceiling.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 12,49.01 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

60. Other Urban Development Schemes

050. Land

R

(04)	Rajasthan Urban Secto Development Investm (RUSDIP) RUIDP Th (EAP) Works	ent Programme			
	0	10,00.00	75.34	75.33	- 0.01
	R	- 9,24.66	73.34	13.55	- 0.01

Provision under RUIDP Phase third was estimated for utility shifting at Tonk and Pali and to procure satellite imaging of projected towns, funds for which was to be issued by Asian Development Bank (ADB). However, provision of ₹ 9,24.66 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) 21 posts remaining vacant and (ii) non-issuance of funds by ADB because as per the standard procedure of ADB, disbursement of expenditure is not allowed before award of contract.

- 6217. Loans for Urban Development
  - 60. Other Urban Development Schemes
  - 190. Loans to Public Sector and Other Undertakings
  - (03) Loans to Jaipur Metro Rail Corporation Ltd. (Phase-1-B)
  - [01] Loans from Asian Development Bank

O 1,50,00.00 R - 82,65.88 67,34.12 67,34.12

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 82,65.88 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
6217.	Loans for Urban Development				
60.	Other Urban Development Schemes				
190.	190. Loans to Public Sector and Other				
	Undertakings				
(02)	Rajasthan Infrastructure Transport				
	Development Fund				
[02]	Jaipur City Transport Services				
	Limited				
	O 10,00.00				
		50,65.00	50,65.00	••	
	R 40,65.00				
Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 40,65.00 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).					

7055.	Loans for Road Transport				
190.	Loans to Public Sector and	d Other			
	Undertakings				
(01)	Rajasthan Infrastructure T	ransport			
	Development Fund				
[01]	Rajasthan State Road Tran	nsport			
	Corporation Limited				
	0	0.01			
			25,00.00	25,00.00	
	R	24,99.99	,		

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 24,99.99 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

Major heads : Revenue - 2014. Administration of Justice,

- 2029. Land Revenue,
  - 2055. Police,
  - 2059. Public Works,
  - 2202. General Education,
  - 2203. Technical Education,
  - 2204. Sports and Youth Services,
  - 2205. Art and Culture,
  - 2210. Medical and Public Health,
  - 2211. Family Welfare,
- 2216. Housing,
- 2217. Urban Development,
- 2220. Information and Publicity,
- 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities,
- 2230. Labour and Employment,
- 2235. Social Security and Welfare,
- 2236. Nutrition,
- 2401. Crop Husbandry,
- 2402. Soil and Water Conservation,
- 2403. Animal Husbandry,
- 2405. Fisheries,
- 2406. Forestry and Wild Life,
- 2415. Agricultural Research and Education,
- 2425. Co-operation,
- 2501. Special Programmes for Rural Development,
- 2505. Rural Employment,
- 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes,
- 2700. Major Irrigation,
- 2702. Minor Irrigation,
- 2705. Command Area Development,
- 2801. Power,
- 2810. New and Renewable Energy,
- 2851. Village and Small Industries,
- 2852. Industries,
- 2853. Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries,
- 3055. Road Transport,
- 3425. Other Scientific Research,
- 3435. Ecology and Environment,
- 3451. Secretariat-Economic Services,
- 3452. Tourism,
- 3454. Census Surveys and Statistics,
- 3456. Civil Supplies,
- 3475. Other General Economic Services and
- 3604. Compensation and Assignments to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions
- Capital 4055. Capital Outlay on Police,
  - 4058. Capital Outlay on Stationery and Printing,
  - 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works,
  - 4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture,
  - 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health,
  - 4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation,
  - 4217. Capital Outlay on Urban Development,
  - 4220. Capital Outlay on Information and Publicity,

- 4225. Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities,
- 4235. Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare,
- 4236. Capital Outlay on Nutrition,
- 4250. Capital Outlay on Other Social Services,
- 4401. Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry,
- 4402. Capital Outlay on Soil and Water Conservation,
- 4405. Capital Outlay of Fisheries,
- 4406. Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life,
- 4425. Capital Outlay on Co-operation,
- 4515. Capital Outlay on Other Rural Development Programmes,
- 4575. Capital Outlay on Other Special Areas Programmes,
- 4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation,
- 4701. Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation,
- 4702. Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation,
- 4705. Capital Outlay on Command Area Development,
- 4801. Capital Outlay on Power Projects,
- 4853. Capital Outlay on Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries,
- 4885. Other Capital Outlay on Industries and Minerals,
- 5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges,
- 5055. Capital Outlay on Road Transport,
- 5452. Capital Outlay on Tourism,
- 5475. Capital Outlay on Other General Economic Services,
- 6216. Loans for Housing,
- 6408. Loans for Food Storage and Warehousing,
- 6425. Loans for Co-operation,
- 6885. Other Loans to Industries and Minerals and
- 7055. Loans for Road Transport

Total grant or	Actual	Excess +
appropriation	expenditure	Saving -
	( <b>₹in thousand</b> )	

#### Revenue

Votod

voted				
Original	63,52,64,11	63,52,64,28	51,30,07,65	12 22 56 62
Supplementary	17	05,52,04,28	51,50,07,05	- 12,22,56,63
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				12,17,03,88
Charged				
Original	1,77	1,77	1,39	- 38
Supplementary		-,,,,	1,07	20
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				38

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure (₹in thousand)	Excess + Saving -		
Capital						
Voted						
Original	23,06,92,91 4,25,54,69	27,32,47,60	21,16,63,04	- 6,15,84,56		
Supplementary	4,25,54,69		, , ,			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				6,14,92,97		
Notes and comments :						
Revenue						
Voted						
1. Out of final saving of ₹ 12	2,22,56.63 lakh, ₹ 5,	52.75 lakh remained	unsurrendered.			
2. Saving occurred mainly u	nder the following l	heads :-				
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
<ul> <li>2202. General Education</li> <li>01. Elementary Education</li> <li>111. Sarva Shiksha Abhiya</li> <li>(03) Sub-plan for tribal are</li> <li>(Education Guarantee)</li> </ul>	n a					
0	5,65,36.27	5 20 62 02	5 20 62 02			
R	- 26,73.25	5,38,63.02	5,38,63.02			

Provision of ₹ 26,73.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of funds by the State Government.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (08) Upper Primary Schools in tribal areas (Boys)
- [01] Establishment Expenditure

O 2,30,57.47 R - 14,10.69 2,16,46.78 2,16,38.62 - 8.16

Provision of  $\gtrless$  14,10.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) 99 posts of teachers of earlier years remaining vacant and non- recruitment on new posts sanctioned in compliance to declaration made by the Chief Minister during the year and (ii) non-payment of arrears.

Reasons for the final saving of  $\gtrless$  8.16 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
01.	Elementary Education				
197.	Assistance to Block Panch				
	Intermediate level Panchay				
(09)	Upper Primary Schools in areas (Girls)				
[01]	Establishment Expenditure	2			
	0	21,16.82	16,54.43	16,52.87	- 1.56
	R	- 4,62.39	-,	- , •	

Provision of ₹ 4,62.39 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) 4 posts of teachers of earlier years remaining vacant and non-recruitment on new posts sanctioned in compliance to declaration made by the Chief Minister during the year and (ii) non-payment of arrears.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Primary Schools for boys

0 R

14,91.52 3,79.89 3,79.89 - 11.11.63

Provision of ₹ 11,11.63 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to non-recruitment on posts sanctioned in compliance to declaration made by Chief Minister for new scheme in Primary Schools.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (11) Re-imbursement of fees to private schools under Right to Education

0

22,75.00

15,70.45 15,70.45

••

..

- 7,04.55 R

Provision of ₹ 7,04.55 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to payment under re-imbursement of fees to private schools on admission of eligible students under Right to Education being made on the basis of actual verification of students.

- 02. Secondary Education
- 107. Scholarships
- (06) Pre-matric scholarships to students of Scheduled Tribes
- [02] Pre-matric scholarships

0	76,72.00	52,57.58	52,57.58
R	- 24,14.42	52,57.56	52,57.50

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 24,14.42 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 109. (07)	General Education Secondary Education Government Secondary S Rashtriya Madhyamik Sh Abhiyan Madhyamik Shiksha Abh Scheduled Tribes	iiksha			
	O S R	1,09,29.01 0.01 - 50,11.24	59,17.78	59,17.49	- 0.29
	Reasons for the anticipate	ed saving of ₹ 50,11	.24 lakh have not be	en intimated (August	2015).
109. (08)	Secondary Education Government Secondary S Girls Hostel Girls Hostels for Schedul				
	0	11,14.22 - 7,33.64	3,80.58	3,80.58	
	R	- 7,33.64			
	Reasons for the anticipate	ed saving of ₹ 7,33.6	54 lakh have not beer	n intimated (August 2	2015).
109. (09)	<ul> <li>2. Secondary Education</li> <li>3. Government Secondary Schools</li> <li>3. Model Schools</li> <li>3. Model Schools for Scheduled Tribes</li> </ul>				
	0	47,60.80			
	R	- 32,35.47	15,25.33	15,25.33	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	g the provision of	₹ 32,35.47 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ve not been
796. (02)	Secondary Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Government Secondary S Boys School	Schools			
	0	3,76,31.39	2.25.16.24	2 25 10 21	( 12
	R	- 51,15.05	3,25,16.34	3,25,10.21	- 6.13
796. (02)	Secondary Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Government Secondary S Girls School	Schools			
	0	35,15.65	21.04.00	21.04.01	0.01
	R	- 3,19.65	31,96.00	31,96.01	+ 0.01

Anticipated saving of ₹ 54,34.70 lakh under the above two heads was attributed to less expenditure on pay and allowances. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>2202. General Education</li> <li>02. Secondary Education</li> <li>796. Tribal Area Sub-plan</li> <li>(10) Communication Informati</li> <li>Technological Education i</li> <li>of Scheduled Tribes area</li> </ul>				
0	5,95.00	4,06.89	4,06.89	
R Reasons for surrendering intimated (August 2015).	- 1,88.11	of ₹ 1,88.11 lakh on	31 March 2015	have not been
<ul> <li>02. Secondary Education</li> <li>796. Tribal Area Sub-plan</li> <li>(11) Distribution of bicycle to students of rural areas in Scheduled Tribes area</li> </ul>	girls			
O R	8,43.75 - 4,91.91	3,51.84	3,51.84	
Reasons for surrendering intimated (August 2015).		of ₹ 4,91.91 lakh on	31 March 2015	have not been
<ul><li>02. Secondary Education</li><li>796. Tribal Area Sub-plan</li><li>(18) Distribution of Lap-Top</li></ul>				
0	9,67.80 - 9,67.80			
R	- 9,67.80			
Reasons for surrendering intimated (August 2015).	the entire provis	ion of ₹ 9,67.80 lakh	on 31 March 2015	have not been

03. University and Higher Education

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

(01) Government Colleges (for men)

O 43,91.84 R - 6,62.99 37,28.85 37,28.84 - 0.01

Provision of ₹ 6,62.99 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant and non-release of sanction for English Language Lab and Computerisation of Library in Government Colleges through RajComp.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -	
<ul><li>2202. General Educati</li><li>04. Adult Education</li><li>796. Tribal Area Sub</li><li>(02) Sakshar Bharat</li></ul>					
O R	12,64.56 - 9,30.72	3,33.84	3,33.84		
Provision of ₹ 9,30.72 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India.					

80. General

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

(03) District Education and Training

O 8,34.03 R - 4,01.36 4,32.67 4,32.68 + 0.01

Provision of ₹ 4,01.36 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to 99 posts remaining vacant out of 158 sanctioned posts and less receipt of funds from the Government of India under DIET.

### 2203. Technical Education

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

(05) Engineering College, Banswara

O 1,00.02 R - 75.02 25.00 .. - 25.00

Provision of ₹ 75.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-release of funds by the State Government.

. Entire provision of ₹ 25.00 lakh remained unutilised due to non-transfer of funds in the Personal Deposit Account of College even after release of sanction in November 2014.

### 2204. Sports and Youth Services

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

(02) Grants to Rajasthan Sports Council

O 4,50.02 R - 3,29.27 1,20.75

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 3,29.27 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

..

#### 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

(07) Bharat Scouts and Guides

0	2,16.57	50.54	50.54	
R	- 1,66.03			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,66.03 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

•••

#### GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01.	Medical and Public Health Urban Health Services-All Assistance to Block Panch	opathy ayats/			
	Intermediate level Panchay Tribal Area Sub-plan-Bloc Establishment				
[01]	Primary Health Centres				
	0	51,77.34	40 20 27	10 26 67	1 70
	R	51,77.34 - 9,38.97	42,38.37	42,36.67	- 1.70
01. 197.	Provision of ₹ 9,38.97 lakl owances due to posts remai Urban Health Services-All Assistance to Block Panch Intermediate level Panchay Tribal Area Sub-plan-Bloc	n was surrendered o ning vacant. opathy ayats/ /ats	on 31 March 2015 n	nainly to less expend	iture on pay
[03]	Establishment Health Sub Centres				
[00]	0	14,19.04 - 8,93.59	5,25.45	5,25.45	
	R				
vacant	Provision of $\gtrless$ 8,93.59 lak.	h was surrendered	on 31 March 2015	mainly due to post	s remaining
796.	Urban Health Services-All Tribal Area Sub-plan Other Hospitals	opathy			
	0	61,96.01	57,35.33	57,34.52	- 0.81
	R	- 4,60.68	·		

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  4,60.68 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant and honorarium to ANM working on contract.

01. Urban Health Services-Allopathy

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (05) Community Health Centres

O 17,83.03 R - 14,10.33 3,72.70 3,72.70

Provision of ₹ 14,10.33 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) less expenditure on operation and maintenance of vehicles, (iii) non-purchase of computer sets and (iv) less expenditure under head *supply of medicine* due to receipt of medicine under *Free Medicine Scheme*.

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2210. Medical and Public	Health			
02. Urban Health Serv	ices- Other			
Systems of Medicin	ne			
796. Tribal Area Sub-pl				
(06) Grants to Rajastha				
University				
0	3,73.90	85.00	85.00	
R	- 2,88.90			
Provision of ₹ 2,88	8.90 lakh was surrende	ered on 31 March 20	)15 due to non-relea	se of grants to

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,88.90 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-release of grants to Rajasthan Ayurveda University for creation of capital assets. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 04. Rural Health Services- Other Systems of Medicine
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Ayurveda
- [02] National Rural Health Mission- State Share Amount

05. Medical Education, Training and

0	8,30.00
R	- 8,30.00

Entire provision of ₹ 8,30.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of sanction from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

••

•••

•••

	Research	0			
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(01)	Hospitals and Dispensaries				
[01]	Medical College and attach of hospitals, Jaipur	ned group			
	0	10,01.01	7,29.38	7,29.38	
	R	- 2,71.63	1,22100	,,_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
	Reasons for the anticipated	l saving of ₹ 2,71.63 l	akh have not been ir	timated (August 2	015).
05.	Medical Education, Trainir	ng and			
	Research				
	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
. ,	Hospitals and Dispensaries				
[02]	Medical College and attach of hospitals, Bikaner	ned group			
	0	11,17.25	9,75.90	9,75.89	- 0.01
	R	- 1,41.35	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,,,,,,,,,	0.01
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 1	41 35 lakh was sur	rendered on 31 Ma	rch 2015 mainly	due to le

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,41.35 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to less number of Doctors studying in Post Graduation which resulted in less expenditure on salary and stipend.

•••

#### GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2210.	Medical and Public Health					
05.	Medical Education, Training	g and				
	Research					
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan					
(01)	Hospitals and Dispensaries					
[03]	Medical College and attache	ed group				
	of hospitals, Udaipur					
	0	8,00.00				
		,	6,84.84	6,84.84		
	R	- 1,15.16				
	Provision of ₹ 1,15.16 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to 75 posts remaining					
vacant				• 1	U	

vacant.

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Hospitals and Dispensaries
- [04] Medical College and attached group of hospitals, Ajmer

0	15,08.37	9,86.98	9,86.99	+ 0.01
R	- 5,21.39	7,00.70	,,00.77	1 0.01

Provision of ₹ 5,21.39 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) 145 posts remaining vacant out of 160 sanctioned posts, (ii) non-supply of O.T. lights and LED for Surgery and ENT Department by the firms, (iii) non-receipt of sanction for purchase of equipments for Para Medical Course from State share and (iv) non-utilising the funds for establishing MRI machine after decision taken by State Government for establishing it through PPP Mode.

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Hospitals and Dispensaries
- [05] Medical College and attached group of hospitals, Jodhpur

0	19,73.75	17,97.16	17,97.16
R	- 1,76.59		

Provision of ₹ 1,76.59 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to (i) posts of Senior Resident Doctors remaining vacant and (ii) non-purchase of machinery and equipments because of non-receipt of tenders.

		GRANTINU.	030 - (Comu.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
05. 796. (01)	Medical and Public Health Medical Education, Traini Research Tribal Area Sub-plan Hospitals and Dispensaries Medical College and attact of hospitals, Kota	ng and			
	0	10,48.59 - 4,94.97	5,53.62	5,53.62	
	R	- 4,94.97			
stipenc Reside	Provision of ₹ 4,94.97 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to less expenditure on (i) pay and allowances due to 59 posts remaining vacant out of 100 sanctioned posts, (ii) non-payment of stipend to P.G. Residents because of non-sanction of their study leave, (iii) posts of Junior/ Senior Residents remaining vacant and (iv) non-incurring of expenditure on computerisation in the absence of directions from the State Government.				
796.	Public Health Tribal Area Sub-plan National Malaria Eradicati Programme (Rural)	on			
	0	5,89.31 - 1,50.68	4,38.63	4,38.57	- 0.06
	R	- 1,50.68			
vacant	Provision of $₹$ 1,50.68 lab.	ch was surrendered	l on 31 March 201:	5 mainly due to post	ts remaining
796. (06)	Public Health Tribal Area Sub-plan Free Medicine Distribution Through the Director, Med Health Services				
	0	14,20.00	10,01.96	10,01.61	- 0.35
	R	- 4,18.04	,	,	
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,1	8.04 lakh was attri	buted mainly to pos	ts remaining vacant.	
796. (06)	Public Health Tribal Area Sub-plan Free Medicine Distribution Assistance to Rajasthan M Services Corporation				
	0	30,00.00	24,00.00	24,00.00	
	R	- 6,00.00			

Anticipated saving was attributed to funds received from NRHM under *Chief Minister Free Medicine Scheme* which resulted in provision of ₹ 6,00.00 lakh being surrendered on 31 March 2015.

0	n	O
7	υ	7

••

## GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)

		UNALLI III.	030 - (Coma.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
796. (07)	Medical and Public Healt Public Health Tribal Area Sub-plan Free Test Scheme Through the Director, Mea Health Services				
	0	17,34.02	16,05.96	15,88.95	- 17.01
	R	- 1,28.06			
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,2	28.06 lakh was attr	ibuted mainly to post	ts remaining vacant.	
	Reasons for the final savin	ng of ₹ 17.01 lakh h	ave not been intimat	ted (August 2015).	
796. (02)	Family Welfare Tribal Area Sub-plan National Rural Health Mis (NRHM) BPL Mukhyamantri Jeeva Kosh (30:70)				
	0	9,47.50			
	R	- 3,25.00	6,22.50	6,22.50	
the Go	Provision of ₹ 3,25.00 lak overnment of India under th		on 31 March 2015	due to non-receipt of	f funds from
(02)	Tribal Area Sub-plan National Rural Health Mis (NRHM) State-wide Emergency An Service Scheme (50:50)				
	0	11,40.00			
	R	- 1,37.89	10,02.11	10,02.11	
the Go	Provision of ₹ 1,37.89 lak overnment of India under th			-	funds from

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) National Rural Health Mission (NRHM)
- [03] National Rural Health Mission (15:85)

O 2,37,05.00 R - 88,03.96 1,49,01.04 1,49,01.04

Provision of ₹ 88,03.96 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under the scheme and consequently less release of State share.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2211.	Family Welfare				
	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(07)	National Urban Health M (NUHM)	lission			
[03]	National Urban Health M	lission			
	0	37,71.69			
		37,71.69	9,82.15	9,82.15	
	R	- 27,89.54			
intimat	Reasons for surrenderin ted (August 2015).	g the provision of	₹ 27,89.54 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ave not been
05.	Urban Development Other Urban Developme Assistance to Public Sector other Undertakings				
(02)	Rajasthan Transport Infr Development Fund	astructure			
[04]	Jaipur Čity Transport Ser Limited (for Scheduled T				
	0	8,58.00	5,10.00	5,10.00	
	R	- 3,48.00	,	,	
	$D_{max} = \frac{1}{2} + \frac{1}$	-1-1	1		- <b>f</b>

Provision of  $\gtrless$  3,48.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of grants to Jaipur City Transport Services Limited for Scheduled Tribes. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Municipal Corporations
- (01) General Grants
- [03] Untied Grants (for Scheduled Tribes)

0

2,45.00

R

- 2,45.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of  $\gtrless$  2,45.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

•••

••

•••

•••

•••

- 80. General
- 191. Assistance to Municipal Corporations
- (30) Expenditure from Environment and Health Fund
- [03] Sewerage Treatment Plant

Ο	1,01.25
R	- 1,01.25

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,01.25 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2217. Urb	an Development			
80. Gen	neral			
192. Ass	istance to Municipalities/			
Mu	nicipal Councils			
	neral Grants			
[03] Unt	ied Grants (for Scheduled Trib	bes)		
0	5,26	.00	1.22	4.00
R	- 5,26	.00	4.22	+ 4.22
	sons for surrendering the entir kh incurred without provision			nd expenditure
80. Gen	neral			
192. Ass	istance to Municipalities/			
	nicipal Councils			
	an Infrastructure Developmen	t		

- Scheme of Small and Medium Towns (10:10:80)
- [03] Development Works

0	62,44.00			
	,	17,82.71	17,82.71	
R	- 44,61.29			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  44,61.29 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, other Backward Classes and Minorities
  - 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
  - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

R

R

- (02) Grants-in-aid for Schemes of Tribal Area Sub-plan
- [44] Assistance to persons of Scheduled Tribes for plantation (S.C.A)
  - O 8,00.00

- 8,00.00

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  8,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India under the scheme.

••

••

••

••

02.	Welfare of Scheduled Tribe	es		
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan			
(02)	Grants-in-aid for Schemes	of		
	Tribal Area Sub-plan			
[54]	Agriculture Development H	Project		
	and Equipment (S.C.A)	-		
	0	33,93.00		
	•	55,75.00	24,10.00	24,10.00

- 9,83.00

Provision of ₹ 9,83.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under the scheme.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (06)	Welfare of Scheduled Cast Scheduled Tribes, other Ba Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Triba Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Director, Socia and Empowerment Depart Assistance under Anuprati	ckward es al Justice nent			
	0	2,00.00	98.93	98.93	
	R	- 1,01.07			
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 1,01.07 lakh on	31 March 2015	have not been
796.	Welfare of Scheduled Tribe Tribal Area Sub-plan Ashram Hostel of MADA a Bikhari				
	0	3,60.94 - 1,20.15	2,40.79	2,40.79	
	R	- 1,20.15	2,40.79	2,40.79	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 1,20.15 lakh on	31 March 2015	have not been
796. (16)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribe Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Special S for Bikhari Tribal Area Development (Tribal Welfa Running of Ashram hostels	Scheme are Fund)			
	0	2,40.57	80.00	80.00	
	R	- 1,60.57	00100	00100	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 1,60.57 lakh on	31 March 2015	have not been
796. (17)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribe Tribal Area Sub-plan Saharia Development (Tribal Welfare Fund) Running of Maa-badi Cent				
	0	8,26.56	4,00.00	4 00 00	
	R	- 4,26.56	4,00.00	4,00.00	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 4,26.56 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

2	1	2
4	T	J

		OILIN I III	(201111)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (17)	Welfare of Scheduled Cast Scheduled Tribes, other Ba Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Saharia Development (Tribal Welfare Fund) Integrated Development Pr for Saharia's	nckward es			
	0	32,28.91	c 10.05	c 10.05	
	R	- 26,10.06	6,18.85	6,18.85	
of sche	Provision of $\gtrless$ 26,10.06 la eme.	kh was surrende	red on 31 March 201	5 due to reduction	in plan ceiling
796. (19)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes run under Centra Sponsored Schemes Innovative Schemes under Scheme of Saharia Develo	lly CCD			
	0	3,25.23	10.00	10.00	
	R	- 3,15.23	10.00	10.00	
the Go	Provision of ₹ 3,15.23 lak vernment of India.	h was surrendere	ed on 31 March 2015	due to less receipt	of funds from
796. (19)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes run under Centra Sponsored Schemes Grants-in-aid for solar ligh CCD Scheme of Saharia De	lly t under			
	0	2,00.00			
	R	- 2,00.00			••
from tl	Entire provision of ₹ 2,00. ne Government of India.	00 lakh was surr	rendered on 31 March	2015 due to non-re	eceipt of funds
796. (19)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes run under Centra Sponsored Schemes Operation of Saharia Maa- Centres under CCD Schem Saharia Development	lly badi			

O 15,51.26 9,44.50 ... R - 6,06.76

Provision of ₹ 6,06.76 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (21)	Welfare of Scheduled Cast Scheduled Tribes, other Ba Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Special for MADA Area Developm (Tribal Welfare Fund) Operation of Ashram hoste	nckward es Scheme nent			
	0	8,49.78			
	R	8,49.78 - 6,34.78	2,15.00	2,15.00	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).		of ₹ 6,34.78 lakh on	31 March 2015	have not been
02. 796. (05)	Labour and Employment Employment Service Tribal Area Sub-plan Rajasthan Unemployment Scheme-2012 Unemployment Allowance				
	0	5,89.40	2 20 52	2 20 22	0.10
	R	5,89.40 - 2,49.88	3,39.52	3,39.33	- 0.19
from b	Provision of ₹ 2,49.88 lakh eneficiaries.		ed on 31 March 2015 c	lue to receipt of le	ess applications
796.	Training Tribal Area Sub-plan Craft Training Scheme				
	0	4,95.20	3,90.90	3,90.89	- 0.01
	R	- 1,04.30	5,90.90	5,90.09	- 0.01
	Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,0	4.30 lakh was a	ttributed mainly to post	s remaining vacar	nt.
796.	Training Tribal Area Sub-plan Courses in Tribal Areas for (Tribal Welfare Fund)	r Youths			
	0	1,42.30	15.04	15.05	0.01
	R	1,42.30 - 1,26.34	15.96	15.95	- 0.01
	Reasons for the anticipated	l saving of ₹ 1,2	6.34 lakh have not beer	n intimated (Augus	st 2015).

GRANTING. 050 - (Comu.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 196. (19)	Social Security and Welfar Social Welfare Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats Other Programmes Assistance to Scheduled Tr families for Janshri Bima Y	s/ District ibes BPL			
	0	6,41.00			
	R	- 1,55.54	4,85.46	4,85.46	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provis	ion of $\gtrless$ 1,55.54 lakh on	31 March 2015	have not been
796. (13)	Social Welfare Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Woman Empo Department Basic Computer Course for				
	0	2,70.00			
	R	- 1,96.01	73.99	73.99	
	Provision of ₹ 2,70.00 lakh hrough Rajasthan Knowled ion of ₹ 1,96.01 lakh being s	ge Corpora			
796. (13)	Social Welfare Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Woman Empo Department Mission Gramya Shakti	werment			
	0	2,50.01			
	R	- 2,50.01			
of Mis		)1 lakh was	s surrendered on 31 March	2015 due to non-	implementation
196. (01)	Other Social Security and V Programmes Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats Through the Social Justice Empowerment Department Indira Gandhi National Old Pension for Scheduled Trib	s/ District and Age			
	0	78,46.30	56,49.85	55,30.30	- 1,19.55
	D	21.06.45	50,12.05	55,50.50	1,17.00

R - 21,96.45

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 21,96.45 lakh on 31 March 2015 and final saving of ₹ 1,19.55 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	Social Security and Welfar Other Social Security and Programmes				
	Assistance to Zila Parishac level Panchayats				
	Through the Social Justice Empowerment Departmen Indira Gandhi National Wi	t			
[12]	Pension for Scheduled Trib				
	0	12,32.84 - 4,80.94	7,51.90	7,41.75	- 10.15
	R	- 4,80.94	7,51.90	7,11.75	10.12
₹ 10.15	Reasons for surrendering to be a solution to be a solution of the second	-		March 2015 and fin	al saving of
196. (01)	Other Social Security and Programmes Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats Through the Social Justice Empowerment Department Indira Gandhi National Dis Pension for Scheduled Trib	ls/ District and t sabled			
	0	2,61.47	1,35.61	1,33.61	- 2.00
	R	- 1,25.86	1,55.01	1,55.01	- 2.00
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 1,25.86 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ve not been
	Nutrition Distribution of Nutritious I Beverages	Food and			
197.	Assistance to Block Panch Intermediate level Panchay	•			
(03)	Through the Integrated Ch Development Services Dep	ild			
[02]	Block/ Intermediate Panch establishment expenditure Area Sub-plan	ayat level			
	0	75,74.69	73,58.18	73,56.56	- 1.62
	R	- 2,16.51	10,00.10	15,50.50	1.02

Reasons for the anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,16.51 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total gra	ex	Actual xpenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (01)	Nutrition Distribution of Nutritious F Beverages Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Integrated Chi Development Services Dep Integrated Child Developm Programme	ld artment				
	0	8,60.98 - 3,97.28	4,63.70	)	4,63.49	- 0.21
	R	- 3,97.28	4,05.70	,	7,05.77	0.21
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision	of ₹ 3,97.28	lakh on 31	March 2015	have not been
196.	Crop Husbandry Assistance to Zila Parishads level Panchayats For district level establishm expenditure under Tribal As Sub-plan	ent				
[18]	National Food Security Mis Pulses	sion-				
	0	10,51.76	9,01.73	2	9,01.73	
	R	- 1,50.03	),01.7.	)	),01.75	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision	of ₹ 1,50.03	lakh on 31	March 2015	have not been
(07)	Assistance to Zila Parishada level Panchayats For district level establishm expenditure under Tribal As Sub-plan National Food Security Mis Coarse Cereals	ent rea				
	0	4,47.65		_		
	R	4,47.65	95.39	•	95.39	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision	of ₹ 3,52.26	lakh on 31	March 2015	have not been
(07)	Assistance to Zila Parishada level Panchayats For district level establishm expenditure under Tribal As Sub-plan National Oilseed Mission- 0	ent rea				
	O S R Passons for surrondoring	2,39.11 0.01 - 1,47.73	91.39		91.39	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,47.73 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
196. (07)	Crop Husbandry Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats For district level establishm expenditure under Tribal A Sub-plan National Agriculture Exten Mission- Agriculture Exter	ient rea sion			
	0	4,67.48 - 2,79.99	1,87.49	1,87.49	
	R	- 2,79.99			
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision o	f ₹ 2,79.99 lakh o	on 31 March 2015	have not been
	Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats For district level establishm expenditure under Tribal A Sub-plan	nent			
[26]	Sustainable Agriculture Mi Rainfed Area Development				
	0	5,53.22			
	R	- 5,38.79	14.43	14.43	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision o	f ₹ 5,38.79 lakh o	on 31 March 2015	have not been
(51)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Horticulture Department National Horticulture Missi (15% state share: 85% cent				
	0	8,40.00			
	R	- 5,05.86	3,34.14	3,34.14	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision o	f ₹ 5,05.86 lakh o	on 31 March 2015	have not been
(51)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Through Horticulture Depa For conversion from flow i to drip irrigation (20% state share: 80% central share)	rrigation			

O 18,01.59 R - 12,57.23 5,44.36 5,44.36

Provision of ₹ 18,01.59 lakh was estimated to promote drip and sprinkler irrigation system to save water and get more production. However, provision of ₹ 12,57.23 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to (i) non-receipt of second instalment from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share and (ii) less interest shown by the farmers for *On Farm Water Management Scheme* as special category for grant being not decided for tribal farmers resulted in less expenditure incurred.

..

## CDANTNA 020 (Contd)

GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
<ul> <li>2401. Crop Husbandry</li> <li>796. Tribal Area Sub-pl</li> <li>(51) Through the Hortic</li> <li>Department</li> <li>[05] Drip Irrigation State</li> </ul>	culture					
0	11,70.00					
R	11,70.00 - 7,83.59	3,86.41	3,86.41			
Provision of ₹ 11,70.00 lakh was estimated to promote drip irrigation system so that precious use of water may be ensured. However, provision of ₹ 7,83.59 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) non-receipt of second instalment from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share and (ii) less interest shown by the farmers for <i>On Farm Water Management Scheme</i> as special category for grant being not decided for tribal farmers resulted in less expenditure incurred.						
<ul><li>796. Tribal Area Sub-pl</li><li>(51) Through the Hortic</li><li>Department</li><li>[11] Additional grant or</li></ul>	eulture					
0	14,30.41					
R	14,30.41 - 14,30.41					
Reasons for surren intimated (August 2015).	dering the entire provis	ion of ₹ 14,30.41 lak	h on 31 March 2015	have not been		
796. Tribal Area Sub-pl (57) Mission for Livelil						
0	14,99.98 - 8,11.48	6,88.50	6,88.50			
R	- 8,11.48	0,00.50	0,00.50			
Reasons for surre intimated (August 2015).	ndering the provision	of ₹ 8,11.48 lakh o	n 31 March 2015	have not been		
<ul><li>796. Tribal Area Sub-pl</li><li>(63) Rajasthan Agricult</li><li>Project</li></ul>						
0	5,20.00					
R	- 5,20.00			••		
Reasons for surren intimated (August 2015).	dering the entire provis	sion of ₹ 5,20.00 lakh	on 31 March 2015	have not been		
During 2012-13 an	d 2013-14 also, the entit	re provision was surr	endered under this h	nead.		
<ul><li>796. Tribal Area Sub-pl</li><li>(64) National Agricultu</li><li>Scheme (S.C.A.)</li></ul>						

[05] Through the Fisheries Department

0	2,00.00			
		20.94	20.94	
R	- 1,79.06			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,79.06 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under *National Agriculture Development Scheme*. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

#### Head **Total grant** Actual Excess + expenditure Saving -(*₹in lakh*) 2401. Crop Husbandry 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan (72) National Oilseed and Oil palm Mission [01] National Oilseed Mission-Oilseed 0 9.01.65 S 0.01 1,98.41 1,98.41 •• R - 7,03.25 Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 7,03.25 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015). 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan (74) National Mission of Sustainable Agriculture [02] Sustainable Agriculture Mission-Soil Health Management

O 2,76.45

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of  $\gtrless$  2,76.45 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 2,76.45

- 1.09.39

..

- 2402. Soil and Water Conservation
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (03) Mitigating Poverty in Western Rajasthan (M POWER) (I.F.A.D. funded) O 5,30.09 4,20.70 3,30.07 - 90.63

R

R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,09.39 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) 29 posts remaining vacant out of 56 sanctioned posts, (ii) work not completed due to election code of conduct and (iii) non-release of funds to Self Help Group due to change in parameters by Supervision Mission of International Fund for Agriculture Development (IFAD) to release Seed Capital to Self Help Group.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 90.63 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 2403. Animal Husbandry 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
  - (01) Through the agency of Animal Husbandry Department
  - [26] Mukhyamantri Free Drug Scheme for Livestock

IOI EIVEBUOER				
0	30,49.30			
		11,99.01	11,98.60	- 0.41
R	- 18,50.29			

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  18,50.29 lakh was attributed to less expenditure on "Drugs and Medicines" as the medicines to be purchased under *Chief Minister Free Drug Scheme for Livestock* being available under *National Agriculture Development Scheme* and non-supply of entire medicines by the suppliers.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
796. (03)	Animal Husbandry Tribal Area Sub-plan Gau-Sewa Directorate Grants to Gaushala				
	0	14,51.45			
	R	- 14,51.45			
grants	Entire provision of ₹ 14, to Gaushala.	51.45 lakh was	surrendered on 31 M	arch 2015 due to r	non-release of
01. 796.	Forestry and Wild Life Forestry Tribal Area Sub-plan Forest Conservation				
	0	10,74.03	9,52.56	9,52.31	- 0.25
	R	- 1,21.47	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	0.25
	Reasons for the anticipate	d saving of ₹ 1,2	1.47 lakh have not bee	n intimated (August	2015).
01. 004.	Agricultural Research and Crop Husbandry Research Agriculture University, Ko				
	O S R	1,79.00 0.01 - 1,79.01			
to the	Entire provision of ₹ 1,79 University. However, detai				ease of grants
796.	Co-operation Tribal Area Sub-plan Interest grant to Co-opera Institutions	tive			
	0	25,12.00			

0	25,12.00			
		19,19.00	19,19.00	
R	- 5,93.00			

Provision of ₹ 25,12.00 lakh was estimated for implementation of 5 *per cent* interest grant scheme on long term agriculture loans through Central Banks and Co-operative Land Development Banks of Rajasthan. However, provision of ₹ 5,93.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 as the scheme was implemented only through Co-operative Land Development Banks after revision of scheme.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2501.	Special Programmes for	Rural			
	Development				
05.	Waste Land Developmen	nt			
	(State share)				
196.	Assistance to Zila Parish	ads/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(02)	For Integrated Catchmen	ıt			
	Development				
[02]	Functional related				
	0	67,50.00			
			53,48.32	53,48.32	
	R	- 14,01.68			

Provision of ₹ 14,01.68 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India resulted in non-release of state share.

- 06. Self Employment Programme (State share)196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) National Rural Livelihood Mission
- [02] Grants O

40,00.00

R - 40,00.00

Entire provision of ₹ 40,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India resulted in non-release of state share.

••

#### 2505. Rural Employment

- 01. National Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (01) Indira Awas Yojana
- [02] Grants (State Share)

Ο	3,99,53.93			
		3,42,03.49	3,42,03.49	
R	- 57,50.44			

Provision of ₹ 3,99,53.93 lakh was estimated for lump sum financial assistance to the selected shelter less BPL families in rural areas to construct new houses/ upgradation of houses.

However, provision of ₹ 57,50.44 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-release of outstanding instalments to 4 districts for the year 2012-13, instalments to 9 districts for the year 2013-14 and second instalment to 9 districts for the year 2014-15 by the Government of India.

<b>GRANT No.</b>	030 -	(Contd.)
------------------	-------	----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2505.	Rural Employment					
02.	02. Rural Employment Guarantee					
	Scheme (State Share)					
101.	National Rural Employ	ment				
	Guarantee Scheme					
(01)	National Rural Employ	ment				
	Guarantee Scheme					
[02]	Functional related					
	0	6,02,87.99	4,15,59.34	4,15,59.34		
	R	- 1,87,28.65	.,,	.,,		

Provision of ₹ 1,87,28.65 lakh was surrendered (₹ 30,82.28 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1,56,46.37 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India as per demand and consequent release of state share.

2515.	Other Rural Development
	Programmes
102.	Community Development
(01)	Financial Strengthening Scheme

[05] Incentives to Scheduled Tribe families

> O 7,43.00 R - 7,43.00

Provision of ₹ 7,43.00 lakh was estimated for payment of claims of service providers as per rules, if the genuine claims are received under *Bhamashah Yojana-2008*. However, the decision on eligibility of claims was pending under State Government level resulted in the entire provision of ₹ 7,43.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

••

••

••

•••

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) Backward District Development Fund (Central Assistance)
- [02] Functional related Activities

O 82,33.14 R - 27,64.14 54,69.00 54,69.00

Provision of  $\gtrless$  82,33.14 lakh was estimated to mitigate regional imbalances, to contribute towards poverty alleviation and to promote accountable and responsive Panchayats. However, due to reduction in provisions upto 52 *per cent* by the Ministry of Panchayati Raj, Government of India vide letter dated 13-02-2015, the provision of  $\gtrless$  27,64.14 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

#### Head

**Total grant** 

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

Excess + Saving -

••

- 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes
  - 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
  - (22) District Innovation Fund
  - [02] Functional/Activities

0 11,59.60

- 11.59.60 R

Provision of ₹ 11,59.60 lakh was estimated to enhance capacity of assets already created in 33 districts of the State. However, due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India, the entire provision of ₹ 11,59.60 lakh being surrendered on 31 March 2015.

196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats (25) Rural B.P.L. Awas [03] Functional/Activities in Tribal Area Sub-plan 0 92,43.18 82,17.20 82,17.20 - 10,25.98

R

Provision of ₹ 92,43.18 lakh was estimated for providing funds to BPL families for construction of houses in rural areas. However, the grant was released as per the demand raised by HUDCO resulted in ₹ 10,25.98 lakh being surrendered on 31 March 2015.

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (26) Total Sanitation Campaign
- [02] Functional/Activities

0 53,70.67 22,30.51 22,30.51 - 31.40.16 R

Provision of ₹ 53,70.67 lakh was estimated to achieve clean and healthy state by construction of toilets in schools and aanganbari centres. However, the grant was released as per the demand raised by HUDCO resulted in ₹ 31,40.16 lakh being surrendered on 31 March 2015.

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats (29) Rajeev Gandhi Panchayat
- Strengthening Campaign

[02] Functional/Activities

0	9,72.00			
		3,22.86	3,22.86	
R	- 6,49.14			

Provision of ₹ 9,72.00 lakh was estimated to enhance capacity building and responsibilities of PRIs. However, due to non-release of second instalment from the Government of India, provision of ₹ 6,49.14 lakh being surrendered on 31 March 2015.

•••

#### GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2515.	Other Rural Developmen	t			
	Programmes				
198.	Assistance to Gram Panc	hayats			
(06)	National Nutrition Assist	ance			
	Programme (for Students of				
	Elementary Schools of G	ram			
	Panchayats) Assistance u	nder			
	Mid-day Meal Yojana				
[03]	Functional/Activities				
	0	1,30,00.00	96 14 20	96 14 10	0.01
	R	- 43,85.80	86,14.20	86,14.19	- 0.01

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,30,00.00 lakh was estimated to provide cooked mid-day meal per educational day for class 1 to 8 students of Government-aided Schools. However, due to less release of funds from the Government of India, provision of  $\gtrless$  43,85.80 lakh being surrendered on 31 March 2015.

- 2700. Major Irrigation
  - 27. Mahi Project (Commercial)
  - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
  - (02) Unit II (Canals)
    - , \_

O 18,54.01 R - 4,10.32 14,43.69 14,43.96 + 0.27

Provision of ₹ 4,10.32 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less expenditure on pay and allowances because of posts remaining vacant and less expenditure on maintenance of materials. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

#### 2702. Minor Irrigation

- 01. Surface Water
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) State Partnership Irrigation Programme
- [01] Through the Chief Engineer, State Water Resources Planning Department

O 14,90.00 8,37.03 8,37.03 R - 6,52.97

Provision of ₹ 6,52.97 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of instalment from European Union, the funding agency of department because of non-achievement of prescribed milestones.

<b>GRANT No. 030 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
06. 796. (01)	Power Rural Electrification Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Rajasthan Rene Energy Corporation Limited For Rural Electrification					
	0	8,08.39				
	R	- 8,08.39				
intimat	Reasons for surrendering th ted (August 2015).	e entire pr	ovision of ₹ 8,08.39 lakh	on 31 March 2015	have not been	
796. (03)	New and Renewable Energy Tribal Area Sub-plan Solar Energy Electrification Rural Areas Through the agency of Raja Renewable Energy Corporat Limited	in sthan				
	0	12,00.00				
	R -	12,00.00		••		
intimat	Reasons for surrendering th ted (August 2015).	e entire pr	ovision of ₹ 12,00.00 lakh	on 31 March 2015	have not been	
	Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries Regulation and Developmer of Mines	ıt				
706						

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Operation and Superintendence

0

R

# 1,19.32

••

1,19.32

••

•••

•••

Provision of ₹ 1,06.78 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant.

2,26.10

- 1,06.78

- 3435. Ecology and Environment
  - 03. Environmental Research and Ecological Regeneration
  - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
  - (02) National Lake Conservation Plan
    - O 1,75.00 R - 1,75.00

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,75.00 lakh was estimated for *Nakki Lake Project* in tribal area sub-plan under *National Lake Conservation Plan*. However, entire provision of  $\gtrless$  1,75.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

- 0.10

#### GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
796.	Secretariat- Economic Serv Tribal Area Sub-plan Rajasthan Rural Livelihood				
	O R	37,50.00 - 4,50.00	33,00.00	33,00.00	
Projec	Provision of ₹ 4,50.00 lakh t and less making of Self He		on 31 March 2015 d	ue to delay in starting	g the work in
02. 796. (02)	Census Surveys and Statist Surveys and Statistics Tribal Area Sub-plan Information Technology an Communication Departme U. I. D. Project under the	nd			

recommendations of XIII Finance Commission

0

R

- 16.39.00

16.39.00

Entire provision of ₹ 16,39.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India under XIII Finance Commission.

During 2012-13 and 2013-14, the entire provision was also surrendered under the head.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (03) Economic and Statistics Department
- [01] Direction and Administration

0

R

2,16.41 86.96 86.86

Provision of ₹ 1,29.45 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to 145 posts remaining vacant out of 185 sanctioned posts.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (05) Bhamashah Yojana, 2014
- [01] Economic and Statistics Department

O 65,58.10 R - 35,58.10 30,00.00 30,00.00

Provision of ₹ 65,58.10 lakh was estimated for implementation of Bhamashah Yojana by transfer financial and non-financial benefits of government schemes directly to woman head of every family of BPL Antyodaya and Annapurna Families in a transparent way. As per the provisions of scheme, the State Government will release ₹ 1,000 at the time of enrolment of woman head of family in *Bhamashah Yojana* and the second instalment of ₹ 1,000 would be transferred in their bank account after six months. All financial and non-financial benefits of government schemes, viz. Social Security Pension, MNREGA wages, Scholarships, Janani Suraksha Yojana and PDS etc., will be transferred in the bank account under Bhamashah platform.

Provision of  $\gtrless$  35,58.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less enrolment of beneficiaries under the scheme because of election code of conduct.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
796. (01)	Civil Supplies Tribal Area Sub-plan Civil Supplies Schemes Computerisation of Ration	Cards			
	O R	3,36.00 - 2,90.48	45.52	45.52	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 2,90.48 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ave not been
(03)	Tribal Area Sub-plan National Food Security Sc Antyodaya Parivar Ann Yo				
	O R	8,15.05 - 1,17.98	6,97.07	6,97.07	
	Reasons for surrendering	the provision of	₹ 1,17.98 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ave not been

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  1,17.98 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
01.	Elementary Education				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(08)	Operation/ Establishment	of Hostels/			
	schools through the Tribal	Area			
	Development Department				
[01]	Establishment of Hostels/	Schools			
	0	22,89.20			
			24,12.23	24,11.46	- 0.77
	R	1,23.03			

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,23.03 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

## GRANT No. 030 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (08)	General Education Elementary Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Operation/ Establishment of schools through the Tribal Development Department Operation of Ashram Hoster	Area			
	O R	34,43.10 2,60.03	37,03.13	37,03.14	+ 0.01
2015 h	Reasons for providing add ave not been intimated (Aug	itional funds of ₹	2,60.03 lakh throug	th re-appropriation of	on 31 March
796. (08)	Elementary Education Tribal Area Sub-plan Operation/ Establishment of schools through the Tribal Development Department Operation of Maa-badi Cer	Area			
	O R	35,28.05 1.90.36	37,18.41	37,18.41	
to incr	K Additional funds of ₹ 1,90. ease in plan ceiling for oper	36 lakh were prov	• •	copriation on 31 Mar	rch 2015 due
796. (04)	University and Higher Edu Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes operated under Tr Welfare Fund (through the Area Development Departr Academic catalyst to colleg boys and girls	ribal Tribal nent)			
	0	11,08.50	17,55.93	17,55.93	
	R	6,47.43	17,00.70	17,00.70	••
to incr	Additional funds of ₹ 6,47. ease in plan ceiling.	43 lakh were prov	ided through re-app	copriation on 31 Mar	ch 2015 due
80.	Urban Development General Assistance to Municipalitie Municipal Councils	es/			

- Municipal Councils (32) Water and Sewerage Project [03] Water and Sewerage Project (for Scheduled Tribes)

0	1,01.25		
		2,02.50	2,02.50
R	1,01.25		

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,01.25 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 196.	Welfare of Scheduled Caste Scheduled Tribes, other Bac Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Tribe Assistance to Zila Parishads District level Panchayats Assistance under Palanhar Y Orphan children of Schedule	kward s / ojana for			
	0	20,65.30	23,28.45	23,28.39	- 0.06
	R	2,63.15	23,20.45	23,20.37	- 0.00
to incr	Additional funds of ₹ 2,63.1 ease in number of beneficiari		ided through re-appr	ropriation on 31 Mar	ch 2015 due
796. (02)	Welfare of Scheduled Triber Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants-in-aid for Schemes o Tribal Area Sub-plan Animal Husbandry Project (	f			
	0	3,00.00	8,37.14	8,37.14	
	R	5,37.14	0,37.14	0,57.14	
796. (02)	Welfare of Scheduled Triber Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants-in-aid for Schemes o Tribal Area Sub-plan Assistance for self employm (S.C.A)	f			
	0	1,00.00	2,00.00	2,00.00	
	R	1,00.00	2,00.00	2,00.00	
796. (02)	Welfare of Scheduled Triber Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants-in-aid for Schemes o Tribal Area Sub-plan Kaushal Vikas Pariyojana				
	0	1,00.00	6,41.25	6,41.25	
	R	5,41.25	0,71.25	0,41.25	
796. (02)	Welfare of Scheduled Triber Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants-in-aid for Schemes o Tribal Area Sub-plan Assistance for drip/ sprinkle PVC pipeline, electrification and distribution of electric/ o pump set	f r set, 1 of well			
	0	3,00.00	4,15.01	4,15.01	
	R	1,15.01	.,	.,	

<b>GRANT No.</b>	030 - (	(Contd.)
------------------	---------	----------

<b>GRANT No. 030 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
02. 796. (02)	Welfare of Scheduled Caster Scheduled Tribes, other Bac Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants-in-aid for Schemes o Tribal Area Sub-plan Evaluation and Survey of departmental scheme S	kward S				
	R	1,49.99	1,50.00	1,50.00		
02. 796. (04)	Additional funds of ₹ 14 ropriation on 31 March 2015 Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Assistance for development community except area of T Sub-plan, MADA and Sahar (S.C.A.) Kaushal Vikas Pariyojana	due to increase in s of tribal ribal		-	vided through	
	O R	0.01 2,52.74	2,52.75	2,52.75		
to rece	Additional funds of ₹ 2,52.7 Sipt of funds from the Govern	-	ided through re-app	ropriation on 31 N	Iarch 2015 due	
796. (18)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes run under Article 2 of the Constitution Base Line Survey					
	0	0.01	3,00.00	3,00.00		
	R	2,99.99	5,00.00	2,00.00	••	
796. (18)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes run under Article 2 of the Constitution Project construction					

0.01 0.01 1,49.98 0 S R 1,50.00 1,50.00

••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2225.	Welfare of Scheduled Caster Scheduled Tribes, other Bac Classes and Minorities	,				
02.	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes	8				
	Tribal Area Sub-plan					
(18)	Schemes run under Article 2	275(1)				
	of the Constitution					
[08]	Solar electrification in hoste	ls				
	0	1,00.00	2,50.00	2,50.00		
	R	1,50.00				
re-app	Additional funds of ₹ 5,9 ropriation on 31 March 2015				vided through	
796. (19)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes run under Centrally Sponsored Schemes Implementation of Vanband Kalyan Yojana	<i>i</i>				
	S	0.01				
	-		6,00.00	6,00.00		
	R	5,99.99	,	,		
to rece	Additional funds of ₹ 5,99.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India.					
01. 796.	Labour and Employment Labour Tribal Area Sub-plan National Health Insurance S	cheme				
	0	3,19.37				

R 3,21.29 6,40.66 ...

Additional funds of ₹ 3,21.29 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 to meet expenditure against the central share received from the Government of India as the Central share was not included in original estimates.

2401.	Crop Husbandry				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(28)	Crop Insurance				
	(50% state share: 50% central share	)			
	O 41,83.0	1			
			45,96.43	45,96.43	
	R 4,13.42	2			

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  4,13.42 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
796. (64)	Crop Husbandry Tribal Area Sub-plan National Agriculture Devel Scheme (S.C.A.) Through the Agriculture De	-			
	0	53,00.00	65,39.08	65,37.50	- 1.58
2015 h	R Reasons for providing additionave not been intimated (Aug		12,39.08 lakh throu	gh re-appropriation	on 31 March
(64)	Tribal Area Sub-plan National Agriculture Devel Scheme (S.C.A.) Through the Horticulture D	-			
[0-]	0	10,00.00	22,06.92	22,03.56	- 3.36
2015 h	R Reasons for providing additionave not been intimated (Aug		12,06.92 lakh throu	gh re-appropriation	on 31 March
796.	Co-operation Tribal Area Sub-plan Interest grant to good loane Co-operative Societies	es of			
	0	16,32.79	46,47.00	46,47.00	
	R	30,14.21	10,17100	10,11100	
due to	Additional funds of ₹ 30,1 receipt of more claims for in	-	-	appropriation on 31	March 2015
02. 800. (02)	Rural Employment Rural Employment Guaran Scheme (State share) Other expenditure Innovatives/ Novel Scheme Development Department Functional related				
	O R	6,28.01 1,32.64	7,60.65	7,60.65	

Additional funds of ₹ 1,32.64 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for payment of outstanding liabilities in compliance to the declaration made in budget speech of 2013-14.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
796. (01)	Civil Supplies Tribal Area Sub-plan Civil Supplies Schemes Computerisation of Public Distribution System				
	O R	24.63 7,87.20	8,11.83	8,11.83	

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  7,87.20 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

4. In view of final saving under the following head, augmentation of provision was excessive:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2700.	Major Irrigation				
27.	Mahi Project (Commercial)	)			
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(04)	Other expenditure				
	0	81,13.32			
			84,17.27	81,79.53	- 2,37.74
	R	3,03.95			

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 3,03.95 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 and final saving of ₹ 2,37.74 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

### Capital

#### Voted

- 1. Supplementary grant of ₹ 4,25,54.69 lakh obtained in March 2015 was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public W	orks			
80.	General				
001.	Direction and Administration				
(02)	Percentage Charges (Tribal	Area)			
[91]	Percentage charges for esta	blishment			
	expenditure (2059)				
	0	2,57.05			
			2,18.19	1,71.85	- 46.34
	R	- 38.86			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 38.86 lakh on 31 March 2015 and final saving of ₹ 46.34 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	General Tribal Area Sub-plan Judicial Building (Tribal A Sub-plan)	Area			
	0	12,38.62	2,34.96	2,34.96	
	R	- 10,03.66	2,34.70	2,34.90	
80.	General				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(06)	General Building (Excise				
	Department)				
	0	6,20.27	4,73.76	4,82.86	+ 9.10
	R	- 1,46.51	т,73.70	т,02.00	- 7.10

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 11,50.17 lakh under the above two heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 9.10 lakh under the head "4059-80-796 (06)" have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Sports,
  - Art and Culture
  - 01. General Education
  - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
  - (02) College Education
  - [90] Construction works

0

R

- 4.23.66

4,42.48

18.82

18.82

••

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 4,23.66 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

<b>GRANT No.</b>	030 -	(Contd.)
------------------	-------	----------

	GNANI	No. 030 - (Coma.)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>4202. Capital Outlay on Education Art and Culture</li> <li>01. General Education</li> <li>796. Tribal Area Sub-plan</li> <li>(11) Block Institute for Teacher Education</li> <li>[90] Construction works</li> </ul>	-		(())	
0	1,58.00			
R	- 1,58.00			
Entire provision of ₹ 1,58. ceiling.	00 lakh was	surrendered on 31 Marc	ch 2015 due to rec	luction in plan
<ul> <li>02. Technical Education</li> <li>796. Tribal Area Sub-plan</li> <li>(01) Through the Director, Tech Education</li> </ul>				
0	6,80.77	4,27.20	4,27.50	+ 0.30
R Provision of ₹ 2,53.57 lakh works by Public Works Departu availability of unspent amount of Udaipur and Kelwara new Polytec progress. 03. Sports and Youth Services 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan (01) Zila Sankul through Sports Department	nent, (ii) noi earlier years	n-release of funds to l and (iii) non-purchase of	RSRDC during 20 of machinery and e	014-15 as the equipments for
0	9,24.76	3,31.75	3,31.75	
R	- 5,93.01	3,51.75	5,51.75	
Reasons for surrendering intimated (August 2015).	the provision	n of ₹ 5,93.01 lakh on	31 March 2015	have not been
<ul> <li>4210. Capital Outlay on Medical Public Health</li> <li>01. Urban Health Services</li> <li>796. Tribal Area Sub-plan</li> <li>(02) Modernisation, Strengtheni Renewal and Up-gradation Department</li> <li>[01] Through the Director, Med Health Services</li> </ul>	ng, of			
O R	2,99.21 - 2,01.95	97.26	94.31	- 2.95
Reasons for surrendering		of ₹ 20195 lakh on	31 March 2015	have not been

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  2,01.95 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

		GRANT N	0. 030 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical	and			
02	Public Health Rural Health Services (Dir	rectorate			
02.	of Medical and Health Ser				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan	(1003)			
(03)	NABARD Loan based Sch	nemes			
[01]	Construction of Health Su	b-Centres			
	0	19,74.36			
	R	- 19,74.36			

. .

Entire provision of ₹ 19,74.36 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-release of sanction for building construction of Health Sub-Centres under NABARD scheme.

- 02. Rural Health Services (Directorate of Medical and Health Services)
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (03) NABARD Loan based Schemes
- [02] Construction of Primary Health Centres

0	2,86.09		
S	7,98.91	6,46.09	6,46.09
R	- 4,38.91		

Supplementary grant of ₹ 7,98.91 lakh obtained in March 2015 for construction of Primary Health Centres was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head. However, provision of ₹ 4,38.91 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of funds for building construction of Primary Health Centres under NABARD scheme.

- 02. Rural Health Services (Directorate of Medical and Health Services)
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (03) NABARD Loan based Schemes
- [03] Construction of Community Health Centres

O S	2,37.58 4,37.90	5,73.58	5,73.58	
R	- 1,01.90	,	,	

Supplementary grant of ₹ 4,37.90 lakh obtained in March 2015 for construction of Community Health Centres was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head. However, provision of ₹ 1,01.90 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-release of sanction for building construction of Community Health Centres under NABARD scheme.

03.	Medical Education, Training	g and		
	Research			
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan			
(01)	Hospital and Dispensaries-	Medical		
	Education			
[01]	Medical College and attache	ed group		
	of hospitals, Jaipur			
	0	7,00.01		
	0	7,00.01	2,94.38	2,94.38
	D	1 05 62	2,74.30	2,74.30
	Λ	- 4,05.63		

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  4,05.63 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

<b>GRANT No. 030 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Sch Maintenance Percentage (O&M) for Rural Schem transferred from M. H. 2 Supply and Sanitation-0	emes e charges nes 2215-Water 1-102			
	O S	51,18.90 4,64.83	55,83.73	51,96.00	- 3,87.73
			kh have not been int	imated (August 201	5)
796. (01)	Reasons for the final sav Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Sch Rural Water Supply Sch	emes	ikn nave not been int	imated (August 201	5).
	O S R	79,82.63 5,08.37 - 9,34.00	75,57.00	75,56.06	- 0.94
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Sch Bisalpur-Dudu Water Su (NABARD)				
	O S R	10,36.80 98.08 - 3,02.64	8,32.24	8,32.24	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Sch Churu-Jhunjhunu Water Project Phase-II-(EAP)				
	O S R	11,60.60 17,11.80 - 4,17.55	24,54.85	24,54.85	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Sch Indroka-Manaklav-Dant Supply Scheme				
	O S R	3,06.24 82.96 - 2,42.86	1,46.34	1,46.34	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4215.	Capital Outlay on Water S	upply and			
	Sanitation				
01.	Water Supply				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(01)	Rural Water Supply Schen	nes			
[12]	Dewas Project, Phase-II (N	NABARD)			
	0	91.00			
	S	2,59.00	81.50	81.50	
	R	- 2,68.50			

Supplementary grant of  $\gtrless$  26,60.21 lakh under the above five heads obtained in March 2015 to meet expenditure on execution of works was unnecessary/ excessive in view of anticipated saving under these heads.

Provision of ₹ 21,65.55 lakh under the above five heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Water Supply
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Rural Water Supply Schemes
- [16] Nagaur Lift Canal Phase-II

 $\begin{array}{c|cccc} O & & 34,05.30 \\ R & & -34,00.30 \end{array} & 5.00 & 5.01 & +0.01 \\ \end{array}$ 

Provision of ₹ 34,00.30 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher Narmada Water Supply Sc (F.R.) (NABARD)			-	
	0	4,15.30	2.04.02	2.04.02	
	R	- 2,10.38	2,04.92	2,04.92	••
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher Borawas-Mandana Water Project				
	O R	4,41.48	1,11.84	1,11.84	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Nagda-Anta-Baldevpura W Supply Project				
	0	1,81.06	20.02	20.02	
	R	- 1,42.23	38.83	38.83	
less ex	Provision of ₹ 6,82.25 lakh ecution of works. However,				2015 due to
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Fatehpur-Laxmangarh Drin Water Project				
	O S R	12,22.94 4,65.44 - 2,97.06	13,91.32	13,91.32	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Fluoride Control Project Ajmer-Pisangan	ies			
	O S R	12,92.01 28.14 - 5,07.12	8,13.03	8,13.03	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Rajgarh-Bungi Water Supp				
	O S R	5,90.60 9,17.55 - 4,67.31	10,40.84	10,40.84	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem XIII Finance Commission	ies			
	O S R	16,31.00 4,97.01 - 2,79.52	18,48.49	18,48.49	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher Jawai Cluster Project - II				
	O S R	3,02.95 3,29.10 - 1,08.26	5,23.79	5,23.79	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher Banswara-Pratapgarh Wat Project				
	O S R	13,69.54 3,99.83 - 2,20.33	15,49.04	15,49.04	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher National Rural Drinking W Programme 5% assured ar Water Quality Control	Vater			
	O S R	6,63.05 2,76.13 - 6,34.04	3,05.14	3,05.14	

Supplementary grant of  $\gtrless$  29,13.20 lakh under the above seven heads obtained in March 2015 to meet expenditure on execution of works was excessive/ unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under these heads.

Provision of ₹ 25,13.64 lakh under the above seven heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Water Supply
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Rural Water Supply Schemes
- [41] Bisalpur-Dudu Project-Chaksu, Phagi and Bassi

Ο	14,38.25	12,69.84	12,69.84	
R	- 1,68.41	12,09.04	12,09.04	
<ul><li>01. Water Supply</li><li>796. Tribal Area Su</li><li>(01) Rural Water Se</li><li>[43] Baran Cluster</li></ul>	apply Schemes			
O R	1,47.65		- 30.87	- 30.87

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher Narmada F.R. Cluster Pro	mes			
	0	4,55.30 - 4,54.57	0.73	0.72	- 0.01
	R	- 4,54.57	0.75	0.72	- 0.01
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher Narmada to Shiv Tehsil, I Barmer Water Supply Pro (205 Villages)	District			
	0	6,82.95	4,99.33	4,99.33	
	R	- 1,83.62	, - · ·	,	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher Water Supply Project for Villages of Bhinmal Town Bhinmal Tehsil	256			
	0	5,35.30	4,00.90	4,00.90	
	R	- 1,34.40	4,00.90	4,00.20	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Scher National Rural Drinking V Programme (D.D.P.)				
	0	18,46.18	15,33.00	15,32.73	- 0.27
	R	- 3,13.18	10,00,000	10,02.10	5.27

Provision of  $\gtrless$  14,01.83 lakh under the above six heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non/ less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

Reasons for the *minus* expenditure of ₹ 30.87 lakh under head "4215-01-796 (01) [43]" have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Water Supply
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Urban Water Supply Schemes
- [02] Other Urban Drinking Water
  - Schemes

0	20,98.00			
		7,20.71	7,20.56	- 0.15
R	- 13,77.29			

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (02)	Capital Outlay on W Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-pla Urban Water Supply Chambal-Baler-Saw Water Supply Proje	n y Schemes /aimadhopur			
	0	2,10.00			
	R	- 2,10.00			
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-pla Urban Water Supply Re-organisation wo Water Supply Scher	y Schemes rk of Urban			
	0	20,25.00	13,30.97	13,30.97	
	R	- 6,94.03			
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-pla Urban Water Supply Deeg Water Supply	y Schemes			
	0	2,10.00	2.24	2.26	
	R	- 2,07.64	2.36	2.36	
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-pla Urban Water Supply Nagda-Anta-Baldey Supply Scheme	y Schemes			
	0	3,50.00			
	R	- 2,74.75	75.25	75.25	
less/ no		3.71 lakh under the abo xs. However, detailed r			

9,31.00

9,31.00

••

- Water Supply
   Tribal Area Sub-plan
   Urban Water Supply Schemes
   Pokaran-Phalsund Water Supply Project (Urban)
  - 0 12,00.00 - 2,69.00 R

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (02)	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Scher For replacement of old and environment friendly pipel clean drinking water facilit Consumers	mes l non- ines and			
	O R	8,28.00 - 4,85.98	3,42.02	3,42.02	
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Scher XIII Finance Commission				
	O R	8,90.00 - 5,41.22	3,48.78	3,48.77	- 0.01
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply Scher Chambal-Dholpur-Bharatp Phase-I, Part-II (Urban)	mes			
	0	2,10.00			
	R	- 2,10.00			
to less/	Provision of ₹ 15,06.20 lat non-execution of works. H				
03.	Capital Outlay on Urban Development Integrated Development of and Medium Towns Tribal Area Sub-plan	f Small			

(01) Jawahar Lal Nehru National Urban Renewal Mission (JNNURM)

> O 40,88.55 R - 33,70.64 7,17.91 7,17.91

Provision of  $\gtrless$  33,70.64 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

•••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03. 796.	Capital Outlay on Urban Development Integrated Development of and Medium Towns Tribal Area Sub-plan Shahari Jan Sahbhagi Yoja			(((1111111))	
	O R	3,37.50 - 2,94.28	43.22	43.19	- 0.03
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).		₹ 2,94.28 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ave not been
796.	Integrated Development of and Medium Towns Tribal Area Sub-plan Fire Brigade Services	Small			
	0	1,35.01			
	R	- 1,35.01			
intimat	Reasons for surrendering t ted (August 2015).	he entire provision	of ₹ 1,35.01 lakh o	on 31 March 2015 h	ave not been
03. 796. (07)	Integrated Development of and Medium Towns Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Roads and Drainage (ROB)				
[01]	For Various Urban Bodies O	11,47.50			
	R	- 1,44.65	10,02.85	10,02.85	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of ₹	₹ 1,44.65 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ave not been
796.	Slum Area Improvement Tribal Area Sub-plan Integrated Housing and Slu Development Plan (IHSDP				
	0	15,79.15	2,41.89	2,41.89	
	R	- 13,37.26	2,71.07	2,71.07	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  13,37.26 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Wel Scheduled Castes, Sch Other Backward Class	eduled Tribes,			
	Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Tribal Area Sub-plan	Tribes			
	Various construction v Sub-plan area for irrig (S.C.A.)				
[01]	Construction of waters	shed structures			
	0	3,80.00			
	R	- 3,80.00			
	Welfare of Scheduled	Tribes			
	Tribal Area Sub-plan Various construction v	vorks in			
(0))	Sub-plan area for irrig				
	(S.C.A.)				
[02]	Strengthening of Cana	1			
	0	2,00.00			
	R	- 2,00.00			
02.	Welfare of Scheduled	Tribes			
	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(11)	Schemes for amount re Government of India u 275(1) of the Constitu	inder Article			
[04]	(S.C.A.) Renewal and construct	tion of other			
	residential schools exc Model Residential Sch				
	0	6,00.00			
	R	- 6,00.00			
	Welfare of Scheduled	Tribes			
796. (11)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount re	actived from			
(11)	Government of India u				
	275(1) of the Constitut (S.C.A.)				
[08]	Renewal and Construct Buildings	tion of Tribal			
	0	9,00.00			

..

..

..

R - 9,00.00

<b>GRANT No.</b>	030 -	(Contd.)
------------------	-------	----------

	Head		Total grant	exp	Actual enditure <i>in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Schedule Other Backward Classes an Minorities	ed Tribes,				
02.	Welfare of Scheduled Tribe	S				
	Tribal Area Sub-plan					
	Schemes for amount receive Government of India under 275(1) of the Constitution of (S.C.A.)	Article				
[12]	Electrification of tribal bast	is				
	0	3,00.00				
	R	- 3,00.00			••	
02.	Welfare of Scheduled Tribe	S				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan					
	Schemes for amount receive	ed from				
	Government of India under	Article				
	275(1) of the Constitution of (S.C.A.)	of India				
[16]	Construction and repairs of wall	boundary				
	0	1,50.00				
	R	- 1,50.00				
due to	Entire provision of ₹ 25,30. non-receipt of funds from th			ads was sur	rrendered on	31 March 2015

- 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (11) Schemes for amount received from Government of India under Article 275(1) of the Constitution of India (S.C.A.)
- [05] Establishment of hand-pump including drinking water schemes

0	8,00.00		
		2,96.61	2,96.61
R	- 5,03.39		

Provision of ₹ 5,03.39 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of sanction of scheme from the Government of India.

••

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 796.	Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Other Backward Classes an Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Triber Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount receive Government of India under 275(1) of the Constitution of	ed Tribes, id es ed from Article			
[07]	(S.C.A.) Construction of Community Buildings	y			
	0	8,00.00	52.20	52 20	
	R	- 7,46.61	53.39	53.39	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 7,46.61 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ve not been
796. (11)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribe Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount receive Government of India under 275(1) of the Constitution of (S.C.A.) Establishment of art of Arc	ed from Article of India			
Γ]	Academy O	2,15.80	65.80	65.80	
	R	- 1,50.00	05.80	05.80	
796. (11)	Welfare of Scheduled Tribe Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount receive Government of India under 275(1) of the Constitution of (S.C.A.) Construction, expansion an of hospital building	ed from Article of India			
	0	3,65.00	2,10.62	2,10.62	
796. (16)	R Welfare of Scheduled Tribe Tribal Area Sub-plan Capital works in Bikhari Tr Areas (S.C.A.) To connect Bastis with serv centres	ibal			
	0	5,00.00	2 50 00	2 50 00	
	R	- 1,50.00	3,50.00	3,50.00	

GRANT No. 0	<b>30 - (Contd.)</b>
-------------	----------------------

		GRANT No	. 030 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (17)	Capital Outlay on Welfare Scheduled Castes, Schedul Other Backward Classes an Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Capital works in MADA A (S.C.A.) To connect Tribal Bastis w centres	ed Tribes, nd es reas rith service			
	O R	3,50.00	2,50.00	2,50.00	
02. 796. (11)	R Provision of ₹ 5,54.38 lakh ceipt of funds from the Gove Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount receiv Government of India under 275(1) of the Constitution (S.C.A.) Renewal and construction Model Residential Schools	n under the above ernment of India. es ved from r Article of India of Eklavya	four heads was sur	rendered on 31 Mar	ch 2015 due to
	O R	19,00.00	8,00.00	8,00.00	
the Go	Provision of ₹ 11,00.00 lak overnment of India.	<i>,</i> , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	ed on 31 March 201	5 due to less receipt	of funds from
796. (11)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount receiv Government of India under 275(1) of the Constitution (S.C.A.) Construction of Roads and	ved from r Article of India			
	0	29,00.00	4,00.00	4,00.00	
	R	- 25,00.00	4,00.00	4,00.00	
of Indi	Anticipated saving of ₹ 25 ia.	,00.00 lakh was a	ttibuted to less rece	eipt of funds from th	e Government
796.	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Special				

- (20) Programme under Special Scheme for Tribal Area Development (Tribal Welfare Fund)
- [13] Construction of Monuments

Provision of ₹ 3,23.27 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in plan ceiling. Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 35.28 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare Scheduled Castes, Schedule Other Backward Classes ar Minorities	ed Tribes,			
02.	Welfare of Scheduled Tribe	es			
	Tribal Area Sub-plan	~ .			
(20)	Programme under Special S for Tribal Area Developme				
	(Tribal Welfare Fund)				
[22]	Renewal and Construction Ashram Schools	of			
	0	1,40.00			
	R	- 1,40.00			
	Welfare of Scheduled Tribe	es			
	Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Special S	Scheme			
(20)	for Tribal Area Developme				
[20]	(Tribal Welfare Fund)				
[30]	Construction of Community	-			
	0	4,00.00			
	R	- 4,00.00			
02.	Welfare of Scheduled Tribe	es			
	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(20)	Programme under Special S for Tribal Area Developme				
	(Tribal Welfare Fund)				
[31]	Construction of hospital bu	ilding			
	0	2,00.00			
	R	- 2,00.00			
	Welfare of Scheduled Tribe	es			
	Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Special S	Scheme			
()	for MADA Area Developm				
[02]	(Tribal Welfare Fund)	6 h 1-			
[02]	Renewal and construction of				
	0	1,00.00			
	R	- 1,00.00			
	Entire provision of $\neq 8.40$ (	)0 lokh under th	a abaya fayr baada y	use surrandarad on 2	1 March 2015

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  8,40.00 lakh under the above four heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in plan ceiling of these schemes after review of departmental schemes.

GRANT No.	030 - (	(Contd.)
-----------	---------	----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare of	f			
	Scheduled Castes, Scheduled	l Tribes,			
	Other Backward Classes and				
	Minorities				
02.	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(20)	Programme under Special Sc	heme			
	for Tribal Area Development	t			
	(Tribal Welfare Fund)				
[28]	Infrastructural construction v	vork at			
	holiest destination				
	0	8,07.00			
	R -	8,07.00			
	Reasons for surrendering the	e entire provisio	n of ₹ 8 07 00 lakh	on 31 March 2015 h	nave not been

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 8,07.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes	02.	Welfare	of Scheduled	Tribes
---------------------------------	-----	---------	--------------	--------

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (26) Capital works under Centrally Sponsored Schemes
- [01] Renewal and construction of Saharia bungalow under C.C.D. Scheme of Saharia Development

O 5,80.80

R - 5,80.80

Entire provision of ₹ 5,80.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India under Scheme.

••

••

•••

- 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (20) Programme under Special Scheme for Tribal Area Development (Tribal Welfare Fund)
- [29] Construction work for capacity enhancement in hostels

O 25,98.43 R - 13,55.65 12,42.78 12,25.16 - 17.62

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 13,55.65 lakh on 31 March 2015 and final saving of ₹ 17.62 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfar				
	Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and				
	Minorities				
02.	Welfare of Scheduled Tri	bes			
	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
	(26) Capital works under Centrally				
	Sponsored Schemes				
[02]	02] Renewal and construction of Saharia				
	housing under C.C.D. Scl	neme of			
	Saharia Development				
	0	19,96.50			
			7,00.00	7,00.00	
	R	- 12,96.50			
			1 01 15 1 001		

Provision of ₹ 12,96.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under Scheme.

02. Wentie of Benedated Hilber	02.	Welfare	of	Scheduled	Tribes
--------------------------------	-----	---------	----	-----------	--------

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (26) Capital works under Centrally Sponsored Schemes
- [04] Renewal and construction of Ashram hostels

O 10,68.18 R - 10,68.18

Entire provision of ₹ 10,68.18 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India under Scheme.

••

••

•••

••

••

•••

- 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (27) Through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department
- [01] Construction of boys hostel building

O 2,41.01

R

- 2,41.01

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of  $\neq$  2,41.01 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (27) Through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department
- [02] Construction of girls hostel buildings

0	3,11.76			
		0.99	1.00	+ 0.01
R	- 3,10.77			

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (27)	Capital Outlay on Welfard Scheduled Castes, Schedu Other Backward Classes a Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Tril Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Social Justice Empowerment Departmen Construction of hostel bui college boys and girls	led Tribes, and bes e and at			
	O R	2,77.46 - 2,36.58	40.88	40.89	+ 0.01
796. (27)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Social Justice Empowerment Departmen Construction of Scheduled hostel buildings under NA assistance	e and nt 1 Tribes			
	O R	2,93.15 - 2,52.13	41.02	41.02	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 7,99.48 lakh under the above three heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 4236. Capital Outlay on Nutrition
  - 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
  - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
  - (01) Construction of Aanganbari Centres under I.C.D.S. Mission Mode

0	35,35.88
R	- 35,35.88

Reasons for re-appropriating the entire provision of ₹ 35,35.88 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

•••

••

•••

•••

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (02) Upgradation and maintenance of Aanganbari Centres including Cretche construction under I.C.D.S. Mission Mode

O 1,95.71 R - 1,95.71

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,95.71 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
796. (02)	Capital Outlay on Other So Services Tribal Area Sub-plan Construction of new ITIs b Construction works				
	0	11,20.86 - 9,36.55	1,84.31	1,84.31	
allotm	R Provision of ₹ 11,20.86 lak area, but the construction o ent process for remaining I .55 lakh was surrendered on	h was estimated fo f only Shahbad IT TI buildings was	I building was start	ed during the year a	and the land
796. (07)	Capital Outlay on Crop Hu Tribal Area Sub-plan National Agriculture Deve Scheme (S.C.A.) Through Agriculture Mark Board	lopment			
	0	3,30.00	2,00.00	2,00.00	
	R Tribal Area Sub-plan Building Construction for I Service Centre and Village Knowledge Centre				
	O R	41,86.00	28,56.23	28,83.89	+ 27.66
2015 a 2015).	Reasons for surrendering th and final excess of ₹ 27.66	ne provision of ₹ 14			
01. 796.	Capital Outlay on Forestry Wild Life Forestry Tribal Area Sub-plan Forestry Work assisted by NABARD	and			
	0	29,12.71	20,96.80	20,96.27	- 0.53
	R	- 8,15.91			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  8,15.91 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

Head	
IICau	÷

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*) Excess + Saving -

- 4515. Capital Outlay on Other Rural Development Programmes
  - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
  - (12) Gramin Jan Bhagidari Vikas Yojana
  - [01] For Zila Parishads (Rural Development Cell)

0

6,75.00

- 6.75.00

R

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  6,75.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to change in the existing scheme with new name *Guru Golwalkar Jan Bhagidari Vikas Yojana*.

4575. Capital Outlay on Other Special Areas Programmes 06. Border Area Development (Central Assistance) 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan (01) For Zila Parishads (Rural Development Cell) 0 20,71.05 R - 6,79.45

Provision of ₹ 6,79.45 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India under *Border Area Development Project*.

### 4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation

- 02. Chambal Project (Commercial)
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Through the Area Development Commissioner, Chambal
- [01] Right Main Canal

O 5,63.25 R - 1,76.37 3,86.88 3,86.88

Provision of ₹ 1,76.37 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of restoration, lining and renovation work of pucca structure of Etawa Branch Canal between KM 40 to KM 48 because of rain and supply of water for Rabi Crop.

- 24. Narmada Project (Commercial)
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (01) Construction Works
  - O 29,45.50 R - 18,44.19 11,01.31 11,01.31

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 18,44.19 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
27. 796. (02)	Capital Outlay on Major Im Mahi Project (Commercial) Tribal Area Sub-plan Renewal/ Modernisation/ Up-gradation/Re-generatio of Projects Strengthening of Canals	)			
	0	11,62.01 - 6,49.53	5,12.48	5,12.48	
	R	- 6,49.53			
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	of ₹ 6,49.53 lakh on	31 March 2015 I	nave not been
796.	Renewal/ Modernisation/ Up-gradation/ Re-generation of Projects (Commercial) Tribal Area Sub-plan Construction Works	on			
	0	1,24.14			
	R	1,24.14 - 1,24.14			
intima	Reasons for surrendering t ted (August 2015).	he entire provis	ion of ₹ 1,24.14 lakh o	on 31 March 2015	have not been
63. 796.	Capital Outlay on Medium Garadada Project (Commer Tribal Area Sub-plan Construction Works				
	0	2,00.00	16.50	16.50	
	R	- 1,83.50	10100	10.00	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	of ₹ 1,83.50 lakh on	31 March 2015 I	nave not been
796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Minor Ir Tribal Area Sub-plan Minor Irrigation Construct (through the Chief Enginee Resources) Execution	on Works			
	O S R	3,65.50 0.50 - 1,40.39	2,25.61	2,25.60	- 0.01

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  1,40.39 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

25	7
20	'

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Minor Ir Tribal Area Sub-plan Minor Irrigation Construct (through the Chief Enginee Resources) State Partnership Irrigation Programme	ion Works er, Water			
	0	23,10.00	12,74.20	13,40.52	+ 66.32
	R	- 10,35.80			
₹ 66.32	Reasons for surrendering t 2 lakh have not been intimat	-	10,35.80 lakh on 31	March 2015 and fi	nal excess of
(03)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Accelerated Irrigation Bene Programme Construction Works	efit			
	0	20,00.00			
	R	- 15,61.87	4,38.13	3,99.95	- 38.18
₹ 38.18	Reasons for surrendering t 8 lakh have not been intimat	-	15,61.87 lakh on 31	March 2015 and fi	nal saving of
	Tribal Area Sub-plan Rehabilitation of Minor Irr Projects (through the Chief Quality Control and Extern Assistance)	Engineer,			
	0	14,80.00			
	R	- 5,06.43	9,73.57	9,73.57	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 5,06.43 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ave not been
(08)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants under XIII Finance Commission (through the O Water Resources) Construction Works	С.Е.,			
	0	8,00.00			<b>.</b>
	R	- 5,83.71	2,16.29	1,64.45	- 51.84
	D C 1'	1	5 0 2 7 1 1 1 1 2 1	M 1 2015 1 C	1

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 5,83.71 lakh on 31 March 2015 and final saving of ₹ 51.84 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

GRATTING 050 - (Contral)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
796.	Capital Outlay on Minor I Tribal Area Sub-plan Re-generation/ Upgradati Modernisation/ Renewal of	on/			
	0	1,35.00			
	R	- 1,24.60	10.40	10.40	
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	g the provision o	f ₹ 1,24.60 lakh or	n 31 March 2015	have not been
796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Comma Development Tribal Area Sub-plan Through the Developmen Commissioner cum Area Development Commission Land Development Work (Bisalpur, Ajmer)	t ner			
	0	1,96.57			
	R	- 1,44.15	52.42	48.99	- 3.43
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	g the provision o	f ₹ 1,44.15 lakh or	n 31 March 2015	have not been
80. 796.	Capital Outlay on Power General Tribal Area Sub-plan Investment in Rajasthan F Vidyut Utpadan Nigam L	Rajya			
	0	1,57,41.00			
	R	- 38,40.75	1,19,00.25	1,19,00.25	
reduct	Provision of $₹$ 38,40.75 ion in plan ceiling.	lakh was re-app	ropriated to other h	neads on 31 Marcl	h 2015 due to
796.	General Tribal Area Sub-plan Investment in Rajasthan H Vidyut Prasaran Nigam L	••			
	0	66,15.00			
	R	- 16 20 00	49,95.00	49,95.00	

R - 16,20.00

Provision of ₹ 16,20.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in plan ceiling.

					<b>F</b>	
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -	
01. 796.	Capital Outlay on Non-ferr Mining and Metallurgical I Mineral Exploration and Development Tribal Area Sub-plan Approach Roads O R		1,89.03	2,00.99	+ 11.96	
	Provision of ₹ 1,45.83 lakh	was surrendered o	n 31 March 2015 de	ue to reduction in pla	an ceiling.	
	Reasons for final excess of	₹ 11.96 lakh have	not been intimated	(August 2015).		
03. 796.	<ul> <li>5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges</li> <li>03. State Highways</li> <li>796. Tribal Area Sub-plan</li> <li>(02) Strengthening, Modernisation, Renovation and Widening of State Highways</li> </ul>					
	O R	36,71.68	11,31.92	11,31.92		
execut	Provision of ₹ 25,39.76 lal ion of works. However, deta	kh was re-appropr			5 due to less	
796.	State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan Strengthening, Modernisati Renovation and Widening of District Roads					
	O S R	8,96.02 5,86.28 10,23.83	4,58.47	4,58.47		
of wor	Supplementary grant of ₹ 5 ks was unnecessary in view			o meet expenditure	on execution	
intimo	Reasons for surrendering the provision of $\gtrless$ 10,23.83 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015)					

intimated (August 2015).

03.	State	Highways
-----	-------	----------

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (04) Roads financed from State Road Development Fund (S.H.)
- [90] Construction Works

0	26,28.32			
S	26.55	20,26.64	20,26.64	
R	- 6,28.23			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  6,28.23 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
03.	Capital Outlay on Roads an State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan	nd Bridges			
	Roads financed from State Development Fund (S.H.)	Road			
[91]	Percentage charges for esta expenditure (2059)	ıblishment			
	O S R	2,10.26 2.12 - 1,86.25	26.13	26.13	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 1,86.25 lakh o	n 31 March 2015	have not been
796.	State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan Grants on the recommenda XIII Finance Commission				
	0	2,24.01			
	R	- 2,24.01			
intimat	Reasons for surrendering t ted (August 2015).	he entire provision	n of ₹ 2,24.01 lakh	n on 31 March 2015	have not been
796.	State Highways Tribal Area Sub-plan Roads recouped from Cent Fund	ral Road			

0	30,80.30			
S	5,10.08	11,62.07	11,62.07	
R	- 24,28.31			

Supplementary grant of ₹ 5,10.08 lakh obtained in March 2015 to meet expenditure on execution of works was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 24,28.31 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 04. District and Other Roads
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (05) Urban Roads

O 7,16.81 R - 7,16.81 ... ... ...

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 7,16.81 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
04. I 796. 7 (06) I [05] I	Capital Outlay on Roads an District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan R.I.D.F. Roads recouped by NABARD Road Upgradation Project (Shashtdasham)	-			
S		56.19 1,20.80 - 1,17.77	59.22	59.20	- 0.02
796. 7 (06) H	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan R.I.D.F. Roads recouped by NABARD Missing Link Project (Sapto				
S	O S R	71.68 1,49.56 - 1,48.37	72.87	72.86	- 0.01

Supplementary grant of ₹ 2,70.36 lakh under the above two heads obtained in March 2015 to meet expenditure on execution of works was excessive in view of anticipated saving under these heads.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  2,66.14 lakh under the above two heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

796.	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan R.I.D.F. Roads recouped NABARD Missing Link Project II (Ashtadasham)	by			
	0	16,60.62	10.00.20	10.00.10	0.01
	S R	5,16.26 - 3,76.68	18,00.20	18,00.19	- 0.01
796. (06)	District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan R.I.D.F. Roads recouped NABARD Roads Upgradation Projec (Navdasham)	-			
	O S R	56,63.72 17,79.86 - 17,56.00	56,87.58	56,87.57	- 0.01

#### Head

### Total grant

Actual expenditure (₹in lakh) Excess + Saving -

- 5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges
  - 04. District and Other Roads
  - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
  - (08) Roads recouped from State Road Development Fund (M.D.R.)
  - [90] Construction Works

0	2,38.94
S	4,77.87
R	2,38.94 4,77.87 - 7,16.81

Supplementary grant of  $\gtrless$  27,73.99 lakh under the above three heads obtained in March 2015 to meet expenditure on execution of works was excessive/ unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the heads.

Provision of  $\gtrless$  28,49.49 lakh under the above three heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less/ non-execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 04. District and Other Roads
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (06) R.I.D.F. Roads recouped by NABARD
   [00] Roads Upgradation Project
- [09] Roads Upgradation Project (Vinshtitam)

R - 20,10.40

21.01.77

91.37

91.37

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  20,10.40 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 04. District and Other Roads
- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (07) Rural Roads

0

0	47,78.76			
S	49,84.25	64,54.63	64,55.05	+0.42
R	- 33,08.38			

Supplementary grant of ₹ 49,84.25 lakh obtained in March 2015 to meet expenditure on execution of works was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of ₹ 33,08.38 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

04. District and Other Roads

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

(11) Construction of Roads under

XIII Finance Commission (M.D.R.)

O 2,24.01 R - 2,00.10 23.91 23.91

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  2,00.10 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

<b>GRANT No.</b>	030 - (	(Contd.)
------------------	---------	----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5054.	Capital Outlay on Roads a	nd Bridges			
	District and Other Roads	C			
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(15)	Rajasthan Road Area Mod	lernisation			
	Project financed by World	l Bank			
[01]	Rural Approach Roads				
	0	35,39.82			
	S	8,84.96	32,82.89	32,82.89	

R

Supplementary grant of ₹ 8,84.96 lakh obtained in March 2015 to meet expenditure on execution of works was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

- 11,41.89

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  11,41.89 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

04. District and Other Roads

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

- (16) Roads financed from Pradhanmantri Gram Sadak Yojana
- [01] Rural Roads

0	19,00.00
S	1,39,09.93
R	- 1,58,09.93

Supplementary grant of  $\gtrless$  1,39,09.93 lakh obtained in March 2015 to meet expenditure on execution of works was unnecessary as the entire provision of  $\gtrless$  1,58,09.93 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

••

•••

•••

05. Roads

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan

(01) Construction of Inter-state Roads

0	5,00.00		
		62.71	62.71
R	- 4,37.29		

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  4,37.29 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

80. General

- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Percentage charges (Tribal Area Roads)
- [91] Percentage charges for Establishment Expenditure (2059) O 16,72.38

	, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	14,24.68	14,24.71	+ 0.03
R	- 2,47.70			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  2,47.70 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5452.	Capital Outlay on Tourisn	n			
80.	General				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(01)	Development of Tourist P	laces			
	0	2,26.94	1,03.90	1,03.89	- 0.01
	R	- 1,23.04	2,0000	1,00107	

Provision of ₹ 1,23.04 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of development work in Jagat Temple and Heritage Walk at Udaipur.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
80. 796.	Capital Outlay on Public W General Tribal Area Sub-plan General Building (Land Re				
	O R	10,48.81 2,48.86	12,97.67	12,97.67	
31 Mar	Reasons for providing a rch 2015 have not been intir			kh through re-app	ropriation on
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Barmer Lift Canal Water S Project- Phase-II Part B (Cluster Scheme for 68 Vil	upply			
	O S R	2,64.02 1,04.28 1,92.28	5,60.58	5,60.58	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply Schem Chambal-Bhilwara Water S Scheme- Cluster				
	O S R	10,90.21 92.39 2,78.84	14,61.44	14,61.44	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Wat Supply and Sanitation Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply So Sikar, Jhunjhunu, Khe Water Supply Project Kumbharam Lift Proje	chemes tari Integrated under			
	O S R	6,51.48 1,83.18 10,85.69	19,20.35	19,20.35	
796. (01)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Rural Water Supply So Ghator, Kanasar and E Supply Project from R Lift Canal	aap Water			
	O S R	73.83 2.17 1,14.85	1,90.85	1,90.85	
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply S Urban Water Supply S				
	0	70.00	2,09.99	2,09.99	
	R	1,39.99	2,07.77	2,09.99	••
796. (02)	Water Supply Tribal Area Sub-plan Urban Water Supply S Chambal-Bhilwara Wa Scheme-Cluster				
	0	14,20.00	15,73.56	15,73.56	
	R	1,53.56			

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  19,65.21 lakh under the above six heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to accelerated progress of works in rural/urban areas under these schemes. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (11)	Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Other Backward Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount received Government of India under A 275(1) of the Constitution of 1 (S.C.A.) Renewal and construction of	from rticle India			
	hostels O	0.01			
		9,49.99	19,50.00	19,50.00	
due to	Additional funds of ₹ 19,49.9 increase in plan ceiling.	99 lakh were j	provided through re-	appropriation on 31	March 2015
796.	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes Tribal Area Sub-plan Schemes for amount received Government of India under A 275(1) of the Constitution of 1 (S.C.A.)	rticle			

[09] Renewal and construction of multipurpose hostels for Scheduled Tribes students

0 1,50.00 2,92.00 2,92.00 •• R 1,42.00 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan (11) Schemes for amount received from Government of India under Article 275(1) of the Constitution of India (S.C.A.) [13] Repairs and maintenance of Eklavya model residential schools, hostels and residential schools 0 3,00.00 4,50.00 4,50.00 .. 1,50.00 R

GRANT No.	030 - (	(Contd.)
-----------	---------	----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare o	f			
	Scheduled Castes, Scheduled	d Tribes,			
	Other Backward Classes and	1			
	Minorities				
02.	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes	5			
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(11)	Schemes for amount receive	d from			
	Government of India under	Article			
	275(1) of the Constitution of	f India			
	(S.C.A.)				
[14]	Construction of additional re-	ooms in			
	Government Educational Ins	stitutions			
	0	3,00.00			
	0	2,00100	4,46.00	4,46.00	
	R	1,46.00	.,	.,	
re-app	Additional funds of ₹ 4,3 ropriation on 31 March 2015			-	vided through

	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes				
	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(11)	Schemes for amount received	d from			
	Government of India under A	Article			
	275(1) of the Constitution of	India			
	(S.C.A.)				
[18]	Construction, expansion and	renewal			
[10]	_	Tellewal			
	of T.A.D. Building				
	S	0.01			
			1,33.36	1,33.36	
	R	1,33.35	,	,	
	Welfare of Scheduled Tribes				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(11)	Schemes for amount received	d from			
	Government of India under A	Article			
	275(1) of the Constitution of				
	(S.C.A.)				
[10]	Construction, expansion and	renewal			
	-				
	of additional building of T.A	.D.			
	S	0.01			
			2,00.00	2,00.00	
	R	1,99.99	,		

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  3,33.34 lakh under the above two heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to receipt of additional funds from the Government of India for these schemes which are covered under Article 275(1) of the Constitution of India.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
02. 796. (20)	Capital Outlay on Welfare Scheduled Castes, Schedu Other Backward Classes a Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Trik Tribal Area Sub-plan Programme under Special for Tribal Area Developm (Tribal Welfare Fund) Construction of hostel bui Tribal boys/ girls	led Tribes, and bes Scheme ent			
	O R	13,06.27 2,52.56	15,58.83	16,09.78	+ 50.95
to incr	Additional funds of ₹ 2,52 ease in plan ceiling.	2.56 lakh were p	rovided through re-app	propriation on 31 M	Iarch 2015 due
	Reasons for the final exce	ss of ₹ 50.95 lak	h have not been intima	ited (August 2015).	
796. (24)	Welfare of Scheduled Trib Tribal Area Sub-plan Capital works for develop Tribal Sub-plan area (S.C.A.) Construction, expansion a of T.A.D. building	ment of			

S 0.01 6,00.00 6,00.00 ... R 5,99.99

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  5,99.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India for construction, expansion and renewal of T.A.D. building.

02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes

- 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
- (26) Capital works under Centrally Sponsored Schemes
- [06] Implementation of Vanbandhu Kalyan Yojana

S	0.01			
		1,50.00	1,50.00	
R	1,49.99			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,49.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India for implementation of *Vanbandhu Kalyan Yojana*.

••

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>4401. Capital Outlay on C</li> <li>796. Tribal Area Sub-pla</li> <li>(07) National Agricultur</li> <li>Scheme (S.C.A.)</li> <li>[01] Through the Agricultur</li> </ul>	n re Development			
O R	26.00 3,00.80	3,26.80	3,26.80	
Additional funds of to accelerated progress of v	₹₹ 3,00.80 lakh were pr works. However, detaile	0		

796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
(07) National Agriculture Development Scheme (S.C.A.)
[07] Through the Forest Department
O
1,30.00
3,93.29
3,93.29
...

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  2,63.29 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

4515. Capital Outlay on Other Rural Development Programmes
796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
(13) Guru Golwalkar Jan Bhagidari Vikas Yojana
[01] For Zila Parishads (Rural Development Cell)
S 0.01 6,75.00 6,75.00

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  6,74.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to change in the existing scheme *Gramin Jan Bhagidari Vikas Yojana* re-named *Guru Golwalkar Jan Bhagidari Vikas Yojana* in compliance to declaration made in the budget speech.

- 4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation
  - 22. Jakham Project (Commercial)
  - 796. Tribal Area Sub-plan
  - (02) Re-generation/ Upgradation/ Modernisation/ Renewal
- [01] Construction Works

0	1,00.00		
S	9,20.62	13,20.62	13,20.62
R	3,00.00		

••

	Head					<b>Fota</b> l	l grant		Act expen ( <i>₹in</i>	diture		xcess + aving -
27. 796. (03)		t (Commerci Sub-plan on/ Up-grada on of Mahi C	al) ation/									
	O S R		6,26 10,74 1,94	.00		18,9	94.44		18,9	4.44		
796. (04)	Mahi Projec Tribal Area Patan minor Construction	Sub-plan construction	,									
	O S R		50 4,50 1,25			6,2	25.00		6,2	4.99		- 0.01
	Additional	funds of ₹	6,19.44	lakh	under	the	above	three	heads	were	provided	through

Additional funds of ₹ 6,19.44 lakh under the above three heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

80.	Capital Outlay on Power General Tribal Area Sub-plan Investment in Jaipur Vic Nigam Limited				
	0	61,49.00	1 40 54 04	1 40 54 95	. 0.01
	R	79,05.04	1,40,54.04	1,40,54.85	+ 0.81
	General Tribal Area Sub-plan Investment in Jodhpur V Nigam Limited	idyut Vitran			
	0	37,70.00	1 20 70 21	1.00.00.01	0.07
	R	93,00.21	1,30,70.21	1,30,69.94	- 0.27
796.	General Tribal Area Sub-plan Investment in Ajmer Via Nigam Limited	lyut Vitran			
	0	25,09.00		1 22 11 21	0.54
	R	1,08,35.75	1,33,44.75	1,33,44.21	- 0.54

Additional funds of ₹ 2,80,41.00 lakh under the above three heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to increase in plan ceiling of Tribal Sub-plan area after revision in capital ratio.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
04. 796.	Capital Outlay on Roads and District and Other Roads Tribal Area Sub-plan Roads under Special Priority	C			
	O S R	8,08.41 6,29.15 5,42.56	19,80.12	19,80.11	- 0.01
to acce	Additional funds of ₹ 5,42.5 elerated progress of works. He				
796. (01)	Capital Outlay on Other Gen Economic Services Tribal Area Sub-plan Information Technology and Communication Department State Data Centre				
	0	2,03.03	4,06.17	4,06.17	
(01)	R Tribal Area Sub-plan Information Technology and Communication Department Back-end and new project				
	O R	49.80 2,45.00	2,94.80	2,94.79	- 0.01
	Tribal Area Sub-plan Information Technology and Communication Department GIS				
	0	84.00	5,74.61	5,74.61	
	R	4,90.61	-,	-,	
(01)	Tribal Area Sub-plan Information Technology and Communication Department Rajnet				
_ 4	0	0.01	4 62 00	4 62 00	
	R	4,61.99	4,62.00	4,62.00	

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  14,00.74 lakh under the above four heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to accelerated progress of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

5. In view of final excess under the following head, reduction in provision was excessive:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4215.	Capital Outlay on Water S	upply and			
	Sanitation				
01.	Water Supply				
796.	Tribal Area Sub-plan				
(02)	Urban Water Supply Schen	nes			
[15]	Nagaur Lift Canal Project	Phase-II			
	0	3,60.00		3,53.88	+ 3,53.88
	R	- 3,60.00		,	,

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 3,60.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 and expenditure of ₹ 3,53.88 lakh incurred without provision have not been intimated (August 2015).

## UNDER THIS GRANT NO PROVISION WAS MADE

Major hea		Economic Ser	<ul> <li>Civil Supplies</li> <li>Capital Outlay on Other General Economic Services and</li> <li>Loans for Other General Economic</li> </ul>	
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	5,34,89,83		<b>5</b> (1.0 ( 0.1	- 16,05,49
Supplementary	42,22,57	5,77,12,40	5,61,06,91	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				15,20,80
Charged				
Original	2	2		2
Supplementary		2		- 2
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2
Capital				
Voted				
Original	6	~		6
Supplementary		6		- 6
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				6
Notes and comments :				

#### Revenue

#### Voted

- 1. In view of the final saving of ₹ 16,05.49 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 42,22.57 lakh obtained in March 2015 was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 16,05.49 lakh, a sum of ₹ 84.69 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	Civil Supplies				
	Direction and Administrat				
• •	Through the Food Commi	ssioner			
[02]	District Staff				
	0	19,60.70			
	S	8.00	18,28.33	18,28.22	- 0.11
	R	- 1,40.37			

Provision of ₹ 1,40.37 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to 353 posts remaining vacant during the entire year, out of 749 sanctioned posts.

## GRANT No. 032 - CIVIL SUPPLIES

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	Civil Supplies				
	001. Direction and Administration				
. ,	National Food Security Scl				
[02]	District Complaint Remedy	y Centre			
	(N.F.S. Act)				
	0	2,64.82			
			15.58	15.58	
	R	- 2,49.24			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,49.24 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to 25 posts remaining vacant out of 28 sanctioned posts and most of posts of *computer machine with man* remained vacant in Subordinate offices though the sanction for 360 posts had been released in September 2014.

- 102. Civil Supplies Schemes
- (01) Food Storage
- [07] Ration Ticket Yojana

O 2,72.00 R - 2,40.69 31.31 31.31 ...

Provision of ₹ 2,40.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to merger of scheme in *National Food Security Scheme* resulted in less expenditure under the scheme.

- 102. Civil Supplies Schemes
- (01) Food Storage
- [08] Computerisation of Ration Cards

O 16,32.00 R - 11,50.77 4,81.23 4,81.23

Provision of  $\gtrless$  11,50.77 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to mistakes in Ration Cards resulted in less payment made during the year under *Computerisation of Ration Cards Scheme*.

- 102. Civil Supplies Schemes
- (02) Food Distribution
- [09] Kerosene transportation equalisation

0	1,50.00		
		24.29	24.29
R	- 1,25.71		

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,25.71 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less expenditure on transportation of kerosene. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 102. Civil Supplies Schemes
- (06) Direct Cash Assistance Transfer
- [01] Direct Cash Assistance Transfer Scheme of Kerosene

O 5,00.00

R - 5,00.00

Entire provision of ₹ 5,00.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 4,95.93 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 4.07 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India under *Direct Cash Assistance transfer Scheme of Kerosene*.

## GRANT No. 032 - (Concld.)

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
3456.	Civil Supplies				
102.	<b>Civil Supplies Schemes</b>				
(07)	National Food Security	Scheme			
[02]	For families other than A	Antyodaya			
	families Ann Yojana				
	0	1,31,08.05			
			1,41,13.85	1,41,06.20	- 7.65
	R	10,05.80			

Additional funds of ₹ 10,05.80 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for payment of outstanding liabilities of 2013-14 under *National Food Security Scheme*.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 7.65 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

<b>GRAN</b> '	T No. 033 - SO	CIAL S	ECURITY AND	WELFARE	
Major he		2225. 2230. 2235. 2236. - 4225. 4235. 4235. 4236. 6225.	Other Backwar Labour and Em Social Security Nutrition Capital Outlay Castes, Schedul Classes and Min Capital Outlay Capital Outlay Loans for Welfa Scheduled Trib and Minorities	eduled Castes, Scl ed Classes and Mi ployment, and Welfare and on Welfare of Scl ed Tribes, Other norities, on Social Securit on Nutrition, are of Scheduled es, Other Backwa	norities, neduled Backward y and Welfare, Castes, urd Classes,
			Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	53,55,35,39 2,36,77,44		55,92,12,83	53,58,85,78	- 2,33,27,05
Supplementary	2,36,77,44		, , ,		<i>, , , ,</i>
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					1,63,92,62
Charged					
Original	1,04		2,59	1,98	- 61
Supplementary	1,55				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					61
Capital					
Voted					
Original	3,01,81,61		3,01,81,62	45,83,96	- 2,55,97,66
Supplementary	1		. , ,		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					2,46,71,89
Notes and comments :					

# Notes and comments :

### Revenue

### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 2,33,27.05 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 2,36,77.44 lakh obtained in March 2015 was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 2,33,27.05 lakh, a sum of ₹ 69,34.43 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 1,62,88.43 lakh, ₹ 90,59.83 lakh, ₹ 1,74,38.54 lakh, ₹ 2,00,06.06 lakh and ₹ 2,33,27.05 lakh respectively ranging from 3.89 per cent to 9.28 per cent of the total budget under the Grant. The various reasons were cited for the saving every year.

4. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01.	Welfare of Scheduled Cas Scheduled Tribes, Other E Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Cas Direction and Administrat	Backward tes			
	O S R	9,44.73 5.29 - 1,29.34	8,20.68	8,20.66	- 0.02

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,29.34 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (02) Operation of Hostels of Scheduled Castes
- [02] Programme and Activities

0	43,75.64			
S	75.68	38,90.33	38,90.30	- 0.03
R	- 5,60.99			

Provision of ₹ 75.68 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head. Anticipated saving of ₹ 5,60.99 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances, food materials and repairs of hostels by the Public Works Department.

- 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/District
- level Panchayats
- (06) District Level Establishment

0	13,06.11		
S	68.84	11,95.36	11,95.36
R	- 1,79.59		

Supplementary grant of  $\gtrless$  68.84 lakh obtained in March 2015 was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head. Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,79.59 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to less expenditure on pay and allowances and contract charges, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 02. Welfare of Scheduled Tribes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/District level Panchayats
- (01) Operation of Hostels of Scheduled Tribes
- [02] Programme and Activities

0	19,51.35			
S	1,62.70	19,95.75	19,95.76	+ 0.01
R	- 1,18.30			

Supplementary grant of  $\gtrless$  1,62.70 lakh obtained in March 2015 was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 1,18.30 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

		GRANT No	<b>0.</b> 033 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2225.	Welfare of Scheduled Cast	tes,			
	Scheduled Tribes, Other B	,			
	Classes and Minorities				
03.	Welfare of Backward Class	ses			
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishac level Panchayats	ls/ District			
(04)	Integrated Project for Gad	ia Lohar			
	0	3,00.00			
		,	1,42.78	1,42.78	
	R	- 1,57.22	·	,	
	Provision of ₹ 1 57 22 lakh	was surrendered	on 31 March 2015	due to non-navment (	of instalment of

Provision of ₹ 1,57.22 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-payment of instalment of construction of houses for Gadia Lohar since the work being not completed.

- 03. Welfare of Backward Classes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (05) Devnarain Yojana (through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department)
- [04] Operation of hostels under Devnarain Adarsh Hostel Yojana

0	6,67.20			
		4,65.54	4,65.55	+ 0.01
R	- 2,01.66			

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,01.66 lakh was attributed to reduction in plan ceiling by the Finance Department.

1					
	Welfare of Backward Class Assistance to Zila Parishad				
(06)	level Panchayats Devnarain Yojana (through	the			
[03]	Education Department) Operation of Secondary Sci	hools			
[05]	from Upper Primary Schoo				
	(Secondary Education Scho	ool)			
	0	2,02.51	64.13	64.13	
	R	- 1,38.38	04.15	04.15	
	Welfare of Backward Class				
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats	s/ District			
(06)	Devnarain Yojana (through Education Department)	the			
[04]	Operation of Higher Second	•			
	Schools from Secondary Sc (Secondary Education Scho				
	0	3,46.80			
	D		1,59.41	1,59.41	
	R	- 1,87.39			

Provision of ₹ 3,25.77 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant.

#### Head

### **Total grant**

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

64,22.91

Excess + Saving -

- 1.55

2225.	Welfare of Scheduled Castes,
	Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward
	Classes and Minorities

- 03. Welfare of Backward Classes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (08) Establishment of Health Sub-Centre under Devnarain Yojana (through the Medical and Health Department)
- [02] Operation of Devnarain Mobile Hospital

0 2,10.02 R - 2,10.02

Entire provision of ₹ 2,10.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in plan ceiling.

- 03. Welfare of Backward Classes
- 277. Education

(02) Scholarships and stipend for Other **Backward Classes** 

0	90,00.00
R	- 25,75.54

Provision of ₹ 25,75.54 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India.

64,24.46

03.	Welfare	of Backward	Classes

277. Education

- (04) Anuprati Yojana
- [01] Assistance to other backward classes and general class BPL candidates under Anuprati Yojana

0	1,75.00		
		6.70	6.70
R	- 1,68.30		

Provision of ₹ 1,68.30 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to receipt of less applications and delay in examinations of State and Subordinate Services.

### 04. Welfare of Minorities

- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Directorate
  - 8,80.91 0 7,31.96 7,31.94 - 0.02 R - 1,48.95

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 1,48.95 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

0	0	1
7	0	T

			(contail)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2225.	Welfare of Scheduled Ca	stes.			
	Scheduled Tribes, Other	,			
	Classes and Minorities				
04.	Welfare of Minorities				
277.	Education				
(01)	Through the Directorate of	of Minority			
	Affairs Department				
[06]	1	nal and			
	Technical Syllabus				
	0	8,84.40	80.32	80.32	
	R	- 8,04.08	80.32	80.32	
04.	Welfare of Minorities				
277.	Education				
(01)	Through the Directorate of	of Minority			
	Affairs Department				
[08]	1				
	students of Minority Com	nmunity			
	0	20,93.52			
		,	8,19.98	8,19.98	
	R	- 12,73.54			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  20,77.62 lakh under the above two heads was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to less expenditure on scholarships and stipends, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

04.	Welfare	of Min	orities
-----	---------	--------	---------

- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Through the Deputy Secretary, Minority Affairs Department
- [01] Grants to Rajasthan Waqf Board

0	1,79.00
R	- 1,79.00

Entire provision of ₹ 1,79.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-release of grants to Rajasthan Waqf Board by the State Government. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

..

••

- 2235. Social Security and Welfare
  - 02. Social Welfare
  - 101. Welfare of Handicapped
  - (38) Directorate of Specially-abled Persons
  - [01] Direction and Administration

0	2,70.45			
		1,30.56	1,30.58	+ 0.02
R	- 1,39.89			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,39.89 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant under various cadres during 2014-15 and less expenditure on publicity of departmental schemes due to election code of conduct and other various reasons.

		GRANT No.	. 033 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and Welfare	e			
02.	Social Welfare				
101.	Welfare of Handicapped				
(38)	Directorate of Specially-abl	ed			
	Persons				
[02]	Grants to Specially-abled Pe	ersons			
	for Self Employment Schen	ne			
	(through the Scheduled Cas				
	Scheduled Tribes Corporati	on)			
	0	8,00.01			
		,	5,66.01	5,66.01	
	R	- 2,34.00	·		
	Provision of ₹ 2 34 00 lake	was surrendered	d on 31 March 20	15 due to defective/	less receipt of

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,34.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to defective/ less receipt of applications from beneficiaries.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 101. Welfare of Handicapped
- (38) Directorate of Specially-abled Persons
- [03] Interest grant to Specially-abled Persons under Self Employment Scheme

O 1,00.00 R - 1,00.00

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,00.00 lakh was estimated for grants to Specially-abled Persons on payment of interest on loan. However, entire provision of  $\gtrless$  1,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-approval of guidelines of scheme and non-receipt of applications from beneficiaries.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 102. Child Welfare
- (11) Through the Directorate of Child Empowerment Department
- [01] Direction and Administration

R

49.83

•••

49.83

••

••

..

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,25.70 lakh was attributed mainly to posts remaining vacant.

1.75.53

- 1,25.70

- 02. Social Welfare
- 102. Child Welfare
- (11) Through the Directorate of Child Empowerment Department
- [02] District Level Child Empowerment and District Child Protection Unit

0	2,25.30			
		42.63	42.62	- 0.01
R	- 1,82.67			

Provision of ₹ 1,82.67 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and Welfare	e			
02.	Social Welfare				
103.	3. Women's Welfare				
(05)	) Women Development Programme				
[01]	] Women Development Programme				
	0	4,90.57			
	S	44.70	4,80.15	4,58.31	- 21.84
	R	- 55.12			

Supplementary grant of ₹ 44.70 lakh obtained in March 2015 was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving and final saving under the head.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 55.12 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

Final saving of ₹ 21.84 lakh was due to wrongly inclusion of four salary bills amounting to ₹ 21,81,514, which was to be paid in April 2015 (Financial year 2015-16), in the expenditure statement sent to Finance Department resulted in expenditure being overstated in Finance Department and this amount being left unsurrendered.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 103. Women's Welfare
- (05) Women Development Programme
- [14] Basic Computer Course for Women

0

8.55.00 4,89.96 4,89.96 R - 3,65.04

Provision of ₹ 3,65.04 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in plan ceiling.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 103. Women's Welfare
- (12) Women Self Help Group Institution

0	5,08.13			
S	10.53	3,70.91	3,65.80	- 5.11
R	- 1,47.75			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,47.75 lakh was attributed to reduction in plan ceiling.

Final saving of ₹ 5.11 lakh was due to wrongly inclusion of two salary bills amounting to ₹ 5,11,205, which was to be paid in April 2015 (Financial year 2015-16), in the expenditure statement sent to Finance Department resulted in expenditure being overstated in Finance Department and this amount being left unsurrendered.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 103. Women's Welfare
- (20) Mission Gramya Shakti
- [01] Through the Woman Empowerment Department

0	10,60.01
R	- 10,60.01

Provision of ₹ 10,60.01 lakh was estimated for Mission Gramya Shakti Yojana. However, entire provision of ₹ 10,60.01 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to nonimplementation of Mission Gramya Shakti Yojana.

••

..

GRANT No.	033 - (	(Contd.)
-----------	---------	----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
02. 104.	Social Security and Welfar Social Welfare Welfare of Aged, Infirm an Destitute Legal advice fee and assist poors	nd				
	O S R	6,63.06 2,11.00 - 1,94.22	6,79.84	6,79.76	- 0.08	

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,11.00 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,94.22 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) 217 posts of officers/ personnel remaining vacant, out of 501 sanctioned posts, (ii) less number of personnel engaged on contract and (iii) services of *computer machine with man* were not taken after regular recruitment of junior clerks.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and other Undertakings
- (02) State Human Right Commission

0	4,17.01			
		3,00.00	3,00.00	
R	- 1,17.01			

Provision of ₹ 1,17.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to posts remaining vacant.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (02) For District level offices of Woman Empowerment
- [01] For establishment expenditure

0	24,38.19			
S	39.03	22,08.93	22,08.66	- 0.27
R	- 2,68.29			

Supplementary grant of  $\gtrless$  39.03 lakh obtained in March 2015 was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,68.29 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) reduction in plan ceiling, (ii) non-fixation of pay in regular pay-band of personnel on probation and non-drawl of arrears and (iii) non-organising the *Jajam Baithak* and training programme.

37.39

••

02. Social Welfare

0

R

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (02) For District level Offices of Woman Empowerment
- [07] Kishori Shakti Yojana

	37.39
- 1,45.61	

1,83.00

#### GRANT No. 033 - (Contd.)

Provision of ₹ 1,83.00 lakh was estimated in anticipation of funds to be received from the Government of India for operation of *Kishori Shakti Yojana* but the funds were not received from the Government of India during the year. However, an amount of ₹ 82.86 lakh pertaining to 2013-14 was received in April 2014. The state government has referred to Government of India for re-validation of sanction for current financial year, the same was received on 07.11.2014. Since the election code of conduct was imposed in December 2014, the state government has utilised only ₹ 37.39 lakh out of estimated budget resulted in ₹ 1,45.61 lakh being surrendered on 31 March 2015.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and Welfa	re			
	Social Welfare				
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishad	ds/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(02)	For District level offices o	f Woman			
	Empowerment				
[11]	Dhanlaxmi Mahila Samrid	lhi Kendra			
	0	1,05.00			
	R	- 1,05.00			

Provision of ₹ 1,05.00 lakh was estimated to meet expenditure on training, conferences and tours of contract personnel. However, entire provision of ₹ 1,05.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-operation of *Dhanlaxmi Mahila Samridhi Kendra*.

During 2013-14, entire provision was also surrendered with the same reason.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (05) Grants for Joint Assistance
- [02] Programme and Activities

0	5,00.00		
		84.74	84.74
R	- 4,15.26		

Provision of ₹ 5,00.00 lakh was estimated to provide grants to Specially-abled Persons for assistance and fitting of artificial limbs. However, provision of ₹ 4,15.26 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of applications in adequate numbers from beneficiaries and non-organising the camps for distribution of artificial limbs after recognition of Specially-abled Persons because of election code of conduct.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (15) Disabled Welfare
- [02] Assistance to Executive Voluntary Agencies in physically and mentally retarded areas

O 9,00.00 R - 2,10.85 6,89.15 ...

Provision of ₹ 2,10.85 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non- receipt/ receipt of defective applications from Voluntary Institutions.

	GRANT No. 033 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2235.	Social Security and Welfa	re					
02.	Social Welfare						
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishad	ds/ District					
	level Panchayats						
(19)	Other Programme						
[03]	Operation of residential sc	hools for					
	children of Herdsman						
	O S	3,03.95 5.41	1,69.59	1,69.58	- 0.01		
	R	- 1,39.77					
Sagwar	Anticipated saving of ₹ ra, (Dungarpur) constructed			n-operation of Resid	dential School,		
02.	Social Welfare						
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishad	ds/ District					

- ssistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (19) Other Programme
- [04] Assistance to BPL families for Janshri Bima Yojana

0 11,19.00 8,33.87 8,33.87 R - 2,85.13

Provision of ₹ 2,85.13 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less payment of premium amount during 2014-15 in Janshri Bima Yojana after adjustment of dividend of previous year.

•••

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (19) Other Programme
- [08] Assistance under Sahyog Yojana

Ο	12,00.00	<b>7</b> 00 <b>7</b> 7	<b>7</b> 00 <b>55</b>	0.00
R	- 4,09.25	7,90.75	7,90.55	- 0.20

Provision of ₹ 4,09.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of applications for marriage grant of daughters of BPL families of General/ Other Backward Classes.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (19) Other Programme
- [13] Nirasrit Sambal Yojana

0	1,65.00			
		53.00	53.00	
R	- 1,12.00			

Provision of ₹ 1,12.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less demand raised by districts under Nirasrit Sambal Gram Yojana.

#### GRANT No. 033 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 196. (20)	Social Security and Welfar Social Welfare Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats Navjeevan Yojana Operation of Hostels under Navjeevan Yojana	s/ District			
	O R	4,20.77	2,39.34	2,39.34	

Provision of ₹ 1,81.43 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less expenditure incurred by districts under the Scheme.

#### 02. Social Welfare

200.	Other Programmes				
(04)	Public Awareness Research	h			
	Publication and Publicity,				
	Intoxication and Prevention	n of			
	Bad Customs				
	0	1,50.01			
	-	1,0 0101	45.18	45.18	
	R	- 1,04.83			

Provision of ₹ 1,04.83 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to late receipt of bills of advertisement.

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 105. Government Employees Insurance Scheme
- (01) State Insurance Department

O 53,78.84 R - 4,03.99 49,74.85 49,74.80 - 0.05

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  4,03.99 lakh was attributed to (i) less increase in the rates of dearness allowance during the year than estimated, (ii) non-payment of difference amount of pay and allowances due to non-regularisation of pay of some employees, (iii) less execution of construction works of new buildings of department at various places as the ban imposed on new work due to election code of conduct and (iv) ban on tendering for construction of meeting hall at Headquarters as the code of conduct imposed due to elections of Local Bodies.

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 107. Swatantrata Sainik Samman Pension Scheme
- (01) Pension to freedom fighters and their dependants etc.- through the General Administration Department

0	21,31.21			
		15,56.01	15,55.91	- 0.10
R	- 5,75.20			

Provision of ₹ 5,75.20 lakh was surrendered (₹ 2,92.82 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,82.38 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to less number of beneficiaries drawn the pension during the year.

	GRANT No. 033 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2235.	Social Security and Wel	fare					
60.	Other Social Security an	d Welfare					
	Programmes						
196.	Assistance to Zila Parish	ads/ District					
	level Panchayats						
(01)	Through the Social Justi	ce and					
	Empowerment Departme	ent					
[05]	Indira Gandhi National (	Old Age					
	Pension						
	0	1,64,84.24	1 41 22 62	1 27 04 22	2 28 40		
	R	- 23,61.62	1,41,22.62	1,37,94.22	- 3,28.40		

Anticipated saving of ₹ 23,61.62 lakh was attributed to payment of Old Age Pension made as per demand and resulted in less miscellaneous expenses incurred on distribution of pension.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 3,28.40 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/District level Panchayats
- (01) Through the Social Justice and **Empowerment Department**
- [06] Indira Gandhi National Widow Pension

0 29,65.14 24,15.07 23,80.95 - 34.12 - 5,50.07 R

Provision of ₹ 5,50.07 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to payment of widow pension made as per demand and resulted in less miscellaneous expenses incurred on distribution of pension.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 34.12 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/District level Panchayats
- (01) Through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department
- [07] Indira Gandhi National Speciallyabled Pension

0 6,41.92 4,64.69 4,55.77 - 8.92 - 1,77.23 R

Provision of ₹ 1,77.23 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to payment of pension to Specially-abled persons was made as per demand and resulted in less miscellaneous expenses incurred on distribution of pension.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 8.92 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	GRANT No. 033 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2235.	Social Security and Welfar	e					
60.	Other Social Security and	Welfare					
	Programmes						
200.	Other Programmes						
(01)	Board of Sailors, Soldiers and	nd Airmen					
[05]	05] Pensions to widows of deceased soldiers during II World War						
	0	19,00.00	16,57.91	16,57.91			
	R	- 2,42.09					
	Provision of ₹ 2,42.09 lakh	was surrendered	on 31 March 2015 du	e to less payment of	f pensions to		

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,42.09 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less payment of pensions to widows of deceased soldiers of II World War, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 800. Other expenditure
- (03) Through the General Administration Department
- [01] Pension to MISA / D.I.R. Prisoners

0	13,00.00			
		9,84.14	9,84.02	- 0.12
R	- 3,15.86			

Provision of ₹ 3,15.86 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-release of sanction for all eligible beneficiaries of pension by District Collectors as the process regarding sanction of pension was finalised in December 2014.

- 2236. Nutrition
  - 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
  - 101. Special Nutrition Programmes
  - (01) Through the Integrated Child Development Services Department
  - [01] Nutrition Crash Programme

0	3,96,96.99			
		2,89,40.97	2,88,86.89	- 54.08
R	- 1,07,56.02			

Reasons for the anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,07,56.02 lakh and final saving of  $\gtrless$  54.08 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

GRANT No. 033 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
02. 101. (01)	Nutrition Distribution of Nutritious Beverages Special Nutrition Program Through the Integrated C Development Services De Integrated Child Develop Scheme	nmes hild epartment ment				
	0	1,48,16.78	96,43.75	96,44.11	+ 0.36	
	R	- 51,73.03				
101. (01)	Reasons for the anticipate Distribution of Nutritious Beverages Special Nutrition Program Through the Integrated C Development Services De Mahila Kalyan Kosh	Food and nmes hild	03 lakh have not been	n intimated (August 2	015).	
	0	3,15.66	12.52	12.52		
	R	- 3,03.14	12.02	12.32		
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering st 2015).	the provision of ₹ 3	,03.14 lakh on 31 Ma	urch 2015 have not be	en intimated	
101. (01)	Distribution of Nutritious Beverages Special Nutrition Program Through the Integrated C Development Services Do I.C.D.S. – IV (World Bar	nmes hild epartment				
	0	10,61.76				
	R	- 9,36.62	1,25.14	1,25.07	- 0.07	
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering st 2015).	the provision of ₹ 9	,36.62 lakh on 31 Ma	arch 2015 have not be	en intimated	
101. (01)	Distribution of Nutritious Beverages Special Nutrition Program Through the Integrated C Development Services Do Rajeev Gandhi Kishori B Empowerment and Nutrit O	nmes hild epartment alika				
	R	- 26,33.78	1,09,99.43	1,09,99.42	- 0.01	

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 26,33.78 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

20	1
27	T

GRANT No. 033 - (Contd.)

		<b>GRANT N</b>	o. 033 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 101. (01)	Nutrition Distribution of Nutrition Beverages Special Nutrition Prog Through the Integrated Development Services Conditionally Materni Scheme	rammes 1 Child Department			
	O R	27,00.00	21,56.69	21,56.31	- 0.38
(Augus	Reasons for surrenderi st 2015).		5,43.31 lakh on 31 M	March 2015 have not	been intimated
101. (01)	Distribution of Nutritie Beverages Special Nutrition Prog Through the Integrated Development Services Multi Sectorial Nutriti	rammes 1 Child Department			
	0	7,08.50 - 7,08.50			
	R	- 7,08.50			
intimat	Reasons for surrender ted (August 2015).	ing the entire provisi	on of ₹ 7,08.50 lakł	n on 31 March 2015	have not been
197. (01)	Distribution of Nutritie Beverages Assistance to Block Pa Intermediate level Pan Through the Integrated Development Services Block/ intermediate le Establishment expende	anchayats/ chayats 1 Child Department vel Panchayats			
	O R	4,57,70.11 - 23,64.96	4,34,05.15	4,34,05.04	- 0.11
	Reasons for the anticip		4.96 lakh have not be	en intimated (Augus	at 2015).
197. (01)	Distribution of Nutritie Beverages Assistance to Block Pa Intermediate level Pan Through the Integrated Development Services Honorarium to woman	ous Food and anchayats/ chayats d Child Department helpers			
	O R	71,04.00 - 5,30.51	65,73.49	65,73.48	- 0.01
	D ( 1)	1 0-		5 1 00151	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 5,30.51 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

		<b>GRANT</b> N	No. 033 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	Nutrition				
02.	Distribution of Nutritious	s Food and			
107	Beverages Assistance to Block Panc	havate/			
177.	Intermediate level Panch	•			
(01)	Through the Integrated C				
	Development Services D	epartment			
[05]	Mahila Kalyan Kosh				
	0	8,20.00			
			98.10	98.14	+ 0.04
	R	- 7,21.90			
	Reasons for the anticipate	d saving of ₹ 7,2	1.90 lakh have not bee	n intimated (August	2015).
	ving mentioned in note (4 e following heads :-	above was offs	et by excess expendi	ture which occurred	l mainly under
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2225.	Welfare of Scheduled Ca	stes,			
	Scheduled Tribes, Other	Backward			
02	Classes and Minorities				
	Welfare of Backward Cla Assistance to Zila Parisha				
170.	level Panchayats				
(05)	Devnarain Yojana (throu	gh the			
	Social Justice and Empoy				
50.01	Department)	<b>A 1 C</b>			
[02]	Post-matric Scholarship Special Backward Class	Scheme for			
	0	50,00.00	59,64.30	59,63.85	- 0.45
	D	0 64 20	57,04.50	57,05.05	- 0.45

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  9,64.30 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for payment of outstanding scholarship of previous year and receipt of more applications from beneficiaries during the year.

9,64.30

2235.	Social Security and Welfare	e			
02.	Social Welfare				
102.	Child Welfare				
(10)	Through the Social Justice	and			
	<b>Empowerment Department</b>				
[01]	Integrated Child Protection	Scheme			
	0	36,10.00			
			47,37.69	47,37.69	
	R	11,27.69			

Additional funds of ₹ 11,27.69 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to increase in number of beneficiaries.

R

		<b>GRANT N</b>	No. 033 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and We	lfare			
02.	Social Welfare				
196.	Assistance to Zila Paris	hads/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(19)	Other programme				
[07]	Assistance for Shelter l	ess Children			
	under Palanhar Yojana				
	0	77,57.15			
			80,01.97	79,98.04	- 3.93
	R	2,44.82			
	Additional funds of $\gtrless 2$ .	44.82 lakh were pro	ovided through re-an	propriation on 31 Ma	rch 2015 due t

Additional funds of ₹ 2,44.82 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to increase in number of beneficiaries.

O2. Social Welfare
196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
(22) Scheme for Economically Backward Classes
[06] Post-matric Scholarship Scheme
O 0.01 11,78.27 11,78.27 ...
R 11,78.26

Additional funds of ₹ 11,78.26 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for payment of scholarship as per the claims received under *Post-matric Scholarship Scheme*.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 200. Other Programmes
- (19) Assistance through Chief Minister Relief Fund for Road Accident, Natural Accident/ Calamity, Animal Accident etc.

S 0.01 9,00.00 9,00.00 ... R 8,99.99

Additional funds of ₹ 8,99.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for assistance through *Chief Minister Relief Fund* for road accident, natural accident/ calamity and animal accident etc.

## GRANT No. 033 - (Contd.)

5. In view of final saving under the following heads, augmentation of provision was excessive:-

	Head	-	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2235.	Social Security and We	elfare			
60.	Other Social Security a	nd Welfare			
	Programmes				
196.	Assistance to Zila Paris	shads/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(01)	Through the Social Just				
	Empowerment Departm				
[01]	Chief Minister Old Per	son Honour			
	Pension Scheme				
	0	24,00,00.00			
	S	2,27,86.42	28,33,08.10	27,76,95.96	- 56,12.14
	R	2,05,21.68			

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  2,05,21.68 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for more payment of pension due to increase in number of pensioners.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 56,12.14 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (01) Through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department
- [02] Chief Minister Specially-abled Person Honour Pension Scheme

O 2,00,00.00 R 7,93.66 2,05,51.14 - 2,42.52

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  7,93.66 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for more payment of pension due to increase in number of pensioners.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 2,42.52 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (01) Through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department
- [03] Chief Minister Single Woman Honour Pension Scheme

O 4,00,00.00 R 15,95.02 4,09,55.03 - 6,39.99

Additional funds of ₹ 15,95.02 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for more payment of pension due to increase in number of pensioners.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 6,39.99 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

## Capital

Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 2,55,97.66 lakh, a sum of ₹ 9,25.77 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	C	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare				
	Scheduled Castes, Schedule	ed			
	Tribes, Other Backward Cl	asses			
	and Minority				
03.	Welfare of Backward Class	ses			
190.	Investment in Public Sector	r and			
	other Undertakings				
(01)	Share Capital to Rajasthan	Other			
	Backward Classes Finance	and			
	Development Co-operative				
	Corporation (ROBCFDCC)	)			
	0	2,00.00			
	R	- 2,00.00			

Entire provision of ₹ 2,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of advance amount in the form of loan from National Backward Class Finance Development Corporation, New Delhi.

- 03. Welfare of Backward Classes
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Devnarain Yojana (through the Social Justice and Empowerment Department)
- [03] Construction of Devnarain Residential School

0	57,86.20			
		16,56.73	16,56.71	- 0.02
R	- 41,29.47			

Provision of ₹ 41,29.47 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to delay in land allotment for two Residential Schools and slow progress in construction works for remaining seven Residential Schools by Public Works Department.

- 03. Welfare of Backward Classes
- 800. Other expenditure
- (09) Devnarain Yojana (through the Higher Education Department)
- [01] Construction of College cum Hostel Building for Girls

O 7,50.00

R - 7,50.00

Entire provision of ₹ 7,50.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-allotment of land for Woman College, Bayana.

	GRANT No. 033 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
03. 800. (09)	Capital Outlay on Welfare Scheduled Castes, Schedu Tribes, Other Backward C and Minority Welfare of Backward Clas Other expenditure Devnarain Yojana (throug Higher Education Departr Construction of Building of for Boys	led Classes sses h the nent)					
	O R	4,50.00 - 1,56.32	2,93.68	2,93.68			
works	Provision of ₹ 1,56.32 lakl for Nadoti College by Publi			due to slow progress	in constructing		
	Capital Outlay on Social S and Welfare Social Welfare	Security					

- 103. Women's Welfare
- (13) Construction of Rajasthan Rehabilitation Institution building

Ο	2,50.00
R	- 2,50.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of  $\gtrless$  2,50.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

..

..

..

- 02. Social Welfare
- 103. Women's Welfare
- (15) Construction of Dhan Laxmi Women Samridhi Kendra
- [01] Through the Woman Empowerment Department

0	12,34.00			
	, ,	11,05.36	11,05.36	
R	- 1,28.64	,	,	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,28.64 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 02. Social Welfare
- 800. Other expenditure
- (04) Construction of Old Age Home building O 3,50.00 R - 2,33.35 1,16.65

Provision of ₹ 2,33.35 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in plan ceiling for construction of Old Age Home building.

2	O	7
4	7	1

		GRANT N	0. 033 - ( <i>Contd.</i> )		_, ,
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
02. 800. (10)	Capital Outlay on Social and Welfare Social Welfare Other expenditure Scheme for Persons und Handicapped Act Construction of Ramp an	er			
	0	2,43.27	44.16	44.16	
	R	- 1,99.11	11.10	11.10	
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering st 2015).	g the provision of ₹	1,99.11 lakh on 31 M	arch 2015 have not	been intimated
02. 800.	Capital Outlay on Nutrit Distribution of Nutritiou Beverages Other expenditure Building Construction				
	0	2,18.37			
	R	- 2,18.37		••	
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering st 2015).	g the provision of ₹	2,18.37 lakh on 31 M	arch 2015 have not	been intimated
800.	Distribution of Nutritiou Beverages Other expenditure Aangan Bari building co financed by NABARD				
	0	0.01		0.05.50	0.05.50
	R	- 0.01		- 9,25.52	- 9,25.52
	Reasons for the minus ex	penditure of ₹ 9,25	.52 lakh have not beer	n intimated (August	2015).
800.	Distribution of Nutritiou Beverages Other expenditure Construction of Aangan under I.C.D.S. Mission I	s Food and Bari Centre		-	
	0	1,80,17.10			
	R	- 1,80,17.10			

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  1,80,17.10 lakh was surrendered ( $\gtrless$  1,70,76.16 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads ( $\gtrless$  9,40.94 lakh) on 31 March 2015, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

GRANT No. 033 - (Contd.)

#### Head

**Total grant** 

••

••

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

••

Excess + Saving -

- 4236. Capital Outlay on Nutrition02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
- 800. Other expenditure
- (10) Upgradation and maintenance of Aangan Bari Centre including Cretche construction under I.C.D.M. Mission Mode

O 9,97.35 R - 9.97.35

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of  $\gtrless$  9,97.35 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 6225. Loans for Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
  - 03. Welfare of Backward Classes
  - 800. Other Loans
  - (01) Loans to Rajasthan Other Backward Class Finance and Development Co-operative Corporation

0	1,43.80
R	- 1,43.80

Entire provision of ₹ 1,43.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of advance amount in the form of loan from National Backward Class Finance Development Corporation, New Delhi.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4225.	Capital Outlay on Welfare of				
	Scheduled Castes, Scheduled	Tribes,			
	Other Backward Classes and				
	Minorities				
03.	Welfare of Backward Classes	5			
	Other expenditure				
(01)	Devnarain Yojana (through th	ne			
	Social Justice and Empowern	nent			
	Department)				
[02]	Construction of Devnarain He	ostel			
	Building under Adarsh Hoste	1			
	Scheme				
	0	4,63.50			
			6,51.76	6,51.77	+ 0.01
	R	1,88.26	,	,	

Additional funds of ₹ 1,88.26 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to accelerated progress of works in construction of hostel building under Devnarain Yojana.

	GRANT No. 033 - (Concld.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
04. 102. (01)	Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Schedule Other Backward Classes an Minorities Welfare of Minorities Economic Development Through the Directorate of Affairs Department Multi-sectoral Developmen Programme	ed Tribes, d Minority					
	S R	0.01 7,31.79	7,31.80	7,31.80			

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  7,31.79 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Capital -	Capital –6245. Loans for Relief on account of Natural Calamities			
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	21,66,51,64	24,38,91,99	23,11,90,96	- 1,27,01,03	
Supplementary	2,72,40,35	, , ,	, , ,	, , ,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1,26,01,94	
Charged					
Original	84	84	82	- 2	
Supplementary		07	02	-	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	3	57,03		- 57,03	
Supplementary	57,00			- , , ,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				57,03	

## **GRANT No. 034 - RELIEF FROM NATURAL CALAMITIES**

Major heads : Revenue - 2245. Relief on account of Natural Calamities

## Notes and comments :

## Revenue

## Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 1,27,01.03 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 2,72,40.35 lakh obtained in March 2015 for drought relief was excessive.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 1,27,01.03 lakh, a sum of ₹ 99.09 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 3,60,36.98 lakh, ₹ 5,43,85.52 lakh, ₹ 4,08,26.84 lakh, ₹ 87,46.94 lakh and ₹ 1,27,01.03 lakh respectively ranging from 5.12 *per cent* to 34.57 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. The savings were stated to be mainly due to less expenditure on relief works.

4 Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 101.	Relief on account of Nate Calamities Drought Gratuitous Relief Relief for aged, disabled children				
	0	5,00.00	1,71.66	1,61.77	- 9.89
	R	- 3,28.34			
102.	Drought Drinking Water Supply Emergency supply of driv in urban areas	nking water			
	0	1,00.00			
	R	- 1,00.00			
105.	Drought Veterinary Care Additional Cost on Drug Vaccine Medicines	s and			
	0	9,50.00			
	R	- 9,50.00			
282.	Drought Public Health Supply of Medicines				
	0	5,00.00			
	R	- 5,00.00			
800. (01)	Drought Other expenditure Expenditure on relief wo Purchase of Devices and for Search Rescue and Communication etc.				
	0	17,00.00	5,76.86	57696	
	R	- 11,23.14	5,70.00	5,76.86	

Provision of ₹ 30,01.48 lakh under the above five heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less relief works in drought affected areas.

Reasons for the final saving of  $\gtrless$  9.89 lakh under heads "2245-01-101(11)" have not been intimated (August 2015).

<b>GRANT No. 034 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
01. 102.	Relief on account of N Calamities Drought Drinking Water Supply Water supply through t Health and Engineering	he Public				
	O R	70,00.00	5,26.30	5,26.04	- 0.26	
104.	Drought Supply of Fodder Transport					
	O R	51,63.47 - 51,11.09	52.38	52.38		
104.	Drought Supply of Fodder Cattle Feeding Centre					
	O R	26,00.00 - 26,00.00		- 0.10	- 0.10	

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,41,84.79 lakh under the above three heads was attributed to less relief works in drought affected areas.

- 01. Drought
- 104. Supply of Fodder
- (06) Cattle Camp/ Gaushala

0	91,00.00			
S	1,60,00.00	1,46,63.81	1,46,56.90	- 6.91
R	- 1,04,36.19			

Provision of ₹ 1,60,00.00 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant for relief works in drought affected areas was excessive in view of anticipated saving and final saving under the head. Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,04,36.19 lakh was attributed to less relief works in drought affected areas.

Reasons for the final saving of  $\gtrless$  6.91 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

02. Floods, Cy 101. Gratuitous (08) Other Item	Relief			
0	1,00.00	4.19	4.19	
R	- 95.81			
02. Floods, Cy 105. Veterinary (02) Additional Vaccine M	Care cost on Drugs and			
О	5,15.00			
R	- 5,15.00			

# GRANT No. 034 - (Contd.)

GRANT NO. 054 - (Conta.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02.	Relief on account of Na Calamities Floods, Cyclones etc. Repairs and restoration water supply, drainage works	of damaged			
	0	2,50.00	44.62	44.62	
	R	- 2,05.38	44.02	44.02	
	Floods, Cyclones etc. Ex-gratia payment to be families	ereaved			
	0	1,75.00	79.90	79.90	
	R	- 95.10	79.90	79.90	
113.	<ul> <li>D2. Floods, Cyclones etc.</li> <li>13. Assistance for repairs/ reconstruction of Houses</li> <li>D2) Fully damaged pucca house</li> </ul>				
	0	5,00.00	21.42	21.42	0.01
	R	- 4,68.57	31.43	31.42	- 0.01
113.	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance for repairs/ a of Houses Fully damaged Hut	reconstruction			
	0	3,00.00	7.00	7.00	
	R	- 2,92.20	7.80	7.80	
113.	<ul> <li>2. Floods, Cyclones etc.</li> <li>3. Assistance for repairs /reconstruction of Houses</li> <li>(5) Highly damaged pucca house</li> </ul>				
	0	3,00.00	1 02 22	1.02.21	0.01
	R	- 1,97.68	1,02.32	1,02.31	- 0.01
113.	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance for repairs / of Houses Highly damaged Hut	reconstruction			
(07)	0	2,00.00			
	R	- 1,97.57	2.43	2.43	

#### Head

#### **Total grant**

••

••

••

••

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

•••

•••

••

•••

••

Excess + Saving -

2245.	Relief on account of Natural
	Calamities

- 02. Floods, Cyclones etc.
- 114. Assistance to Farmers for purchase of Agricultural inputs
- (02) Agriculture input grant to Small and Marginal Farmers for loss of crops
- [01] Flood O

14,00.00

- 14,00.00

- R
- 02. Floods, Cyclones etc.
- 114. Assistance to Farmers for purchase of Agricultural inputs
- (02) Agriculture input grant to Small and Marginal Farmers for loss of crops
- [03] Cloud burst

R

O 1,00.00

- 02. Floods, Cyclones etc.
- 114. Assistance to Farmers for purchase of Agricultural inputs
- (02) Agriculture input grant to Small and Marginal Farmers for loss of crops

[04] Fall Frost

0

- 4,00.00

- 02. Floods, Cyclones etc.
- 114. Assistance to Farmers for purchase of Agricultural inputs
- (02) Agriculture input grant to Small and Marginal Farmers for loss of crops
- [05] Cold Wave

R

- 02. Floods, Cyclones etc.
- 114. Assistance to Farmers for purchase of Agricultural inputs
- (05) Agriculture grant to farmers except for Small and Marginal Farmers
- [01] Flood

O 10,00.00

R - 10,00.00

305

# GRANT No. 034 - (Contd.)

		GKANII	No. 034 - (Conia.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 114. (05)	Relief on account of N Calamities Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance to Farmers of Agricultural inputs Agriculture grant to far for Small and Marginal Fall Frost	for purchase			
	0	3,00.00			
	R	- 3,00.00			
114. (05)	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance to Farmers a of Agricultural inputs Agriculture grant to far for Small and Marginal Cold Wave	mers except			
	0	2,80.00			
	R	- 2,80.00	••		
	Floods, Cyclones etc. Repairs and restoration irrigation and flood cor				
	0	18,00.00	15 80 12	15 90 12	
	R	- 2,10.88	15,89.12	15,89.12	
	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance to Municipa	l Corporations			
	0	1,00.00			
	R	- 1,00.00			
	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance to Municipa Municipal Councils	lities/			
	0	2,00.00			
	R	- 2,00.00			
	Floods, Cyclones etc. Assistance to Nagar Pa Notified Area Committ equivalent thereof	nchayats/ ees or			
	0	1,20.00			
	R	- 1,20.00			

	<b>GRANT No. 034 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
02. 282.	Relief on account of Natu Calamities Floods, Cyclones etc. Public Health Supply of Medicines	ral					
	0	4,00.00					
	R	- 4,00.00					
02. 106.	Provision of ₹ 69,78.19 la relief works in flood affects Floods, Cyclones etc. Repairs and restoration of roads and bridges Repairs and Restoration of	ed areas. damaged	ove twenty heads was s	urrendered on 31 N	farch 2015 due		
	0	70,00.00	14,96.32	14,92.12	- 4.20		
	R	- 55,03.68	1.,, 0.02	,,			
106.	Floods, Cyclones etc. Repairs and restoration of roads and bridges Purchase of Devices and H for Search Rescue and Communication etc.	-					
	0	23,00.01	2,48.07	2,48.07			
	R	- 20,51.94	2,70.07	2,70.07			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 75,55.62 lakh under the above two heads was attributed to less relief works in flood affected areas.

- 80. General
- 800. Other expenditure
- (03) Direction and Administration
- [01] Direction

0	6,78.25			
		5,77.40	5,77.37	- 0.03
R	- 1,00.85			

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 1,00.85 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

3	0	7

### GRANT No. 034 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2245.	Relief on account of Nat	ural			
	Calamities				
80.	General				
800.	Other expenditure				
(06)	Calamity Capacity Build	ing for			
	Disaster Response under	the XIII			
	Finance Commission				
[01]	Purchase of Devices and	Equipments			
	for Search Rescue and				
	Communication etc.				
	0	6,00.00			
			3,03.88	3,01.74	- 2.14
	R	- 2,96.12	,		
	Provision of ₹ 6 00 00 la	kh was estimated	in anticipation of re-	ceint of funds from t	he Government

Provision of ₹ 6,00.00 lakh was estimated in anticipation of receipt of funds from the Government of India for calamity capacity building for disaster response under XIII Finance Commission.

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,96.12 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less expenditure on drought and floods. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

5. Saving mentioned in note (4) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2245.	Relief on account of Nati	ıral			
	Calamities				
01.	Drought				
800.	Other expenditure				
(01)	Expenditure on relief wo	rks			
[18]	Agriculture input grant ex	xcept for			
	small and marginal farme	ers			
	0	1,57,07.19			
			2,18,33.32	2,18,33.31	- 0.01
	R	61,26.13			
02.	Floods, Cyclones etc.				
114.	Assistance to Farmers for	r purchase			
	of Agricultural inputs				
(02)	Agriculture input grant to	Small and			
	Marginal Farmers for loss of crops				
[02]	Hailstorm				
	0	3,01,03.52			
			4,20,73.26	4,20,71.93	- 1.33
	R	1,19,69.74		· ·	

	<b>GRANT No. 034 -</b> ( <i>Concld.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2245.	Relief on account of Nat	ural				
	Calamities					
02.	Floods, Cyclones etc.					
114.	Assistance to Farmers for	r purchase				
	of Agricultural inputs					
(05)	Agriculture grant to farm	ners except				
	for Small and Marginal I	Farmers				
[02]	Hailstorm					
	0	2,06,62.66				
			3,24,68.67	3,24,67.87	- 0.80	
	R	1,18,06.01				

Additional funds of ₹ 2,99,01.88 lakh under the above three heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 to meet increased expenditure on relief works.

6. *State Disaster Response Fund*: As per the recommendations of XIII Finance Commission, the existing Calamity Relief Fund was replaced by new scheme *State Disaster Response Fund* from 2010-11 for five years. Government of India is to contribute 75 *per cent* of the total yearly allocation in the form of non-plan grant and balance amount will be met by the State Government. The fund will be interest bearing. The accretion to the Fund together with the income earned on the investment of the fund is bifurcated into one or more instalments till the Government of India issues contrary instructions.

During 2014-15, ₹ 7,30.10 crore was credited to the fund by debiting to head "2245-05-101- Transfer to Reserve Fund and Deposit Accounts- State Disaster Response Fund" and the expenditure incurred on natural calamities amounting to ₹ 15,70.57 crore was met out of the fund during the year.

As per the guidelines of XIII Finance Commission, the State Government is to pay six monthly interests on unspent amount of SDRF, if not invested by the State Government. Accordingly, the State Government has paid a sum of ₹ 31.10 crore as interest during the year on SDRF by debiting to Major head "2049" and credit to the Fund head "8121". State Government has also earned ₹ 28.57 crore as interest on partly investment of unutilised amount of SDRF in Government securities. As on 31 March 2015, a balance of ₹ 2,88.02 crore (including interest) remained unspent under SDRF.

An account of the transactions of the above Funds appears in Statements No. 15, 21 and 22 of Finance Accounts 2014-15.

## Capital

## Voted

1 In view of final saving of ₹ 57.03 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 57.00 lakh obtained in March 2015 for loans to other institutions-famine advance was unnecessary.

### **GRANT No. 035 - MISCELLANEOUS COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC SERVICES**

3475. Capital - 4047. 5465. 5475.			Other Fiscal Services, Census Surveys and Statistics and Other General Economic Services Capital Outlay on Other Fiscal Services, Investments in General Financial and Trading Institutions and Capital Outlay on Other General Economic Services		
			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	8,47,72,06		8,47,72,06	3,98,20,44	- 4,49,51,62
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					4,49,46,25
Capital					
Voted					
Original	54,55,28 57,92,93		1,12,48,21	1,06,60,33	- 5,87,88
Supplementary Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)	57,92,93		.,,,	-,00,00,00	4,58,13

#### Notes and comments :

## Revenue

Voted

- 1. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 95,99.81 lakh, ₹ 28,24.83 lakh, ₹ 35,25.48 lakh, ₹ 22,43.96 lakh and ₹ 4,49,51.62 lakh respectively ranging from 19.80 *per cent* to 68.54 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons were cited for the savings every year.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>3454. Census Surveys</li> <li>02. Surveys and Sta</li> <li>201. National Sample</li> <li>(01) Economic and S</li> <li>[02] Economic Cens</li> </ul>	tistics Survey Organisation Statistics Department			
O R	11,63.26 - 3,12.79	8,50.47	8,46.73	- 3.74

Provision of ₹ 11,63.26 lakh was estimated for Sixth Economic Census. Accordingly, honorarium was fixed @ ₹ 2,100 and ₹ 1,500 for each census block in urban and rural areas respectively and one enumerator on 3 census blocks was decided to depute.

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  3,12.79 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) non-payment of honorarium for non-populated census blocks as per the directions of Government of India, (ii) only one enumerator was deputed for 4-5 census blocks because of shortage of staff and (iii) payment of some bills, even passed from treasury, could not be made by Assistant Director, Jaisalmer in March 2015.

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 203. (01)	Census Surveys and Stat Surveys and Statistics Computer Services Information Technology Communication Departm Head Office	and			
	O R	9,48.13 - 1,37.25	8,10.88	8,10.88	
203. (01)	Surveys and Statistics Computer Services Information Technology Communication Departm U. I. D. Project				
	O R	1,01,84.54 - 98,96.24	2,88.30	2,88.31	+ 0.01

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 1,00,33.49 lakh under the above two heads have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [04] U. I. D. Project under the recommendations of XIII Finance Commission

O 83,41.00 R - 83,41.00

Entire provision of ₹ 83,41.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

••

••

••

During 2012-13 and 2013-14 also, the entire provisions had been surrendered/ re-appropriated to other heads at the end of financial year.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (01) Information Technology and
- Communication Department
- [07] State Data Centre

O 5,24.30 R - 3,86.03 1,38.27 1,38.27

Provision of  $\gtrless$  3,86.03 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less expenditure on computerisation. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

311

#### GRANT No. 035 - (Contd.)

#### Head

#### **Total grant**

••

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

••

Excess + Saving -

••

- 3454. Census Surveys and Statistics
- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (01) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [29] National e-Governance Action Plan (Capacity Building)

0	1,74.25
R	- 1,74.25

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  1,74.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 203. Computer Services
- (02) Bhamashah Yojana, 2014
- [01] Economic and Statistic Department

O 5,31,04.32 R - 2,41,66.19 2,89,38.13 2,89,37.99 - 0.14

Provision of ₹ 5,31,04.32 lakh was estimated for implementation of Bhamashah Yojana by transferring financial and non-financial benefits of government schemes directly to female head of every family of BPL Antyodaya and Annapurna Families in a transparent way. As per the provisions of scheme the State Government will release ₹ 1,000 at the time of enrolment of female head of family in Bhamashah Yojana and the second instalment of ₹ 1,000 would be transferred in their bank account after six months. All financial and non-financial benefits of government schemes, viz. Social Security Pension, MNREGA wages, Scholarships, Janani Suraksha Yojana and PDS etc., will be transferred in the bank account under Bhamashah platform.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,41,66.19 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on Bhamashah Enrolment and preparation of Bhamashah Card as the Bhamashah Enrolment work could not be completed in adequate numbers due to election (local bodies) code of conduct, (ii) less payment of transaction fees to banks as the bank accounts could not be opened in adequate numbers and the mapping of data was also not completed, (iii) financial benefits of scheme could not be released due to less enrolment of beneficiaries under the scheme and (iv) less organisation of Bhamashah Camps due to election code of conduct.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 204. Central Statistical Organisation
- (01) Direction and Administration

O 23,75.24 R - 3,08.12 O 20,67.12 20,67.10 - 0.02

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,08.12 lakh was attributed mainly to 633 posts remaining vacant, out of 898 posts in newly established 248 Block Statistical Offices.

<b>GRANT No. 035 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
<ul><li>3454. Census Surveys at</li><li>02. Surveys and Statis</li><li>204. Central Statistical</li><li>(02) e-Gram Yojana</li></ul>	tics					
O R	2,47.54 - 1,22.92	1,24.62	1,24.59	- 0.03		

Provision of ₹ 2,47.54 lakh was estimated for hiring the *computer machine with man* for 12 months in 248 Blocks for completion of data feeding under the *e-Gram Yojana*. However, due to delay in tendering, less execution of data feeding work than estimated resulted in anticipated saving of ₹ 1,22.92 lakh under the head.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 204. Central Statistical Organisation
- (03) For Improvement of Statistical
  - System under the recommendations of XIII Finance Commission

of Am Phance Commission

O 9,97.15 R - 6,85.61 3,11.54 3,11.47 - 0.07

Provision of  $\gtrless$  6,85.61 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 because the third instalment was received from the Government of India on 16 March 2015 resulted in funds being not spent in last 15 days of financial year.

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 800. Other expenditure
- (02) Planning (Man Power) Department

O 2,57.48 1,59.33 1,59.33 R - 98.15

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  98.15 lakh was attributed mainly to less organisation of trainings and seminars.

•••

- 3475. Other General Economic Services
  - 106. Regulation of Weights and Measures

0	3,66.47			
		2,72.16	2,71.14	- 1.02
R	- 94.31			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 94.31 lakh was attributed mainly to 81 posts under various cadres remaining vacant and non-purchase of standardised balances as no firm came forward with tenders.

## GRANT No. 035 - (Contd.)

## GRANT No. 035 - (Contd.)

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
3454.	Census Surveys and Statistic	S			
02.	Surveys and Statistics				
203.	Computer Services				
(01)	Information Technology and				
	Communication Department				
[24]	G.I.S.				
	0	72.00	2,42.10	2,42.10	
	R	1,70.10			
	Additional funds of ₹ 1,70.1	0 lakh were	provided through re-a	ppropriation on 31	March 2015 to

Additional funds of ₹ 1,70.10 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 to meet increased expenditure on computerisation.

203. (01)	Surveys and Statistics Computer Services Information Technology and Communication Department Raj Sampark				
	0	21.60	1,29.13	1,29.13	
	R	1,07.53	1,29.15	1,29.15	••

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,07.53 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 to meet increased expenditure on computerisation.

## Capital

Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 5,87.88 lakh, provision of ₹ 57,92.93 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4047.	Capital Outlay on Other F	iscal			
	Services				
800.	Other expenditure				
(03)	Revenue Intelligence Depa	artment			
	0	2,69.98			
	R	- 2,69.98			

Entire provision of ₹ 2,69.98 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to non-approval of Draft Project Report of IT Project.

<b>GRANT No. 035 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
<ul> <li>5475. Capital Outlay on Or Economic Services</li> <li>800. Other expenditure</li> <li>(05) Information Technol Departments</li> </ul>						
O R	0.01		- 1,31.57	- 1,31.57		

Minus expenditure of ₹ 1,31.57 lakh was due to deposit of (i) ₹ 50.00 lakh received from Rajcomp Info Services Limited (RISL) regarding digital signature certificate, (ii) unspent amount of ₹ 40.36 lakh regarding Sugam Project, deposited by National Informatics Centre Services Incorporated (NICSI) and (iii)  $\gtrless$  41.21 lakh refund of project balance amount of ATS.

## 800. Other expenditure

(06) Weight and Measure

0

R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,01.88 lakh was surrendered (₹ 0.01 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,01.87 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works on construction of Weight Measure Standard Laboratories at Pali, Sikar, Banswara, Dausa, Bundi, Bharatpur, Udaipur and Jaipur by Public Works Department.

48.04

49.84

+1.80

..

- (08) Information Technology and
- **Communication Department**

[08] SecLAN

0	2,03.00		
S	68.00	1,63.51	1,63.51
R	- 1,07.49		

2,49.92

- 2.01.88

Supplementary grant of ₹ 68.00 lakh obtained in March 2015 to meet expenditure on more consumption of Bandwidth and establishment of Unified Threat Management (UTM) Devices was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,07.49 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

800. Ot	her expenditure
---------	-----------------

- (08) Information Technology and **Communication Department**
- [10] Aarogya online

0	2,74.43	1,60.23	1,60.23
R	- 1,14.20	_,	_,

Provision of ₹ 2,74.43 lakh was estimated for implementation of *Health Information Management* System in all six Medical Colleges and their attached Hospitals across the state.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,14.20 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

## 

GRANT No. 035 - (Concld.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5475.	Capital Outlay on Other G Economic Services	eneral			
800.	Other expenditure				
(08)	Information Technology at Communication Departme				
[26]	Backend and New Project	8			
	0	2,98.80			
	S	27.65	1,98.97	1,99.00	+ 0.03
	R	- 1,27.48			

Supplementary grant of ₹ 27.65 lakh obtained in March 2015 to meet expenditure on computerisation was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 1,27.48 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5475.	Capital Outlay on Other Ger	neral			
	Economic Services				
800.	Other expenditure				
(08)	Information Technology and	ł			
	Communication Departmen	t			
[25]	Wi-fi Hotspot				
	0	1,85.76			
			3,56.25	3,56.25	
	R	1,70.49			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,70.49 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for Wi-Fi connectivity facility in Jaipur.

800. Other expenditure

- (08) Information Technology and Communication Department
- [33] Raj-net

0	0.01			
S	16,34.14	19,36.00	19,36.00	
R	3,01.85			

Additional funds of ₹ 3,01.85 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for implementation of *Raj-net Yojana*.

<b>GRANT No. 036 - CO-OPERATION</b>						
Major heads : Revenue - 2 Capital - 4		2425. - 4408. - 4425. - 6408. - 6425.	Co-operation Capital Outlay Warehousing, Capital Outlay Loans for Food Loans for Co-op	on Food Storage an on Co-operation, Storage and Warel peration and	Food Storage and Co-operation, orage and Warehousing,	
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue						
Voted						
Original	3,19,36,17			1.50.01.05		
Supplementary	1,42,97,28		4,62,33,45	4,53,34,86	- 8,98,59	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)	, , , , ,				8,96,63	
Charged						
Original	1		1		- 1	
Supplementary						
Amount surrendered during the year(31 March 2015)					1	
Capital						
Voted						
Original	54,85,93		<i>(E 0E 01</i>	50 77 94	6 07 07	
Supplementary	10,99,88		65,85,81	59,77,84	- 6,07,97	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					6,07,97	
Notes and comments :						
Revenue						
Voted						
1. In view of final saving of March 2015 was excessive.	E ₹ 8,98.59 lał	kh, sup	plementary grant	of ₹ 1,42,97.28 la	kh obtained in	
2. Saving occurred mainly und	ler the following	ng head	ls :-			
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
<ul><li>2425. Co-operation</li><li>001. Direction and Administ</li><li>(02) Superintendence</li></ul>	ration					
0	27,20.50					
S R	2.57 - 1,36.40		25,86.67	25,86.19	- 0.48	

Provision of ₹ 1,36.40 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to 263 posts remaining vacant and some officers/ employees on deputation to foreign departments.

3	1	7
J	T	1

### GRANT No. 036 - (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2425. Co-operation</li><li>101. Audit of Co-operatives</li></ul>				
O S R	19,96.61 9.93 - 1,73.43	18,33.11	18,33.04	- 0.07

Provision of ₹ 1,73.43 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to 261 posts remaining vacant and some officers/ employees on deputation to foreign departments.

107.	Assistance to	Credit	Co-operatives
------	---------------	--------	---------------

(20) Assistance to Co-operative

Institutions for interest payment

O 1,40,56.00 1,08,04.50 1,08,04.50 .. R - 32,51.50

Provision of ₹ 32,51.50 lakh was surrendered (₹ 4,47.66 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 28,03.84 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to less claim received from Central Co-operative Banks and less expenditure incurred as the State government sanctioned the interest grant through Co-operative Land Development Banks instead of Central Banks after re-examination of scheme.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2425.	Co-operation				
800.	Other expenditure				
(02)	Interest Grant to Good L	loanee/			
	Borrowers of Co-operati	ve Societies			
	0	91,36.42			
	S	1,40,63.74	2,60,04.00	2,60,04.00	
	R	28,03.84			

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  28,03.84 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for settlement of previous year's claims.

## Capital

### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 6,07.97 lakh, supplementary grant of ₹ 10,99.88 lakh obtained in March 2015 was excessive.
- 2 Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
6425. Loans for Co-op	peration			
107. Loans to Credit	Co-operatives			
(02) Loans to Rajast	han State			
Co-operative Ba	ank Limited			
0	0.02			
S	10,99.88	9,03.75	9,03.75	
R	- 1,96.15			

Supplementary grant of ₹ 10,99.88 lakh obtained in March 2015 for loans to Rajasthan State Co-operative Bank Limited was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 1,96.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of claims than estimated.

- 107. Loans to Credit Co-operatives
- (03) Purchase of Debentures issued by Rajasthan Rajya Sahakari Bhoomi Vikas Bank Limited, Jaipur
- [02] Debenture of specific schemes of A.R.C.

O 6,50.00 2,38.33

- 4,11.67

R

Provision of ₹ 6,50.00 lakh was estimated for 5 *per cent* State contribution for expected Special Development Debentures being issued by *Rajasthan Rajya Sahakari Bhoomi Vikas Bank Limited* during the year. As per the provisions, remaining 95 *per cent* contribution was released by NABARD (90 *per cent*) and Government of India (5 *per cent*) respectively. However, in some cases NABARD had released respectively 100 *per cent* and 95 *per cent* of his contribution resulted in less loan released by the State Government and the provision of ₹ 4,11.67 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

2.38.33

•••

GRANT No. 037 - AGRICULTURE					
Major he		Education and 2435. Other Agricult 4401. Capital Outlay 6401. Loans for Crop	01. Crop Husbandry, 115. Agricultural Research and		
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	19,56,79,68	19,56,79,88	15,46,90,57	- 4,09,89,31	
Supplementary	20				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				4,06,24,60	
Charged					
Original	1,02	13,28	13,26	- 2	
Supplementary	12,26				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	4,29,96,08	4 20 06 10	2 00 65 00	1 20 20 20	
Supplementary	2	4,29,96,10	3,09,65,90	- 1,20,30,20	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1,20,01,65	
Notes and comments :					
Revenue					
Voted					
1. Out of final saving of ₹ 4,09,89.31 lakh, a sum of ₹ 3,64.71 lakh remained unsurrendered.					
2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-					
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
<ul><li>2401. Crop Husbandry</li><li>001. Direction and Adminis</li><li>(01) Operation</li></ul>	stration				
0	19,35.64	16 60 41	16 50 20	0.01	
R	- 2,76.23	16,59.41	16,59.20	- 0.21	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,76.23 lakh was attributed mainly to 90 posts remaining vacant out of 335 sanctioned posts.

<b>GRANT No. 037 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
001.	Crop Husbandry Direction and Administration	on				
	0	10,47.76	8,14.33	8,14.33		
	R	- 2,33.43	0,11.33	0,11.35		
Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,33.43 lakh was attributed mainly to 53 posts remaining vacant out of 170 sanctioned posts and less expenditure on advertisement.						
(01)	Food Grain Crops National Food Security Mis National Food Security Mis Wheat					
	0	2,36.02 - 2,05.27	30.75	30.75		
	R	- 2,05.27	50.75	50.75		
(01)	Food Grain Crops National Food Security Mis National Food Security Mis Pulses					
	O S R	5,16.86 0.01 - 2,51.54	2,65.33	2,65.14	- 0.19	
	Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 4,56.81 lakh under the above two heads on 31 March					

n 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

107.	Plant Protection				
(06)	) Eradication of Insects and Diseases				
	in non-endomic areas				
	0	10,84.21	6,00.19	6,00.19	
	R	- 4,84.02	0,00.17	0,00.17	

Provision of ₹ 10,84.21 lakh was estimated for plant protection chemical given for protection of field crops against insects, pests and diseases.

••

Provision of ₹ 4,84.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to 50 posts remaining vacant out of 126 sanctioned posts and less release of grants.

108. Commercial Crops

(17) Integrated Scheme of Oilseed, Pulses, Oil palm and Maize (25% State share : 75% Central share) 0 1,60.10

R

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,60.10 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 1.60.10

••

••

2	2	1
3	4	T

#### GRANT No. 037 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2401.	Crop Husbandry				
109.	Extension and Farmers' T	raining			
(01)	Agriculture Extension and	Research			
	Project				
[05]	Research				
	0	8,72.85	6.04.42	C 0.4.44	. 0.01
	R	- 1,88.42	6,84.43	6,84.44	+ 0.01

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,88.42 lakh was attributed mainly to 91 posts remaining vacant out of 192 sanctioned posts.

- 109. Extension and Farmers' Training
- (13) Innovative Programme/ Minikit Distribution

O 25,12.85 R - 3,65.06 21,47.79 21,47.86 + 0.07

Provision of  $\gtrless$  25,12.85 lakh was estimated to undertake such activities which need to be taken up for development of agriculture sector and for which funds are not available such as infrastructure development, hi-tech demonstrations of water saving, seed production on government farms and development of package of practice for organic farming.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,65.06 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 109. Extension and Farmers' Training
- (16) National Agriculture Extension and Technology Mission
- [01] National Agriculture Extension Mission

O 25,70.80 R - 19,60.34 6,10.46 6,10.45 - 0.01

Provision of ₹ 25,70.80 lakh was estimated to enable delivery of appropriate technology and improved agronomic practices to the farmers.

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 19,60.34 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 114. Oilseed Development
- (01) National Oilseed and Oil palm Mission
- [01] National Oilseed and Oil palm Mission- Oilseed

0	49,05.08			
		19,14.32	15,71.57	- 3,42.75
R	- 29,90.76			

Provision of ₹ 49,05.08 lakh was estimated to increase yield and productivity of oil seed and tree borne oilseed. However, reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 29,90.76 lakh and final saving of ₹ 3,42.75 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

		<b>GRANT N</b>	o. 037 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
119.	Crop Husbandry Horticulture and Vegetab Development of Horticul	-			
	O S R	32,58.66 0.01 - 7,66.05	24,92.62	24,91.60	- 1.02
	Reasons for the anticipate	ed saving of ₹ 7,66	.05 lakh have not be	en intimated (August	2015).
119. (25)	Horticulture and Vegetab National Horticulture Mi (15% State share : 85% Central share)	-			
	0	45,70.00	36,75.26	36,75.15	- 0.11
	R	- 8,94.74			
	Provision of ₹ 45 70 00 1	akh was estimated	l for programmes ba	used on project basis	and field basi

Provision of ₹ 45,70.00 lakh was estimated for programmes based on project basis and field basis under National Horticulture Mission. However, reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 8,94.74 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops
- (26) For conversion from flow irrigation to drip irrigation (20% State share : 80% Central share)

0

1,49,79.60 61,99.37 61,98.50 - 0.87 - 87,80.23 R

Provision of ₹ 1,49,79.60 lakh was estimated for promotion of drip and sprinkler irrigation system to save water and get more production. However, anticipated saving of ₹ 87,80.23 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) non-receipt of second instalment from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share and (ii) less interest shown by the farmers for On Farm Water Management Scheme after reduction in limits of grants to general farmers resulted in less expenditure incurred.

- 119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops
- (28) Drip Irrigation State Scheme

0	62,17.26			
		31,99.04	31,99.04	
R	- 30,18.22			

Provision of ₹ 30,18.22 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) non-receipt of second instalment from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share and (ii) less interest shown by the farmers for On Farm Water Management Scheme after reduction in limits of grants to general farmers resulted in less expenditure incurred.

#### ....

#### ODANTENIA 027 ntd) $(\mathbf{n})$

<b>GRANT No. 037 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
<ul><li>2401. Crop Husbandry</li><li>119. Horticulture and Vegeta</li><li>(36) Additional grant on Sola</li></ul>						
0	85,82.49					
R	- 85,82.49					
Entire provision of ₹ 85, (₹ 85,82.41 lakh) on 31 March 2	015, detailed reaso					
<ul><li>119. Horticulture and Vegeta</li><li>(37) Assistance on Automatic</li></ul>	-					
0	1,40.00					
R	1,40.00 - 1,40.00					
Reasons for surrenderin intimated (August 2015).	g the entire provisi	ion of ₹ 1,40.00 lakh	on 31 March 2015	have not been		
<ul><li>119. Horticulture and Vegeta</li><li>(38) National Bamboo Missie</li></ul>	-					
0	1,94.47	19.06	10.06			
R	1,94.47 - 1,75.41	19.00	19.06	••		
Provision of ₹ 1,75.41 la Government of India under <i>Nati</i>			lue to less receipt of	funds from the		
<ul><li>196. Assistance to Zila Parish level Panchayats</li><li>(04) District level establishm expenditure</li></ul>						
0	48,53.27	39,65.64	39,64.40	- 1.24		
R	- 8,87.63	39,05.04	39,04.40	- 1.24		
Anticipated saving of ₹ sanctioned posts.	8,87.63 lakh was	s attributed to 335 p	oosts remaining vac	ant out of 994		

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (06) District level Agriculture Schemes[09] Agriculture extension services

0 6,23.00 2,47.61 2,47.55 - 0.06 - 3,75.39 R

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,75.39 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	<b>GRANT No. 037 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
196. (06)	Crop Husbandry Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats District level Agriculture National Food Security M Wheat	Schemes				
	0	31,97.29	17,01.08	17,01.08		
	R	- 14,96.21	17,01.08	17,01.08	••	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 14,96.21 lakh o	n 31 March 2015 h	nave not been	
(06)	Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats District level Agriculture National Food Security M Pulses	Schemes				
	O S R	99,91.71 0.03 - 23,25.35	76,66.39	76,54.23	- 12.16	
intimat	Reasons for the anticipated (August 2015).	l saving of ₹ 23,25.	35 lakh and final sa	ving of ₹ 12.16 lakh	have not been	
(06)	Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats District level Agriculture National Food Security M Coarse Cereals	Schemes				
	0	42,52.66	12.00.05	12.00.05		
	R	- 29,53.61	12,99.05	12,99.05		
(06)	Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats District level Agriculture National Oilseed Mission-	Schemes Oilseed				
	0	13,37.89	7,85.27	7,85.21	- 0.06	
10.5	R	- 5,52.62				
(06)	Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats District level Agriculture National Agriculture Exte Mission- Agriculture Exte	Schemes nsion				
	0	25,17.20	7,10.54	7,10.34	- 0.20	
	R	- 18,06.66	.,	.,	0.20	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 53,12.89 lakh under the above three heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

2	0	5
Э	2	J

•••

#### GRANT No. 037 - (Contd.)

		<b>GIVI</b>	(contai)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
196. (06)	Crop Husbandry Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats District level Agriculture Sustainable Agriculture M	Schemes Iission-			
	Rainfed Area Developme O R	32,27.84 - 31,41.81	86.03	86.03	
196. (06) [29]	Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats District level Agriculture Sustainable Agriculture M Soil Health Management	Schemes			
	O R	99.75 - 99.75			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  32,41.56 lakh under the above two heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (02) Establishment expenditure at Panchayat Samiti level

O 2,19,65.01 R - 23,26.87 1,96,38.14 ...

Anticipated saving of ₹ 23,26.87 lakh was attributed mainly to 1,285 posts remaining vacant out of 4,978 sanctioned posts.

- 800. Other expenditure
- (23) Mission for Livelihood

0	86,29.00		
		35,04.48	35,04.48
R	- 51,24.52		

Provision of ₹ 51,24.52 lakh was surrendered (₹ 24,55.85 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 26,68.67 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in funds by the Budget Finalisation Committee.

### 800. Other expenditure

- (27) National Agriculture Development Scheme (SCA)
- [01] Through the Agriculture Department

0	2,51,71.98			
S	0.01	2,34,39.15	2,34,34.28	- 4.87
R	- 17,32.84			

GRANT No. 037 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
800. (27)	Crop Husbandry Other expenditure National Agriculture Deve Scheme (SCA) Through the Dairy Develop					
	O R	4,10.00 - 2,70.50	1,39.50	1,39.50		
(27)	800. Other expenditure					
	O R	3,28.00 - 1,91.03	1,36.97	1,36.96	- 0.01	
Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 21,94.37 lakh under the above three heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).						

- 800. Other expenditure
- (31) Rajasthan Agriculture Competitive Project
- [01] Through the Agriculture Department

O 27,60.00 R - 25,60.00 2,00.00

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 25,60.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

•••

(35)	Other expenditure National Mission of Susta Agriculture Rainfed Area Department				
	0	4,63.72			
	S	0.01	15.25	15.25	
	R	- 4,48.48			
800.	Other expenditure				
	National Mission of Susta	ainable			
	Agriculture				
[02]	Soil Health Management				
	0	15,89.20			
	-	0.03			
	R	- 15,89.23			

327

## GRANT No. 037 - (Contd.)

		GRANT No.	037 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
800. (35)	Crop Husbandry Other expenditure National Mission of Sustai Agriculture Atmosphere change and Su Agriculture				
	0	1,41.26 - 1,41.26			
	R	- 1,41.26			
	Reasons for surrendering the nave not been intimated (Aug	gust 2015).	1,78.97 lakh under th	e above three heads	on 31 March
01. 277. (01)	Agricultural Research and Crop Husbandry Education Agriculture Education in Universities Swami Keshwanand Rajas Agriculture University, Bil	than			
	0	70,04.39 - 5,10.39	64,94.00	64,94.00	
	R	- 5,10.39			
277. (01)	Reasons for the anticipated Crop Husbandry Education Agriculture Education in Universities Sri Karn Narendra Agricul University, Jobner		9 lakh have not been	intimated (August 20	)15).
	0	15,67.40	10.40.00	10.40.00	
	R	- 5,18.12	10,49.28	10,49.28	
	Provision of ₹ 5,18.12 lak resulted in less release of g under progress resulted in less	grants-in-aid for sa	lary and (ii) construct	tion of building and	-
277.	Crop Husbandry Education Agriculture Education in				

- Universities
- [04] Agriculture University, Kota

0	3,86.00			
		2,82.00	2,82.00	
R	- 1,04.00			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,04.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

## GRANT No. 037 - (Contd.)

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2401. Crop Husbandry</li><li>105. Manures and Fertilisers</li><li>(11) Manures and Fertilisers</li></ul>				
O S R	1,78.33 0.01 3,60.85	5,39.19	5,39.19	
Reasons for providing 2015 have not been intimated (		₹ 3,60.85 lakh thro	ough re-appropriation	on 31 March
<ul> <li>109. Extension and Farmers</li> <li>(16) National Agriculture Ex Technology Mission</li> <li>[03] Agriculture Engineerin</li> </ul>	stension and			
O S R	53.52 0.01 2,22.07	2,75.60	2,75.60	
Reasons for providing additional funds of $\gtrless$ 2,22.07 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).				
<ul> <li>110. Crop Insurance (50% S 50% Central Share)</li> <li>(02) Through the agency of Department</li> </ul>				

O 1,97,70.01 R 46,43.41 2,44,13.42 2,44,13.40 - 0.02

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  46,43.41 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 119. Horticulture and Vegetable Crops
- (32) Additional Grant on Green House

0	3,60.00			
		11,12.90	11,12.90	
R	7,52.90			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  3,60.00 lakh was estimated for promotion of green houses/ establishment of shade-nets for high-tech horticulture to increase income of farmers. Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  7,52.90 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

		GRANT No.	. 037 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
196. (06)	Crop Husbandry Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats District level Agriculture S Incentives to Girl Students Agriculture Education	chemes			
	0	2,74.80 1,62.56	4,37.36	4,37.36	
	R	1,62.56			
2015 h	Reasons for providing add nave not been intimated (Aug		₹ 1,62.56 lakh thr	ough re-appropriation	on 31 March
(27)	Other expenditure National Agriculture Deve Scheme (SCA) Through the Horticulture Department	lopment			
	0	48,00.00	1,44,63.76	1,44,63.76	
	R	96,63.76			
(27)	Other expenditure National Agriculture Devel Scheme (SCA) Through the Animal Husba Department				
	0	6,90.00	19,04.77	19,03.91	- 0.86
	R	12,14.77			
(27)	Other expenditure National Agriculture Devel Scheme (SCA) Through the Swami Keshw	-			
_ 3	Rajasthan Agriculture Univ Bikaner				
	0	4,10.00	7,60.00	7,60.00	
	R	3,50.00	7,00.00	7,00.00	
	Other expenditure National Agriculture Deve Scheme (SCA)	lopment			
[12]	Assistance to Raifed (Co-o	nerative			

13,20.00

•••

[12] Assistance to Rajfed (Co-operative Department)

R

O 8,20.00 13,20.00

5,00.00

<b>GRANT No. 037 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2401. Crop Husband	ry					
800. Other expendi	ture					
(27) National Agric	culture Development					
Scheme (SCA)	)					
[16] Through the R	ajasthan Animal					
Medical and A	nimal Science					
University, Bi	kaner					
Ο	10,00.00	19,37.92	19,37.92			
R	9,37.92	17,57.72	17,57.72			

10

. . .

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,26,66.45 lakh under the above five heads through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

## Capital

### Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	nd Vegetable Crops			
(04) National Hort				
0	4,00.00			
		1,87.70	1,87.70	
R	- 2,12.30			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,12.30 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India for (i) construction of *Centre for Excellence* and (ii) machinery, other plant and equipments for *Centre for Excellence*.

- 800. Other expenditure
- (02) Through the agency of Agriculture Department
- [05] Construction of building for Farmer Service Centre and Village Knowledge Centres

O 2,22,18.00 R - 80,31.43 1,41,86.57 1,41,58.91 - 27.66

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 80,31.43 lakh and final saving of ₹ 27.66 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

## GRANT No. 037 - (Contd.)

		GRAN	I'No. 037 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
800. (03)	Capital Outlay on Crop He Other expenditure National Agriculture Deve Project (SCA) Through the Animal Husb Department	elopment			
	0	4,10.00	1,45.25	1,45.26	+ 0.01
(03)	R Other expenditure National Agriculture Deve Project (SCA) Construction of Rural Goo through the Co-operative Department	elopment			
	0	4,10.00	84.50	84.50	
(03)	R Other expenditure National Agriculture Deve Project (SCA) Through the Agriculture M Board	_			
	0	15,00.00	10,00.00	10,00.00	
31 Ma	R Reasons for surrendering rch 2015 have not been intin	-		ch under the above the	ree heads on
02. 190. (01)	Loans for Food Storage an Warehousing Storage and Warehousing Assistance to Public Secto Other Undertakings Construction of Godowns Loans to Rajasthan State Warehousing Corporation				
	0	1,50,00.00	90,00.00	90,00.00	
	R	- 60,00.00			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  60,00.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

## GRANT No. 037 - (Concld.)

2. Saving mentioned in note (1) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
800. (03)	Capital Outlay on Crop Other expenditure National Agriculture D Project (SCA) Through the Agricultur	evelopment			
	O R	3,45.00 12,09.35	15,54.35	15,54.35	
(03)	Other expenditure National Agriculture D Project (SCA) Through the University Education Department	-			
	O R	1,00.00 1,00.00	2,00.00	2,00.00	
(03)	Other expenditure National Agriculture D Project (SCA) Through the Forest Dep	-			
	O R	8,30.00 13,38.47	21,68.47	21,67.57	- 0.90

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 26,47.82 lakh under the above three heads through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 6401. Loans for Crop Husbandry
- 800. Other Loans

- (06) Loans to Agriculture Universities
- [02] Loans to Swami Keshwanand Rajasthan Agriculture University, Bikaner

0	0.01		
		8,00.00	8,00.00
R	7,99.99		

Additional funds of ₹ 7,99.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for release of loans to Swami keshwanand Rajasthan Agriculture University for payment of pension and retirement benefits.

••

GRANT No. 03	38 - MINOR IRI	RIGATION AND SOI	L CONSERVATIO	<b>N</b>
Major he		2402. Soil and Water		
		2702. Minor Irrigatio 4402. Capital Outlay		
		Conservation a		
		4702. Capital Outlay	C	
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	1,24,48,22	1,24,48,22	1,12,10,97	- 12,37,25
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				11,77,77
Charged				
Original	3,66	2.00	2.65	4
Supplementary	3	3,69	3,65	- 4
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				4
Capital				
Voted				
Original	1,67,30	1 (7 2)	70.04	00.44
Supplementary		1,67,30	78,86	- 88,44
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				86,73
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. Out of final saving of $\gtrless$ 12	2,37.25 lakh, a su	m of ₹ 59.48 lakh rema	ined unsurrendered.	
2. Saving occurred mainly u	nder the followin	g heads :-		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2402. Soil and Water Conse 102. Soil Conservation	rvation			
<ul><li>(03) Poverty Mitigating Pr</li><li>Western Rajasthan (II</li><li>(M POWER)</li></ul>	•			
0	26,96.97	15 00 77	14 50 57	50.20
R	- 11,87.20	15,09.77	14,50.57	- 59.20

## **GRANT No. 038 - MINOR IRRIGATION AND SOIL CONSERVATION**

Anticipated saving of ₹ 11,87.20 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) 29 posts remaining vacant out of 56 sanctioned posts, (ii) less execution of works due to election code of conduct, (iii) non-release of funds to Self Help Group due to change in parameters by Supervision Mission of International Fund for Agriculture Development (IFAD) to release Seed Capital to Self Help Group.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 59.20 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2402.	Soil and Water Conservati	on			
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishad	ls/			
	District level Panchayats				
(01)	Grants for soil conservatio	n works			
	of Work Plan				
[01]	Establishment expenditure				
	0	28,99.59	27,73.64	27,73.45	- 0.19
	R	- 1,25.95	,	, -	

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,25.95 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to 309 posts remaining vacant against 579 sanctioned posts and joining the duty by personnel at their parental department (Agriculture Department) after promotion/ transfer.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure, which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2702.	Minor Irrigation				
03.	Maintenance				
103.	Tube Wells				
(01)	Construction and deepenin	g			
	of wells and ponds				
[02]	Executive				
	0	39,49.94			
			41,53.39	41,53.38	- 0.01
	R	2,03.45			

Additional funds of ₹ 2,03.45 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 to meet expenditure on (i) payment of outstanding liabilities, (ii) regular increase in rates of spare parts and (iii) increase in rate contract by PHED for M.S. pipes used in department.

# Capital

# Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4702	Capital Outlay on Minor Irr	igation			
102.	Ground Water	-			
(01)	Works operated by Ground	Water			
	Department				
[02]	<b>Building Construction</b>				
	0	1,30.77	51.26	51.26	
	R	- 79.51			

Provision of ₹ 79.51 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to possibility of less works as the financial and administrative sanction of work received in November 2014 resulted in orders being issued in February 2015 after tender process.

Major heads : Revenue - 2403. Animal Husbandry,				
major nea		<ul> <li>2404. Dairy Development,</li> <li>2405. Fisheries and</li> <li>2415. Agricultural Research and Education</li> <li>1 - 4403. Capital Outlay on Animal Husbandry,</li> <li>4404. Capital Outlay on Dairy Development,</li> <li>4405. Capital Outlay on Fisheries,</li> <li>6403. Loans for Animal Husbandry and</li> <li>6404. Loans for Dairy Development</li> </ul>		
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	6,32,05,73			
Supplementary		6,32,05,73	5,11,34,79	- 1,20,70,94
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1,20,41,89
Charged				
Original	1,01	1,01	62	- 39
Supplementary		,		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				38
Capital				
Voted				
Original	1,95,07	2,30,37	77,45	- 1,52,92
Supplementary	35,30	<b>_</b> ,00,07	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	1,02,72
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1,52,92
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. Out of final saving of $\gtrless$ 1,2	20,70.94 lakh, a	sum of ₹ 29.05 lakh rema	ained unsurrendered	ed.
2. Saving occurred mainly ur	der the following	ng heads :-		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2403. Animal Husbandry</li><li>001. Direction and Adminis</li><li>(01) Animal Husbandry</li><li>[01] Head Office Staff</li></ul>	tration			
0	51,21.92			
R	- 3,27.99	47,93.93	47,85.65	- 8.28

#### **GRANT No. 039 - ANIMAL HUSBANDRY AND MEDICAL**

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,27.99 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to transfer of officers/ employees and non-finalisation of Assured Career Promotion.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 8.28 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- (Contd.)		
otal grant	Actual	Exce

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>2403. Animal Husband</li> <li>001. Direction and Ad</li> <li>(01) Animal Husband</li> <li>[13] Chief Minister F</li> <li>for Livestock</li> </ul>	dministration Iry			
O R	16,96.20 - 11,25.76	5,70.44	5,65.93	- 4.51

GRANT No. 039

Provision of  $\gtrless$  11,25.76 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less expenditure on "Drugs and Medicines" as the medicines to be purchased under *Chief Minister Free Drug Scheme for Livestock* being available under *National Agriculture Development Scheme* and reduction in plan ceiling.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 4.51 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 101. Veterinary Services and Animal Health
- (05) Hospital and Dispensaries

O 3,58,72.11 R - 25,87.85 3,32,65.00 - 19.26

Anticipated saving of ₹ 25,87.85 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances due to transfer of officers/ employees and non-finalisation of Assured Carrier Promotion, (ii) non-receipt of sanction for purchase of furniture and (iii) non-approval of rates for equipments to be made available to Hingonia Gaushala.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 19.26 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

101. Veterinary Services and Animal<br/>Health(17) Animal Disease Control Scheme<br/>(ASCAD) (1:3)O3,24.04R-1,65.10

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,65.10 lakh was attributed mainly to non-execution of works due to late receipt of sanction from the Government of India and non-purchase of vaccine bottles under the scheme.

101. Veterinary Services and Animal Health
(21) Chief Minister Mobile Veterinary Unit
O 17,39.80 R - 2,93.67
14,46.13 14,45.73 - 0.40

Provision of ₹ 2,93.67 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances because of transfer of officers/ employees and non-finalisation of ACP, (ii) reduction in plan ceiling and (iii) non-availability of vehicles on hire at Tehsil Headquarters.

<b>GRANT No. 039 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
<ul><li>2403. Animal Husbandry</li><li>102. Cattle and Buffalo</li><li>(01) Cattle Breeding Fa</li></ul>	Development				
Ο	8,88.35	7,70.51	7,75.69	+ 5.18	
R Anticipated saying	- 1,17.84	attributed mainly to r	urchase of fodder fro	om forme due te	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,17.84 lakh was attributed mainly to purchase of fodder from farms due to non-approval of rates of fodder and non-availability of animals as per demand.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 5.18 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 102. Cattle and Buffalo Development
- (16) Cattle Breed Improvement Scheme
- [01] Through the Voluntary Institutions

0	5,00.00			
		1,52.41	1,52.41	
R	- 3,47.59			

Provision of ₹ 3,47.59 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-completion of tender processing for establishing of Integrated Livestock Development Centres.

- 106. Other Livestock Development
- (02) Gau-Sewa Directorate
- [01] Grants to Gaushala

R

0 58.64.61 ••

- 58,64.61

Entire provision of ₹ 58,64.61 lakh was surrendered (₹ 40,62.44 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 18,02.17 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to policy decision for releasing grants to Gaushala was not taken by the State Government.

- 108. Livestock and Hen Insurance
- (01) Directorate, Animal Husbandry Department
- [01] Cattle Insurance

1,02.49 0 R

•• .. •• - 1,02.49 Entire provision of ₹ 1,02.49 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds

•••

••

from the Government of India for National Livestock Mission.

3	3	a
$\mathcal{I}$	$\mathcal{I}$	/

#### GRANT No. 039 - (Contd.)

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
2403. Animal Husbandry	7			
113. Administrative Inv				
Statistics	-			
(01) Census of Cattles				
[02] Through the Reven	nue Board			
0	6,77.18			
	- ,	3,88.54	3,88.49	- 0.05
R	- 2,88.64		,	
Anticipated saving	of ₹ 2,88.64 lakh was a	ttributed to less recei	pt of funds from the	Government of
India for payment of honor	rarium to enumerators ar	nd supervisors related	l to 19 Cattle Census,	2012.

2404. Dairy Development

- 195. Assistance to Co-operatives
- (01) Assistance to Rajasthan Rajya

Co-operative Dairy Federation

O 16,53.90 R - 15,38.90 1,15.00 ...

Provision of ₹ 15,38.90 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2403.	Animal Husbandry				
001.	Direction and Administrat	ion			
(01)	Animal Husbandry				
[11]	Assistance to Animal Hush	oandry			
	University				
	0	32,26.56			
		,	34,47.49	34,47.49	
	R	2,20.93			

Additional funds of ₹ 2,20.93 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for release of grants to Animal Husbandry University for construction of buildings.

101. Ve	eterinary Services and Anir	mal			
He	ealth				
(22) Fo	ot and Mouth Disease				
Co	ontrol Programme				
0		0.13	6,48.71	6,48.54	- 0.17
R		6,48.58	0,10.71	0,10.21	0.17

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  6,48.58 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for implementation of *Foot and Mouth Disease Control Programme*.

GRANT No. 039 - (Concld.)					
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2403. Animal Husba	andry				
102. Cattle and Bu	ffalo Development				
(18) National Cow	and Buffalo Breeding				
Project					
0	0.01				
		3,45.00	3,45.00		
R	3,44.99				

Additional funds of ₹ 3,44.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for implementation of new Project of National Programme for Bovine Breeding.

## Capital

## Voted

- 1. Supplementary grant of ₹ 35.30 lakh obtained in March 2015 was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4405.	Capital Outlay on Fisherie	S			
101.	Inland Fisheries				
(02)	(02) Through the Chief Engineer, Water				
	Resources Department				
[07]	Development of Fisheries	Farm			
	0	1,95.01			
	S	35.30	77.45	77.45	
	R	- 1,52.86			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,52.86 lakh was attributed to non-starting of tender processing by executive agency for construction work of fisheries farms due to election code of conduct and non-utilisation of funds under Coloured Fish Project since the funds were received in March 2015.

#### 0.20 10 ....

## **GRANT No. 040 - STATE ENTERPRISES**

## Major heads : Revenue - 2852. Industries and 2875. Other Industries Capital – 4860. Capital Outlay on Consumer Industries and 6860. Loans for Consumer Industries

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	1,42,67	1,42,67	1,32,35	- 10,32
Supplementary		1,72,07	1,52,55	10,52
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				10,30
Charged				
Original	1	,		1
Supplementary		1		- 1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	47,57,02	54,53,68	54,53,68	
Supplementary	6,96,66	54,55,08	54,55,08	••
Amount surrendered during the year				

	Capital - 4515. Capital Outlay on Other Rural Development Programmes			
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	50,65,56,06	50.02.50.07	11 57 11 11	6 26 44 02
Supplementary	28,03,01	50,93,59,07	44,57,14,14	- 6,36,44,93
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				6,36,30,24
Charged				
Original	9,52	10.57	10.57	
Supplementary	9,05	18,57	18,57	
Amount surrendered during the year				
Capital				
Voted				
Original	1,65,06	1.65.06	1 10 49	15 50
Supplementary		1,65,06	1,19,48	- 45,58
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				45,57
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				

### **GRANT No. 041 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT**

Major heads : Revenue - 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes

Capital - 4515. Capital Outlay on Other Rural

1. Supplementary grant of ₹ 28,03.01 lakh was obtained in March 2015 mainly for payment of outstanding liabilities under Bhamashah Yojana and release of more grants to Panchayat Samitis for payment of salaries was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head	-	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2515.	Other Rural Developmer Programmes	nt			
001.	Direction and Administra	ation			
	District Planning Comm				
	0	9,96.90			
	S	3.30	8,98.64	8,98.54	- 0.10
	R	- 1,01.56			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,01.56 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

#### GRANT No. 041 - (Contd.)

**Total grant** 

••

Head

expenditure

Actual (*₹in lakh*) Excess + Saving -

...

••

- 102. Community Development
- (01) Financial Strengthening Scheme
- [04] Incentives to General Families

0

7.43.00

- 7,43.00

R

Provision of ₹ 7,43.00 lakh was estimated for payment of claims of service providers, if the claims are received genuine and as per rules in Bhamashah Yojana-2008. However, entire provision of ₹7,43.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to decision not being taken on whether amount of claims are due to be paid or not.

- 102. Community Development
- (01) Financial Strengthening Scheme
- [07] Payment to General Service Providers

0	86.50
S	24,13.50
R	- 25,00.00

Supplementary grant of ₹ 24,13.50 lakh obtained in March 2015 for payment of outstanding liabilities under Bhamashah Yojana was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving. However, entire provision of ₹ 25,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to decision not being taken on whether amount of claims are due to be paid or not.

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (01) Adhoc Assistance
- [01] Establishment

0 24,59.10 21,75.00 21,75.00 - 2.84.10 R

Out of anticipated saving of ₹ 2,84.10 lakh, ₹ 1,59.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 as the expenditure incurred on monitoring and supervision was met from Indira Awas Yojana after closing of existing scheme Gramin BPL Awas Yojana. Reasons for surrendering the remaining amount of ₹ 1,25.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (13) General Basic Grants for Zila Parishads under the recommendations of XIII Finance Commission
- [02] Functional/ Activities

0 20,91.90 19,75.22 19,75.22 R - 1,16.68

	<b>GRANT No. 041 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2515.	Other Rural Development	t				
	Programmes					
196.	Assistance to Zila Parisha	ads/ District				
	level Panchayats					
(14)	General Execution Grants					
	Parishads under the recom					
	of XIII Finance Commiss	sion				
[02]	Functional/ Activities					
	0	19,21.96				
	-	- ,	11,15.07	11,15.07		
	R	- 8,06.89	,	,		

Provision of  $\gtrless$  9,23.57 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in grants by the XIII Finance Commission under the schemes.

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (18) Amount for Master Plan of Villages
- [02] Functional/ Activities

0	2,74.80
R	- 2,74.80

Provision of ₹ 2,74.80 lakh was estimated to complete the work of Gram Master Plan. However, the remaining work of Gram Master Plan was completed from other schemes as per the decision of State Government resulted in the entire provision of ₹ 2,74.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
  (10) Recluyerd District Development
- (19) Backward District Development Fund
- [02] Functional/ Activities

0	2,06,13.39		
R	- 74,72.39	1,31,41.00	1,31,41.00

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,06,13.39 lakh was estimated to mitigate regional imbalances, to contribute towards poverty alleviation and to promote accountable and responsive Panchayats. However, due to reduction in provisions upto 52 *per cent* by the Ministry of Panchayati Raj, Government of India vide letter dated 13-02-2015, the anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  74,72.39 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (21) District Innovation Fund
- [02] Functional/ Activities

O 2,07.25 R - 2,07.25

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,07.25 lakh was estimated to enhance the capacity of assets already created in 33 districts of the State. However, due to non-release of second instalment from the Government of India even recommended by the XIII Finance Commission, the entire provision of  $\gtrless$  2,07.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

••

•••

••

344

	GRANT No. 041 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2515.	Other Rural Developmen	t				
	Programmes					
196.	Assistance to Zila Parisha	ads/ District				
	level Panchayats					
. ,	Total Sanitation Campaig	<u>g</u> n				
[02]	Functional/ Activities					
	0	1,78,98.67				
		, ,	1,18,16.05	1,18,16.05		
	R	- 60,82.62	<i>, ,</i>	· ·		

Provision of ₹ 1,78,98.67 lakh was estimated to achieve clean and healthy state by construction of toilets in schools and aanganbari centres. However, due to non-receipt of sanction of second instalment from the Government of India at the end of the year, provision of ₹ 60,82.62 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (25) Rural B.P.L. Awas
- [01] General Functional/ Activities

R

0 3,34,82.46 2,97,22.49 2,97,22.49 - 37.59.97

Provision of ₹ 3,34,82.46 lakh was estimated for providing funds to BPL families for construction of houses in rural areas. However, anticipated saving of ₹ 37,59.97 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to release of the grant as per the demand raised by HUDCO.

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats (28) Rajeev Gandhi Panchayat
- strengthening Campaign
- [02] Functional/ Activities

49,46.40 0 3,11.30 3,11.28 - 0.02 - 46,35.10 R

Provision of ₹ 49,46.40 lakh was estimated to enhance capacity building and responsibilities of PRIs. However, due to non-release of second instalment from the Government of India, the anticipated saving of ₹ 46,35.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

197.	Assistance to Block Pancha	ayats/		
	Intermediate level Panchay	ats		
(02)	Honorarium Allowances to			
	Pramukhs			
	0	1,78.56	59.52	59.52
	R	- 1,19.04	39.32	39.32

Provision of ₹ 1,19.04 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to the honorarium of first four months to Pramukhs was paid from this head and remaining honorarium was released from IV State Finance Commission as decided by the State Government.

••

<b>GRANT No. 041 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
197. (07)	Other Rural Development Programmes Assistance to Block Panch Intermediate level Panchay General Basic Grants for H Samitis under the recomm of XIII Finance Commissi Functional/ Activities	yats Panchayat endations			
	O R	83,67.60 - 4,66.70	79,00.90	79,00.90	
	Assistance to Block Panch Intermediate level Panchay General Execution Grants Panchayat Samitis under the recommendations of XIII I Commission Functional/ Activities	yats for he			
		76,87.86	44,60.32	44,60.32	
	Provision of $₹$ 36 94 24 la	kh under the abo	ve two heads was su	rrendered on 31 Mai	ch 2015 due to

Provision of ₹ 36,94.24 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in grants by the XIII Finance Commission under the schemes.

197.	Assistance to Block Panc	hayats/		
	Intermediate level Pancha	iyats		
(09)	9) Adhoc assistance			
[03]	Maintenance under Janta	Jal Yojana		
	0	34,00.01		
			4,72.66	4,72.66
	R	- 29,27.35		

Provision of  $\gtrless$  29,27.35 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to the remaining payment of wages on account of operation of *Janta Jal Yojana* was paid through head State Finance Commission instead of this head.

•••

••

198. Assistance to Gram Panchayats

 (06) National Nutrition Assistance Programme under Mid-day Meal Assistance (for students of Elementary Schools of Gram Panchayats)

[02] Functional/ Activities

O 4,61,09.50 R - 92,84.25 3,68,25.25

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,61,09.50 lakh was estimated to provide cooked mid day meal per educational day for class 1 to 8 students of Government-Aided Schools. However, due to less release of funds from the Government of India, the anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  92,84.25 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

GRANT No. 041 - (Contd.)							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2515.	Other Rural Developmen	nt					
	Programmes						
198.	98. Assistance to Gram Panchayats						
(16)	16) General Basic Grants for Gram						
	Panchayats under the recommendations of XII	I Finance					
	Commission						
[02]	Functional/ Activities						
	0	5,92,70.50	5,59,64.70	5,59,64.70			
	R	- 33,05.80					
VIII E	Provision of ₹ 33,05.80		d on 31 March 2015	due to reduction in g	grants by the		

e XIII Finance Commission under the scheme.

- 198. Assistance to Gram Panchayats
- (17) General Execution Grants for Gram Panchayats under the recommendations of XIII Finance Commission
- [02] Functional/ Activities

0 5,44,55.65 3,15,93.89 3,15,93.89 R - 2,28,61.76

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,28,61.76 lakh was attributed to reduction in grants by the XIII Finance Commission under the scheme.

- 198. Assistance to Gram Panchayats
- (27) For Honorarium of Contract Personnel's for security of Rajeev Gandhi Service Centres
- [01] Establishment

0	20,00.00
R	- 20,00.00

Provision of ₹ 20,00.00 lakh was estimated for payment of honorarium to security guards of Atal Seva Kendra. However, due to the payment of honorarium to security guards was made through Untied Fund, the entire provision of ₹ 20,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

..

..

- 800. Other expenditure
- (04) National Nutritious Assistance Programme
- [01] Headquarter
  - 0 3,90.50 1,30.25 1,27.99 - 2.26 - 2,60.25 R

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 2,60.25 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

## GRANT No. 041 - (Concld.)

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2515.	Other Rural Developmen	nt			
	Programmes				
197.	197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/				
	Intermediate level Panchayats				
(01)	Adhoc Assistance				
[01]	Establishment				
	0	4,20,83.57			
	Š	2,97.04	5,04,93.65	5,04,86.29	- 7.36
	R	81,13.04	, ,	, , -	

Additional funds of ₹ 81,13.04 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 to meet expenditure on pay and allowances of officers/ employees of Panchayat Samitis.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 7.36 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

GKAN I NO. 042 - INDUS I KIES					
Major he		2851. 2852. 4851. 4885.	Industries Capital Outlay Other Capital ( Minerals,	all Industries and on Village and Sn Dutlay on Industr	ies and
		6860.	Loans for Cons	ge and Small Indu umer Industries a Industries and M	nd
			Fotal grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	1,43,88,79		1,43,88,81	1,34,24,43	- 9,64,38
Supplementary	2				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					9,63,27
Charged					
Original	2		2		- 2
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					2
Capital					
Voted					
Original	20,12,04		20,21,58	- 81,64,25	- 1,01,85,83
Supplementary	9,54				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)					20,10,89
Notes and comments :					
Revenue					
Voted					
1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-					
Head			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2851. Village and Small Indu</li><li>105. Khadi and Village Ind</li><li>(01) For Rajasthan Khadi a</li><li>Gramodyog Board</li></ul>	ustries				
0	36,83.20		20 56 55		
R	- 4,26.65		32,56.55	32,56.55	

**GRANT No. 042 - INDUSTRIES** 

349

Anticipated saving of ₹4,26.65 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) payment of pay and allowances to 86 Gramodaya Expansion Officers for three months was made by Rural Development and Panchayati Raj Department on their deputation, (ii) 75 posts remaining vacant and (iii) non-implementation of *Mahila Sashaktikaran Yojana*.

	GRANT No. 042 -(Contd.)					
	Head	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -			
2851.	Village and Small Industrie	s				
111.	Employment Scheme for					
	Unemployed Educated Youths					
(03)	03) Industry establishment, expansion,					
	diversification and modernisation					
[01]	Mukhyamantri Swawlamba	in Yojana				
	0	5,00.06				
			3,36.36	3,36.32	- 0.04	
	R	- 1,63.70				

Provision of ₹ 5,00.06 lakh was estimated to provide 8 per cent interest subsidy on interest paid by the persons who have taken loan from banks for establishing their own business under Mukhyamantri Swawlamban Yojana.

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,63.70 lakh was attributed to less distribution of loans by the banks to beneficiary units resulted in less claims of interest grant settled during the year.

2852. Industries

- 80. General
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Direction and Superintendence

10,45.82 0 9,34.77 9,34.72 - 0.05 R - 1.11.05

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,11.05 lakh was attributed mainly to 67 posts remaining vacant under various cadres.

- 80. General
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (04) District Industries Centre

0 28.06.73 26,50.60 26,50.57 - 0.03 - 1.56.13 R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,56.13 lakh was attributed mainly to 359 posts remaining vacant under various cadres.

- 80. General
- 102. Industrial Productivity
- (17) Rural Non-Agriculture Development Agency (RUDA) 0 2,57.55 1,69.00 1,69.00 R - 88.55

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 88.55 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

••

GRANT No. 04	42 -(Contd.)
--------------	--------------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2852.	Industries				
80.	General				
102.	102. Industrial Productivity				
(25)	(25) Rajasthan Financial Corporation				
[01]	Youth Industrialisation Ince	ntive			
	Scheme				
	0	1,00.01	10.50	10.50	
	R	- 89.51			

Provision of ₹ 89.51 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of sanction by the State Government.

### 80. General

- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings
- (01) Micro Small Enterprises Cluster Development Programme (MSE-CDP)
- [01] Assistance to RIICO

0	2,00.01
R	- 2,00.01

Entire provision of ₹ 2,00.01 lakh was surrendered (₹ 0.01 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,00.00 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to direct transfer of funds to the projects related account of RIICO by the Government of India under MSE-CDP.

••

••

2. Saving mentioned in note (1) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2852.	Industries				
80.	General				
102.	Industrial Productivity				
(02)	Bureau of Investment Prom	otion			
	(B.I.P.)				
	0	5,15.00			
			9,72.00	9,72.00	
	R	4,57.00			

Additional funds of ₹ 4,57.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to release of grants to B.I.P. for (i) organising the Resurgent Rajasthan- 2015, (ii) purchase of new vehicles and computer hardware and (iii) payment of outstanding liabilities of previous year regarding promotional activities.

## Capital

Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4885.	Other Capital Outlay on Indus	stries			
	and Minerals				
60.	Others				
800.	Other expenditure				
(16)	Establishment of Sikandara S	tone			
	Park				
	0	0.01		- 1,74.94	- 1,74.94
	R	- 0.01		<i>`</i>	,

*Minus* expenditure of ₹ 1,74.94 lakh was due to deposit of unspent amount by RIICO regarding Sikandara Stone Park 2007-08.

- 60. Others
- 800. Other expenditure
- (23) Rajasthan State Industrial Development and Investment Corporation Limited
- [01] Delhi-Mumbai Industrial Corridor

0	20,00.01		
		80,00.00	- 80,00.00
R	- 20,00.01		

Entire provision of ₹ 20,00.01 lakh was surrendered (₹ 19,98.86 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 1.15 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to non-release of funds through RIICO after creating a separate department for Delhi-Mumbai Industrial Corridor by the State Government.

Reasons for the *minus* expenditure of ₹ 80,00.00 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

GRANT No.	. 043 -	MINERALS
-----------	---------	----------

Major hea	Major heads : Revenue - 2802. Petroleum and 2853. Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries Capital - 4802. Capital Outlay on Petroleum, 4853. Capital Outlay on Non-ferrous Mining an				
		Metallurgical I		-	
		6802. Loans for Petro Total grant or appropriation	Deum Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Voted					
Original	1,09,13,24 87,84,77	1,96,98,01	1,02,46,85	- 94,51,16	
Supplementary Amount surrendered during	87,84,77			07.02.02	
the year (31 March 2015)				87,03,02	
Charged	I				
Original	1	1		- 1	
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1	
Capital					
Voted					
Original	1,03,55,97	1,03,55,97	- 4,64,52	- 1,08,20,49	
Supplementary			· · ·		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1,03,20,01	

## Notes and comments :

### Revenue

Voted

- 1. Supplementary grant of ₹ 87,84.77 lakh obtained in March 2015 was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 94,51.16 lakh, a sum of ₹ 7,48.14 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 3,95.99 lakh, ₹ 58,20.29 lakh, ₹ 82,11.10 lakh, ₹ 25,29.51 lakh and ₹ 94,51.66 lakh respectively ranging from 6 per cent to 48 per cent of the total budget under the Grant. Various reasons have been cited for the savings every year.

### GRANT No. 043 - (Contd.)

4. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2853.	Non-ferrous Mining and				
	Metallurgical Industries				
02.	Regulation and Developme	ent of			
	Mines				
001.	Direction and Administrati	on			
(01)	Operation and Superintend	ence			
	0	71,46.34			
	S	4,93.09	67,21.42	66,99.41	- 22.01
	R	- 9,18.01			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,93.09 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant mainly to meet expenditure on (i) pay and allowances, (ii) wages and (iii) advertisement for tendering of allotment of mines and prevention of illegal mining was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  9,18.01 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) posts remaining vacant, (ii) non-printing of royalty receipt book, ravanna book in time by the Government Press, (iii) rejection of tenders to purchase material and (iv) less expenditure on deployment of Border Home Guard Companies for prevention of illegal mining.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 22.01 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 02. Regulation and Development of Mines
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Expenditure on Collection of fees by the Department

0	16,08.25			
S	2,00.00	16,19.56	16,19.40	- 0.16
R	- 1,88.69			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,00.00 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant to meet expenditure on wages was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 1,88.69 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant after regular superannuation retirement.

- 02. Regulation and Development of Mines
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (04) Intensive Procurement and Mineral Survey

0	5,97.56		
		2,54.10	2,54.10
R	- 3,43.46		

Provision of ₹ 3,43.46 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) posts remaining vacant after regular superannuation retirement and (ii) contract was not awarded due to very low rates for *computer machine with man*.

	<b>GRANT No. 043 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2853.	Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries						
02.	Regulation and Development	nt of Mines					
102.	Mineral Exploration						
(01)	Procurement and Processin	Ig					
	0	10,14.84					
	S	51.80	7,95.89	7,95.89			
	R	- 2,70.75					

Provision of  $\gtrless$  51.80 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant mainly to meet expenditure on wages was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,70.75 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) non-filling the posts, already recruited through RPSC, due to some legal matters, (ii) less expenditure on pay and allowances on the personnel posted under probation period and (iii) posts remaining vacant after regular superannuation retirement.

- 02. Regulation and Development of Mines
- 797. Transfers to/ from Reserve Fund/ Deposit Accounts
- (01) Accounting head 8229-200(07) Environment reforms in Mining Area

O 1,50.04 S 43,43.99 R - 37,82.05 7,11.98 .. - 7,11.98

Provision of ₹ 43,43.99 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant for transfer to Environment Reforms and Health Fund in Mining Area was unnecessary in view of anticipated saving and final saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 37,82.05 lakh was surrendered (₹ 37,12.41 lakh) and re-appropriated (₹ 69.64 lakh) to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to less transfer to fund. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

Reasons for entire provision of  $\gtrless$  7,11.98 lakh remaining unutilised have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 02. Regulation and Development of Mines
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Expenditure relating to Environment Reforms and Health in Mining Area
- [01] Mines and Geological Department

0	0.01		
S	3,83.99	1,09.98	1,09.98
R	- 2,74.02		

Provision of ₹ 3,83.99 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant for online system management for transparency in allotment of mines was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head. However, provision of ₹ 2,74.02 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to delay in tendering.

	<b>GRANT No. 043 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2853.	Non-ferrous Mining and						
	Metallurgical Industries						
02.	Regulation and Developm	nent of Mines					
800.	Other expenditure						
(01)	Expenditure relating to E	Environment					
	Reforms and Health in M	Iining Area					
[02]	Medical and Health Depa	artment					
	0	1,50.00					
	S	33,10.52	6,02.00	6,02.00			
	R	- 28,58.52					

Provision of  $\gtrless$  33,10.52 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant for purchase of medical equipments for treatment of silicosis disease in mining areas was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 28,58.52 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-purchase of medical equipments as per the sanctions from Finance Department.

#### Capital

Voted

- 1. *Minus* expenditure of ₹ 4,64.52 lakh was due to deposit of ₹ 5,00.00 lakh in Government account.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4802.	Capital Outlay on Petrole	um			
	Refining and marketing o and Gas				
190.	Investments in Public Sec Other Undertakings	tor and			
(02)	Rajasthan State Refinery	Limited			
	0	0.01		- 5,00.00	- 5,00.00
	R	- 0.01		,	,
	Reasons for minus expended	iture of ₹ 5,00.0	0 lakh have not been in	ntimated (August 20	015).
02.	Refining and marketing o and Gas	f Oil			
190.	Investments in Public Sec	tor and			
(03)	Other Undertakings HPCL-Rajasthan Refiner	y Limited			
	0	1,02,10.00			

R - 1,02,10.00

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,02,10.00 lakh was estimated for establishment of Refinery in the State. However, entire provision of  $\gtrless$  1,02,10.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to delay in decision by committee created for review and study of MoU with HPCL for establishment of Refinery in the Sate resulted in non-issuance of share capital against allotted fund in original budget.

••

••

	GRANT No. 043 - (Concld.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
4853.	Capital Outlay on Non-fer	rous					
	Mining and Metallurgical	Industries					
01.	Mineral Exploration and						
	Development						
004.	Research and Developmen	t					
(05)	Construction of Mines Bui	lding					
	0	1,15.93	13.21	12.73	- 0.48		
	R	- 1,02.72					

Provision of ₹ 1,02.72 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to delay in tendering process.

## **GRANT No. 044 - STATIONERY AND PRINTING**

## Major heads : Revenue - 2058. Stationery and Printing Capital - 4058. Capital Outlay on Stationery and Printing

	oup our	Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	31,45,70	31,45,70	30,05,97	- 1,39,73
Supplementary				
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1,39,73
Charged				
Original	1,72	1,72	1,71	- 1
Supplementary		1,72	1,71	1
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	1,34,01	1,34,01	1,28,65	- 5,36
Supplementary		, ,	, ,	,
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				5,36
Note and comment :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. Saving occurred mainly under	the following h	nead :-		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2058. Stationary and Printing 103. Government Presses				
0	29,95.57	28,61.92	28,61.92	
R	- 1,33.65	20,01.72	20,01.72	

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,33.65 lakh was attributed mainly to 35 posts remaining vacant and non-release of sanction for payment of overtime amount during the year.

# GRANT No. 045 - LOANS TO GOVERNMENT SERVANTS (ALL VOTED)

Major head :	Capital - 7610.	Loans to Government Servants etc.
--------------	-----------------	-----------------------------------

		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Capital				
Original	9			2
Supplementary		9		- 9
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				9

## **GRANT No. 046 - IRRIGATION**

Major hea		2700. Major Irrigation 2701. Medium Irrigat 2702. Minor Irrigation 4700. Capital Outlay of 4701. Capital Outlay of 4702. Capital Outlay of 4711. Capital Outlay of	ion and n on Major Irrigati on Medium Irrig on Minor Irrigati	ation, ion and
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	18,14,74,07	18,14,74,09	17,02,88,28	- 1,11,85,81
Supplementary	2			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1,09,42,58
Charged				
Original	3,36 2,51	5,87	5,60	- 27
Supplementary	2,51	,	,	
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				27
Capital				
Voted				
Original	11,65,59,18	11,65,59,22	9,53,90,88	- 2,11,68,34
Supplementary	4			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2,06,97,38
Charged				
Original	2			
Supplementary		2		-2
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				

Revenue

## Voted

1. Out of final saving of  $\gtrless$  1,11,85.81 lakh, a sum of  $\gtrless$  2,43.23 lakh remained unsurrendered.

#### GRANT No. 046 - (Contd.)

2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul><li>2700. Major Irrigation</li><li>01. Bhakra Nangal</li><li>001. Direction and A</li><li>(02) Revenue Staff</li></ul>	Project (Commercial)			
O R	3,59.00	2,45.24	2,45.23	- 0.01

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,13.76 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant.

- 01. Bhakra Nangal Project (Commercial)
- 101. Maintenance and Repairs
- (06) Advance to Bhakra Beas Management Board
- [01] Other maintenance expenditure

O 18,72.27 P,36.14 9,36.14 ... R - 9,36.13

Provision of  $\gtrless$  9,36.13 lakh was surrendered ( $\gtrless$  2,14.29 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads ( $\gtrless$  7,21.84 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to less expenditure on repairs and maintenance, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Bhakra Nangal Project (Commercial)
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Interest on Capital Account

O 4,75.08 R - 1,02.80 3,72.28 3,72.30

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,02.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay.

- 02. Chambal Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Right Main Canal
- [01] Main Canal and Branches (through Command Area Development, Kota)

O 4,53.01 R - 1,14.96 3,38.05 3,38.05

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,14.96 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant and transfer of employees.

+0.02

•••

	GRANT No. 046 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2700.	Major Irrigation					
	Chambal Project (Commerci	al)				
001.	001. Direction and Administration					
(05)	Through the Chief Engineer,	, Water				
	Resources, Jaipur (Kota Bar	rage)				
[01]	Prorata transferred from Rig	ht Main				
	Canal					
	0	1,17.72	98.72		- 98.72	
	R	- 19.00	2011		20112	
₹98.72	Reasons for surrendering the 2 lakh remaining unutilised ha	1			ntire provision of	

- 03. Beas Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Irrigation Schemes (expenditure by Bhakra Beas Management Board)
- [01] Irrigation General Construction Works

0	67,99.85		
		61,05.06	61,05.06
R	- 6,94.79		

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 6,94.79 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

- 03. Beas Project (Commercial)
- 101. Maintenance and Repairs
- (01) Advance to Bhakra Beas Management Board
- [01] Other Maintenance expenditure

0	67,99.85			
		61,05.06	61,46.10	+ 41.04
R	- 6,94.79			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 6,94.79 lakh on 31 March 2015 and final excess of ₹ 41.04 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Indira Gandhi Nahar from 0 K.M. to 74 K.M.(through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North) Department)
- [01] Revenue Staff

0	4,35.06			
		3,30.55	3,30.52	- 0.03
R	- 1,04.51			

ī.

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,04.51 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant.

	<b>GRANT No. 046 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2700.	Major Irrigation						
04.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje	ct					
	(Commercial)						
001.	Direction and Administrat	ion					
(01)	Indira Gandhi Nahar from	0 K. M. to					
	74 K. M. through the Chie	f					
	Engineer, Water Resource	s (North)					
	Department						
[02]	Maintenance expenditure						
	0	11,38.43	9,96.45	9,96.47	+0.02		
	R	- 1,41.98	7,70.43	7,70.47	1 0.02		
allowa	Anticipated saving of ₹ nces due to posts remaining		s attributed mainly	to less expenditure	on pay and		

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Expenditure on enforcement and maintenance of Loonkaransar Lift Scheme (Kanwarsen Lift) (through the Chief Engineer, I.G.N.P., Bikaner)
- [02] Enforcement and Maintenance expenditure

O 32,92.51 R - 1,82.47 31,10.04 31,10.05 + 0.01

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,82.47 lakh was attributed mainly to less consumption of power due to less availability of water during Rabi Crops which resulted in water being supplied in a single group instead of three groups from canals.

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (04) Second Stage
- [01] Through the Chief Engineer, Indira Gandhi Nahar Project, Bikaner

O 20,42.28 R - 2,95.57 I 17,46.71 I 7,46.63 - 0.08

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,95.57 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to transfer of employees and non-payment of Assured Career Promotion Scheme dues.

		GRANT No	<b>0.046 -</b> ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
04. 800. (02)	Major Irrigation Indira Gandhi Nahar Projec (Commercial) Other expenditure Other expenditure				
[01]	Through the Chief Engineer Resources (North)				
	O R	3,01.27 - 1,57.36	1,43.91		- 1,43.91
₹ 1,43	Reasons for surrendering th .91 lakh remaining unutilised	-			final saving of
001.	Bisalpur Project (Commerc Direction and Administration Execution (Unit-I)	·			

R - 1,20.59 5,86.34

7,06.93

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,20.59 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

5,84.92

- 1.42

31. Gang Canal (Commercial) through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North) Hanumangarh

## 800. Other expenditure

(01) Other expenditure

O R

0

56,52.58 - 3,83.32 52,69.26 52,69.01 - 0.25

Provision of ₹ 3,83.32 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay.

## 2701. Medium Irrigation

- 80. General
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Chief Engineer, Water Resources Department, Rajasthan, Jaipur
- [01] Direction and Administration

0	24,18.31			
		21,61.17	21,58.38	- 2.79
R	- 2,57.14			

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  2,57.14 lakh was attributed mainly to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant.

GRA	NT No.	046 -	(Contd.)
-----	--------	-------	----------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2701.	Medium Irrigation				
80.	General				
001.	Direction and Administr	ation			
(01)	Chief Engineer, Water F	lesources			
	Department, Rajasthan,	Jaipur			
[02]	Superintendence				
	0	13,73.64			
			11,83.74	11,83.97	+ 0.23
	R	- 1,89.90			
80.	General				
001.	Direction and Administr	ation			
(01)	Chief Engineer, Water F	lesources			
	Department, Rajasthan,	Jaipur			
[03]	Execution				
	0	91,77.22			
			63,70.38	63,58.50	- 11.88
	R	- 28,06.84			

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  29,96.74 lakh under the above two heads was attributed to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant.

Reasons for the final saving of  $\gtrless$  11.88 lakh under head "2701-80-001 (01) [03]" have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 003. Training
- (01) Irrigation Management and Training Centres

0	1,22.16	20.32	14.00	- 6.32
R	- 1,01.84	20102	1	0.02

Reasons for the anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,01.84 lakh and final saving of  $\gtrless$  6.32 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 003. Training
- (02) Irrigation Management and Training Centre, Bikaner

O 6,44.99 R - 6,44.48
0.51
0.50 - 0.01

Provision of  $\gtrless$  6,44.48 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of grants to the Centre, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

	GRANT No. 046 - (Contd.)							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -			
2701.	Medium Irrigation							
80.	General							
005.	Survey							
(01)	Chief Engineer, Wa	ater Resources						
	Department, Rajast	han, Jaipur						
[02]	Execution							
	0	22,75.27						
	S	0.01	16,87.33	16,90.76	+ 3.43			
	R	- 5,87.95						
		67 5 07 05 1 11		1. 1. 1.	<b>1</b>			

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  5,87.95 lakh was attributed to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to posts remaining vacant, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Colonisation Schemes

O 16,93.70 R - 1,79.21 15,14.49 15,14.09 - 0.40

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,79.21 lakh was attributed to less expenditure on pay and allowances due to 223 posts remaining vacant during entire year out of 571 sanctioned posts.

- 2702. Minor Irrigation
  - 01. Surface Water
  - 800. Other expenditure
  - (01) Other Irrigation Construction Works
  - [01] Direction

O 59,13.18 R - 5,04.13 54,09.05 54,02.59 - 6.46

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  5,04.13 lakh was attributed to less expenditure on wages, detailed reasons for which and final saving of  $\gtrless$  6.46 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 01. Surface Water
- 800. Other expenditure
- (05) State Partnership Irrigation Programme
- [01] Through the Chief Engineer, State Water Resources Planning Department

O 22,82.00 R - 8,59.14 14,22.86 14,49.93 + 27.07

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 8,59.14 lakh and final excess of ₹ 27.07 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

#### GRANT No. 046 - (Contd.)

3. Savings mentioned in note (2) above were offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2700. Major Irrigation						
01. Bhakra Nangal Proje	ect (Commercial)					
799. Suspense	799. Suspense					
(02) Bhakra Beas Manag	ement Board					
0	0.02	1,21.13	2,00.76	+ 79.63		
R	1,21.11	1,21.10	2,00.70	1 77.05		
Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 1,21.11 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 Marc 2015 and final excess of ₹ 79.63 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).						
05. Indira Gandhi Nahai (Commercial)	Feeder					
101. Maintenance and Re	epairs					
(01) Indira Gandhi Nahar	1					

(01) Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder (Punjab portion) (through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North) Department)
 O 3,60.00
 R 5,73.56
 9,33.56 9,33.56

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 5,73.56 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

05. Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder (Commercial)

- 101. Maintenance and Repairs
- (03) Harrike Barrage
- [01] Other maintenance expenditure

O 1,50.00 2,76.27 2,76.27 R 1,26.27

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,26.27 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

26. Sidhmukh Project (Commercial)

- 101. Maintenance and Repairs
- (01) Maintenance and Repairs (Rajasthan portion)
- [01] Other maintenance expenditure

0	30.00		
		2,11.05	2,11.05
R	1,81.05		

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,81.05 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

•••

•••

	<b>GRANT No. 046 -</b> (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
28. B 001. D (03) P	Major Irrigation Bisalpur Project (Commercial Direction and Administration Proportionate expenditure tran rom budget head 2701-80						
C R		42.01 - 17.29	24.72	1,56.01	+ 1,31.29		
	Reasons for surrendering the lakh have not been intimated	-		March 2015 and	final excess of		
tl R	Gang Canal (Commercial) hrough the Chief Engineer, V Resources (North) Hanumang Maintenance and Repairs						

- (02) Contribution paid to Punjab Government
- [01] Other maintenance expenditure

0	4,43.70		
		5,45.00	5,45.00
R	1,01.30		

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,01.30 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

800.	Re-generation/ Upgradation/ Modernisation/ Renewal of Projects (Commercial) Other expenditure Other expenditure				
	0	37.41	1 51 52	1 56 27	1 4 95
	R	1,14.11	1,51.52	1,56.37	+ 4.85

Additional funds of ₹ 1,14.11 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 4.85 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

2701. Medium Irrigation	2701.	Medium	Irrigation
-------------------------	-------	--------	------------

80. General

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (01) Grants to Zila Parishads
- [01] Establishment expenditure

C 2,75.00 2,75.00 1,10.50 11,15.50	0	2,95.00	2,95.00	4,40.38	+ 1,45.38
------------------------------------	---	---------	---------	---------	-----------

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 1,45.38 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

3	6	9
~	~	-

	<b>GRANT No. 046 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2701.	Medium Irrigation					
80.	General					
197.	Assistance to Block Pancha	yats/				
	Intermediate level Panchaya	ats				
(01)	Grants to Panchayat Samitis	5				
[01]	Establishment expenditure					
	0	2,60.00				
			5,10.00	4,91.43	- 18.57	
	R	2,50.00				

. . .

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  2,50.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for release of grants to Panchayat Samitis for payment of pay and allowances.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 18.57 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

4. In view of the final excess/ saving under the following heads, reduction/ augmentation of provision was excessive/ unnecessary:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -
2700.	Major Irrigation				
02.	Chambal Project (Comm	nercial)			
800.	Other expenditure				
(03)	Other expenditure				
	0	35,00.38			
	-	,	30,56.37	38,76.40	+ 8,20.03
	R	- 4,44.01		,	

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,44.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay. However, actual adjustment of interest on capital account was more than the estimation which resulted in final excess of  $\gtrless$  8,20.03 lakh under the head.

800.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Proj (Commercial) Other expenditure Other expenditure	ject			
	0	4,41,61.34	4,39,00.98	4,40,30.53	+ 1,29.55
	R	- 2,60.36	4,37,00.70	4,40,50.55	+ 1,29.33

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,60.36 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay. However, actual adjustment of interest on capital account was more than the estimation which resulted in final excess of  $\gtrless$  1,29.55 lakh under the head.

	<b>GRANT No. 046 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2700.	Major Irrigation					
05.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder					
	(Commercial)					
001.	Direction and Administratio	n				
(01)	Maintenance expenditure					
[01]	Indira Gandhi Nahar Feeder					
	0	9,34.00	11.25.00	0.00.00	2 25 07	
	R	2,01.23	11,35.23	9,09.26	- 2,25.97	

Additional funds of ₹ 2,01.23 lakh provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 to meet increased expenditure on pay and allowances were unnecessary in view of final saving of ₹ 2,25.97 lakh.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 2,25.97 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

22. Jakham Project (Commercial) 800. Other expenditure (02) Other expenditure O 11,40.28 R 1,25.53 12,65.81 12,01.31 - 64.50

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,25.53 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay. However, actual adjustment of interest on capital account was less than the estimation which resulted in final saving of  $\gtrless$  64.50 lakh under the head.

- 24. Narbada Project (Commercial)
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Other expenditure

O 2,16,78.48 R 3,68.51 2,20,46.99 2,10,81.14 - 9,65.85

Additional funds of ₹ 3,68.51 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay. However, actual adjustment of interest on capital account was less than the estimation which resulted in final saving of ₹ 9,65.85 lakh under the head.

- 62. Regeneration/ Upgradation/ Modernisation/ Renewal of Projects (Commercial)
  800. Other expenditure
- (01) Other expenditure

,				
0	10,39.34			
		10,81.19	9,95.82	- 85.37
R	41.85			

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  41.85 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay. However, actual adjustment of interest on capital account was less than the estimation which resulted in final saving of  $\gtrless$  85.37 lakh under the head.

#### GRANT No. 046 - (Contd.) Head **Total grant** Actual Excess + expenditure Saving -(*₹in lakh*) 2701. Medium Irrigation 69. Rajgarh Project (Commercial) 800. Other expenditure (01) Other expenditure 0 3,19.54 4.01.39 3.08.75 - 92.64 81.85 R 72. Gagrin Project (Commercial) 800. Other expenditure (01) Other expenditure 0 9,18.82 10.06.11 9.34.47 - 71.64 R 87.29

Additional funds of  $\mathbf{E}$  1,69.14 lakh under the above two heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for adjustment of interest on capital account as per works outlay. However, actual adjustment of interest on capital account was less than the estimation which resulted in final saving of  $\mathbf{E}$  1,64.28 lakh under the above two heads.

#### 2702. Minor Irrigation

- 01. Surface Water
- 800. Other expenditure
- (01) Other Irrigation Construction Works
- [02] Proportionate expenditure transferred from head "2701-80-General"

0

-	,	8,73.26	10,72.85	+ 1,99.59
R	- 6,00.87			

14.74.13

Provision of  $\gtrless$  6.00.87 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 in anticipation of adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per works outlay. However, actual adjustment was more than the estimation which resulted in final excess of  $\gtrless$  1,99.59 lakh under the head.

5. *Suspense Transactions*-The nature of "Suspense" transaction has been explained in note (3) of Revenue Section below "Grant No. 19-Public Works" of the Appropriation Accounts.

The break-up of "Suspense" transactions in the Revenue Section of the grant in 2014-15 is given below together with the opening and closing balance under the different sub-heads of "Suspense":-

Sub heads of ''Suspense'' under	Opening balance Debit (+) Credit (-)	Debits during the year	Credits during the year	Closing balance Debit (+) Credit (-)
		(₹in la	kh)	
Revenue*				
Stock	(+) 5,11.82	97.98	1,01.47	(+) 5,08.33
Miscellaneous Public Works Advances	(+) 2,98.33	1,04.09	1,13.39	(+) 2,89.03
Total	(+) 8,10.15	2,02.07	2,14.86	(+) 7,97.36

\* It includes suspense transactions of Major heads 2700 and 2701.

## Capital

## Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 2,11,68.34 lakh, a sum of ₹ 4,70.96 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 1,81,66.80 lakh, ₹ 1,71,26.35 lakh, ₹ 2,28,96.72 lakh, ₹ 2,79,18.12 lakh and ₹ 2,11,68.34 lakh, respectively ranging from 18.16 *per cent* to 28.22 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. The saving was stated to be mainly due to less execution of works.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4700.	Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation	1		
01.	Bhakra Nangal Project (Commerc	cial)		
001.	Direction and Administration			
(03)	Regeneration/ Upgradation/			
	Modernisation of Bhakra Canal			
	System			
	O 17,03	.10		
	S O	.01 5,46.71	5,47.38	+0.67
	R - 11,56	.40		

Anticipated saving of ₹ 11,56.40 lakh was attributed to non-release of administrative and financial sanction of work plan in time due to election code of conduct.

## 02. Chambal Project (Commercial)

- 001. Direction and Administration
- (04) Through the Area Development Commissioner, Chambal (Right Canal)
- [01] Main Canal

0	20,00.00		
		11,26.67	11,26.67
R	- 8,73.33		

Provision of ₹ 8,73.33 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works on Chambal Project by the Madhya Pradesh Government resulting in less payment of State share.

•••

- 02. Chambal Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (04) Through the Area Development Commissioner, Chambal (Right Canal)
- [06] Sub-distributaries

0	6,00.00			
		1,78.55	1,78.55	
R	- 4,21.45			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 4,21.45 lakh was attributed to reduction in plan ceiling due to non-release of sanction of works by the State Government.

	<b>GRANT No. 046 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
02. 001. (04)	Capital Outlay on Major Chambal Project (Comm Direction and Administra Through the Area Develo Commissioner, Chambal Canal) Water drainage	ercial) ation opment					
	O R	6,89.00 - 3,94.39	2,94.61	2,94.61			

Provision of ₹ 3,94.39 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of repairs and cleaning of drains attached with canal because of flow of water in canal.

- 02. Chambal Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (04) Through the Area Development Commissioner, Chambal (Right Canal)
- [14] Regeneration/ Up-gradation/ Modernisation

0 69,92.00 58,24.39 58,24.39 - 11,67.61 R

Provision of ₹ 11,67.61 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-completion of works by contractors because of flow of water in canals.

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Second Stage[01] Through the Chief Engineer, Indira Gandhi Nahar Project, Bikaner

0 75,13.74 58,58.82 58,45.14 - 13.68 - 16.54.92 R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 16,54.92 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) pay and allowances of work charged employees having been transferred to concerned work head, (ii) non-sanction of tender process for research etc., (iii) non-sanction of tender process of Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system for computerisation and (iv) works sanctioned under this head were executed through annual work plan of department.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 13.68 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration

(02) Second Stage

- [13] Choudhary Kumbharam Arya Water Lifting Scheme (Nohar Sawa Lift Scheme)
  - 0 25.36.60 24.04.71 24.04.02 - 0.69 - 1.31.89 R

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  1,31.89 lakh was attributed mainly to works sanctioned under this head being executed through annual work plan of department.

<b>GRANT No.</b>	046 - (	(Contd.)
------------------	---------	----------

**Total grant** 

#### Head

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

Excess + Saving -

	Capital Outlay on Major Irrig Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)	gation		
(02)	Direction and Administration Second Stage Transfer of proportionate expenditure from (02) Stage-			
	0	3,87.92 ,87.92		
	R -	3,87.92		
001. (02)	Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial) Direction and Administration Second Stage Transfer of proportionate expenditure from (02) Stage-			
	0	2,74.88 2,74.88		
	R -	2,74.88		
001. (02)	Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial) Direction and Administration Second Stage Transfer of proportionate expenditure from (02) Stage-			
	0	2,84.49		
	R -	2,84.49 2,84.49		••
due to		lakh under the above three heads was surrender the above three heads was surrender to a system from 2014-15.	ered on 31 March	2015
	Indira Gandhi Nahar Project			

- J (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Second Stage
- [19] Guru Jambheshwar Water Lifting Scheme (Phalodi Lift Scheme)

Ο 6,79.58 5,13.33 5,13.31 - 0.02 - 1,66.25 R

Anticipated saving of ₹ 1,66.25 lakh was attributed mainly to works sanctioned under this head being executed through annual work plan of department.

	<b>GRANT No. 046 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
4700.	Capital Outlay on Major I	rrigation					
04.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Proje	ect					
	(Commercial)						
001.	Direction and Administrat	tion					
(02)	Second Stage						
[25]	Through the Chief Engine	er, Indira					
	Gandhi Nahar Project, Jai	salmer					
	0	57,86.82					
	S	0.01	54,69.30	54,48.97	- 20.33		

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  3,17.53 lakh was attributed to pay and allowances of work charged employees having been transferred to concerned work head.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 20.33 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 3,17.53

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (03) Amount received from the Government of India under Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme
- [01] Choudhary Kumbharam Arya Water Lifting Scheme (Nohar Sawa Lift Scheme)

O 1,50.03

R

- 1,50.03

- 04. Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (03) Amount received from the Government of India under Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme
- [03] Dr. Karni Singh Water Lifting Scheme (Kolayat Lift Scheme)

0	1,50.01	
R	- 1,50.01	 

••

••

••

••

Entire provision of ₹ 3,00.04 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of sanction of *Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme* from the Government of India.

GRANT No. 046 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
04. 001. (06)	Capital Outlay on Major In Indira Gandhi Nahar Projec (Commercial) Direction and Administrati Bikaner Loonkaransar Lift (Kanwarsen Lift) (through Chief Engineer, I.G.N.P.) Expansion	on Scheme			
	0	4,18.00	2,44.62	2,44.24	- 0.38
	R	- 1,73.38	2,44.02	2,44.24	- 0.56
head b	Provision of ₹ 1,73.38 lakh eing executed through annua			due to works sanction	oned under this
001. (07)	Indira Gandhi Nahar Projec (Commercial) Direction and Administrati Main Canal (KM 0 to 74 K (through the Chief Enginee Resources (North) Departm Extension, Renewable and Modernisation	on M) r, Water			
	0	17,06.42 - 2,17.41	14,89.01	14,88.18	- 0.83
	R	- 2,17.41	14,09.01	14,00.10	- 0.85
001. (07)	Indira Gandhi Nahar Projec (Commercial) Direction and Administrati Main Canal (KM 0 to 74 K (Through the Chief Engine Resources (North) Departm Amount received from the Government of India under XIII Finance Commission	on M) er, Water nent)			
	O R	11,70.92 - 2,69.53	9,01.39	9,01.39	
	Reasons for surrendering the		₹ 4 86 94 lakh under	the above two head	s on 31 March

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  4,86.94 lakh under the above two heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

04.	Indira Gandhi Nahar Project
	(Commercial)
001.	Direction and Administration

- (07) Main Canal (KM 0 to 74 KM) (Through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North) Department)
- [05] Solar Power Plant O

R - 26,00.00

26,00.00

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  26,00.00 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to non-commencement of work on scheme

••

••

••

	<b>GRANT No. 046 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
04. 799. (02)	Capital Outlay on Major Irr Indira Gandhi Nahar Projec (Commercial) Suspense Stage Second Through the Chief Engineer Gandhi Nahar Project, Jaisa	t -, Indira					
	O R	3,57.65	2,56.73	2,78.71	+ 21.98		
Provision of ₹ 1,00.92 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to pay and allowances of worl charged employees having been transferred to concerned work head.					wances of work		
	Reasons for the final excess	of₹21.98	lakh have not been intimat	ed (August 2015).			
001. (01)	<ul> <li>24. Narbada Project (Commercial)</li> <li>001. Direction and Administration</li> <li>(01) Direction and Administration</li> <li>[01] Execution</li> </ul>						
	0	12,28.71	7,32.84	7,26.20	- 6.64		

Reasons for the anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  4,95.87 lakh and final saving of  $\gtrless$  6.64 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 4,95.87

- 24. Narbada Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration

R

- (03) Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme
- [01] Construction works in Rajasthan

O 1,42,50.07 R - 64,89.94 77,60.13 76,52.64 - 1,07.49

Anticipated saving of ₹ 64,89.94 lakh was attributed to less execution of works due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 1,07.49 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 31. Gang Nahar (Commercial) (Through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North) Department)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Construction works in Rajasthan
- [01] Modernisation

O 42,59.38 R - 10,61.06 31,98.32 31,98.32

Provision of ₹ 10,61.06 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

••

	<b>GRANT No. 046 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -			
31. 001. (01)	Capital Outlay on Major In Gang Nahar (Commercial) the Chief Engineer, Water (North) Department) Direction and Administrati Construction works in Raja Proportionate expenditure from Major head 2701 (Establishment)	(through Resources on asthan						
	O R	5,29.00 - 1,64.00	3,65.00	3,59.92	- 5.08			
expen	Provision of ₹ 1,64.00 lakh diture as per actual expenditu		d on 31 March 2015	due to adjustment o	of proportionate			
	Reasons for the final saving	g of ₹ 5.08 lakh h	ave not been intimat	ed (August 2015).				
001. (01)	Parvan Project (Commercia Direction and Administrati Direction and Administrati Construction Works	on						

O 5,56.95 R - 4,81.43 75.52 73.06 - 2.46

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,81.43 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

32.	Parvan Project (Commercia	l)			
001.	Direction and Administration	on			
(02)	Proportionate expenditure t	ransferred			
	from Major head 2701				
	(Establishment)				
	0	4,72.86	20.09	19.15	- 0.94
	R	- 4,52.77	20.09	19.15	- 0.94

Provision of ₹ 4,52.77 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per actual expenditure on works.

- 4701. Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation
  - 24. Somkamla Amba Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Re-generation/ Up-gradation/
- Modernisation/ Renewal [01] Construction Works

0	2,41.22			
		1,01.89	1,05.51	+ 3.62
R	- 1,39.33			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,39.33 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

		CPANT No.	046 - (Contd.)		579
	Head	GRANT NO.	Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
62. 001.	Capital Outlay on Medium Re-generation/ Up-gradation Modernisation/ Renewal/ of (Commercial) Direction and Administration Construction Works	on / of Projects			
	O R	11,84.76 - 5,19.77	6,64.99	6,64.99	
Howev	R Provision of ₹ 5,19.77 lak ver, detailed reasons have no	h was surrendered		due to less executi	ion of works.
001.	Re-generation/ Up-gradation Modernisation/ Renewal/ of (Commercial) Direction and Administration Proportionate expenditure from Major Head 2701-Est	of Projects on transferred			
	0	5,79.25 - 3,16.28	2,62.97	2,73.72	+ 10.75
expend	R Provision of ₹ 3,16.28 lakl diture as per actual expenditu Reasons for the final exces	n was surrendered are on works.			proportionate
001. (01)	Gardara Project (Commerc Direction and Administrati Construction works Construction works (Pay a allowances of work charge employees)	on nd			
	0	1,48.57	25.48	25.48	
	R	- 1,23.09	23.70	20.70	
Howev	Provision of ₹ 1,23.09 lak ver, detailed reasons have no			due to less executi	ion of works.
	Paigarh Project (Commons		<i>z</i> ,		

- 69. Rajgarh Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Proportionate expenditure transferred from Major head 2701

O 4,72.86 R - 1,74.34 2,98.52 3,07.81 + 9.29

Provision of ₹ 1,74.34 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per actual expenditure on works.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 9.29 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	<b>GRANT</b> N	No. 046 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>4701. Capital Outlay on M</li> <li>71. Peeplad Project (Co</li> <li>001. Direction and Adm</li> <li>(02) Grants under XIII I</li> <li>Commission</li> <li>[01] Construction Work</li> </ul>	ommercial) inistration Finance			
O R	3,28.47	45.32	45.32	
Provision of ₹ 2,8. However, detailed reasons	8.15 lakh was surrende have not been intimated		15 due to less exect	ution of works.
<ul> <li>71. Peeplad Project (Constraint)</li> <li>001. Direction and Adm</li> <li>(02) Grants under XIII In Commission</li> <li>[02] Proportionate expension</li> </ul>	inistration Finance			

. . .

from Major head 2701-80

O 2,36.43 R - 2,20.96 15.47 15.95 + 0.48

Provision of ₹ 2,20.96 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per actual expenditure on works.

#### 4702. Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation

- 101. Surface Water
- (03) Re-generation/ Up-gradation/ Modernisation
- [02] Proportionate expenditure transferred from Major head 2701

O 4,72.86 R - 87.94 3,84.92 3,29.26 - 55.66

Provision of ₹ 87.94 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per actual expenditure on works.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 55.66 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- (04) Construction works under Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme (in Desert State)
- [01] Construction Works O 5,98.81
  - R 2,55.50 3,43.31 ...

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,55.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

2	0	1
3	0	I

					001
		GRANT No	. 046 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
101. (04)	Capital Outlay on Minor Irr Surface Water Construction works under Accelerated Irrigation Bene Programme (in Desert State Proportionate expenditure to from Major head 2701	fit )			
	O R	1,94.35 - 68.78	1,25.57	68.17	- 57.40
expend	Provision of ₹ 68.78 lakh v liture as per actual expenditur		on 31 March 2015 c	lue to adjustment of	f proportionate
	Reasons for the final saving	of ₹ 57.40 lakh ł	nave not been intimat	ted (August 2015).	
(06)	Surface Water Through the Chief Engineer Resources Re-generation/ Up-gradation Modernisation				
	O R	4,15.48	32.92	32.92	
Howev	Provision of ₹ 3,82.56 lakh ver, detailed reasons have not			5 due to less execu	tion of works.
(06)	Surface Water Through the Chief Engineer Resources Proportionate expenditure th				

from Major head 2701

O 2,36.43 R - 2,24.83 11.60 6.54 - 5.06

Provision of ₹ 2,24.83 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per actual expenditure on works.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 5.06 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

101.	Surface	Water
------	---------	-------

- (07) Water Course Structure
- [02] Proportionate expenditure transferred from Major head 2701

	5				
Ο		22,39.48			
			20,45.42	18,67.36	- 1,78.06
R		- 1,94.06			

Provision of ₹ 1,94.06 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per actual expenditure on works.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 1,78.06 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

		GRANT No.	046 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
101. (08)	Capital Outlay on Minor I Surface Water Rehabilitation of Minor I Schemes (JICA) Proportionate expenditure from Major head 2701	rigation			
	O R	21,25.69 - 10,45.38	10,80.31	8,29.03	- 2,51.28
expend	Provision of ₹ 10,45.38 lab diture as per actual expendit		on 31 March 2015 d	lue to adjustment of	f proportionate
	Reasons for the final savin	g of ₹ 2,51.28 lakh	have not been intima	ted (August 2015).	
(08)	Surface Water Rehabilitation of Minor Im Schemes (JICA) Execution through the Chi Engineer, Water Resource Control)	ef			
	0	45,29.66	41,36.69	41,74.75	+ 38.06
	R	- 3,92.97	+1,50.07	T1,/T./J	1 30.00

Reasons for the anticipated saving of ₹ 3,92.97 lakh and final excess of ₹ 38.06 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

800. Other expenditure

- (09) State Partnership Irrigation Programme (European Commission) (through the Chief Engineer, State Water Resources Planning Department)
- [01] Construction Works

Ο	39,08.00			
		18,74.01	19,09.36	+ 35.35
R	- 20,33.99			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 20,33.99 lakh was attributed to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and less expenditure on computerisation.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 35.35 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

#### GRANT No. 046 - (Contd.)

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads: -

			Total grant	A = 4 1	E-manage 1
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 001. (01)	Capital Outlay on Major Ir Chambal Project (Commer Direction and Administrati Through the Chief Enginee Resources Department (Kota Barrage) Regeneration/ Upgradation Modernisation	cial) on er, Water			
	O R	7,55.98 3,40.12	10,96.10	10,96.10	
execut	Additional funds of ₹ 3,40 tion of works.	12 lakh were pro	ovided through re-ap	propriation on 31 M	March 2015 for
001. (05)	Chambal Project (Commer Direction and Administration Through the Area Commiss Chambal (Left Main Canal Regeneration / Up-gradation Modernisation	on sioner, )			
	O R	46,08.25 4,79.99	50,88.24	50,88.24	

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  4,79.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for accelerated progress of works.

- 07. Yamuna Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (01) Construction Works

0	34.95		
R 2.	92.50	27.45	3,27.45

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  2,92.50 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for accelerated progress of works.

- 24. Narbada Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (03) Accelerated Irrigation Benefit Programme
- [03] Share amount of Narbada Authority

0	1,75.00			
		2,82.07	2,82.07	
R	1,07.07			

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,07.07 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

•••

•••

	<b>GRANT</b> N	No. 046 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>4700. Capital Outlay on Majo</li> <li>37. Re-generation/ Up-grad</li> <li>Modernisation/ Renewa</li> <li>Projects (Commercial)</li> <li>001. Direction and Administ</li> <li>(01) Construction Works</li> </ul>	lation/ ll of			
O R	1,03.71 2,88.90	3,92.61	3,93.40	+ 0.79
Additional funds of ₹ 2 accelerated progress of works.	2,88.90 lakh were	provided through re-a	ppropriation on 31	March 2015 for
<ul> <li>4701. Capital Outlay on Medi</li> <li>03. Parvati Project (Commo</li> <li>001. Direction and Administ</li> <li>(02) Re-generation/ Up-grad</li> <li>Modernisation/ Renewa</li> </ul>	ercial) ration lation/			
[01] Construction works				

CDANTEN ALC (C (1)

[01] Construction works

0	96.49			
		4,94.70	4,81.69	- 13.01
R	3,98.21			

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  3,98.21 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for accelerated progress of works.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 13.01 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 29. Somkagdar Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (02) Re-generation/ Up-gradation/ Modernisation/ Renewal
- [01] Construction Works

0	2,89.47			
		6,29.80	6,29.85	+0.05
R	3,40.33			

Additional funds of ₹ 3,40.33 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for accelerated progress of works.

- 66. Takali Project (Commercial)
- 001. Direction and Administration
- (03) Grants under XIII Finance Commission

0	6,92.71			
D	1 12 70	8,05.41	8,05.57	+ 0.16
R	1,12.70			

Additional funds of ₹ 1,12.70 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to receipt of additional funds from the Government of India under XIII Finance Commission.

2	0	5
5	0	J

		GRANT No.	046 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
69. 001.	Capital Outlay on Medium Rajgarh Project (Commerc Direction and Administrati Direction and Administrati	ial) on			
	0	4,56.01	9,74.31	9,74.31	
	R	5,18.30	2,74.31	),/4.51	
accele	Additional funds of ₹ 5,18.3 rated progress of works.	30 lakh were provid	led through re-appro	priation on 31 March	a 2015 due to
001. (02)	Gagrin Project (Commercia Direction and Administrati Grants under XIII Finance Commission Construction works				
	0	2,97.51	5 40 51	5 40 51	
	R	2,43.00	5,40.51	5,40.51	
accele	Additional funds of ₹ 2,43.0 rated progress of works.	00 lakh were provid	led through re-appro	priation on 31 March	a 2015 due to
101. (02)	Capital Outlay on Minor Ir Surface Water Minor Irrigation Construct Construction Works	C			
	0	26,32.84	22 05 05	33,85.85	
	R	7,53.01	33,85.85	55,65.65	
accele	Additional funds of ₹ 7,53.0 rated progress of works.	01 lakh were provid	led through re-appro	priation on 31 March	a 2015 due to
(03)	Surface Water Re-generation/ Up-gradation Modernisation Construction Works	on/			
	0	8,30.96	10.00.46	10.00.46	
	R	2,67.50	10,98.46	10,98.46	
accele	Additional funds of ₹ 2,67. tated progress of works.	50 lakh were provid	led through re-appro	priation on 31 March	a 2015 due to
(07)	Surface Water Water Course Structure Construction Works (Throu Water Resources Departme				
	0	60,07.56	04 02 49	04 02 49	
	R	33,95.92	94,03.48	94,03.48	

Additional funds of ₹ 33,95.92 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to accelerated progress of works.

#### GRANT No. 046 - (Concld.)

5. In view of the final excess/ saving under the following heads, reduction/ augmentation of provision was unnecessary/ excessive:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
24. 001. (02)	Capital Outlay on Major In Narbada Project (Commer Direction and Administrat Construction Works Construction works in Raj	cial) ion			
	O R	15,21.29 - 1,73.19	13,48.10	14,55.86	+ 1,07.76
intima	Reasons for the anticipated ted (August 2015).	l saving of ₹ 1,73.1	9 lakh and final exce	ss of ₹ 1,07.76 lakh	have not been
66.	Capital Outlay on Medium Takali Project (Commercia Direction and Administrat	al)			

(04) Proportionate expenditure transferred from Major Head 2701-80

0	3,54.65			
		1,89.87	2,81.58	+91.71
R	- 1,64.78			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,64.78 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to adjustment of proportionate expenditure as per actual expenditure on works. However, actual adjustment of proportionate expenditure was more than the estimation which resulted in final excess of  $\gtrless$  91.71 lakh under the head.

6. *Suspense Transactions*- The break-up of "Suspense" transactions accounted for in the Capital Section in 2014-15 is given below together with the opening and closing balance under the different sub-heads of "Suspense":-

Sub heads of "Suspense" under	Opening balance Debit (+) Credit (-)	Debits during the year	Credits during the year	Closing balance Debit (+) Credit (-)
		(₹in la	ıkh)	
Capital*				
Stock	(-) 30,70.25	25,23.65	34,86.72	(-) 40,33.32
Miscellaneous Public Works Advances	(+) 2,36.46	32,58.64	39,26.38	(-) 4,31.28
Total	(-) 28,33.79	57,82.29	74,13.10	(-) 44,64.60

\* It includes suspense transactions of Major heads 4700, 4701 and 4711.

#### **GRANT No. 047 - TOURISM**

## Major heads : Revenue - 3452. Tourism Capital - 5452. Capital Outlay on Tourism and 7452. Loans for Tourism

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	24,91,80	24.01.00	20.79.29	4 12 40
Supplementary		24,91,80	20,78,38	- 4,13,42
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				4,13,13
Charged				
Original	1	1		- 1
Supplementary		-		-
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1
Capital				
Voted				
Original	37,38,00	37,38,00	24,50,86	- 12,87,14
Supplementary		57,50,00	24,30,00	- 12,07,14
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				12,63,36
Notes and comments :				
Revenue				
Voted				
1. Saving occurred mainly und	ler the following	heads :-		
Head		Total grant	Actual	Excess +
			expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Saving -
<ul><li>3452. Tourism</li><li>80. General</li><li>001. Direction and Administr</li></ul>	ration			
0	11,36.71			
R	- 93.02	10,43.69	10,43.71	+ 0.02

Anticipated saving of ₹ 93.02 lakh was attributed mainly to non-deployment of police personnel resulted in less expenditure on pay and allowances.

<b>GRANT No. 047 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
3452.	Tourism				
80.	General				
800.	Other expenditure				
(02)	Tourist Information a	and Publicity			
	0	11,44.03	9,05.39	9,05.09	- 0.30
	R	- 2,38.64	- ,	.,	
	Anticipated saving	of ₹ 2,38.64 lakh wa	as attributed to less	s expenditure on	Rajasthan Divas

Samaroh-2015 as the function was organised at small scale due to untimely rain and hailstorm.

- 80. General
- 800. Other expenditure
- (07) Rajasthan Fair Management Authority

0	1,20.00		
		57.25	57.25
R	- 62.75		

••

Provision of ₹ 62.75 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

## Capital

Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 12,87.14 lakh, a sum of ₹ 23.78 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5452.	Capital Outlay on Tourism	1			
80.	General				
800.	Other expenditure				
(01)	Development of Tourist Pl	laces			
	0	19,09.01			
	-		15,43.50	15,19.72	- 23.78
	R	- 3,65.51	,	·	

Anticipated saving of ₹ 3,65.51 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) non-receipt of sanction for night tourism and repairs of "Barah Darwaje" at Bharatpur and (ii) less execution of works at various tourist places.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 23.78 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

<b>GRANT No. 0</b>	47 - ( <i>Concld</i> .)
--------------------	-------------------------

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5452.	Capital Outlay on Touris	m			
80.	General				
800.	Other expenditure				
(05)	Development of Rural Te	ourism			
	0	13,28.95			
		,	1,31.14	1,31.14	
	R	- 11,97.81			

Anticipated saving of ₹ 11,97.81 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on Sambhar Salt Project and (ii) slow progress of ongoing works .

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head: -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5452.	Capital Outlay on Tourism				
80.	General				
800.	Other expenditure				
(06)	Construction of Tourism Bu	uilding			
	0	5,00.00	8,00.00	8,00.00	
	R	3,00.00	,	,	

Additional funds of ₹ 3,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for construction of Tourism building.

	Major h		<ul><li>2801. Power and</li><li>2810. New and Renev</li><li>4801. Capital Outlay</li><li>6801. Loans for Power</li></ul>	on Power Projec	ts and
			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Reven	ue				
	Original	1,03,84,95,49	1.02.04.05.56	01 14 40 00	10 70 55 54
	Supplementary	1,03,84,95,49	1,03,84,95,56	91,14,40,02	- 12,70,55,54
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2015)				12,70,55,54
Capita	al				
	Original	36,00,00,07	36,00,00,10	30,67,12,80	- 5,32,87,30
	Supplementary	3	50,00,00,10	30,07,12,00	- 5,52,67,50
	nt surrendered during ar (31 March 2015)				5,32,87,30
Notes	and comments :				
Reven	ue				
1. Sa	ving occurred mainly u	under the followin	•		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2801.	Power				
	Rural Electrification	~			
190.	Assistance to Public S Undertakings	Sector and other			
(01)	Through the Rajastha	n Akshay Urja			
[01]	Corporation For Rural Electrificat	ion			
[01]	0	11,07.79			
	R	- 11,07.79			
06	Rural Electrification	11,07.77			
	Assistance to Public S	Sector and other			
(01)	Undertakings Through the Rajastha	n Akshav Uria			
	Corporation				
[02]	Rajasthan Power Save				
	0	2,00.00			
	R	- 2,00.00			••

GRANT No. 048 - POWER (ALL VOTED)

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  13,07.79 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to expenditure not having been incurred, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

39	1

•••

••

#### GRANT No. 048 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	Power				
	General				
190.	Assistance to Public Se Undertakings	ector and other			
(31)	Grants against deposit theft crime compoundi				
[02]	Grant to Jodhpur Vidy Nigam Limited	•			
	0	11,50.00	2,57.36	2,57.36	
	R	- 8,92.64			
80.	General				
190.	Assistance to Public Se Undertakings	ector and other			
(31)	Grants against deposit theft crime compoundi				
[03]	Grant to Ajmer Vidyut Nigam Limited	Vitran			
	0	6,47.86	3,33.72	3,33.72	
	R	- 3,14.14	5,55.12	5,55.72	••

Provision of  $\gtrless$  12,06.78 lakh under the above two heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to release of grants as per recovery of power theft crime compounding amount by power distribution companies.

190. (33)	General Assistance to Public Sect Undertakings Grants for recoupment of losses to Vidyut Vitran C Grant to Jaipur Vidyut Vi Nigam Limited	Revenue companies		
	0	3,08,80.00	2 17 59 00	2 17 58 00
	R	- 91,22.00	2,17,58.00	2,17,58.00
	Provision of ₹ 91,22.00	lakh was surrendere	d on 31 March 2015	5 due to less release of

Provision of ₹ 91,22.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of grants to Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited because of change in ratio of releasing grant for recoupment of revenue losses.

- 80. General
- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and other Undertakings
- (34) Grants for Power Tax
- [02] Grant to Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

0	3,90,00.00	3,20,00.00	3,20,00.00
R	- 70,00.00	3,20,00.00	3,20,00.00

<b>GRANT No. 048 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
80. 190. (34)	Power General Assistance to Public Sec Undertakings Grants for Power Tax Grant to Ajmer Vidyut V Nigam Limited					
	0	3,80,00.00	3,54,45.00	3,54,45.00		
	R	- 25,55.00	-,- ,,	-,,		
release	Provision of ₹ 95,55.00 of grants to power distrib				2015 due to	
190. (35)	<ul> <li>80. General</li> <li>90. Assistance to Public Sector and other Undertakings</li> <li>85) Grants for Interest on Bonds</li> <li>91] Grant to Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited</li> </ul>					
	0	5,00,73.00	2,47,34.00	2,47,34.00		
	R	- 2,53,39.00				
190. (35)	General Assistance to Public Sec Undertakings Grants for Interest on Bo Grant to Jodhpur Vidyut Nigam Limited	onds				
	0	4,90,49.00	2,28,74.00	2,28,74.00		
	R	- 2,61,75.00	2,28,74.00	2,28,74.00		
190. (35)	General Assistance to Public Sec Undertakings Grants for Interest on Bo Grant to Ajmer Vidyut V Nigam Limited	onds				
	0	5,88,72.00	2 84 65 00	2 84 65 00		
	R	- 3,04,07.00	2,84,65.00	2,84,65.00		

Provision of ₹ 8,19,21.00 lakh under the above three heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less payment of interest on power bonds because of acquisition of additional power bonds of ₹ 3,40,00.00 lakh by the State Government during 2013-14.

••

•••

•••

## GRANT No. 048 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2801.	Power						
80.	General						
190.	Assistance to Public Se	ctor and other					
	Undertakings						
(36)	Grants for not increase	of Power					
50.13	Tariff	<b>-</b> - <b>-</b> -					
[01]	Grant to Jaipur Vidyut	Vitran					
	Nigam Limited						
	0	19,84,29.00					
	R	- 3,23,93.00	16,60,36.00	16,60,36.00			
	Provision of ₹ 3,23,93.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 1,18,57.86 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 2,05,35.14 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to release of grants as per power supply in rural areas by Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited.						
80.	General						
190.	Assistance to Public Se	ctor and other					
	Undertakings						
(36)	Grants for not increase	of Power					
	Tariff						
[03]	Grant to Ajmer Vidyut	Vitran					
	Nigam Limited						

 $\cap$ 16 25 94 00

0	10,23,94.00		
		16,02,12.00	16,02,12.00
R	- 23,82.00	, ,	, ,

Provision of ₹ 23,82.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to release of grants as per power supply in rural areas by Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited.

••

••

•••

••

# 2810. New and Renewable Energy

- 102. Akshay Urja for Rural Experiments
- (01) Solar Energy Electrification in Rural Areas
- [01] Through the agency of Rajasthan Akshay Urja Corporation Limited

0 71,00.00

- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and other Enterprises
- (01) Assistance to Rajasthan Akshay Urja Corporation Limited
- [01] Solar Roof Top Power Generation Scheme

0 21,00.01

R - 21,00.01

<b>GRANT No. 048 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2810.	New and Renewable Ener	gy			
190.	Assistance to Public Sector	r and other			
	Enterprises				
(01)	Assistance to Rajasthan A	kshay Urja			
	Corporation Limited				
[02]	Selection Programmes of	Wind			
	Sources				
	0	4,20.00			
	R	- 4,20.00			

Entire provision of  $\gtrless$  96,20.01 lakh under the above three heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to expenditure not having been incurred, detailed reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

2. Saving mentioned in note (1) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2801.	Power				
80.	General				
190.	Assistance to Public Sect	tor and other			
	Undertakings				
(33)	Grants for recoupment of				
	losses to Vidyut Vitran C	-			
[02]	Grant to Jodhpur Vidyut	Vitran			
	Nigam Limited				
	0	2,31,53.00			
	D	27.46.00	2,58,99.00	2,58,99.00	
	R	27,46.00			
	General				
190.	Assistance to Public Sect	tor and other			
	Undertakings				
(33)	Grants for recoupment of				
50.03	losses to Vidyut Vitran C	-			
[03]	Grant to Ajmer Vidyut V	litran			
	Nigam Limited				
	0	2,31,53.00			
	D	62 65 00	2,95,18.00	2,95,18.00	
	R	63,65.00			

Additional funds of ₹ 91,11.00 lakh under the above two heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to change in ratio of releasing grant for recoupment of revenue losses.

GRANT No. 048 - (Contd.)

	<b>GRANT No. 048 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
80. 190. (34)	Power General Assistance to Public Sector as Undertakings Grants for Power Tax Grant to Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited						
	O 4,8	0,00.00	5,00,55.40	5,00,55.40			
		0,55.40					
to relea	Additional funds of ₹ 20,55.4 ase of grants to power distribut				urch 2015 due		
190. (36)	General Assistance to Public Sector at Undertakings Grants for not increase of Por Tariff Grant to Jodhpur Vidyut Vitra Nigam Limited	wer					
	O 25,6	4,39.00	c 22 17 00	26 22 17 00			
	R 6	8,78.00	6,33,17.00	26,33,17.00			
to relea	Additional funds of ₹ 68,78.0 ase of more grants to power dis						
190. (38)	General Assistance to Public Sector as Undertakings Grants for the amount of Star Fees Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam I	nps					
[*-]	S	0.01					
	R	5,91.99	5,92.00	5,92.00			
190. (38)	General Assistance to Public Sector as Undertakings Grant for the amount of Stam Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Nigan Limited	ps Fees					
	S	0.01	7,36.28	7,36.28			
	R	7,36.27	7,50.20	7,50.20			
190.	General Assistance to Public Sector as Undertakings Grants for the amount of Star Fees						
[03]	Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam	Limited					
	S	0.01	6,56.88	6,56.88			
	R	6,56.87	0,50.00	0,50.00			

<b>GRANT No. 048 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2801.	Power				
80.	General				
190.	190. Assistance to Public Sector and other				
	Undertakings				
(38)	Grants for the amount of S	Stamps			
	Fees				
[05]	Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut P	rasaran			
	Nigam Limited				
	S	0.01			
			4,95.93	4,95.93	
	R	4,95.92			

CDANTENL 040 (C + 1)

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  24,81.05 lakh under the above four heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to release of grants to power companies as per the collection of stamp duty by them.

## Capital

## Voted

1. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
4801.	Capital Outlay on Power	Projects			
	General	5			
190.	Investments in Public Se	ctor and			
	Other Undertakings				
(02)					
	Vidyut Utpadan Nigam I	Limited			
	0	7,98,71.00			
			5,86,19.75	5,86,19.75	
	R	- 2,12,51.25			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,12,51.25 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in plan ceiling.

- 80. General
- 190. Investments in Public Sector and Other Undertakings
- (04) Investment in Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

0	8,98,67.13		< 02 22 05	. 2.00
R	- 2,06,38.17	6,92,28.96	6,92,32.95	+ 3.99

Provision of ₹ 2,06,38.17 lakh was surrendered (₹ 1,77,49.42 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 28,88.75 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in plan ceiling resulted in less investment in power companies.

## GRANT No. 048 - (Contd.)

		GIUITTIT	040 (Connu.)		-
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4801.	Capital Outlay on Powe	r Projects			
	General	0			
190.	Investments in Public Se	ector and			
	Other Undertakings				
(03)	Investment in Rajasthan				
	Vidyut Prasaran Nigam	Limited			
	0	3,35,65.00	2,46,05.00	2,46,05.00	
	R	- 89,60.00	2,10,00100	2,10,00.00	
190.	General Investments in Public Se Other Undertakings Investment in Jodhpur V				
	Vitran Nigam Limited				
	0	7,60,76.27	6,43,83.29	6,43,81.96	- 1.33
	R	- 1,16,92.98	0,43,03.29	0,43,81.90	- 1.55
80.	General				
	Investments in Public Se Other Undertakings				
(06)	Investment in Ajmer Vie Vitran Nigam Limited	dyut			
	0	8,06,20.60	6,57,35.75	6,57,33.09	- 2.66
	R	- 1,48,84.85	0,01,00110	0,07,00.07	2.00

Provision of ₹ 3,55,37.83 lakh under the above three heads was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in plan ceiling resulted in less investments in power companies.

2. Saving mentioned in note (1) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads : -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
6801.	Loans for Power Projects						
190.	Loans to Public Sector and						
	Other Undertakings						
(02)	(02) Loan to Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut						
	Prasaran Nigam Limited						
[01]	Rajasthan Renewal Energy						
	Circulation Investment Prog	gramme					
	(ADB)						
	S	0.01	4,25.26	4,25.26			
	R	4,25.25	.,0	.,0			

Additional funds of ₹ 4,25.25 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to loan to Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited.

		GRAN I NO	0. 048 - (Concia.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
6801.	Loans for Power Projects				
	Other Loans to Electricity				
(04)	Loan to Jaipur Vidyut Vi	tran Nigam			
	Limited	-			
[03]	Loans for Additional Pow	ver Supply			
	0	0.01	94,50.00	94,50.00	
	R	94,49.99	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
(05)	Other Loans to Electricity Loan to Jodhpur Vidyut V Nigam Limited Loans for Additional Pow	Vitran			
	0	0.01			
	R	70,86.99	70,87.00	70,87.00	
800.	Other Loans to Electricity	/ Board			
(06)	Loan to Ajmer Vidyut Vi Limited	tran Nigam			
[03]	Loans for Additional Pow	ver Supply			
	0	0.01	70,88.00	70,88.00	
	R	70,87.99	10,00.00	70,00.00	

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  2,36,24.97 lakh under the above three heads were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to release of loans to power companies for distribution of additional power supply.

# GRANT No. 048 - (Concld.)

# GRANT No. 049 - COMPENSATION AND ASSIGNMENTS TO LOCAL BODIES AND PANCHAYATI RAJ INSTITUTIONS (ALL VOTED)

	Major head :	Revenue - 3604.	Compensation and Assignments to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions		
			Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenu	ie				
	Original	80,53,41	80,53,41	8,62	- 80,44,79
	Supplementary				
	t surrendered during r (31 March 2015)				80,40,37
Note an	nd comment :				
Revenu	ie				
1. Sav	ing occurred mainly under	the following head	l :-		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
3604.	Compensation and Assignm	nents to			
	Local Bodies and Panchaya	ati Raj			
	Institutions Assistance to Gram Pancha	vats			
	Share of Panchayats in Roy				
	under the recommendations Finance Commission	s of State			
	0	80,00.00			
	R -	80,00.00			

Provision of ₹ 80,00.00 lakh was estimated to transfer 3 *per cent* of total income from royalty of Mines and Geology in the P.D. Account of related Panchayats. However, due to non-release of sanction by the State Government, the entire provision of ₹ 80,00.00 lakh was surrendered (₹ 79,99.81 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 0.19 lakh) on 31 March 2015.

Major he	25	15. Other Rural D 15. Capital Outlay	<ul> <li>Rural Employment and</li> <li>Other Rural Development Programmes</li> <li>Capital Outlay on Other Rural Development Programmes</li> </ul>		
		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
Revenue					
Original	36,11,45,41	36,11,45,41	23,89,85,50 - 1	2,21,59,91	
Supplementary					
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)			1	2,21,59,90	
Capital					
Original	37,09,80	37,09,81	37,09,80	- 1	
Supplementary	1	, ,	, ,		
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				1	
Notes and comments •					

## **GRANT No. 050 - RURAL EMPLOYMENT (ALL VOTED) AF**

## *Notes and comments :*

## Revenue

- 1. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 26,75.93 lakh, ₹ 76,14.94 lakh, ₹ 60,69.06 lakh, ₹ 57,43.06 lakh and ₹ 12,21,59.91 lakh respectively ranging from 9.08 per cent to 33.83 per cent of the total budget under the Grant. The saving was stated to be mainly due to receipt of less funds from the Government of India under various schemes.
- 2. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2505.	Rural Employment				
01.	National Programmes				
196.	Assistance to Zila Paris	hads/District			
	level Panchayats				
(01)	Indira Awas Yojana				
[03]	Grant (State share)				
	0	2,10,16.42	1,07,47.13	1,07,47.13	
	R	- 1,02,69.29			

Provision of ₹ 2,10,16.42 lakh was estimated for lump sum financial assistance to the selected shelter less rural families to construct new houses/ upgradation of houses.

However, provision of ₹ 1,02,69.29 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-release of outstanding instalments to 4 districts for the year 2012-13, instalments to 9 districts for the year 2013-14 and second instalment to 9 districts for the year 2014-15 by the Government of India.

4	0	1
	~	-

	GRANT No. 050 - (Concld.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2505.	Rural Employment						
	Rural Employment Guar	rantee					
	Scheme (State share)						
101.	National Rural Employn	nent					
	Guarantee Scheme						
(01)	National Rural Employn	nent					
	Guarantee Scheme						
[03]	Functional related						
	0	33,66,08.78	22,39,80.72	22,39,80.72			
	R -	11,26,28.06		, , ,			

Provision of ₹ 11,26,28.06 lakh was surrendered (₹ 11,18,87.52 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 7,40.54 lakh) on 31 March 2015 due to receipt of funds from the Government of India as per the demand and consequent less release of State share.

3. Saving mentioned in note (2) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following head: -

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2505.	Rural Employment				
02.	Rural Employment Guara	ntee			
	Scheme (State share)				
800.	Other expenditure				
(02)	Innovatives/ Novel Schen	nes of Rural			
	Development Department	-			
[01]	Functional related				
	0	35,06.51	42,46.36	42,46.36	
	R	7,39.85	, .0.00	, :0.50	••

Additional funds of ₹ 7,39.85 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for payment of outstanding liabilities in compliance to the declaration made in budget speech 2013-14 under *National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme*.

## GRANT No. 051 - SPECIAL COMPONENT PLAN FOR WELFARE OF SCHEDULED CASTES

- Major heads : Revenue –2014. Administration of Justice,
  - 2029. Land Revenue,
  - 2055. Police,
  - 2056. Jails,
  - 2059. Public Works,
  - 2202. General Education,
  - 2203. Technical Education,
  - 2204. Sports and Youth Services,
  - 2205. Art and Culture,
  - 2210. Medical and Public Health,
  - 2211. Family Welfare,
  - 2216. Housing,
  - 2217. Urban Development,
  - 2225. Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities,
  - 2230. Labour and Employment,
  - 2235. Social Security and Welfare,
  - 2236. Nutrition,
  - 2401. Crop Husbandry,
  - 2402. Soil and Water Conservation,
  - 2403. Animal Husbandry,
  - 2405. Fisheries,
  - 2406. Forestry and Wild Life,
  - 2425. Co-operation,
  - 2501. Special Programmes for Rural Development,
  - 2505. Rural Employment,
  - 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes,
  - 2701. Medium Irrigation,
  - 2702. Minor Irrigation,
  - 2705. Command Area Development,
  - 2801. Power,
  - 2810. New and Renewable Energy,
  - 2851. Village and Small Industries,
  - 2852. Industries,
  - 2853. Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries,
  - 3055. Road Transport,
  - 3425. Other Scientific Research,
  - 3451. Secretariat-Economic Services,
  - 3452. Tourism,
    - 3454. Census Surveys and Statistics,
  - 3456. Civil Supplies,
  - 3475. Other General Economic Services and
  - 3604. Compensation and Assignments to Local Bodies and Panchayati Raj Institutions
  - Capital 4055. Capital Outlay on Police,
    - 4059. Capital Outlay on Public Works,
    - 4202. Capital Outlay on Education, Sports, Art and Culture,
    - 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health,

- 4215. Capital Outlay on Water Supply and Sanitation,
- 4217. Capital Outlay on Urban Development,
- 4220. Capital Outlay on Information and Publicity,
- 4225. Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities,
- 4235. Capital Outlay on Social Security and Welfare,
- 4236. Capital Outlay on Nutrition,
- 4250. Capital Outlay on Other Social Services,
- 4401. Capital Outlay on Crop Husbandry,
- 4402. Capital Outlay on Soil and Water Conservation,
- 4406. Capital Outlay on Forestry and Wild Life,
- 4425. Capital Outlay on Co-operation,
- 4515. Capital Outlay on Other Rural Development Programmes,
- 4575. Capital Outlay on Other Special Areas Programmes,
- 4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation,
- 4701. Capital Outlay on Medium Irrigation,
- 4702. Capital Outlay on Minor Irrigation,
- 4705. Capital Outlay on Command Area Development,
- 4711. Capital Outlay on Flood Control Projects,
- 4801. Capital Outlay on Power Projects,
- 4853. Capital Outlay on Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries,
- 4885. Other Capital Outlay on Industries and Minerals,
- 5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges,
- 5055. Capital Outlay on Road Transport,
- 5452. Capital Outlay on Tourism,
- 5475. Capital Outlay on Other General Economic Services,
- 6215. Loans for Housing and
- 7055. Loans for Road Transport

		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Revenue				
Voted				
Original	61,64,26,70	61,64,26,83	45,09,85,34	- 16,54,41,49
Supplementary	13	01,04,20,05	-5,07,05,54	10,54,41,49
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				16,51,55,09
Charged				
Original	2	_		
Supplementary		2		- 2
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				2

<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )				
		Total grant or appropriation	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in thousand</i> )	Excess + Saving -
Capital				
Voted				
Original	27,12,86,57	30,49,44,20	25,51,98,10	- 4,97,46,10
Supplementary	3,36,57,63			
Amount surrendered during the year (31 March 2015)				4,87,73,85
Notes and comments:				
_				

## Revenue

Voted

- 1. Out of final saving of ₹ 16,54,41.49 lakh, a sum of ₹ 2,86.40 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 16,58.51 lakh, ₹ 2,02,87.95 lakh, ₹ 1,95,65.11 lakh, ₹ 2,62,25.90 lakh and ₹ 16,54,41.49 lakh respectively ranging from 2.18 *per cent* to 26.84 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. One of the reasons for the persistent savings over these years was less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.
- 3. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads:-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2202.	General Education				
01.	<b>Elementary Education</b>				
111.	Sarva Shiksha Abhiyar	1			
(02)	Special Component Pla	an for			
	Scheduled Castes (Edu	cation			
	Guarantee Scheme)				
	0	7,62,87.28	6 40 21 02	6 40 21 02	
	R	- 1,13,65.35	6,49,21.93	6,49,21.93	

Provision of ₹ 1,13,65.35 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of funds by the State Government.

- 01. Elementary Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) Reimbursement of fees for Private Schools under Right to Education

0	29,25.00			
		27,92.23	27,92.23	
R	- 1,32.77			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,32.77 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to payment under re-imbursement of fees to private schools on admission of eligible students under Right to Education being made on the basis of verification of students.

4	0	5

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 107. (05)	General Education Secondary Education Scholarships Pre-matric Scholarships to of Scheduled Castes Pre-matric Scholarships	o students			
	0	72,00.00 - 9,84.63	62,15.37	62,14.68	- 0.69
	R	- 9,84.63	- ,	- ,	
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering st 2015).	the provision of ₹ 9	,84.63 lakh on 31 Ma	arch 2015 have not be	een intimated
107.	<ul> <li>02. Secondary Education</li> <li>107. Scholarships</li> <li>(14) Pre-matric Scholarships to children of families engaged in scavenging works</li> </ul>				
	0	33,42.30 - 21,32.24	12,10.06	12,08.51	- 1.55
	R	- 21,32.24	,	,000	1.00
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	g the provision of	₹ 21,32.24 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ive not been
109. (07)	Secondary Education Government Secondary S Rashtriya Madhyamik Sh Abhiyan Madhyamik Shiksha Abh Scheduled Castes	iksha			
	O S R	1,45,71.98 0.01 - 73,70.25	72,01.74	72,01.22	- 0.52
	Reasons for the anticipate	d saving of ₹ 73,70.	25 lakh have not bee	n intimated (August 2	2015).
109. (08)	Secondary Education Government Secondary S Girls Hostels Girls Hostels – for Sched				
	0	14,85.80	5 10 50	5 10 50	
	R	- 9,67.22	5,18.58	5,18.58	

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  9,67.22 lakh was attributed to less receipt of funds from the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

		GRANT No.	051 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 109. (09)	General Education Secondary Education Government Secondary S Model Schools Model Schools for Schedu				
	0	81,75.68			
	R	- 61,98.37	19,77.31	19,77.31	••
the Go	Provision of ₹ 61,98.37 la vernment of India. Howeve			-	f funds from
789. (01)	Secondary Education Special Component Plan & Scheduled Castes Special Component Plan ( Scheduled Castes) Boys Schools (Residentia	(for			
	0	1,00,23.00	88,21.82	88,21.66	- 0.16
	R	- 12,01.18	00,21.02	00,21.00	0.10
Howev	Provision of ₹ 12,01.18 1 ver, detailed reasons have n			5 due to posts remain	ning vacant.
789.	Secondary Education Special Component Plant Scheduled Castes Communication Informati Technological Education of Scheduled Castes area	ion and			
	0	7,80.00	5,82.65	5,82.65	
	R	- 1,97.35	0,02.00	0,02.00	
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering t st 2015).	he provision of ₹ 1,	97.35 lakh on 31 Ma	rch 2015 have not be	en intimated
789.	Secondary Education Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Distribution of bicycle to students of rural area of S Castes area	girls			

O 10,93.75 R - 3,28.49 7,65.26

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,28.49 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

7,65.26

..

407

### GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 789.	General Education Secondary Education Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Distribution of Lap-top	r			
	O R	12,53.52 12,53.52			
intimat	Reasons for surrendering the ted (August 2015).	ne entire pr	rovision of ₹ 12,53.52 lakh	on 31 March 2015	5 have not been
03. 789. (01)	Scheduled Castes				
	0	5,93.26	3,04.71	3,04.73	+ 0.02

R

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,88.55 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant and less expenditure on computerisation related works. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 2,88.55

19,98.20

- 13,74.20

- 04. Adult Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Sakshar Bharat

0

R

6,24.00

6,24.00

•••

•••

Provision of ₹ 13,74.20 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India.

- 04. Adult Education
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) Operation of Mahatma Gandhi Library and Reading Room

O 2,12.22 R - 1,10.79 1,01.43 1,01.43

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,12.22 lakh was estimated for incentives to promoters and news papers-magazines for operation of Mahatma Gandhi Libraries at Lok Shiksha Kendra which were under administrative control of Gram Panchayats. However, provision of  $\gtrless$  1,10.79 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of duty certificates of promoters working at Lok Shiksha Kendra and non-receipt of bills/ vouchers of news papers and magazines from Gram Panchayats.

	Head	GRANT N	No. 051 - ( <i>Contd</i> .) Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
80. 789.	General Education General Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes District Education and Train School				
	0	9,98.85	7,59.24	7,59.21	- 0.03
	R	- 2,39.61			
	Provision of ₹ 2,39.61 lakt and (ii) late receipt of appro Technical Education				sts remaining
789.	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Woman Polytechnic Schoo				
	0	1,38.00	3.70	3.69	- 0.01
	R	- 1,34.30	5.70	5.07	0.01
	Provision of ₹ 1,34.30 lakh	was surrendere	d on 31 March 2015 due	e to posts remaining	vacant.
789.	Sports and Youth Services Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Grants to Rajasthan Sports				
. ,	0	4,19.97			
	R	- 3,14.97	1,05.00	1,05.00	
(Anon	Reasons for surrendering th st 2015).	e provision of	₹ 3,14.97 lakh on 31 Ma	urch 2015 have not b	een intimated
	Special Component Plan fo	r			
(04)	Scheduled Castes Bharat Scouts and Guides				
	0	2,91.00	75.67	75.67	
	R	- 2,15.33	75.07	73.07	••
(Augu	Reasons for surrendering th st 2015).	e provision of	₹ 2,15.33 lakh on 31 Ma	urch 2015 have not b	een intimated
01. 789.	Medical and Public Health Urban Health Services-Allo Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Hospital and Dispensaries ( Medical and Health Service)	r Director,			
	0	7,31.06	11.28	11.28	
	R	- 7 19 78	11.20	11.20	

R - 7,19.78

Provision of ₹ 7,19.78 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant.

409

## GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Health	L			
01.	Urban Health Services-All	opathy			
789.	Special Component Plan for	or			
	Scheduled Castes				
(04)	District level Establishmer	nt			
[01]	Grants for Establishment of	of Fertility			
	Clinics	-			
	0	1,00.00			
	R	- 1,00.00			
	Entire provision of ₹ 1.00 (	)0 lakh was surre	endered on 31 March	2015 due to non-rele	ease of sanction

Entire provision of ₹ 1,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-release of sanction of grants for establishment of Fertility Clinic.

02.	Urban Health Services-Oth of medicine	er system			
789.	Special Component Plan for	or			
	Scheduled Castes				
(02)	Education				
[01]	Grants to Rajasthan Ayurveda University				
	0	5,14.50	90.00	90.00	
	R	- 4,24.50	20.00		

Provision of  $\gtrless$  4,24.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less release of grants to Rajasthan Ayurveda University for creation of capital assets. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 03. Rural Health Services- Allopathy
- 197. Assistance to Block Panchayats/ Intermediate level Panchayats
- (03) Block level Establishment for

Scheduled Castes

[01]	Primary	Health	Centre
------	---------	--------	--------

0	25,12.54			
		3,42.09	3,42.10	+ 0.01
R	- 21,70.45			

Provision of ₹ 21,70.45 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant.

03.	Rural Health Services- Allop	oathy			
197.	Assistance to Block Panchay	yats/			
	Intermediate level Panchaya	ts			
(03)	Block level Establishment for	or			
	Scheduled Castes				
[03]	Health Sub-Centre				
	0	6,32.03			
	0	0,52.05	1,96.35	1,96.35	
	R	- 4,35.68	1,70.00	1,90.00	••
	I.	1,55.00			

Provision of ₹ 4,35.68 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant.

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
03. 789.	Medical and Public Healt Rural Health Services- A Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Community Health Centr	llopathy for				
	O R	21,66.53 - 13,99.99	7,66.54	7,66.55	+ 0.01	
	Provision of ₹ 13,99.99 k (ii) less expenditure on ter related works.				-	
789. (01)	Rural Health Services- Of Systems of Medicine Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes National Rural Health Mi Ayurveda Department- St Amount	for ssion				
	0	8,20.00				
	R	- 8,20.00			••	

Entire provision of ₹ 8,20.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of sanction from the Government of India.

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Hospitals and Dispensaries
- [02] Medical College and attached group of Hospitals, Bikaner

of Hospitals, Dikaler				
0	12,04.10			
		7,51.90	7,51.04	- 0.86
R	- 4,52.20			

Provision of ₹ 4,52.20 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to delay in recruitment process of 526 nurses for which provision being made resulted in saving under the pay and allowances.

05.	Medical Education, Trainin	g and			
	Research				
789.	Special Component Plan for	r			
	Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Hospitals and Dispensaries				
[03]	Medical College and attach	ed group			
	of Hospitals, Udaipur	0			
	0	11,39.01			
	0	11,57.01	6,41.83	6,41.83	
	R	- 4,97.18	0,71.05	0,41.05	••
	IX	- +, ) / . 10			

Provision of ₹ 4,97.18 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to 302 posts remaining vacant out of 832 sanctioned posts.

41	1
<b>T I</b>	т.

••

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Heat	alth			
05.	Medical Education, Tra	ining and			
	Research	-			
789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes					
(01)	Hospitals and Dispensa	ries			
. ,	Medical College and at of Hospitals, Ajmer				
	0	14,05.19	3,87.70	3,87.71	+ 0.01
	R	- 10,17.49		·	

Provision of ₹ 10,17.49 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to (i) 636 posts remaining vacant entire year out of 809 sanctioned posts, (ii) non-purchase of Central Monitor with 16 Bed Side Monitor for Cardiology Department because of excess rates in bid and (iii) receipt of less/ non-bidding for some equipments and non-supply of some equipments by supplier.

05.	Medical Education, Traini	ng and			
-	Research				
789.	Special Component Plan f	or			
	Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Hospital and Dispensaries				
[05]	Medical College and attac	hed group			
	of Hospitals, Jodhpur				
	0	24,59.35			
			11,78.73	11,78.72	- 0.01
	R	- 12,80.62			

Anticipated saving of  $\gtrless$  12,80.62 lakh was attributed mainly to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances of temporary nursing staff as only 460 nursing staff joined the duty upto December 2014 out of 850 and (ii) non-purchase of machinery and equipments due to non-receipt of tenders or tenders which received were not finalised because of excess rates or technically ineligible.

- 05. Medical Education, Training and Research
  789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
  (01) Hospital and Dispensaries
- [06] Medical College and attached group of Hospitals, Kota

0	13,18.17		
		8,04.96	8,04.96
R	- 5,13.21		

Provision of ₹ 5,13.21 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to (i) less expenditure on pay and allowances because of 152 posts remaining vacant out of 156 posts, (ii) less expenditure on stipend because of posts of Senior/ Junior Residents remaining vacant and non-sanction of study leave to P.G. students, (iii) non-sanction for purchase of equipment for Neuro-Invention Lab and (iv) non-receipt of demand for MCI/ University fees.

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
06. 789. (02)	Medical and Public Health Public Health Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Free Medicine Distribution Through the Director, Med Health Services	or 1 Scheme			
	0	16,45.02	12,13.60	12,13.41	- 0.19
	R	- 4,31.42	, - ·	,	
Provision of ₹ 4,31.42 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant. 06. Public Health 789. Special Component Plan for					
· · ·	Scheduled Castes Free Medicine Distribution Assistance to Rajasthan M Services Corporation				
	0	53,40.00	32,00.00	32,00.00	
	R	- 21,40.00			
Anticipated saving was attributed to receipt of funds from NRHM under <i>Chief Minister Free Medicine Scheme</i> which resulted in provision of ₹ 21,40.00 lakh being surrendered on 31 March 2015.					
789.	Public Health Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Free Test Scheme Through the Director, Med Health Services				
	O R	23,96.00	13,91.26	13,89.95	- 1.31
		10,0 <del>1</del> ,7 <b>1</b>			

412

Provision of ₹ 10,04.74 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 mainly due to posts remaining vacant, less expenditure on machinery and equipments and contract charges.

2211.	Family Welfare				
789.	Special Component Plan for	or			
	Scheduled Castes				
(02)	National Rural Health Mis	sion			
	(NRHM)				
[01]	B.P.L. Mukhya Mantri Jeevan				
	Raksha Kosh (30:70)				
	0	12,24.00			
	~		7,99.00	7,99.00	
	R	- 4,25.00	· · · · · · · · ·	· /- · · · ·	

Provision of ₹ 4,25.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

Λ	1	3
4	T	J

•••

•••

		GRANT N	o. 051 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)			
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2211.	Family Welfare					
789.	Special Component Plan fo	or				
	Scheduled Castes					
(02)	National Rural Health Miss	sion				
	(NRHM)					
[02]	State wise Emergency Am	oulance				
	Service Scheme (50:50)					
	0	15,01.00	13,20.91	13,20.91		
	R	- 1,80.09	,			
Gover	Provision of ₹ 1,80.09 lakh			due to less receipt of	funds from the	

ne Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes (02) National Rural Health Mission (NRHM) [03] National Rural Health Mission (NRHM) (15:85) 0 3,10,50.00 2,05,36.50 2,05,36.50

- 1,05,13.50

R

Provision of ₹ 1,05,13.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

789.	Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes	for		
(03)	National Urban Health M (NUHM)	ission		
[03]	National Urban Health M (NUHM)	ission		
	0	49,32.20	12 94 25	10 94 25
	R	- 36,47.85	12,84.35	12,84.35

Provision of ₹ 36,47.85 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

2217	IIrhan	Devel	opment
<i>LL</i> 1/.	Ulball	Dever	opinent

- 05. Other Urban Development Schemes
- 190. Assistance to Public Sector and Other Undertakings
- (02) Rajasthan Transport Infrastructure **Development Fund**
- [06] Jaipur City Transport Services Limited (for Scheduled Castes)

0	11,22.00			
		6,55.00	6,55.00	
R	- 4,67.00			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹4,67.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

414

## Head

**Total grant** 

Actual

••

Excess +

•••

..

					expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Saving -
2217.	Urban Development					
80.	General					
191.	Assistance to Municipal					
	Corporations					
(01)	General Grants					
[02]	Untied Grants (for Schedule	ed				
	Castes)					
	0	2,70.00				
	R	- 2,70.00				
	Reasons for surrendering th	ne entire pro	ovision of ₹ 2,70	0.00 lakh oi	n 31 March 2015	have not been

- intimated (August 2015).
  - 80. General
  - 191. Assistance to Municipal Corporations
  - (30) Expenditure from Environment and Health Fund
  - [02] Sewerage Treatment Plant

0	2,40.00
R	- 2,40.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 2,40.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 80. General
- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ **Municipal Councils**
- (01) General Grants
- [02] Untied Grants (for Scheduled Castes)

0	7,47.00		
		 4.00	+ 4.00
R	- 7,47.00		

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 7,47.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 and expenditure of ₹ 4.00 lakh incurred without provision have not been intimated (August 2015).

80. General

- 192. Assistance to Municipalities/ **Municipal Councils**
- (22) Urban Infrastructural Development Scheme of Small and Medium Towns (UIDSSMT) (10:10:80)
- [02] Development Works

0 82,65.17 23,59.55 23,59.55 - 59.05.62 R

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 59,05.62 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

415
-----

••

	<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
01. 196.	Welfare of Scheduled Cas Scheduled Tribes, Other H Classes and Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Cas Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats Operation of Residential S	Backward stes ds/ District				
	O R Become for the articipate	19,39.03 - 1,82.46	17,56.57	17,56.56	- 0.01	
	Reasons for the anticipated Welfare of Scheduled Cas Assistance to Zila Parisha level Panchayats Development of Sambal V	stes ds/ District	.40 fakit have not bee	n intimateu (August	2013).	
	O R	39,70.00 - 32,52.80	7,17.20	7,17.20		

Provision of ₹ 32,52.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of utilisation certificates from Zila Parishads and non-release of sanction for transfer of funds in the P.D. Account of Zila Parishads by Finance Department because of unspent amount available in their account under the *Sambal Gram Yojana*.

789.	Welfare of Scheduled Ca Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Scholarship and Stipend Scheduled Castes	for			
	0	2,11,84.41	1,45,69.93	1,45,69.67	- 0.26
	R	- 66,14.48	-,,	-,,	0.20

Provision of ₹ 66,14.48 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India.

- 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (19) Assistance under Anuprati Yojana

0	1,75.00		
		42.40	42.40
R	- 1,32.60		

Provision of ₹ 1,32.60 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of applications and delay in examinations of State and Subordinate Services.

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2230.	Labour and Employment					
02.	Employment Service					
789.	Special Component Plan for	or				
	Scheduled Castes					
(05)	Rajasthan Unemployment	Allowance				
	Scheme- 2012					
[01]	Unemployment Allowance	•				
	0	10,19.00				
			5,22.05	5,21.65	- 0.40	
	R	- 4,96.95				
from b	Provision of ₹ 4,96.95 lak eneficiaries.	h was surrende	ered on 31 March 2015	due to receipt of le	ss applications	
2235.	Social Security and Welfar	re				
	Social Welfare					
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishad	ls/ District				
	level Panchayats					

- (02) For District level Offices of Woman **Empowerment Department**
- [05] For Establishment expenditure under Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

0 4,07.21 2,79.06 2,79.06 - 1,28.15 R

••

Provision of ₹ 4,07.21 lakh was estimated for expenditure on Sathins of SCSP category.

However, anticipated saving of ₹ 1,28.15 lakh was attributed to (i) reduction in plan ceiling, (ii) non-organising of training, (iii) less expenditure on honorarium due to leaving work by Sathins, (iv) non-selection of Sathins by Gram Sabha on time and (v) non-submission of bills of Sathins on time from Block Level.

- 02. Social Welfare
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (19) Other Programme
- [09] Assistance to Scheduled Castes BPL families for Janshri Bima Yojana

0	5,80.00			
		4,33.23	4,33.23	
R	- 1,46.77			

Provision of ₹ 1,46.77 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less payment of premium amount during 2014-15 in Janshri Bima Yojana after adjustment of dividends of previous year.

••

#### GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
	Social Security and Welfan	re			
	Social Welfare				
789.	Special Component Plan for	or			
	Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Through the Woman Empo	owerment			
· · /	Department				
[04]	Basic Computer Course fo	r Women			
	0	3,75.00			
	R	- 2,68.00	1,07.00	1,07.00	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,68.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

0

R

- 02. Social Welfare789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Through the Woman Empowerment Department
- [06] Mission Gramya Shakti

3.50.01 - 3,50.01

Entire provision of ₹ 3,50.01 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-implementation of Mission Gramya Shakti Yojana. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

••

During 2013-14 also, the entire provision of ₹ 3,50.01 lakh was surrendered.

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (01) Through the Social Justice and **Empowerment Department**
- [08] Indira Gandhi National Old Age Pension for Scheduled Castes

0	56,17.34			
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	36,66.86	36,16.72	- 50.14
R	- 19,50.48	,	,	

Provision of ₹ 19,50.48 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to payment of Old Age Pension made as per demand and resulted in less Miscellaneous expenses incurred on distribution of pension.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 50.14 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 60. Other Social Security and Welfare Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (01) Through the Social Justice and **Empowerment Department**
- [09] Indira Gandhi National Widow Pension for Scheduled Castes

 $\sim$ 

0	11,07.20			
		8,28.22	8,20.66	- 7.56
R	- 2,78.98	- ,	-,	

Provision of ₹ 2,78.98 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to payment of Widow Pension made as per demand and resulted in less Miscellaneous expenses incurred on distribution of pension.

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 7.56 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

11 07 20

	<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
2235.	Social Security and We	lfare					
60.	Other Social Security and	nd Welfare					
	Programmes						
	Assistance to Zila Paris level Panchayats	hads/ District					
. ,	Through the Social Just Empowerment Departm						
	Indira Gandhi National Abled Pension for Sche	1 2					
	0	2,71.48	1,31.89	1,29.59	- 2.30		
	R	- 1,39.59	,	,			

Provision of ₹ 1,39.59 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to payment of Specially Abled Pension as per demand and resulted in less Miscellaneous expenses incurred on distribution of pension.

- 2236. Nutrition
  - 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages 789. Special Component Plan for
    - **Scheduled** Castes
  - (01) Through the Integrated Child **Development Services Department**
  - [01] Nutritious Food Crash Programme

0	2,18,83.15			
		2,15,75.45	2,15,75.45	
R	- 3,07.70			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,07.70 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 2401. Crop Husbandry
  - 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
  - (08) District level Agriculture Schemes in Special Component
  - [14] National Food Security Mission-Wheat

0 6.73.11 2,62.56 2,62.56 - 4,10.55 R

Provision of ₹ 4,10.55 lakh on 31 March 2015 was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to nonsanction of schemes by the Government of India. However, detailed reasons have not been intimated (August 2015).

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)				
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
196. (08)	Crop Husbandry Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats District level Agriculture S Special Component National Food Security Mis Pulses	chemes in			
	0	21,03.52	15 15 11	15 15 00	. 0.77
	R	- 5,88.41	15,15.11	15,15.88	+ 0.77
Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 5,88.41 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimate (August 2015).				en intimated	
(08)	Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats District level Agriculture S Special Component National Food Security Mis Coarse Cereal	chemes in			
	0	8,95.30 - 6,32.89	2,62.41	2,61.65	- 0.76
	R	- 6,32.89	2,02.41	2,01.05	- 0.70
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering th st 2015).	e provision of ₹ 6	5,32.89 lakh on 31 Ma	arch 2015 have not be	een intimated
(08)	Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats District level Agriculture S Special Component National Oilseed Mission-	chemes in			
	0	3,26.67			

S 0.02 - 2,51.05 R

75.64

75.64

•••

•••

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,51.05 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats (08) District level Agriculture Schemes in
  - Special Component
- [20] National Agriculture Extension Mission- Agriculture Extension

6,11.32 Ο 2,35.61 2,35.61 - 3,75.71 R

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 3,75.71 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
196. (08)	Crop Husbandry Assistance to Zila Parishad level Panchayats District level Agriculture S Special Component Sustainable Agriculture M Rainfed Area Developmen	Schemes in ission-					
	O R	8,27.33	2.17	2.17			
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering the st 2015).	, 1	₹ 8,25.16 lakh on 31 M	arch 2015 have not	been intimated		
(01)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Agriculture D Mission for Livelihood						
	0	19,71.00	9,07.00	9,07.00			
		- 10,64.00			- f. f 1 - 1		
State C	Provision of ₹ 10,64.00 lal Government.	ch was surrende	red on 31 March 2015	due to less release	of funds by the		
(01)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Agriculture D Rajasthan Agriculture Com Project	epartment					
	0	7,20.00					
	R	- 7,20.00					
intima	Reasons for surrendering t ted (August 2015).	the entire provis	sion of ₹ 7,20.00 lakh	on 31 March 2015	have not been		
(02)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Horticulture Department National Horticulture Miss (15% State share : 85% Ce share)	sion					
	0	11,90.00	3,06.88	3,06.88			
	R	- 8,83.12	5,00.00	3,00.00			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 8,83.12 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
789. (02)	Crop Husbandry Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Through the Horticulture Department For conversion from flow to drip irrigation (20% St 80% Central share)	<sup>,</sup> irrigation				
	O R	32,32.12 - 26,63.85	5,68.27	5,68.27		
Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 26,63.85 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not bee intimated (August 2015).				have not been		
(02)	Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Through the Horticulture Department Drip Irrigation State Sche					
	O R	16,12.74 - 13,29.66	2,83.08	2,83.06	- 0.02	
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	g the provision	n of ₹ 13,29.66 lakh	on 31 March 2015	have not been	
(02)	Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Through the Horticulture Department Additional Grant on Sola					

0	19,07.21
R	- 19,07.21

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 19,07.21 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

..

..

..

0.11

<ul> <li>789. Special Component Scheduled Caste</li> <li>(03) National Agricul Scheme (S.C.A.)</li> <li>[01] Through the Agricul Agric</li></ul>	s lture Development			
0	55,00.00			
R	- 19,42.55	35,57.45	35,57.56	+

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  19,42.55 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
789. (05)	Crop Husbandry Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes National Oilseed and Oil Mission National Oilseed and Oil Mission- Tree oriented O	palm palm ilseed					
	O R	12,32.64 - 12,15.61	17.03	17.03			
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision	of ₹ 12,15.61 lakh o	n 31 March 2015	have not been		
(07)	Special Component Plant Scheduled Castes National Mission of Susta Agriculture Sustainable Agriculture M Soil Health Management	inable					
	0	3,82.85					
	R	3,82.85					
intima	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the entire provis	sion of ₹ 3,82.85 lakh	on 31 March 2015	have not been		
789. (01)	Animal Husbandry Special Component Plant Scheduled Castes Through the agency of An Husbandry Department Chief Minister Free Drug for Cattle	nimal					

10

. . .

101 Cuttle				
0	33,00.00			
		19,88.90	19,88.86	- 0.04
R	- 13,11.10			

Provision of ₹ 13,11.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less expenditure on "Drugs and Medicines" as the medicines to be purchased under *Chief Minister Free Drug Scheme for Livestock* being available under *National Agriculture Development Scheme*.

(02)	Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Gau-Sewa Directorate Grants to Gaushala	for		
	0	18,14.51		
	R	- 18,14.51		 

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 18,14.51 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -		
<ul> <li>2425. Co-operation</li> <li>789. Special Component</li> <li>Scheduled Castes</li> <li>(01) Assistance to Co-or</li> <li>Institutions for Int</li> </ul>	operative					
O R	34,32.00 - 8,05.50	26,26.50	26,26.50			
Provision of ₹ 34,32.00 lakh was estimated for implementation of 5 <i>per cent</i> interest grant scheme on long term agriculture loans through Central Banks and Co-operative Land Development Banks of Rajasthan. However, provision of ₹ 8,05.50 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 as after revision, the scheme was implemented only through Co-operative Land Development Banks.						
<ul> <li>2501. Special Programm Development</li> <li>05. Barren Land Deve (State share)</li> </ul>						

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (02) For Integrated Water Catchment Development
- [03] Functional related

O 89,00.00 R - 15,34.41 73,65.59 73,65.59

Provision of ₹ 15,34.41 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of second instalment from the Government of India.

- 06. Self Employment Programmes (State share)
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District
- level Panchayats (06) Rashtriya Grameen Ajeevika
- Mission (RGAM)
- [03] Grants

0	60,00.00
R	- 60,00.00

Provision of  $\gtrless$  60,00.00 lakh was estimated for releasing the grant to Rashtriya Grameen Ajeevika Mission with the condition that Government of India would spend 60 *per cent* funds of available balance at the beginning of financial year. However, due to non-fulfilment of condition and funds not being released by the Government of India, in entire provision of  $\gtrless$  60,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

•••

••

2505.	Rural	Empl	loyment
-------	-------	------	---------

- 01. National Programmes
- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District
- level Panchayats (01) Indira Awas Yojana
- [04] Grants (State share)

0	2,49,85.07			
		1,17,54.27	1,17,54.27	
R	- 1,32,30.80			

Provision of ₹ 1,32,30.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India for Indira Awas Yojana for 4 district in 2012-13, for 9 district in 2013-14 and for 9 district in 2014-15.

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -	
2505.	Rural Employment					
02.	Rural Employment Gua	rantee				
	Scheme (State share)					
101.	01. National Rural Employment					
	Guarantee Scheme					
(01)	National Rural Employ	ment				
	Guarantee Scheme					
[01]	Functional related					
	0	8,30,89.49	5,74,49.71	5,74,49.71		
	R	- 2,56,39.78	, , <u>,</u>	, , , ·		

Anticipated saving of ₹ 2,56,39.78 lakh was attributed to less receipt of funds from the Government of India and consequent less release of State share.

2515. Other Rural Development

Programmes

- 102. Community Development
- (01) Financial Strengthening Scheme
- [06] Incentives to Families of Scheduled Castes

0 7,43.00 - 7.43.00 R

Provision of ₹ 7,43.00 lakh was estimated for payment of claims of service providers, if the claims are received genuine and as per rules in Bhamashah Yojana-2008. However, entire provision of ₹7,43.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to decision not being taken on whether amount of claims are due to be paid or not.

••

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (20) Backward District Development Fund
- [02] Functional/Activities

0	47,36.47			
		28,95.00	28,95.00	
R	- 18,41.47			

Provision of ₹ 47,36.47 lakh was estimated to mitigate regional imbalances, to contribute towards poverty alleviation and to promote accountable and responsive Panchayats. However, due to reduction in provisions upto 52 per cent by the Ministry of Panchayati Raj, Government of India vide letter dated 13-02-2015, the provision of ₹ 18,41.47 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

#### GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)

#### Head

••

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

..

Excess + Saving -

- 2515. Other Rural Development Programmes
  - 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
  - (23) District Innovative Fund
  - [02] Functional/Activities

0

2,83.15

R

Provision of  $\gtrless$  2,83.15 lakh was estimated to enhance capacity of assets already created in 33 districts of the State. However, due to non-receipt of second instalment of funds from the Government of India, the entire provision of  $\gtrless$  2,83.15 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

During 2013-14 also, entire provision was surrendered due to same reason.

- 2,83.15

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (25) Rural B.P.L. Awas
- [02] Functional/Activities in Special Component Plan

O 1,26,15.26 R - 14,09.89 1,12,05.37 1,12,05.37

Provision of ₹ 1,26,15.26 lakh was estimated for providing funds to BPL families for construction of houses in rural areas. However, the grant released as per the demand raised by HUDCO resulted in ₹ 14,09.89 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (27) Total Sanitation Campaign
- [02] Functional/Activities

0	65,64.00		
		45,70.68	45,70.68
R	- 19,93.32		

Provision of ₹ 65,64.00 lakh was estimated to achieve clean and healthy state by construction of toilets in schools and aanganbari centres. However, provision of ₹ 19,93.32 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of second instalment from the Government of India and consequent non-release of State share.

196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
(30) Rajeev Gandhi Panchayat Strengthening Campaign
[02] Functional/Activities
O 12,81.60 R - 3,93.82

Provision of ₹ 12,81.60 lakh was estimated to enhance capacity building and responsibilities of PRIs. However, due to non-receipt of second instalment from the Government of India, the provision of ₹ 3,93.82 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
2515.	Other Rural Developmen	nt				
	Programmes					
198.	Assistance to Gram Pane	chayats				
(06)	National Nutritious Assistance					
	Programme (For Student	s of				
	Elementary Schools of C	Gram				
	Panchayats) Assistance	under				
	Mid-day Meal					
[04]	Functional/Activities					
	0	1,70,00.00				
			1,11,18.40	1,11,18.34	- 0.06	
	R	- 58,81.60				
	Provision of ₹ 1.70.00.00	) lakh was astimate	d to provide cooke	d mid day maal par d	ducational day	

Provision of ₹ 1,70,00.00 lakh was estimated to provide cooked mid-day meal per educational day for class 1 to 8 students of Government-aided Schools. However, provision of ₹ 58,81.60 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India.

## 2701. Medium Irrigation

- 80. General
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Survey (through Chief Engineer Water Resources
- [02] Irrigation Management and Training Centre

0 3.14.36 3,27.17 1,88.12 - 1,39.05 R 12.81

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 12.81 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 and final saving of ₹ 1,39.05 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

2702.	Minor Irrigation					
01.	Surface Water					
789.	Special Component Plan for	Dr				
	Scheduled Castes					
(01)	State Intercommunity Irrig	ation				
	Programme					
[01]	] Through the Chief Engineer, State					
	Water Resources Planning					
	Department					
	0	25,10.00				
			15,24.47	15,24.46	- 0.01	
	R	- 9,85.53				

Provision of ₹ 9,85.53 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to (i) non-receipt of instalment from European Union i.e., the funding agency of department because of non-achieving the prescribed milestone and (ii) late receipt of sanction from State Finance Department for expenditure incurred through state fund.

Λ	2	7
4	7	1

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
789. (01)	Command Area Developm Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Through the Area Develop Commissioner Direction and Administrat Canal Project	or oment				
	O R	2,88.01 - 2,36.40	51.61	51.60	- 0.01	
Associ	Provision of $\gtrless$ 2,36.40 lakes a lation as the local administration and the local administration and the local administration of $\end{Bmatrix}$					
06. 789. (01)	Power Rural Electrification Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Through the Rajasthan Re Energy Corporation For Rural Electrification					
	0	10,77.85				
	R	- 10,77.85				
been ii	Entire provision of ₹ 10,77.85 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).					
	New and Renewable Ener					

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Solar Energy Electrification in Rural Areas
- [01] Through the agency of Rajasthan Renewable Energy Corporation Limited

0

R

17,00.00

R - 17,00.00

Entire provision of ₹ 17,00.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

- 2853. Non-ferrous Mining and Metallurgical Industries02. Regulation and Development of
  - Mines 789. Special Component Plan for
  - Scheduled Castes (02) Operation and Superintendence

- 1,95.57

87.50

••

••

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,95.57 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to (i) reduction in plan ceiling, (ii) non-filling the posts, already recruited through RPSC, due to some legal matters and (iii) less expenditure on pay and allowances on the personnel posted under probation period because of their fixed salary.

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
789.	Secretariat- Economic Ser Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Rajasthan Grameen Ajeev Pariyojana	or				
	0	25,00.00	22,00.00	22,00.00		
	R	- 3,00.00	22,00.00	22,00.00		
projec	Provision of ₹ 3,00.00 lak t and less creation of Self He		d on 31 March 2015	due to delay in com	mencement of	
80. 789.	<ul> <li>3452. Tourism</li> <li>80. General</li> <li>789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes</li> <li>(01) Tourist Information and Publicity</li> </ul>					
	0	5,07.22	1,66.02	1,66.02		
	R	- 3,41.20				
and ad	Provision of ₹ 3,41.20 lakl lvertisement.	h was surrendered	on 31 March 2015 c	lue to less expenditu	re on publicity	
02. 789. (01)	Census Surveys and Statist Surveys and Statistics Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Information Technology a Communication Departme U.I.D. Project under the recommendations of XIII	or nd ent				
	0	21,61.00				
	R	- 21,61.00				

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of  $\gtrless$  21,61.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 02. Surveys and Statistics
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) Economics and Statistics Department
- [01] Direction and Administration

0	2,78.75			
		1,00.95	1,00.94	- 0.01
R	- 1,77.80			

Provision of ₹ 1,77.80 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to 151 posts remaining vacant whole year out of 200 sanctioned posts for newly opened Block Statistical Offices in SCSP area.

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
3454.	Census Surveys and Statist	ics					
02.	Surveys and Statistics						
789.	Special Component Plan for	or					
	Scheduled Castes						
(05)	Bhamashah Yojana, 2014						
[01]	Economic and Statistics De	epartment					
	0	92,94.10					
			41,00.00	41,00.00			
	R	- 51,94.10					

Provision of ₹ 92,94.10 lakh was estimated for implementation of Bhamashah Yojana by transferring financial and non-financial benefits of government schemes directly to female head of every family of BPL Antyodaya and Annapurna Families in a transparent way. As per the provisions of scheme, the State Government will release ₹ 1,000 at the time of enrolment of female head of family in Bhamashah Yojana and the second instalment of ₹ 1,000 would be transferred in their bank account after six months. All financial and non-financial benefits of government schemes, viz. Social Security Pension, MNREGA wages, Scholarships, Janani Suraksha Yojana and PDS etc., will be transferred in the bank account under Bhamashah platform.

However, provision of ₹ 51,94.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less expenditure on Bhamashah Enrolment and preparation of Bhamashah Card as the Bhamashah Enrolment work could not be completed in adequate numbers due to election (local bodies) code of conduct.

3456. Civil Supplies

0.00.	erin supplies				
789.	Special Component Plan for	or			
	Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Civil Supply Scheme				
[03]	Computerisation of Ration	Cards			
	0	4,32.00			
	R	- 3,50.10	81.90	81.90	

Provision of ₹ 3,50.10 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less payment made during the year for computerisation of Ration Cards because of mistakes in Ration Cards.

789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes

- (03) National Food Security Scheme
- [02] Antyodaya Families Ann Yojana

0	10,18.05		
		8,33.01	8,33.01
R	- 1,85.04		

Provision of ₹ 1,85.04 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-arrear of claims for payment of collection and transportation of food grains distributed to Antyodaya Families.

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
<ul> <li>3475. Other General F</li> <li>192. Assistance to M</li> <li>Municipal Cour</li> <li>(02) National Urban</li> <li>[02] Development W</li> </ul>	lunicipalities/ ncils Livelihood Mission					
O R	6,45.32 - 1,04.42	5,40.90	5,40.90			

CDANTENL OF1 (C (1)

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,04.42 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

4. Saving mentioned in note (3) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2225.	Welfare of Scheduled Cast	es,			
	Scheduled Tribes, Other B	ackward			
	Classes and Minorities				
01.	Welfare of Scheduled Cast	es			
196.	Assistance to Zila Parishad	ls/ District			
	level Panchayats				
(13)	Assistance under Palanhar	· ·			
	for Orphan Children of Sch	neduled			
	Castes				
	0	27,01.15			
		,	36,99.60	36,98.88	- 0.72
	R	9,98.45			
Reasons for providing additional funds of $\gtrless$ 9,98.45 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).					
01.	Welfare of Scheduled Cast	es			

- 196. Assistance to Zila Parishads/ District level Panchayats
- (17) Incentive Amount for Inter-caste Marriage
- [02] Functions and Activities

0	10,00.00			
		16,88.00	16,83.00	- 5.00
R	6,88.00			

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  6,88.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to more receipt of applications for incentive under *Inter-caste Marriage Scheme*.

1	2	1
4	5	I

		GRANT No.	051 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
789. (01)	Crop Husbandry Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Agriculture De Crop Insurance (50% State 50% Central Share)	epartment			
	O R	60,47.01 11,14.97	71,61.98	71,61.98	
2015 h	Reasons for providing addi ave not been intimated (Aug	tional funds of ₹	11,14.97 lakh throug	h re-appropriation of	on 31 March
(03)	<ul> <li>39. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes</li> <li>3) National Agriculture Development Scheme (S.C.A.)</li> <li>2] Through the Horticulture Department</li> </ul>				
	O R	20,04.00 9,62.86	29,66.86	29,66.86	
2015 h	Reasons for providing add ave not been intimated (Aug		9,62.86 lakh throug	h re-appropriation o	on 31 March
(03)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes National Agriculture Develo Scheme (S.C.A.) Assistance to Rajfed (throu Co-operative Department)	opment			
	0	2,70.00	10,80.00	10,80.00	
	R	8,10.00			
2015 h	Reasons for providing addi ave not been intimated (Aug		8,10.00 lakh through	h re-appropriation o	on 31 March
	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes National Agriculture Develo				

- Scheme (S.C.A.) [12] Through the Rajasthan Animal Medical and Animal Science

University, Bikaner

0

R

7,80.00 22,70.00 22,70.00 ••• 14,90.00

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 14,90.00 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -	
789.	Co-operation Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Interest Grant to Good Loa Co-operative Societies					
	O R	22,30.79 41,18.21	63,49.00	63,49.00		
payme	Additional funds of ₹ 41,18 ent of outstanding claims of 2	-	ovided through re-ap	ppropriation on 31 M	larch 2015 for	
789. (01)	Civil Supplies Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Civil Supply Scheme Computerisation of Public Distribution System	or				
	O R	31.67 10,03.76	10,35.43	10,35.43		

Additional funds of ₹ 10,03.76 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to more receipt of funds from the Government of India under End to End Computerisation of Targeted Public Distribution System Operation.

5. In view of final saving/ excess under the following heads, augmentation/ reduction of provision was excessive/ unnecessary :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2210.	Medical and Public Health				
05.	Medical Education, Trainin	ng and			
	Research	-			
789.	Special Component Plan for	or			
	Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Hospitals and Dispensaries				
[01]	Medical College and attack	ned group			
	of Hospitals, Jaipur				
	0	27,10.76			
	-		30,54.15	28,34.05	- 2,20.10
	R	3,43.39	,		_,

Reasons for providing additional funds of ₹ 3,43.39 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 and final saving of ₹ 2,20.10 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
2402.	Soil and Water Conservati	on			
789.	Special Component Plan f	or			
	Scheduled Castes				
(02)	Mitigating Poverty Project	t in			
	Western Rajasthan (IFAD	Funded)			
	(M POWER)				
	0	6,98.94	2.96.71	4 25 01	. 1 49 50
	R	- 4,12.23	2,86.71	4,35.21	+ 1,48.50

Provision of ₹ 4,12.23 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to (i) 29 posts remaining vacant out of 56 posts including Dy. Director, J.En. and Assistant Accounts Officer which made negative impact on working and (ii) delay in work of CIDF and Drudgery Reduction due to election code of conduct.

Reasons for the final excess of ₹ 1,48.50 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

### Capital

### Voted

- 1. In view of final saving of ₹ 4,97,46.10 lakh, provision of ₹ 3,36,57.63 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was unnecessary as the actual expenditure was less than the original budget estimates.
- 2. Out of final saving of ₹ 4,97,46.10 lakh, a sum of ₹ 9,72.25 lakh remained unsurrendered.
- 3. Persistent savings were noticed during the years 2010-11, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15 to the extent of ₹ 11,17.83 lakh, ₹ 4,01,80.68 lakh, ₹ 1,23,83.38 lakh, ₹ 2,75,07.63 lakh and ₹ 4,97,46.10 lakh respectively ranging from 8.80 *per cent* to 32.11 *per cent* of the total budget under the Grant. One of the reasons for the persistent savings over these years was less receipt of funds from the Government of India.
- 4. Saving occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public W	Vorks			
	General				
789.	Special Component Plan fe	or			
	Scheduled Castes				
(02)	General Building (Co-oper	ative			
	Department)				
	0	1,07.09			
	R	- 1,07.09			

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,07.09 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
4059.	Capital Outlay on Public W	Vorks					
	General						
789.	Special Component Plan for	or					
	Scheduled Castes						
(04)	General Building (Land Re	evenue)					
	0	8,30.96					
		,	3,80.20	3,78.63	- 1.57		
	R	8,30.96 - 4,50.76					
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering that 2015).	e provision of	₹₹4,50.76 lakh on 31 M	arch 2015 have not	been intimated		
4202.	Capital Outlay on Education	on,					
01	Sports, Art and Culture General Education						
	Special Component Plan for						
709.	Scheduled Castes	/1					
(02)	College Education						
	Major construction works						
[ ]	0	1 16 66					
	0	4,40.00	52.56	52.91	+0.35		
	R	4,46.66 - 3,94.10	52.50	52.71	1 0.35		
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering that 2015).	e provision of	₹₹ 3,94.10 lakh on 31 M	arch 2015 have not	been intimated		

01. General Education
-----------------------

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (06) Block Institute for Teacher Education
- [90] Construction Work

Ο	1,58.00
R	- 1,58.00

Provision of ₹ 1,58.00 lakh was estimated for Block Institute for Teacher Education (BITE) under Centrally Sponsored Scheme. However, entire provision of ₹ 1,58.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of funds from the Government of India.

•••

•••

••

02.	<b>Technical Education</b>				
789.	Special Component Plan f	or			
	Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Through the Director, Tec	hnical			
	Education				
	0	4,57.88			
			2,56.42	2,31.46	- 24.96
	R	- 2,01.46			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  2,01.46 lakh on 31 March 2015 and final saving of  $\gtrless$  24.96 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

4	3	5

<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
02. 789.	Capital Outlay on Education Sports, Art and Culture Technical Education Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Building	,			
	O R -	4,96.27	11.36	41.15	+ 29.79
₹ 29.79	Reasons for surrendering the lakh have not been intimated	-		March 2015 and	final excess of
789.	Technical Education Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Woman Polytechnic School				
	0	1,50.00			
	R -	1,50.00			
789.	Technical Education Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Hostel facility				
	0	2,09.57			

R - 2,09.57

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of  $\gtrless$  3,59.57 lakh under the above two heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

03.	Sports and	Youth	Services
-----	------------	-------	----------

- 789. Special Component Plan for
- Scheduled Castes (01) Zila Sankul through Sports

Department

0	12,19.32			
		4,37.43	4,37.43	
R	- 7,81.89			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 7,81.89 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

#### Head

#### **Total grant**

•••

••

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*)

••

••

Excess + Saving -

•••

•••

- 4210. Capital Outlay on Medical and Public Health
  - 02. Rural Health Services (Directorate of Medical and Health Services)
  - 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
  - (03) NABARD Loan based Schemes
  - [01] Construction of Health Sub Centres

O 25,82.23 R - 25,82.23

Entire provision of ₹ 25,82.23 lakh was surrendered (₹ 7,77.00 lakh) and re-appropriated (₹ 18,05.23 lakh) to other heads on 31 March 2015 mainly due to non-release of sanction for construction of building of 1079 Primary Health Sub Centres.

- 03. Medical Education, Training and Research
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Hospital and Dispensaries-Medical Education
- [01] Medical Collage and attached Medical Group, Jaipur

R

O 1,00.01

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,00.01 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

4215.	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation	Supply and			
01.	Water Supply				
789.	Special Component Plan	for			
	Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Water Supply in Scheduled	d Castes			
[01]	Area				
[01]	0	ter			
	Schemes				
	0	1,40,56.13			
			1,23,85.00	1,23,83.80	- 1.20
	R	- 16,71.13			
01.	Water Supply				
789.	Special Component Plan	for			
	Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Water Supply in Scheduled	d Castes			
F0.03	Area				
[02]					
	Supply Project (NABARI	))			
	0	6,28.10			
			4,40.83	4,40.83	
	R	- 1,87.27			

	<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
01. 789.	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area	or					
[03]	Bisalpur-Dudu Water Supp Project (NABARD) O	oly 16,12.85					
	R	- 4,96.21	11,16.64	11,16.64			
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area	Castes					
[07]	Indroka-Manaklav-Dantiw Supply Scheme (NABARI	<b>D</b> )					
	0	4,50.48	3,19.53	3,19.53			
789. (01)	R Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area Kolayat Tehsil Water Supp	Castes					
[11]	0	5,32.08	4,14.64	4,14.64			
789.	R Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled						
[13]	Area Narmada Water Supply Pr (F.R.) NABARD	oject					
	0	6,08.10	2,52.32	2,52.32			
789. (01)	R Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area Water autoen XIII Einen en	Castes					
[18]	Works under XIII Finance Commission						
	0	30,07.00	27,38.00	27,37.12	- 0.88		
	R	- 2,69.00					

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)
Head	Total grant

GRAN I No. 051 - ( <i>Conta.</i> )						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation	Supply and				
	Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes	for				
(01)	Water Supply in Schedule Area	ed Castes				
[22]	Water Supply Project fro Dam to Tonk, Uniyara an					
	0	6,73.10	4,94.98	4,94.98		
	R	- 1,78.12	-,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	7,97.90		
	Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes	for				
(01)	Water Supply in Schedul Areas	ed Castes				
[25]	Borawas-Mandana Wate Project	r Supply				
	0	6,36.08	1,46.97	1,46.97		
	R	- 4,89.11	1,10177	1,1007		
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedul					
	Areas Nagda-Anta-Baldevpura Supply Project					
	0	2,77.16	57.25	57.25		
	R	- 2,19.91	51.25	51.25		
	Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes	for				
(01)	Water Supply in Schedul Areas	ed Castes				
[29]	Deeg Water Supply Sche	me				
	0	1,69.05	44.50	44.50		
	R	- 1,24.55				
	Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes	for				
(01)	Water Supply in Schedule	ed Castes				
[30]	Area Fluoride Control Project Pisangan	Ajmer-				
	0	18,71.61	15,01.23	15,01.23		
	R	- 3,70.38	13,01.23	13,01.23		

$\tau J J$		3	9
------------	--	---	---

	<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Pla Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedu Areas Chambal-Baler-Sawain Water Supply Scheme	n for uled Castes				
	0	1,24.06				
	R	- 1,24.06				
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Pla Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedu Area	led Castes				
[34]	Nagaur Lift Canal Phas					
	0	21,00.21	19,10.55	19,10.55		
	R	- 1,89.66				
789.	Water Supply Special Component Pla Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedu Area					
[35]	Water Supply Project for of Navan	or 72 Villages				
	0	9,70.53	5,48.79	5,48.79		
	R	- 4,21.74	5,40.75	5,40.79		
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component Pla Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedu Areas	uled Castes				
[42]	Gagrin Water Supply S					
	0	9,07.25	6,73.48	6,73.48		
	R	- 2,33.77	,	,		
789.	Water Supply Special Component Pla Scheduled Castes					
(01)	Water Supply in Schedu Area	led Castes				
[45]	Bisalpur-Dudu Project Phagi and Bassi	- Chaksu,				
	0	22,70.25	10 70 45	10 70 45		
	R	- 3,99.80	18,70.45	18,70.45		

<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure (₹in lakh)	Excess + Saving -
01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Wa Sanitation Water Supply Special Component P Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sche Areas Baran Cluster Project	lan for			
	0	2,14.05		22.40	22.40
	R	- 2,14.05		- 22.49	- 22.49
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component P Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheo Area Narmada F.R. Cluster	luled Castes			
	0	6,98.10	1.00.44	1.00.44	
	R	- 5,88.66	1,09.44	1,09.44	
789.	Water Supply Special Component P Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sche				
[53]	Areas Banswara-Pratapgarh Project	Water Supply			
	0	12,76.58	10,93.29	10,93.29	
	R	- 1,83.29	10,93.29	10,95.29	
789. (01)	Water Supply Special Component P Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sche Areas Narmada Project-Clus	duled Castes			
	0	5,08.10	1,03.38	1,03.38	
	R	- 4,04.72	1,05.50	1,05.50	
789.	Water Supply Special Component P Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sched				
[58]	Area Narmada to Shiv Tehs Barmer Water Supply (205 Villages)				
	0	9,22.15	6 00 00	6 00 00	
	R	- 3,22.15	6,00.00	6,00.00	

	GRANT No. 051 - ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh)</i>	Excess + Saving -	
01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area Water Supply Project for 2 Villages of Bhinmal Town Bhinmal Tehsil O	or Castes 256 and 7,08.10	5,59.12	5,59.12		
789. (01)	R Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area National Rural Drinking W Programme (D.D.P.)	Castes				
789. (01)	O R Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area National Rural Drinking W Programme 5% assured an Water Quality Control	Castes Vater nount for	25,39.16	25,39.18	+ 0.02	
	O R Reasons for surrendering rch 2015 and <i>minus</i> expendented (August 2015).					
01.	Water Supply					

- 01. Water Supply
  789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Water Supply in Scheduled Castes
- Area
- [23] Nagaur Lift Canal Phase-II
  - O 47,48.10 R - 46,96.41 51.69 ...

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of ₹46,96.41 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

<b>GRANT No. 051 -</b> ( <i>Contd.</i> )					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4215.	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation	Supply and			
01.	Water Supply				
789.	Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Water Supply in Scheduled Area	Castes			
[65]	Operation and Maintenand Percentage Charges for Na Rural Drinking Water Pro	ational			
	0	42,09.35	42,09.35	36,18.99	- 5,90.36
	Reasons for the final savin	g of ₹ 5,90.36 lakh	have not been intima	tted (August 2015).	
	Water Supply Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes	or			
(02)	Water Supply in Schedule Area (Urban)	d Castes			
[02]	Other Urban Drinking Wa Schemes	ter			
	0	32,56.00	18,64.83	18,64.98	+ 0.15
	R	- 13,91.17			
	Water Supply Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes	or			
(02)	Water Supply in Schedule Area (Urban)	d Castes			
[06]	Chambal-Baler-Sawaimad Water Supply Project	lhopur			
	0	2,70.00			
	R	- 2,70.00			
	Water Supply Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes	or			
(02)	Water Supply in Schedule Area (Urban)	d Castes			
[13]	Re-organisation work of U Water Supply Scheme, Joe				
	0	26,70.00	12,10.80	12,10.80	
	R	- 14,59.20	·	<i>.</i>	

Λ	Λ	3
-	-	5

		GRANTN	10. 051 - ( <i>Contd.</i> )		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 789.	Capital Outlay on Water Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled	for			
	Area (Urban)				
[15]	Nagaur Lift Canal Projec				
	0	5,40.00			
	R	- 5,40.00			••
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedule Area (Urban)	ed Castes			
[16]	Deeg Water Supply Sche				
	0	2,70.00	2.04	2.04	
	R	2,70.00	3.04	3.04	
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedule Area (Urban) Nagda-Anta-Baldevpura Supply Scheme	ed Castes			
	0	4,50.00			
	R	- 3,53.25	96.75	96.75	
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedule Area (Urban) Dewas Water Supply Sch	ed Castes			
[]	Phase-II (Urban)	,			
	0	7,20.00	3,28.50	3,28.50	
	R	- 3,91.50	5,20.50	3,20.00	

<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedule Area (Urban) Fatehpur-Laxmangarh Dri Water Project	or d Castes			
	O R	6,30.00 - 1,18.21	5,11.79	5,11.79	
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedule Area (Urban) Pokaran-Phalsund Water S	d Castes			
	Project (Urban) O R	17,00.00 - 5,03.00	11,97.00	11,97.00	
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedule Area (Urban)				
[34]	For replacement of old and non-environment friendly and for fresh drinking wat to Consumers O	pipelines			
	R	- 8,30.27	3,27.73	3,27.73	
789.	Water Supply Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedule				
[35]	Area (Urban) XIII Finance Commission				
_	0	11,30.00	4,38.92	4,38.92	
	R	- 6,91.08			

445

GRANT No.	051 -	(Contd.)
-----------	-------	----------

<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
01. 789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Water S Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area (Urban) Bulk meter and supply/ estat operation and maintenance Consumer Meter	or l Castes blishment/				
	0	1,37.28				
	R	- 1,37.28		••		
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area (Urban) Chambal-Bhilwara Water Scheme- Cluster	or 1 Castes				
	0	20,40.00	19,08.84	19,08.84		
	R	- 1,31.16	19,00.01	19,00.01		
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled Area (Urban) Chambal- Dholpur-Bharatj Project, Phase-I Part-II (Ur	l Castes pur				
	0	2,70.00				
	R	- 2,70.00				
31 Mai	Reasons for surrendering rch 2015 have not been intin			er the above fourte	een heads on	
03. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Urban Development Integrated Development of and Medium Towns Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Jawahar Lal Nehru Nation Renewal Mission Development work (throug Self Government Departme	or al Urban sh Local				
	0	54,12.03	9,80.84	9,80.84		
	R	- 44,31.19	2,00.04	2,00.0 <del>1</del>		

Reasons for re-appropriating the provision of ₹44,31.19 lakh to other heads on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

		GRANT N	o. 051 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
4217.	Capital Outlay on Urban Development				
03.	Integrated Development of and Medium Towns	Small			
789.	Special Component Plan for	or			
(04)	Scheduled Castes Shahari Jan Sahbhagi Yoja	na			
	0	4,46.50	57.52	57 10	0.04
	R	- 3,88.98	51.52	57.48	- 0.04
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering th st 2015).	e provision of ₹	3,88.98 lakh on 31 M	arch 2015 have not l	been intimated
03.	Integrated Development of and Medium Towns	Small			
789.	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes	or			
(06)	Fire Brigade Services				
	0	1,78.01			
	R	- 1,78.01			
intima	Reasons for surrendering the ted (August 2015).	he entire provisi	ion of ₹ 1,78.01 lakh	on 31 March 2015	have not been
	Integrated Development of	Small			
789.	and Medium Towns Special Component Plan for	or			
(07)	Scheduled Castes Urban Roads and Drainage	etc.			
	(ROB) For various Urban Bodies				
[01]	0	15,13.00			
	R	- 1,90.73	13,22.27	13,22.27	
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering th st 2015).	e provision of ₹	1,90.73 lakh on 31 M	arch 2015 have not l	been intimated
	Slum Area Development Special Component Plan fo	nr			
	Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Integrated Housing and Slu Development Scheme	im Area			

Development Scheme

O 20,90.32 R - 17,59.84 3,30.48 3,30.48

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 17,59.84 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

•••

447

#### GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)

Head

**Total grant** 

..

••

Actual expenditure (*₹in lakh*) Excess + Saving -

- 4220. Capital Outlay on Information and Publicity
  - 60. Others

0

R

- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Building Construction
- [90] Construction Works

- 1,12.19

1.12.19

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,12.19 lakh was estimated for construction of building in SCSP area through Public Works Department. However, funds being not utilised by the Public Works Department resulted in entire provision of  $\gtrless$  1,12.19 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015.

- 4225. Capital Outlay on Welfare of Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, Other Backward Classes and Minorities
  - 01. Welfare of Scheduled Castes
  - 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
  - (04) Construction of hostel building for girls

O 1,09.88 R - 1,09.88

Entire provision of ₹ 1,09.88 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-execution of construction works on hostel building by Public Works Department.

789.	Welfare of Scheduled Cast Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction of hostel built for boys	or			
	0	5,42.37	1,16.11	1,16.09	- 0.02
	R	- 4,26.26	1,10.11	1,10.02	- 0.02

Provision of ₹ 4,26.26 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to non-receipt of sanction of central share from Government of India for construction of four Scheduled Castes boys hostel building and less execution of works by Public Works Department for construction of hostel building.

789.	Welfare of Scheduled Cast Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction of hostel build boys/ girls of College	or			
	0	7,39.75	5 47 07	5 47 17	. 0.10
	R	- 1,92.68	5,47.07	5,47.17	+ 0.10

Provision of ₹ 1,92.68 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works by Public Works Department for construction of hostel building.

	<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
01. 789.	Capital Outlay on Welfar Scheduled Castes, Schedu Other Backward Classes Minorities Welfare of Scheduled Ca Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes Construction of hostel bu NABARD Assistance	uled Tribes, and stes for					
	O R	11,09.12 - 6,97.38	4,11.74	4,11.74			

Provision of ₹ 6,97.38 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works by Public Works Department for construction of hostel building.

4236. Capital Outlay on Nutrition

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Construction of Aanganbari Centre under I.C.D.S. Mission Mode

O 46,39.28

R - 46,39.28

Entire provision of ₹ 46,39.28 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

••

••

•••

••

••

- 02. Distribution of Nutritious Food and Beverages
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (02) Upgradation and maintenance of Aanganbari Centre including Cretche Construction under I.C.D.S. Mission Mode

0 2,56.59

R - 2,56.59

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 2,56.59 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 4250. Capital Outlay on Other Social Services
  789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
  - (02) Construction of new I.T.I. buildings
  - [90] Construction works

0	19,60.18			
		6,09.00	6,22.94	+ 13.94
R	- 13,51.18			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 13,51.18 lakh on 31 March 2015 and final excess of ₹ 13.94 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

449

## GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)

		GRANT NO. U	51 - (Conia.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Other So Services Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction of new I.T.I. Percentage Charges for Establishment expenditure	or buildings			
	0	1,56.81			
	R	- 1,56.81			
intimat	Reasons for surrendering t ted (August 2015).	he entire provision	of ₹ 1,56.81 lakh c	n 31 March 2015 ha	ave not been
789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Crop Hu Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes National Agriculture Deve Project (S.C.A.) Through the Agriculture M Board	lopment			
	0	4,14.00	<b>2 7</b> 0 00	<b>2 5</b> 0 0 0	
	R	- 1,64.00	2,50.00	2,50.00	
789.	Reasons for surrendering the st 2015). Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction of Building for Farmers' Service Centre and	or or	i4.00 lakh on 31 Ma	rch 2015 have not be	en intimated
	Knowledge Centres	la village			
	0	57,96.00	32,47.48	32,47.48	
	R	- 25,48.52			
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of ₹	25,48.52 lakh on	31 March 2015 ha	ve not been
01.	Capital Outlay on Forestry Wild Life Forestry				
	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Forestry work with the assi NABARD				
	0	40,32.99			
		- 13,85.35	26,47.64	26,42.94	- 4.70
		1,00.00   	10.05.05.1.11	01 14 1 0015 1	

Reasons for surrendering the provision of  $\gtrless$  13,85.35 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

Reasons for the final saving of ₹ 4.70 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

	<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
4406.	Capital Outlay on Forestry Wild Life	y and					
02.	Environmental Forestry a Life	nd Wild					
789.	Special Component Plan Scheduled Castes	for					
(01)	Development of Kevladev Garden	v National					
	0	1,83.45	44.13	43.29	- 0.84		
	R	- 1,39.32					

0 24

 $\langle \alpha$ 

. . .

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,39.32 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 4515. Capital Outlay on Other Rural Development Programmes789. Special Component Plan for
  - Scheduled Castes
  - (11) Gramin Jan Bhagidari Vikas Yojana
  - [01] For Zila Parishad (Rural Development Cell)

0

8,90.00

R - 8,90.00

Entire provision of ₹ 8,90.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to changing the scheme with new name *Guru Golwalkar Jan Bhagidari Vikas Yojana*.

••

••

•••

••

4575.	Capital Outlay on Other Sp	ecial		
06.	Areas Programme Border Area Development	(Central		
	Assistance)			
789.	Special Component Plan for	or		
	Scheduled Castes			
(01)	For Zila Parishad (Rural			
	Development Cell)			
	0	27,31.65		
			18,36.75	18,36.75
	R	- 8,94.90		

Provision of ₹ 8,94.90 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less receipt of funds from the Government of India.

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)							
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
04. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Major Im Indira Gandhi Nahar Project (Commercial) Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Engineet Gandhi Nahar Project Transfer of Proportionate C from (02)[31]	et or er, Indira					
	O R	27,60.53 - 5,09.40	22,51.13	22,51.13			
resulte	Provision of ₹ 5,09.40 lak d in less proportionate charg		ed on 31 March 2015	5 due to reduction in	n plan ceiling		
789. (05)	Indira Gandhi Nahar Projec (Commercial) Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Enginee Resources (North), Hanum Re-generation/Upgradation Renewal and Modernisatio Main Canal (KM 0 to 74)	or er, Water angarh					
	O R	3,60.00 - 1,30.45	2,29.55	2,29.55			
(Augus	R - 1,30.45   Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,30.45 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).						

- 24. Narbada Project (Commercial)
- 789. Special Component Plan for
- Scheduled Castes (01) Construction Works

'''	Construction works			
	0	48,54.45		
	R	- 30,40.90	18,13.55	18,13.55

Provision of ₹ 30,40.90 lakh was surrendered (₹ 0.01 lakh) and re-appropriated to other heads (₹ 30,40.89 lakh) on 31 March 2015, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 31. Gang Nahar (Commercial) (through the Chief Engineer, Water Resources (North) Department)
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (01) Through the Chief Engineer, Water
- Resources (North), Hanumangarh
- [01] Construction Works

0	11,25.00		
	,	8,43.74	8,43.74
R	- 2,81.26		

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 2,81.26 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

••

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
32. 789.	Capital Outlay on Major Irri Parvan Project (Commercial Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction Works	l)				
	0	9,00.00	23.37	23.37		
	R	- 8,76.63	25.57	25.57		
(Augu	Reasons for surrendering the st 2015).	provision of ₹ 8	,76.63 lakh on 31 M	arch 2015 have not b	een intimated	
24. 789.	Capital Outlay on Medium I Som-Kamla-Amba Project (Commercial) Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Re-generation/ Upgradation/ Modernisation/ Renewal					
	0	2,41.23	21.46	28.72	+ 7.26	
	R	- 2,19.77	21.40	20.72	+ 7.20	
₹7.26	Reasons for surrendering th lakh have not been intimated	-	2,19.77 lakh on 31	March 2015 and fi	nal excess of	
789.	Gardara Project (Commercia Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction Works	,				
	0	2,00.00	14.50	14.50		
	R	- 1,85.50	14.50	14.56	+ 0.06	
(Augu	Reasons for surrendering the st 2015).	provision of ₹ 1	,85.50 lakh on 31 M	arch 2015 have not b	een intimated	
789.	Rajgarh Project (Commercia Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction Works					

(01) Construction Works

O 7,41.50 R - 4,65.78 2,75.72 2,75.72

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 4,65.78 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

45	3
----	---

		GRANT No.	051 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
71. 789.	Capital Outlay on Medium I Piplad Project (Commercial) Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction Works	)			
	0	3,00.00	17.00	17.00	
	R	- 2,83.00			
(Augu	Reasons for surrendering the st 2015).	provision of $\gtrless$ 2,	83.00 lakh on 31 Ma	arch 2015 have not be	een intimated
789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Minor Irri Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Engineer Resources XIII Finance Commission	-			
	0	1,92.96 - 1,36.59	56.37	49.69	- 6.68
	R	- 1,36.59			
₹ 6.68	Reasons for surrendering th lakh have not been intimated	-	1,36.59 lakh on 31	March 2015 and fin	nal saving of
(02)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Engineer Resources Re-generation/ Upgradation Modernisation/ Renewal				
	0	1,78.00	12.50	12.50	
	R	- 1,64.50	13.50	13.50	
(Augu	Reasons for surrendering the st 2015).	provision of ₹ 1,	.64.50 lakh on 31 Ma	arch 2015 have not be	en intimated
789.	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes				
(03)	Chief Engineer, Quality Con				
[01]	External Assistance Program				

[01] Rehabilitation of Minor Irrigation Projects

0	16,71.06			
		10,07.38	10,07.38	
R	- 6,63.68			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 6,63.68 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

		GRANT No. (	951 - (Contd.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Comman Development Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Development Commissioner cum Region Development Commissioner Land Development Works (Bisalpur, Ajmer)	or al			
	O R	2,61.12 - 1,96.75	64.37	60.95	- 3.42
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering th st 2015).	e provision of ₹ 1,9	96.75 lakh on 31 Ma	arch 2015 have not be	en intimated
(03)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Enginee Command Area Developme Bikaner Land Development Works	r,			
	0	17,60.00	10,04.44	10,04.44	
	R	- 7,55.56	·		
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering th st 2015).	e provision of ₹ 7,5	55.56 lakh on 31 Ma	arch 2015 have not be	en intimated

789.	Special Component Plan for
	Scheduled Castes
(08)	Through the Chief Engineer,
	Command Area Development,
	IGNP, Bikaner

[01] Land Development Works

Ο 4,40.00

R

- 4,40.00

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 4,40.00 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

••

•••

- 4801. Capital Outlay on Power Projects80. General

  - 789. Special Component Plan for
    - Scheduled Castes
  - (02) Investment in Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited

0	2,09,88.00		
R	- 33,58.00	1,76,30.00	1,76,30.00

Provision of ₹ 33,58.00 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in plan ceiling of Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Utpadan Nigam Limited resulting in less investment in share capital.

<b>GRANT No. 051 - (</b> <i>Contd.</i> <b>)</b>						
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
<ul> <li>4801. Capital Outlay of 80. General</li> <li>789. Special Compone Scheduled Caster</li> <li>(03) Investment in Ra Vidyut Prasaran</li> </ul>	ent Plan for s ijasthan Rajya					
O R	88,20.00	74,00.00	74,00.00			

. . .

Provision of ₹ 14,20.00 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in plan ceiling of Rajasthan Rajya Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Limited resulted in less investment in share capital.

- 80. General789. Special Component Plan for
- Scheduled Castes
- (04) Investment in Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

0	85,14.00			
S	1,54,75.40	2,08,20.80	2,08,22.00	+ 1.20
R	- 31,68.60			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,54,75.40 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 31,68.60 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in plan ceiling of Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited resulting in less investment in share capital.

- 80. General
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (05) Investment in Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited

O S	52,20.00 1,72,47.60	1,93,63.20	1,93,62.80	- 0.40
R	- 31,04.40			

Provision of  $\gtrless$  1,72,47.60 lakh obtained in March 2015 through supplementary grant was excessive in view of anticipated saving under the head.

Provision of ₹ 31,04.40 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015 due to reduction in plan ceiling of Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited resulted in less investment in share capital.

5054. Capital Outlay on Roads and Bridges
03. State Highways
789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
(02) Strengthening, Modernisation, Renovation and Widening of State Highways
O 49,61.95
R - 25,89.81
23,72.14 23,72.14 ...

Provision of ₹ 25,89.81 lakh was re-appropriated to other heads on 31 March 2015, reasons for which have not been intimated (August 2015).

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
03. 789. (04)	Capital Outlay on Roads a State Highways Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Recouped Roads of State Development Fund (State Construction Works	`or Road				
	O R	34,65.49	13,00.00	13,00.00		
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ted (August 2015).	the provision of	₹ 21,65.49 lakh on	1 31 March 2015 h	ave not been	
789. (04)	State Highways Special Component Plan f Scheduled Castes Recouped Roads of State Development Fund (State Percentage Charges for Establishment expenses (2	Road Highways)				
	0	2,77.24				
	R	- 2,77.24				

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 2,77.24 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

- 03. State Highways
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (04) Recouped Roads of State Road **Development Fund (State Highways)**
- [93] Percentage Charges for Roads and Bridges (2059)

Ο 1.03.96

R - 1,03.96

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of ₹ 1,03.96 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

- 03. State Highways
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (07) Recouped Roads of Central Road Fund

Ο 40,61.45 20,77.67 20,77.67 R - 19,83.78

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 19,83.78 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

		GRANT N	o. 051 - ( <i>Contd</i> .)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
04. 789.	Capital Outlay on Roads a District and Other Roads Special Component Plan a Scheduled Castes Urban Roads	-			
	0	9,45.13	6,10.32	6,10.32	
	R	- 3,34.81			
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering t st 2015).	the provision of ₹	3,34.81 lakh on 31 Ma	arch 2015 have not	been intimated
789. (04)	District and Other Roads Special Component Plant Scheduled Castes Roads of RIDF financed b NABARD Road Upgradation Project	у			
	0	30,53.10	42.04	42.04	
	R	- 30,11.06			
which	Provision of ₹ 30,11.06 l have not been intimated (A		opriated to other head	s on 31 March 201	5, reasons for
789.	District and Other Roads Special Component Plant Scheduled Castes Rural Roads	for			
	0	63,00.88	52,06.03	52,05.99	- 0.04
	R	- 10,94.85	52,00.05	52,05.77	- 0.04
intimat	Reasons for surrendering ed (August 2015).	the provision of	of ₹ 10,94.85 lakh on	31 March 2015 h	nave not been
	District and Other Roads Special Component Plant Scheduled Castes	for			
(06)	Recouped Roads of State Development Fund (M.D.				
[90]	Construction Works				

R - 3,15.04

0

Reasons for surrendering the entire provision of  $\gtrless$  3,15.04 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

••

•••

••

3,15.04

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -		
04. 789. (12)	Capital Outlay on Roads a District and Other Roads Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Rajasthan Road Area Mod Project financed by World Road Security Managemen	or ernisation Bank					
	0	1,06.19					
	R	- 1,06.19					
	Reasons for surrendering t ted (August 2015).	he entire provis	sion of ₹ 1,06.19 lakh (	on 31 March 2015 h	nave not been		
789.	Roads Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Construction of Inter-State						
	0	5,00.00	27.62	27.62			
	R	- 4,72.38	27.02	27102			
(Augu	Reasons for surrendering th st 2015).	ne provision of <sup>5</sup>	₹ 4,72.38 lakh on 31 Ma	arch 2015 have not b	een intimated		
001. (03)	General Direction and Administrat Percentage Charges (Road Scheduled Castes Area) Percentage Charges for Establishment expenditure	s of					
	0	22,05.06	17 70 21	17 70 21			
	R	- 4,25.75	17,79.31	17,79.31			
(Augus	Reasons for surrendering the st 2015).	ne provision of	₹ 4,25.75 lakh on 31 Ma	arch 2015 have not b	een intimated		
001. (03)	General Direction and Administrat Percentage Charges (Road Scheduled Castes Area) Percentage Charges for Ro Bridges (3054)	s of					
	0	8,26.90	6,67.24	6,67.24			
	R	- 1,59.66	0,07.24	0,07.24			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,59.66 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

45
----

	GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)					
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
80. 800. (03)	Capital Outlay on Roads an General Other expenditure Percentage Charges (Roads Scheduled Castes Area) Percentage Charges for Too Plant	of				
	O R	5,51.27	4,44.83	4,44.83		
(Augu	Reasons for surrendering th st 2015).	e provision	of ₹ 1,06.44 lakh on 31 M	larch 2015 have not	been intimated	
80. 789.	Capital Outlay on Tourism General Special Component Plan fo Scheduled Castes Development of Tourist Pla					
	0	1,51.70	46.80	46.80		

Provision of ₹ 1,04.90 lakh was surrendered on 31 March 2015 due to less execution of works on development of tourist places.

- 1,04.90

R

5475.	Capital Outlay on Other Ge	neral			
	Economic Services				
789.	Special Component Plan for	r			
	Scheduled Castes				
(01)	1) Information Technology and				
	Communication Departmen	ıt			
[10]	Aarogya Online				
	0	1,79.00			
		,	42.41	42.41	
	R	- 1,36.59			

Reasons for surrendering the provision of ₹ 1,36.59 lakh on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

5. Saving mentioned in note (4) above was offset by excess expenditure which occurred mainly under the following heads :-

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
4210.	Capital Outlay on Medical a	nd				
	Public Health					
02.	02. Rural Health Services					
	(Directorate of Medical and Health					
	Services)					
789.	Special Component Plan for					
	Scheduled Castes					
(03)	NABARD Loan based Sche	mes				
[02]	Construction of Primary He	alth				
	Centres					
	0	3,74.11				
			8,34.11	8,34.11		
	R	4,60.00				

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  4,60.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 to meet expenditure on construction of building of 100 Primary Health Centres.

- 02. Rural Health Services (Directorate of Medical and Health Services)
- 789. Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes
- (03) NABARD Loan based Schemes
- [03] Construction of Community Health Centres

O R

7,10.67

7,10.67

••

Additional funds of  $\gtrless$  4,00.00 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 to meet expenditure on construction of building of 25 Community Health Centres.

3,10.67

4,00.00

4215.	Capital Outlay on Water Su Sanitation	apply and			
01.	Water Supply				
789.	Special Component Plan for	r			
	Scheduled Castes				
(01)	1) Water Supply in Scheduled Castes				
	Area				
[05]	Churu-Jhunjhunu Water Su	pply			
	Project Phase-II (EAP)				
	0	17,96.20			
		,	30,41.37	30,41.37	
	R	12,45.17			

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  12,45.17 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

		GRANTN	No. 051 - ( <i>Contd.</i> )		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on V Sanitation Water Supply Special Componen Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sc Area Pokran-Phalsund V	t Plan for cheduled Castes Vater Supply			
	Project (NABARD				
	O R	13,14.18 13,62.49	26,76.67	26,76.67	
789.	Water Supply Special Componen Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sc Area				
[16]	Tinwari-Mathania- Supply Project (NA				
	0	4,18.48	6 57 01	c <b>c 7</b> 01	
	R	2,39.43	6,57.91	6,57.91	
789.	Water Supply Special Componen Scheduled Castes Water Supply in So				
[24]	Area Chambal-Bhilwara Scheme	Water Supply			
	0	20,16.20	04 27 07	24.27.07	
	R	4,21.77	24,37.97	24,37.97	
789.	Water Supply Special Componen Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Sc				
	Area Fatehpur-Laxmang Water Project				
	0	17,35.59	01.04.44	01 04 44	
	R	3,88.85	21,24.44	21,24.44	

462

	Head	URANT I	Total grant	Actual expenditure	Excess + Saving -
				(₹in lakh)	
4215.	Capital Outlay on Wate Sanitation	r Supply and			
	Water Supply				
	Special Component Pla Scheduled Castes				
. ,	Water Supply in Schedu Area				
[32]	Rajgarh-Bungi Water S	upply Project			
	0	10,56.20	14,89.00	14,89.00	
	R	4,32.80			
01.	Water Supply				
	Special Component Pla Scheduled Castes	n for			
(01)	Water Supply in Schedu Areas	iled Castes			
[38]	Barmer Lift Canal Wate	er Supply			
	Project- Phase-II (Part-				
	Cluster Scheme of 68 V	(illages)			
	0	4,21.78			
	R	2,82.93	7,04.71	7,04.71	
01.	Water Supply				
789.	Special Component Pla Scheduled Castes	n for			
(01)	Water Supply in Schedu	led Castes			
F 4 43	Area	r			
[44]	Jawai Cluster Project-II	l			
	0	4,62.15	8,27.30	8,27.29	- 0.01
	R	3,65.15			
01.	Water Supply				
789.		n for			
(01)	Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Schedu	led Castes			
[ <i>67</i> ]	Area	· T / / 1			
[57]	, ,	-			
	Water Supply Project u Kumbharam Lift Project				
	c c				
	0	8,57.51	26,50.64	26,50.64	
	R	17,93.13	20,30.04	20,30.04	

		GNANTING	. 031 - (Comu.)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
01. 789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Water Sup Sanitation Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled C Area Nagaur Lift Canal Project Pl (DDP) Rural	astes			
	S	0.01	4,84.88	4,84.88	
	R	4,84.87	1,01100	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
	Reasons for providing addit ropriation on 31 March 2015 h				heads through
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled O Area (Urban) 200 M.L.D. Water Purifier P Surajpura (Urban)				
	O R	5,00.00 6,54.61	11,54.61	11,54.61	
789. (02)	Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled ( Area (Urban) Urban Water Supply Scheme Jalore (Urban)	Caste			
	0 P	90.00	2,70.00	2,69.99	- 0.01
789. (02)	R Water Supply Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Water Supply in Scheduled ( Area (Urban) Ummaid Sagar-Dhava-Samd Khandap Water Supply Proje (Urban)	ari-			
	0	1,93.50	3 73 50	3 73 50	

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  10,14.61 lakh under the above three heads through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

1,80.00

R

3,73.50

3,73.50

••

	GRANTN	0. 051 - (Contd.)		
Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
<ul> <li>4401. Capital Outlay on 789. Special Compone Scheduled Castes</li> <li>(01) National Agricult Project (S.C.A.)</li> <li>[01] Through the Agric</li> </ul>	nt Plan for ure Development			
O R	90.00 3,82.12	4,72.12	4,72.12	
<ul> <li>789. Special Compone Scheduled Castes</li> <li>(01) National Agricult Scheme (S.C.A.)</li> <li>[07] Through the Fore</li> </ul>	ure Development			
O R	1,80.00 5,10.46	6,90.46	6,90.46	

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  8,92.58 lakh under the above two heads through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

Additional funds of ₹ 8,89.99 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 due to changing the existing scheme *Gramin Jan Bhagidari Vikas Yojana* to *Guru Golwalkar Jan Bhagidari Vikas Yojana* in compliance with declaration made in the budget speech.

4700. Capital Outlay on Major Irrigation

- 28. Bisalpur Project (Commercial)
- 789. Special Component Plan for
- Scheduled Castes (01) Construction Works

/ ~					
0	)	1,95.40			
			4,20.32	5,05.55	+ 85.23
F	R	2,24.92			

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  2,24.92 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 and final excess of  $\gtrless$  85.23 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

-05
-----

GRANT No. 051 - (Contd.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
789. (02)	Capital Outlay on Minor Irri Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Engineer Resources Minor Irrigation Projects	-				
	O R	7,40.59 3,59.10	10,99.69	10,90.25	- 9.44	
2015 a	Reasons for providing addit nd final saving of ₹ 9.44 lakh	tional funds of ₹			on 31 March	
(02)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Engineer Resources Water Harvesting Structure					
	O 2 R	21,19.75 5,85.65	27,05.40	27,18.99	+ 13.59	
Reasons for providing additional funds of $\gtrless$ 5,85.65 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 and final excess of $\gtrless$ 13.59 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).						
(02)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Through the Chief Engineer Resources Modernisation/ Upgradation Re-generation	, Water				
	O R	3,56.00 1,90.08	5,46.08	5,46.08		

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,90.08 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

Additional funds of ₹ 1,53,61.39 lakh were provided through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 for investment in Ajmer Vidyut Vitran Nigam Limited due to increase in plan ceiling.

466
-----

			(contai)		
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
04. 789. (04)	Capital Outlay on Roads and District and Other Roads Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Roads of RIDF financed by NABARD Missing Link Project (Saptdasham)	-			
	0	94.51	1 (1 2)	4 <1 20	. 0.02
	R	3,66.85	4,61.36	4,61.38	+ 0.02
789. (04)	District and Other Roads Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Roads of RIDF financed by NABARD Missing Link Project II (Ashtadasham)	c			
	0	21,89.56	24 47 51	04 47 52	. 0.02
	R	2,57.95	24,47.51	24,47.53	+ 0.02
789. (04)	District and Other Roads Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Roads of RIDF financed by NABARD Road Upgradation Project (Navdasham)	c			
	0	71,85.84	00 70 15	90 70 14	0.01
	R	10,93.31	82,79.15	82,79.14	- 0.01
re-app	Reasons for providing addi ropriation on 31 March 2015				eads through
5475.	Capital Outlay on Other Ge	neral			
	Economic Services				

J + I J.	Capital Outlay on Other Oci	loral			
	Economic Services				
789.	Special Component Plan for				
	Scheduled Castes				
(01)	Information Technology and	1			
(01)	Communication Department				
[07]	State Data Centre				
	0	2,70.40			
			5,50.68	5,50.68	
	R	2,80.28	0,00100	2,20000	
		2			
	Reasons for providing addition	tional funds of ₹	2,80.28 lakh through	h re-appropriation on 31	March
2015 h	ave not been intimated (Augu			** *	
-010 1	a e not otta minimatoa (i rage				

$\begin{array}{c c} 0 & 66.40 \\ \hline 2,59.45 & 2,59.44 \\ \hline + 0.01 \end{array}$	<ul> <li>789. Special Composition Scheduled Cast</li> <li>(01) Information Te Communication</li> <li>[22] Backend and N</li> </ul>	es chnology and n Department		
		5		

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  1,93.05 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 have not been intimated (August 2015).

GRANT No. 051 - (Concld.)						
	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -	
789. (01)	Capital Outlay on Other Gen Economic Services Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Information Technology and Communication Department G.I.S.					
	0	1,12.00 4,03.93	5,15.93	5,15.93		
	R	4,03.93	-,	-,		
	Reasons for providing addit have not been intimated (Augu Special Component Plan for		<sup>4</sup> ,03.93 lakh throu	gh re-appropriation	on 31 March	
	Scheduled Castes Information Technology and Communication Department RajNet					
	0	0.01	0.00	0.00		
	R	9,01.99	9,02.00	9,02.00		
2015 h	Reasons for providing addit have not been intimated (Augu	ional funds of ₹	9,01.99 lakh throu	gh re-appropriation	on 31 March	
(03)	Special Component Plan for Scheduled Castes Bhamashah Yojana, 2014 Economics and Statistics De	partment				
	0	80.00	<b>2</b> 0 <b>7</b> 00	<b>2</b> 0 <b>7</b> 00		
	R	2,15.00	2,95.00	2,95.00	••	
2015 h	Reasons for providing addit have not been intimated (Augu		2,15.00 lakh throu	gh re-appropriation	on 31 March	
6. In view of final saving under the following head, augmentation of provision was excessive :-						
	Head	-	Total grant	Actual	Excess +	

	Head		Total grant	Actual expenditure ( <i>₹in lakh</i> )	Excess + Saving -
5054.	Capital Outlay on Roads a	and Bridges			
04.	District and Other Roads				
789.	Special Component Plan	for			
	Scheduled Castes				
(12)	Rajasthan Road Area Mo	dernisation			
	Project financed by World	l Bank			
[01]	Rural Approach Roads				
	0	88,49.56			
	-		93,16.36	89,62.40	- 3,53.96
	R	4,66.80	,	,	,
		·			

Reasons for providing additional funds of  $\gtrless$  4,66.80 lakh through re-appropriation on 31 March 2015 and final saving of  $\gtrless$  3,53.96 lakh have not been intimated (August 2015).

APPEN

Referred to on the summary of (Grant-wise details of estimates and actuals of

num	ber and Name of grant	Budget Estimate			
		Revenue	Capital		
			(₹in thousand)		
009.	Forest	2,00,00			
010.	Miscellaneous General Services	1			
012.	Other Taxes	34,03			
014.	Sales Tax	7,61,05			
015.	Pensions and Other Retirement Benefits	3			
016.	Police	30,00			
019.	Public Works	3,48,30,62			
021.	Roads and Bridges	1,10,68,97	3,21,63,26		
022.	Area Development		27,27,75		
026.	Medical and Public Health and Sanitation	1			
027.	Drinking Water Scheme	3,50,72,11	1,55,00,03		
030.	Tribal Area Development	20,01	63,20,30		
)33.	Social Security and Welfare				
	Voted	56,67,23			
	Charged	10			
)34.	Relief from Natural Calamities	14,23,06,41			
035.	Miscellaneous Community and				
	Economic Services		6,58,46		
043.	Minerals	1,50,04			
046.	Irrigation	2,38,47,09	1,56,94,49		
051.	Special Component Plan for Welfare				
	of Scheduled Castes		83,33,45		
	VOTED	25,39,87,61	8,13,97,74		
	TOTAL RECOVERIES				
	CHARGED	10			

# DIX

Appropriation Accounts at page 15 recoveries adjusted in the accounts in reduction of expenditure)

		Actual compared with Budget Estimat		
Actuals		More + Less -	More + Less -	
Revenue	Capital	Revenue	Capital	
	housand)		thousand)	
(111)		(1.55)		
1,49,22		-50,78		
		- 1		
23,57		- 10,46		
7,37,68		- 23,37		
		- 3		
12,85		- 17,15		
2,97,75,87		- 50,54,75		
81,91,11	2,85,05,11	- 28,77,86	-36,58,15	
	11,79,60		- 15,48,15	
		- 1		
3,32,71,69	1,47,25,63	- 18,00,42	- 7,74,40	
	32,30,86	- 20,01	- 30,89,44	
52,23,85		- 4,43,38		
3		- 7		
5,70,56,88		+ 1,47,50,47		
	6,58,46			
7,11,98		+ 5,61,94		
1,90,46,66	1,20,51,99	- 48,00,43	-36,42,50	
	33,77,68		- 49,55,77	
5,42,01,36	6,37,29,33	+ 2,13,75	- 1,76,68,41	
3		- 7		

# © COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 2015

www.cag.gov.in

agaerajasthan@cag.gov.in